
AGENDA 
CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

Regularly Scheduled Meeting 
Tulsa City Council Chambers 

175 East 2nd Street, 2nd Level, One Technology Center 
Tuesday, November 12, 2019, 1:00 P.M. 

 
Meeting No. 1240 

 
 

CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON: 
 
1. Approval of Minutes of October 8, 2019 (Meeting No. 1238). 

 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
2. 22757—Michael Sager 

Variance to reduce the required 10-foot street setback in an IM District (Section 
15.030, Table 15-3).  LOCATION: 302 South Peoria Avenue East  (CD 4) 

 
3. 22763—Eller & Detrich – Lou Reynolds-  

Appeal of the Administrative Decision issued in Zoning Code Interpretation 
#2019-01 that a Major Amendment is required to PUD-230 in order to permit a 
school use (Section 70.140).  LOCATION:  3810 & 3840 South 103rd East 
Avenue  (CD 7) (Case Withdrawn by Applicant) 

 
4. 22770—Headquarters 66 – Charles Lewis 

Verification of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana 
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D).  
LOCATION:  9306 East 11th Street South (CD 5) 

 
 

NEW APPLICATIONS 
 
5. 22771—Brent Barnes 

Special Exception to allow a Large Commercial Assembly & Entertainment Use 
(more than 250) in the CS District in order to permit a Comedy Club (Section 
15.020, Table 15-2).  LOCATION:  5970 & 5974 East 31st Street South (CD 5) 

 
6. 22772—Cannabis Galleria, Inc. 

Verification of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana 
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D).  
LOCATION:  6130 South Union Avenue West (CD 2) 

 



7. 22773—Greg Sandella 
Verification of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana 
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D).  
LOCATION:  6519 East 46th Street South (CD 5) 

 
8. 22774—Tulsa Gathering Place, LLC 

Special Exception to allow a Parks and Recreation Use and a Cultural Exhibit to 
permit the expansion of The Gathering Place and construction of the Children's 
Museum in a RM-1, RM-2, and RS-3 Districts (Section 5.020).  LOCATION:  131 
East 31st Place South and 3137 South Boston Court East (CD 4) 

 
9. 22775—Stephanie Dunn 

Verification of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana 
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D).  
LOCATION:  9402 East 55th Place South, Suite B (CD 7) 

 
10. 22776—Donnie Volkl 

Variance of the allowable square footage for detached accessory buildings in the 
RS-3 District (Section 45.030); Variance to allow a detached accessory building 
to exceed one story or 18 feet in height (Section 90.090-C.2).  LOCATION:  2626 
West 79th Street South (CD 2) 

 
11. 22777—Todd Shust 

Variance of the 35-foot front street setback in an RS-1 District (Section 5-030).  
LOCATION:  4424 South Gary Avenue East (CD 9) 

 
12. 22778—GH2 Architects – Jameson Shaffer 

Variance to allow structures to project into the street right-of-way to permit 
construction of canopies (Section 90-090).  LOCATION:  410 South Main Street 
(CD 4) 

 
13. 22779—M D Haq 

Verification of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana 
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D).  
LOCATION:  6322 South Peoria Avenue East (CD 2) 

 
14. 22780—Tulsa Habitat for Humanity 

Variance to reduce the building setback on a corner lot from 40 feet to 30 feet 
from the centerline of an abutting street in an RM-1 District (Section 90.090-A, 
Table 5-3); Variance to reduce the building setback from 50 feet to 40 feet from 
the centerline of an abutting street  in an RM-1 District (Section 90.090-A, Table 
5-3).  LOCATION:  1235 North Trenton Avenue East (CD 1) 

 
 
 



15. 22782—Magdaleno Jaimes 
Special Exception to permit a carport in the street setback and street yard with 
modifications to the allowable height, width, length and setback requirements 
(Section 90.090-C.1).  LOCATION:  6851 East King Place East (CD 3) 

 
16. 22783—Tony Jordan 

Variance to reduce the required 25-foot rear setback in an RS-1/RS-2 District 
(Section 5.030, Table 5-3).  LOCATION:  2407 East 26th Place South (CD 4) 

 
17. 22784—Anthony Smith 

Variance of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana 
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D).  
LOCATION:  814 South Sheridan Road East (CD 5) 

 
18. 22785—Cindy Davis 

Verification of the 300-foot spacing requirement for a family home daycare from 
another family home daycare (Section 45.070).  LOCATION:  7415 East 83rd 
Street South (CD 8) 

 
19. 22786—Tanner Consulting, LLC 

Variance of the dustless, all-weather surfacing requirement to permit a gravel 
driveway in the AG District (Section 55.090-F).  LOCATION:  7323 South Elwood 
Avenue West (CD 2) 

 
20. 22787—Chong Xiong 

Verification of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana 
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D).  
LOCATION:  4701 East 11th Street South – TENANT SPACE: 4713 East 11th 
Street South (CD 4) 

 

21. 22788—Wallace Engineering 
Variance to reduce the required Transparency Percentages for a building façade 
in a MX-1-U District (Section 10.030-C, Table 10-5); Variance of the required 
minimum parking ratios for an Apartment/Condo in an MX-1-U District (Section 
55.020, Table 55-1).  LOCATION:  North of West 23rd Street South and South of 
West 21st Street South between Southwest Boulevard and South Jackson 
Avenue West (CD 2) 

 
22. 22789—Jay Hubbell 

Variance to reduce the 35-foot side setback from an arterial street in a RS-3 
District (Section 5.030, Table 5-3).  LOCATION:  1948 South Florence Avenue 
East (CD 4) 

 
 
 



23. 22790—Jesse Strickland 
Variance to reduce the 25-foot rear setback in an RS-1 District (Section 5.030-
A, Table 5-3).  LOCATION:  4728 South Lewis Court East (CD 9) 

 
24. 22791—Amber Hager 

Verification of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana 
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D).  
LOCATION: 503 North Peoria Avenue East (CD 1) 

 
25. 22792—Josh Kunkel 

Special Exception to permit a Large Commercial Assembly and Entertainment 
use (more than 250-person capacity) in an IL District to permit expansion of an 
existing gymnastics facility (Section 15.020-C).  LOCATION:   7020 East 38th 
Street South (CD 5) 

 
26. 22793—Tracey Diehl 

Special Exception to permit signage in the Right-of-Way (Section 60.020-E); 
Special Exception to allow directional and way-finding signage for business 
establishments in an IMX District (Section 60.090-3); Variance to permit 
directional and way-finding signage to be permitted in the right-of-way and not on 
the lot containing the use (Section 60.090-3).  LOCATION:  Pedestrian Bridges 
connecting St. John's Hospital above Wheeling Avenue between East 19th Street 
South and East 21st Street South (CD 4) 

  
OTHER BUSINESS 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
Website:  tulsaplanning.org                      E-mail:  esubmit@incog.org 
 

CD = Council District 
 
NOTE: If you require special accommodation pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities 
Act, please notify Tulsa Planning Office at 918-584-7526. Exhibits, Petitions, Pictures, 
etc., presented to the Board of Adjustment may be received and deposited in case files to 
be maintained at Tulsa Planning Office, INCOG. ALL electronic devices MUST be silenced 
during the Board of Adjustment meeting. 
 
NOTE: This agenda is for informational purposes only and is not an official posting. Please 
contact the Tulsa Planning Office at 918-584-7526 if you require an official posted agenda. 

http://tulsaplanning.org/
mailto:esubmit@incog.org


BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
MINUTES of Meeting No. 1239

Tuesday, October 22,2019, 1:00 p.m
Tulsa City Council Chambers

One Technology Center
175 East 2nd Street

MEMBERS PRESENT MEMBERS ABSENT STAFF PRESENT OTHERS
PRESENT

Van De Wiele, Chair
Bond, Vice Chair
Ross, Secretary
Radney
Shelton

Blank, Legal

**********

Mr. Chapman read the rules and procedures for the Board of Adjustment Public
Hearing.

**********

MINUTES
None to be approved

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

22757-Michael Saqer

Action Requested:
Variance to reduce the required 1O-foot street setback in an lM District (Section
15.030, Table 15-3). LOCATION: 302 South Peoria Avenue East (GD 4)

Wilkerson

Çhapman
Sparger
K. Davis

The notíce and agenda of said meeting were posted in the City Clerk's offíce, City Hall,
on October 17,2019, at 9:50 a.m.; as well as at the Office of INCOG, 2 West Second
Street, Suite 800.

After declaring a quorum present, Chair Van De Wiele called the meeting to order at
1:00 p.m.

l.l
10/22/2019-1239 (t)



Presentation:
Robert Sartin, Attorney, 110 West 7th Street, Suite 900, Tulsa, OK; stated he
represents the developer. The developer has requested a continuance of this matter
this morning until the next scheduled meeting. The developer intends to redesign the
building to flip the access into the building to the north side, and that may affect the
Variance request.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested partíes present.

Comments and Questions:
None' 

,:

Board Action:
On MOTION of BOND, the Board voted 5-O-O (Bond, Radney, Ross, Shelton, Van De
Wiele "aye"; "nay"; no "abstentions"; absent) to CONTINUE the request for a Variance
to reduce the required 1O-foot street setback in an lM District (Section 15.030, Table 15-
3) to the November 12,2019 Board of Adjustment meeting; for the following property:

PRT LTS I THRU IO & LT 16 & PRT VAC ALLEY BETWEEN SL OF LTS I THRU 5 &
NL LT 16 BEG 20S & 20W NEC LT I TH W154.30 SW99.6r 3Ê241.50 Nr72.36 POB
BLK 18, BERRY ADDN, Gity of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

NEW APPLICATIONS

Actipn Requested:
Appeal of the Administrative Decision issued in Zoning Code lnterpretation #2019-
01 that á Major Amendment is required to PUD-230 in order to permit a school use
(Section 70.140). LOCATION: 3810 & 3840 South 103'd East Avenue (CD 7)

Presentation:
Lori Decter Wrig ht, City Council, District 7, 175 East 2nd Street, Tulsa, OK;
stated she is requesting a continuance to the November 12th Board of Adjustment
meeting which would allow the City Council to consider the PUD major amendment on
the Council agenda for tomorrow. There was a discussion and committee last week
and she does not foresee there being any controversy tomorrow night.

Lou Reynolds, 2727 East 21st Street, Tulsa, OK; stated on behalf of the applicant, Epic
Charter Schools, he objects to the continuance request because this is not about
something that can be cured in the City Council. This has been a denial of the
applicant's constitutionally protected property rights because this Planned Unit

10/22/2019-1239 Q)

l,l



Development allows a school use on this property as a matter of right. lt is not
something that can be fixed. The school would have had students in class ín
September if they had been able to get a building permit that they are entitled to. This
is further delay and this PUD allows a school, so he objects to this request. lf this had
been interpreted properly the case would have gone to the Planning Commission and
he would not be before the Board today. He wants an opportunity to make his case.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Reynolds when is the next opportunity for students to be in
the space? Mr. Reynolds stated it would be the first of the year.

Lori Wright came fonryard and stated with all due respect the property is zoned office
light, OL, and according to the Zoning Code there is a Special Exception that needs to
come before the Council under that PUD major arnendment. The concern here is that
the Council needs to retain authority over these types of cases.

Lou Reynolds came fonruard and stated that some of the misunderstanding is the
property is not zoned OL, the property is zoned PUD-230. PUD-230 permits-a school
use by right and that is why he is here today. The school is being denied their
constitutional property rights, and the Board knows you cannot get your rights back
once they have denied. Delay doesn't fix it and having the City Council grant a major
amendment to the PUD doesn't fix the fact that the property rights were denied.

Interested Parties: 
:

There were no interested parties present.

Gomments and Questions:
Mr. Van De Wiele asked staff if they could give some history as to where these dual
tracks, PUD amendment and this appeal application started and what timeline they are
on.

Mr. Wílkerson stated the history is in the staff report, which shows the last three items,
one being a BOA application for a Special Exception for the school use. The last three
items have worked their way through the office beginning in July 2019, and there were
two that were withdrawn, and the PUD application came in August 1st and that will be
heard this Wednesday. 

:

Mr. Van De Wiele asked if what is before City Council for discussion and vote tomorrow
would clarify the use issue. Mr. Wilkerson answered affirmatively; there are two public
hearings and 30-day wait time after tomorrow's meeting.

Lou Reynolds came forward and stated there is a 30 working day wait time after the
Ordinance is published. So, there is probably ten days after the City Council approves
this, if they do approve this, ten days to get it published and 30 working days before the
Ordinance becomes effective. This is all subject to political and procedural delay and it
is unwarranted in this case. lf the Board is inclined to grant this case he would

t0/22/2019-r239 (3)

I}



respectfully request to put the applicant's case on today so it can be heard and in the
record.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Wright if the emergency clause shortens the 30-day
waiting time. Mr. Wright came fonruard and stated that it is her understanding is that this
is under the Boards and Authorities, it is not under the first reading for tomorrow. Ms.
Wright stated that she is not sure what political delays Mr. Reynolds is referring to. At
the Council level there has been no controversy around this, and she understands it is
Epic Charter Schools and they may be under scrutiny from the public, but even
constituents have not contacted her about this. To her knowledge none of that is
factoring into this decision. From an administrative standpoint Council wants to make
sure precedent is not being set unintentionally. '

Ms. Blank stated that in general, when an Ordinance is passed with emergency it
becomes effective upon publication.

Mr. Bond stated that he understands the Council's concern based on issues that it is the
City Council's right to make a decision and concerns about precedent. He also is
concerned about the claim which is for a use by right which is being denied. He thinks
that is a compelling argument to hear this case today.

Mr. Van De Wiele stated he understands thg two pathways and the amendment of the
PUD portion is well on its way to being heard tomorrow. Mr. Reynolds is correct in that

'at any moment that could change and become less clear. His personal inclination
would be to continue this case until the 12th of November, by that time there should
have been the first and second reading. He thinks there are more issues than just this
one property involved in the appeal, and he would be inclined to hear the appeal on the
12th of November. He does not think a one meeting delay is an overty burdensome
continuance.

Ms. Radney stated she defers to the Chair's judgment in this case

Ms. Ross stated she could hear this cáse today or continue it to the 12th of November
She is hearing that should be no issues with tomorrow's meeting so why wait.

Ms. Shelton stated that she
that would change anything

does not know that even this was going to take a day longer
She is against the continuance.

Board Action:
On MOTION of RADNEY, the Board voted 2-3-0 (Radney, Van De Wiele "aye"; Bond,
Ross, Shelton "nay"; no "abstentions"; none absent) to CONTINUE the request for an
Appeal of the Administrative Decision issued in Zoning Code lnterpretation #2019-01
that a Major Amendment is required to PUD-230 in order to permit a school use
(Section 70.140) to the November 12, 2019 Bòard of Adjustment meeting; for the
following property:

10/22/2019-1239 (4)

lLl



LOT ONE (1), BLOCK ONE (1), BISHOP ACRES, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF
TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO RECORDED
PLAT NO. 3947., C¡ty of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

Mr. Van De Wiele stated the continuance was denied, this will be heard in the ordinary
course of the agenda.

227l+Diana Gapehart

Action Requested:
Appeal of a decision by the Tulsa Preservation Commission to deny Historic Permit

**********

Application #HP-01 16-2019 to permit the replacement of a tile roof with shingles
(Section 70.070-L). LOCAII9N: 1110 East lStl, Slreet South (CD 9l

Mr. Van De Wiele stated the Bgard lypically h.e¡rs from the Preservation
Commission first.

Presentation:
Jed Porter, Historic Preservation Officer, City of Tulsa, 2 West 2nd Street, Suite 800,
Tulsa, OK; stated on Friday, June 14th, the staff of the Tulsa Preservation Commission
received. a report of replacement of the tiles on the roof of the residence of Dr. and Mrs.
Capehart. The project was completed without a historic preservation permit which
would have been required according to Section 7070A of the Zoning Code. When
informed about the requirement for a historic preservation permit Mrs. Capehart
submitted an application and the proposal for the work already completed was review
by the Tulsa Preservation Commission during its regular meeting on July 11th. The
proposal for the replacement of the tiles with shingles was not approved and the denial
of that proposal has been appealed. The proposal for the work already completed was
denied due to its lack of compliance with unified design guidelines and its introduction of
a significant alteration of the appearance of the residence. The unified design
guidelines are explicit, Guideline 41.1, advises the retention and preservation of existing
historic architectural elements. Guideline A.1.2 advises that whenever replacement of
historic architectural elements is necessary, the size, shape, pattern, texture and
directional orientation is to be matched with the original historic elements. Guideline
A.5.6 refers specifically to roofs and advises that whenever the materials of the roof
would be changed that the replacement materials should maintain the character of the
structure and the size, shape, pattern, texture and directional orientation of the historic
roof. A roof covered with shingles does not match a roof covered with tiles.

r012212019-r23e (s)

5



Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Porter about the timeline, when this came to the attention
of the Commission was the roof totally completed at that point in time? Mr. Porter
answered affirmatively.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Porter about the guidelines he was just reading; the
architectural elements in the historic preservation arena are the roof and shingle
materials fall into those guidelines? Mr. Porter answered affirmatively.

Andrew Shank, 2727 East 21,st Street, Tulsa, OK; stated he represents the landowner,
Dr. and Mrs. Capehart. Mr. Shank stated the Board sits in an appellant capacity; you
step into he shoes of the Preservation Commission. The Board has all of their power
and the Board is tasked with hearing the application in the role of the Commission. lt is
a balancing test rooted in fairness that asks the Board to analyze the degree to which
work that was done on this home, how it balances between the purpose and the intent
of the Historic Preservation regulations, and the desires and needs of the landowner.
That is the Board's task. Mr. Shank thinks that when the Board looks at the facts of this
case and actually apply them to the pertinent criteria there is but one conclusion, the
permit denial should be overturned. lf the Board looks at the staff report on page 5.3,
staff has laid out the standard under the Zoning Code that the Board's task to the
greatest extent possible affecting a fair balance between the purpose and intent of the
HP District regulations and desires of the landewner. The Capehart family has lived in
the subject house since 1974, before any Historic Preservation Zoning Code existed
and before the overlay was put in this area. Work has been done over time, none of
which would have triggered or required a permit so, the record shows the Board clearly
when asked by staff at the hearing and it was intimated that when informed of the
requirement, the homeowners did not know they needed a permit from the Commission
to change their failing roof. The desire of the landowner was to replace a failing roof.
Mr. Shank stated that if the Board read the minutes of the meeting and listened to staffs
comment, he never heard the hístorical character of the home. That is critical, because
the purpose and intent of the HP District regulations does two things, preserve historic
districts and historic resources located therein. Mr. Shank referred to Architect John
Brooks Walton book "100 Historic Tulsa Homes". ln the book, on page 74, the
Capehart is discussed; it is known in the book as the McGraw mansion. Architect
Walton tells the public the historical character of the subject house is a Dutch Colonial
with a red brick and cut limestone façade built in 1960. That is the starting point and
that is never discussed anywhere in the Commission's mínutes. He does not know how
there can be a fair balance without that in mind. Knowing that the house is Dutch
Colonial, Mr. Shank referred to page 5.4 of the staff report, which reference the Zoning
Code 7070-F. There are five guidelines to be considered in analyzing the historic
preservation permit to replace a failing roof. Number one, the degree to which the
proposed work is consistent with the applicable design guidelines. The pertinent
guidelines in this case are in Section A1 and 45. A1 talks about general guídelines for
rehabilitation of existing structures. A historical architectural element is undefined in the
desígn guidelines. There is a demonstrative picture, but the roof cover is not referenced
in that picture. Mr. Shank referred to the general guidelines applicable to this permit; #1

10122/2019-1239 (6)

LI



retain and preserve the existing historic architectural elements of the house. Mr. Shank
referred to a demonstrative picture, page 3 of the handout, showing the house after the
roof was replaced with shingles and shows a plethora of historical architectural
elements on the roof, none of which were disturbed by the project. All of which were
preserved by the landowner. These are very similar to the demonstrative labeling in the
design guidelines. Number 2, if a homeowner does replace historical architectural
elements match the character, etc. The historical character of the subject house is
Dutch Colonial. Mr. Shank stated that he consulted with several architects and asked
what is roofing material consistent with Dutch Colonial historical resources? The
answer was that tile is not typical roof covering of Dutch Colonial historic residences. ln

fact, some form of shingle is the more typical roof covering for this historical character.
On page 2 of the handout there is a guideline for roofS. Retain and preserve the original
historic roof form and pitch which has been gatisfied. Number 2, do not remove
character defining architectural features; all the architectural character features were
preserved. When doing a balancing test rooted in fairness the Board has to take into

account the extent of the historical architectural elements that were preserved by the
landowner. Number 3, if a homeowner is going to replace'deteriorated features
maintain the character of the structure which is Dutch Colonial. Shingled roof coverings
are consistent with that historical character. Elmwood; match the original historical roof
material. This is the only place in the entire guidelines that tells a homeowner that he
has to use the same roof covering. Mr. Shank stated that Elmwood is one mansion on
Riverside Drive. Out of all the HP Districts there is only one home that has to absolutely
match the roof covering. That speaks to a balancing test; that balances multiple design
guidelines focused on preserving historical character with the needs and desires of the
asset owner. All the historical elements were maintained and preserved by the
landowner. The second review criteria the Board has to analyze the facts and to which
degree the proposed work would destroy or alter all or part of the historic resource,
which may be the most important single fact. Page 4 of the application is an e-mail from
Dr. Porter to the Capehart's referencing a conversation that was had with the national
registered coordinator on the staff of the State Historic Preservation Office in Oklahoma
City. The Commission sent before and after pictures, asking

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Questions:
None

Board Action:
On MOTION of RADNEY, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Bond, Radney, Ross, Van De Wiele
"aye"; "n"y"; no "abstentions"; Shelton absent) to APPROVE the request for a Special
Exception to allow a duplex in an RS-s District (Section 5.020, Table 5-2); Variance of
the 25 foot setback for a Special Exception Use from R-zoned lots occupied by
residential uses (Section 50303-8, Table Note 4); Variance of the required number of
parking spaces (Section 55.020, Table 55-1), subject to conceptual plan 3.6; not
intended to require the drive to the rear. The Board finds the hardship to be the small

10t22/2019-1239 (7)

1



size and narrowness of the lot, and the undue burden of providing extra parking for such
a small domicile. The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in
harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code and will not be injurious to the
neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare. ln granting the Variance
the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been
established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the
subject property would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for
the property owner, as distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict
letter of the regulations were carried out;
b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary
to achieve the provision's intended purpose; 

:

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to
the subject property and not applicable, generálly, to other property within the
same zoning classification;
d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or
self-imposed by the current property owner;
e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;
f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential characler of the
neighborhood in which the subject property is'located, nor substantially or
permanently impair use or development of adjacent property; and
g. That the variance to be grantgd will not cause substantial detriment to the
public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the
comprehensive plan; for the following property:

LT 4 BLK 16, BURGESS HILL ADDN, Gity of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of
Oklahoma

22746-Shane Hood

Actin Requested:
Special Exception to allow a small (less than 25O-person capacity) lndoor
Commercial Assembly/Entertainment Use to sell and serve alcohol within 150 feet
of a residential district; Special Exception to allow an Outdoor Commercial
Assembly/Entertainment Use in a CH District (Section 15.020, Table 15-2).
LOCATION: 3924 West Charles Page Boulevard South (CD f )

Presentation:
Shane Hood, 815 East 3'd Street, Tulsa, OK; stated the subject property consists of six
lots that will be used for the event space. The building will hold about 89 people and
there will be an outdoor area that is also used for entertainment. The event center
requires 22 parking spaces, and there are 21 on the lot with an additional 22 parking
spaces next door.

10t22/2019-r239 (8)

l,î

lnterested Parties:



There were no interested parties present

Gomments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of BOND, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Bond, Radney, Ross, Van De Wiele
"aye"; "nay"; no "abstentions"; Shelton absent) to APPROVE the request for a Special
Exception to allow a small (less than 25O-person capacity) lndoor Commercial
Assembly/Entertainment Use to sell and serve alcohol within 150 feet of a residential
district; Special Exception to allow an Outdoor Comm,êrcial Assembly/Entertainment
Use in a CH District (Section 15.020, Table 15-2), quþjéct to conceptual plans 4.5 and
4.24 of the agenda packet. The Board finds that the re..g.gested Special Exception will
be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code and will not be injurious to the
neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the plblic welfare; fo¡lhe following property:

LOT 4 BLK l; LOT 5 BLK l; LOT 6 BLK 1;]LOT 7 BLK l; LT I BLK 1;E.1l2 OF LOT
9 BLK 1, HOME GARDENS SECOND ADDN - TULSA, City of Tulsa, Osage County,
State of Oklahoma 

,.:. ., ' .,'.''' .

Action Rgquested:
Verification of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D).
LOCATION: 4210 East 11th Street South (CD 4)

Presentation:
Jordan Towerê, 4210 East 11th Street, Tulsa, OK; no formal presentation was made
but the applicant was available.for any questions from the Board.

Mr. Van De Wiele stated the'Board is in receipt of a copy of the applicant's license on
page 5.5 and the spacing exhibit on pages 5.6 and 5.7.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Towers if he was aware of any other establishments or
license holders in the 1,000-foot radius. Mr. Towers stated that he was not aware of
any.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

10122/2019-1239 (9)

22749-Masic Leaf. LLC

l.cl



Comments and Questions:
None

Board Action:
On MOTION of BOND, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Bond, Radney, Ross, Van De Wiele
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Shelton absent) I move that based upon the facts in
this matter as they exist presently, we ACGEPT the applicant's verification of spacing to
permit a medical marijuana dispensary subject to the action of the Board being void
should another medical marijuana dispensary be established prior to the establishment
of this medical marijuana dispensary; for the following property:

LT I BLK 2, BEVERLY HILL ADDN, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

22750-Raul Reyes

Presentation:
Raul Reyes, 19 South
manufactured home for

Action Requested:
wpermitamanufacturedhomeinaRS-3/AGDistrict(Section
5.020, Table 5-2 and Section 25.020, Table Z;5-1,5); Special Excgption to extend
the one year time limit for a manufactured hOme to indefinitely (Séction 40.210);
Variance to allow the use of a non dustless, all-Íveather parking surface to permit
a gravel driveway (Section 55.090-F.1). LOCATION: West of the SWc of East
46th Street North and North Lewis Avenue East (GD 1)

70th East Avenue, Tulsa, OK; stated he would like to have a
his home.

Mr. Van De \Â/iele asked Mr. Reyes how old the manufactured home is. Mr. Reyes
stated that it will be a new manufactured home.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Reyes what the orange box is that is shown on the map of
the subject site. Mr. Reyes stated that it is the driveway. Mr. Reyes stated that he
would like to have the drive as gravel in the beginning and eventually have a concrete
driveway. Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Reyes if there were other gravel driveways in

the area. Mr. Reyes ans¡rered affirmatively.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked'Mr. Reyes to state his hardship to allow the gravel driveway.
The house will be placed about 100 feet from the street and it is too costly to lay a
concrete driveway in the beginning. Mr. Van De Wiele stated the Board is not allowed
to grant a Variance based on financial hardships, so there needs to be something other
than an expense. Mr. Reyes stated there are things that he does not understand very
well.

t0t22/2019-r239 (10)

I to



Kimberly Espino, 19 South 70th EastAvenue, Tulsa, OK; stated she isthedaughterof
Mr. Reyes and she would like to explain. Her father wants to have the driveway extend
from the street allthe way to the house, and the property is very bumpy.

Ms. Radney asked Ms. Espino if the property was not level. Ms. Espino answered
affirmatively. The property was formerly part of the neighbor's land, that is why their
driveway is so close to the property line and part of that drive is on the subject property.
So, her father would like to move the driveway over, so it is not so close to the neighbor.

Ms. Radney asked Ms. Espino if there was a reason, they chose the place on the lot
they did for the manufactured home. Ms. Espino her father would like to have the
house a little bit farther from the street for privacy, plus they want to preserve the trees.

lnterested Parties:
Donnie Hall, 10392 East 21st Street, Tulsa, OK; stated he owns the property to the east
of the subject site. His concern is that this will diminish property values. He is not
aware of any trailers on that side of the street, and he thinks a manufactured home
would be inappropriate for the area. He wants to keep the neighborhood moving

' fonruard and would not want to see it take a step backwards.

Ms. Radney asked Mr. Hall if he had a gravel driveway on his property. Mr. Hall
answered affirmatively, but he has started co¡crete work.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Hall where the nearest manufactured homes were tocated
in relation to the subject site. Mr. Hall stated that he did not know.

Rebuttal:
Kimberly Espino came fonryard and stated that she does not think by having a
manufactured home on the subject property is going to change things, it is just a home.

Ms. Radney asked Ms. Espino what the intended use for the rest of the property would
be, because it is a large lot. Ms. Espino stated that the family would like to have some
farm animals and have a yard for family gatherings.

Comments and Qugstions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of BOND, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Bond, Radney, Ross, Van De Wiele
"aye"; "nay"; no "abstentions"; Shelton absent) to APPROVE the request for a Special
Exception to permit a manufactured home in a RS-3/AG District (Section 5.020, Table
5-2 and Section 25.020, Table 25-1.5); Special Exception to extend the one yeartime
limit for a manufactured home (Section 40.210); Variance to allow the use of a non
dustless, all-weather parking surface to permit a gravel driveway (Section 55.090-F.1),

t0/22/2019-1239 (tt)

I



subject to conceptual plans 6.11 for the location, 6.12 and exhibits submitted by the
applicant today for the style and architectural features. The manufactured home is to be
new, skirted, and tied down. This approval has a time limit of ten years, October 2029.
The Board finds the hardship to be the nature and layout of this lot and the existing
adjoining non-all-weather parking surface. The Board finds that the requested Special
Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code and will not be
injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare. ln granting
the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

a. That the physical surroundíngs, shape, or topographical conditions of the
subject property would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for
the property owner, as distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict
letter of the regulations were carried out; ,, , .::..:.

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary
to achieve the provision's intended purpose;
c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to
the subject property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the
same zoning classification ;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or
self-imposed by the current property owner;
e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;
f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the
neighborhood in which the subject property is located, nor substantially or
permanently impair use or development of adjacent property; and
g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the
public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the
comprehensive plan; for the following property:

ElzWl2 NE NW NE SEC 18 20 13, C¡ty of Tulsa, Tulsa Gounty, State of Oklahoma

227'51-Nathan Gross

Action Requested:
Special Exceptign to allow a High-lmpact Medical Marijuana Processing Facility in
an lM (lndustrial-Moderate) District (Section 15.020, Table 15-2). LOCATION:
1315 North Utica Avenue East (CD l)

Presentation:
Nathan Gross, 2 West 2nd Street , #700, Tulsa, OK; stated the building is a former steel
manufacturing facility that has been vacant for a few years. The property was rezoned
in 1977 and they maintained a 71-foot buffer of lL around the southern end of the
property. lt is presumed that the lL zone was to buffer the property from the lM zoning,
but the lM zoning breaks across the building as illustrated on the zoning map. Today's

10/22/2019-1239 (12)

l.tt



request is just for the use in the lM zoning where the northern part of the building is
contained.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Cross if this was a common owner between the two lots.
Mr. Cross stated that it is not two lots but is one lot with two different zonings. 

,i

Mr. Cross stated the property is surrounded on almost all sides by other industrial uses;
it is lL heavy in the area. He does not think the use being proposed is inconsistent with
the use of the area. This was a former steel manufacturing facility so prior to this
request there were trucks going in and out of the property, heavy equipment being
used, fumes, smoke, etc. The proposed use is to repurpose the property into an
extraction facility. The extraction will be in the northern part of the building and there
are no plans to expand from the designated location. Everything else in the building will
be associated uses; offices, packaging, sales and storage of the finished product. This
facility is less intensive than the previous use.

Ms. Ross asked Mr. Cross if there would be sales to the general public. Mr. Cross
stated there would be no sales to the general public, it is not a dispensary. This is a
manufacturing facility and that is all it is and all it ever yill be during the tenancy term.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Cross what type of extraction would be used in the
process. Mr. Cross stated that it will be solvent extraction; it will not be butane
extraction. Mr. Cross stated that his client has six other facilities across the United
States, all of which have far more restrictive state requirements than Oklahoma.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Cross if his client was to occupy the entire building. Mr
Cross answered affirmatively.

lnterested Parties:
Kathy Hayworth, 220? North Denver Boulevard, Tulsa, OK; stated she owns a
dispensary next door to the subject property; 1333 North Utica Avenue and she was
concerned alout the type of sales they were going to have.

Mr. Van De Wele stated that as an extraction entity they would be selling to people that
make products that are then sold to the dispensary to be sold to the general public.

Gharles Wilken, 6960 Foxbrier Drive, Tulsa, OK; stated he is one of the partners in the
entity. He does not have a dispensary license and he is happy to have Ms. Hayworth's
business next door. The same landlord actually owns both properties. The facility will
be making product and there will be a sales and administration accounting team on site
that will sell to dispensaries.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Wilken to explain the type of extraction that will be done on
the site. Mr. Wilken stated that it is ethanol-based extraction as opposed to COz
extraction which high pressure extraction or butane extraction. This is a filtration
extraction that operates at very cold temperatures instead of heat.

t0/22120t9-r239 (r3)

l, lJ



Cody Nelson, 1076 Spotted Bull Court, Henderson, NV; stated the type of extraction is
an ethanol-based extraction; it will be very cold temperatures that is very much below
the boiling point for any risk of fumes. lt is very safe and in over ten years there have
been zero issues; it is one of the most calm and easiest extractions to be used. The
facility is obligated to have general liability, products liability, accident, auto and other
sorts of insurance, not just to protect the citizens but to protect the facility. The facility
also brings another added element of security as well. The Oklahoma Bureau of
Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs has specific requirements on this type of facility, so as
opposed to a dispensary. There will be vídeo and access monitoring also.

Rebuttal:
Nathan Cross came forward and stated this is an lM location. Thís is a relatively heavy
industrial area and there has been heavy industrial on the site for years, and it is
consistent with the area. His clients will do whatever they need to do.

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of ROSS, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Bond, Radney, Ross, Van De Wiele
"aye"; "nay"; no "abstentions"; Shelton absent) to APPROVE the request for a Special
Exception to allow a High-lmpact Medical Marijuana Processing Facility in an lM
(lndustrial-Moderate) District (Section 15.020, Table 15-2), subject to conceptual plan
7.10 and the exhibit submitted today, subject to conceptual plan 7.10 and the exhibit
submitted today. The marijuana extraction process is limited to butane, propane,
ethanol, and all other extraction methods allowed by right in the lM and lL Districts. The
Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and
intent of the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenryise detrimental
to the public welfare; for the following property:

The Southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of the
Northeast Quarter (SW/4 SW/4 NW/4 NE/4) of Section Thirty-One (31), Township
Twenty (20) North, Range Thirteen (13) East of the lndian Base and Meridian,
Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma, according to the U. S. Government Survey
thereof; LESS AND EXCEPT the South 75 feet thereof, C¡ty of Tulsa, Tulsa
Gounty, State of Oklahoma

Mr. Van De Wiele left the meeting at 2:36 P.M.

22752-Lester Shaw

t0/22/2019-r239 (r4)

Action Requested:

I .l'l



Verification of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D).
LOCATION: 1511 East Apache Street North (CD f )

Presentation:
Lester Shaw, 1511 EastApache Street, Tulsa, OK; no formal presentation was made
but the applicant was available for any questions from the Board.

Mr. Bond stated the Board has received the applicant's spacing verification on page 8.6.

Mr. Bond asked Mr. Shaw where the nearest marijuana dispensary to his location is
located. Mr. Shaw stated the nearest dispensary is located at Peoria and Apache.

lnterested Parties:
Steven Blades, 1621 North Greenwood Place, Tulsa, OK; stated he is the Pastor of St.
Luke's Baptist Church. This proposed dispensary is actually being built at the back door
of the church, and he is concerned about that and he doesn't know what the City
Ordinance is regarding that situation.

Ms. Blank stated the City Ordinance only has the separation requirement from another
dispensary; it is not something the City has in its ordinance.

Pastor Blades stated that he has a problem with where the dispensary is being placed.
The area is a drug infused area and some of these dispensaries draw negativity. There
are young people and elderly people at the church quite frequently, and he would like to
see it moved to another location.

Mr. Van De Wiele re-entered the meeting at 2:40 P.M

Gurtis Webster, 5460 North lroquois, Tulsa, OK; stated he is concerned about property
values diminishing. The neighborhood cannot even get a decent grocery store to move
in, and if this is all the neighborhood to look forward to it is sad. He is a coach and
teacher and he has dealt with people all his life. This area is crime ridden and this will
increase the crime. His concern is safety for the citizens of the area. He would like for
the dispensary to relocate.

Otee Jones, Jr., 1148 North Boston Place, Tulsa, OK; stated he is the Associate
Minister at St. Luke's Baptist Church. He questions the morality. He is an ex-marijuana
user and it brings crime, theft, and destruction of property. Most of this is being done on
a recreational level. There is a dispensary on the corner of Apache and Peoria which is
four blocks away, and would that make this dispensary within the 1,000-foot radius?

r0t2212019-r239 (ts)

Rebuttal:

l. ts



Lester Shaw came forward and stated he owns several pieces of property on Apache,
about síx acres. He is coming back into the community and wants to rebuild it. The
church that is located behind the subject property has been there for years. There is a
crack house located next to the church and nothing has been done about that. He just
invested $80,000 into the building and he is bringing positive vibes to the neighborhood.

Gomments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of ROSS, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Bo¡d Radney, Ross, Van De Wiele
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Shelton absent) | move that based upon the facts in
this matter as they exist presently, we AGCEPT thg.qpplicant's verification of spacing to
permit a medical marijuana dispensary subject to the action of the Board being void
should another medical marijuana dispensary be established prior to the establishment
of this medical marijuana dispensary; for the following property:

LT 12 BLK 4, MARTIN ROLL ADDN, C¡ty of Tulsa, Tulsa Gounty, State of

22753-Larrv Mccool

Action Requested:
Variance of the allowable square footage for detached accessory buildings in the
RS-1 District (Section 45.030); Special Exception to exceed the allowable driveway
width in the right-of-way and in the street yard (Section 55.090-F.3). LOGATION:
9402 East 16th Street South (CD 5)

Presentation:
Larry McGool, 9402 East 16th Street, Tulsa, OK; stated he trying to retire so the project
is an attempt to provide a garage for a motorhome and a shop to woodworking in. The
property is 2.7 acres ín size, and the former owners, Dr. and Mrs. Gross, were the
owners of Southern Ag and he was a veterinarian, so he built a barn on the rear of the
property. The barn is about 900 square feet and he would like to add about 1,500
square foot building. The location of the proposed building needs to have access either
off 16th Street or 94th Street to be able to access the building with a vehicle. There is a
ten-foot overhead utility easement on the east side of the house, so the proposed
structure needs to go on the west side of the easement or the east side of the
easement.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present

(,15

Comments and Questions:

10122/2019-1239 (t6)



Mr. Van De Wiele stated that Dr. and Mrs. Gross are personal acquaintances and he
asked Ms. Blank if she thought that would create a conflict, because he does not think it
does. Ms. Blank stated that as long as the relationship does not interfere with the
decision making and can be impartial in this request. Mr. Van De Wiele stated that he is
familiar with the subject property and it is a unique piece of property. He thinks from the
size standpoint this would be an okay use.

Board Action:
On MOTION of BOND, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Bond, Radney, Ross, Van De Wiele
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Shelton absent) to APPROVE the request for a
Variance of the allowable square footage for detached accessory buildings in the RS-1
District (Section a5.030); Special Exception to exceed the allowable driveway width in
the right-of-way and in the street yard (Section 55.090-F.3), subject to conceptual plans
9.6 and 9.7 of the agenda packet. The Board finds the hardship to be the unique shape
and surrounding characteristics and topography of the subjeót lot. The Board finds that
the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code
and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public
welfare. ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to
the property owner, have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the
subject property would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for
the property owner, as distinguished from a mere inçonvenience, if the strict
letter of the regulations were carried out;
b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary
to achieve the provision's intended purpose;
c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to
the subject property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the
same zoning classification;
d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or
self-imposed by the current property owner;
e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;
f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the
neighborhood in which the subject property is located, nor substantially or
permanently impair use or development of adjacent property; and
g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the
public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the
comprehensive plan; for the following property:

LT I BLK 1, WINDSOR PARK ADDN, Gity of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of
Oklahoma

Mr. Van De Wiele left the meeting at 2:55 P.M.

r012212019-1239 (17)

I lf

22755-gl8 Elevate



Action Requested
Verification of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D).
LOCATION: 2828 East 91st Street South (CD 2)

Presentation:
Joshua Wyrick, 2828 East 91st Street, Tulsa, OK; no formal presentation was made by
the applicant, but he was available for any questions from the Board.

Mr. Bond stated the Board is in receipt of the applicant's spacing verification exhibit on
page 11.7 . The Board also has a copy of the appticant's'license on page 11.11.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of RADNEY, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Bond Radney, Ross, Van De Wiele
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Shelton absent) I move that based upon the facts in
this matter as they exist presently, we Æg[ the applicant's verification of spacing to
permit a medical marijuana dispensary subject to the action of the Board being void
should another medical marijuana dispensary be established prior to the establishment
of this medical marijuana dispensary; for the following property:

LT I BLK l: CAR CARE ADDN, Gity of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

22756-Frank Stewart

Action Requested: ':

Variance of the setback to allow a canopy structure in the right-of-way along Peoria
Avenue.(Section 90.090). LOGATION: 3739 South Peoria Avenue East (CD 9)

Presentation:
Michael Sager, 825 East Admiral Boulevard, Tulsa, OK; stated he is representing
Frank Stewart. This is a commercial mixed-use building located in Brookside. The
canopy awning has been in place since 2008 and it was removed due to deterioration,
and the owners would like to have the canopy back in place.

Mr. Bond asked Mr. Sager to state the hardship for this request. Mr. Sager stated the
hardship the fact is the canopy was designed and permitted in 2008, the canopy
deteriorated and removed. The purpose of the canopy is for sheltering people in the

l. ll
t0/2212019-r239 (18)



outside area of the facility, and it is also the environmental control for the restaurant
which was designed with floor to ceiling glass which faces west.

Mr. Bond asked Mr. Sager if he would agree that there has been outside dining in
Brookside going back before the Comprehensive Zoning Plan. Mr. Sager answered
affirmatively.

lnterested Parties:
There was an interested party present, but he did not want to speak unless necessary.

Gomments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of ROSS, the Board voted 3-0-1 (Bond, Radney, Ross "aye"; no "nays";
Van De Wiele "abstaining"; Shelton absent) to APPROVE the request for a Variance of
the setback to allow a canopy struc-ture in the right-of-way along Peoria
Avenue.(Section 90.090), subject to concéptual plans 12.7 and 12.8 of the agenda
packet. Also included in the approval is the existing license agreement on pages 12.12,
12.13 and 12.14 of the agenda packet. The Boárd finds the hardship to be that the
necessity of replacing the canopy provides shade to diners of the building. ln granting
the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favgrable to the property owner,
have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the
subject property would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for
the property owner, as distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict
letter of the regulations were carried out;
b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary
to achieve the provision's intended purpose;
c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to
the subject property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the
same zoning classification;
d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or
self-imposed by the current property owner;
e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;
f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the
neighborhood in which the subject property is located, nor substantially or
permanently impair use or development of adjacent property; and
g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the
public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the
comprehensive plan; for the following property:

w305 s165.57 cOV LT 3 LESS W50 & S25 E255 FOR STS SEC 19 19 13.823AC,
City of Tulsa, Tulsa Gounty, State of Oklahoma

1012212019-1239 (t9)

l,lJ



Presentation:
Michael Sager, 825 East Admiral Boulevard, Tulsa, OK; stated the property is the
former Hanna Lumber Company. The corner is a unigug piece of property in that to the
east is bounds Peoria Avenue, to the north it bounds:,31d Street, and on the diagonal
going to the west it bounds 4th Street which goes under the viaduct for the railroad. The
property is zoned lM and this zoning is appropriate for the requested use. The ten-foot
setback for 429 square feet impacts this lot by over 4,000 square feet of buildable area.
There is no way for this lot to acquire the next-door neighbor's properfy because the
next-door neighbor is the railroad, which has been there since the beginning of Tulsa.
The use requested for the subject property is a quiet operation similar to an office
building. ln the early 1900s the founding fathers expected the intersection of 3'd and
Peoria to be a major intersection so the widths for a short distance are particularly wide.
ln the 1960s Mr. Hanna dealt with the City and an agreement was entered into allowing
Hanna Lumber Company to use a 2O-foot strip down the face of 3'd Street and Peoria;
the agreement is included in the agenda packet. When the 2O-foot back of the curb line
and add the 10 feet back of that, the visual impact of the neighborhood drives the
building back 30 feet back into the lot. The relief being requested would allow the
building to comply with the form base code which the Pearl District fought so diligently
for and QuikTrip ignored when they developed in the opposite corner of the district,
which would be 11th and Utica. This property is the juxtapose to QuikTrip; 11th and
Utica and 3'd Street and the railroad going into downtown. The relief would still leave a
fifteen-foot border on the street before getting to the sidewalk. Visually the building is
not on the street, visually there is a great setback, visually this is a quiet non-toxic use.

Mr. Van De Wiele re-entered the meeting at 3:05 P.M.

22757-Michael Saqer

Action Requested:
Variance to reduce the required 1O-foot street setback in an lM District (Section
15.030, Table 15-3). LOCATION: 302 South Peoria Avenue East (CD 4)

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Sager if he was looking for relief on the 3'd Street, 4th

Street and the Peoria street sides. Mr. Sager answered affirmatively. Mr. Sager used
prints on the overhead projector to explain the position of the building on the subject
property.

Mr. Sager stated the proposed building will be a multi-story building, and the developers
are here to answer any questions the Board may have. The building is a significant
investment for that corner, and it is part of reality of what is trying to be accomplished.
Time is of the essence.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Sager what the building would be used for. Mr. Sager
deferred to the developer.

t0/2212019-r239 (20)

,l ,ll



lnterested Parties:
Garl Thompson, 14207 East Coyote Road, Scottsdale, AZ; stated the intended use of
the subject property is a self-storage facility. The building would be a four-story metal
building with a brick façade. The facility will be a secure facilíty which would be manned
during the day and secure during the nighttime and will have adequate necessity
lighting.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Thompson if he had the building renderings with him. Mr.
Thompson answered affirmatively. Mr. Thompson described the renderings to the
Board.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Thompson if the façade would be around the other four
sides of the proposed building. Mr. Thompson answered affirmatively.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Thompson what types of materials would be used. Mr.
Thompson stated there would be glass, bríck with a metal façade, and the north and
east sides would be similar.

Mr. Van De Wíele asked Mr. Thompson if he had a lease with the Union Pacific
Railroad. Mr. Sager came fonuard and stated there is no lease with the railroad,
however, with each prospect he has had for the property the railroad has entered into a
LOl, and the developer has actually been cleared on the lease submittal.

Ashley Smith, Attorney, 2932 Pelham Drive, Oklahoma City, OK; stated she is the
attorney for the developer. Ms. Smith stated there is a lease that is currently under
review but has not been executed.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked staff if this proposal would have a parking element to it. Mr.
Chapman stated there are parking requirements but that is not part of this request. Mr.
Van De Wiele asked if there would need to be a Variance of the parking requirement.
Mr. Chapman stated that under the 2016 Code a person can utilize the property with
parking agreements, but it essentially has to be approved through Development
Services at the Permit Center. Mr. Van De Wiele stated if there were an approval today
and a failure of the parking requirement would it be an issue for the developer? Mr.
Chapman answered affirmatively.

Kevin Anderson ,2510 East 26th Street, Tulsa, OK; stated he is the current President of
the Pearl District Associatíon. He has received several calls from constituents as well
as Board Members about how quickly this has come up. The Pearl District is going to
be one of the destination districts for the City of Tulsa, one of the premier ones therefore
the Pearl District is sensitive about what happens. Mr. Sager did not reach out to the
district and there may be a possibility for a compromise. The Pearl District is having
their general meeting this evening, and no one knows about this which is unfortunate.
The Pearl District meets as a general membership once a month and it is tough to
respond to this. The Pearl District welcomes investment, but the people are frustrated

10122/2019-1239 Qt)

t. t1



that the two schedules did not match up to allow the people to interact with the
developer.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Anderson what is his opinion about building out toward the
three streets, as shown on the exhibit? Mr. Anderson stated that the hardship would
need to be examined. When lron Gate wanted to build on the subject property parking
was a concern, and the railroad lease was a concern because if the lease goes away
then it becomes an issue for the neighborhood.

Ms. Ross asked Mr. Anderson what the general consensus is from the Board members
and the people in the area. Mr. Anderson stated that the Board members that he heard
from are not in favor of this project.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Anderson if that was because of the use or because of the
proximity of the property line. Mr. Anderson stated the height of the proposed building
was a major concern.

Subha Sridharan, Architect, 2651 South Boston Place, Tulsa, OK; stated that Tulsa's
downtown has seen tremendous growth over the last few years spurred by an
increasing demand to live, work and play in close proximity and walkable
neighborhoods. One of the natural trajectory for expansion is the Pearl District with it
being located on the east side of downtown and the Comprehensive Plan identifies this
as a downtown neighborhood as well and the entire 3'd Street as a mixed-use corridor.
Median density development in this area is characterized by walkability, smaller
footprint, well designed units, lesser off-street parking will provide the provide the
missing middle whíle aligning with the neighborhood scale. A four-story storage building
close to the street on three sides does not seem to be in alignment with the approved
Pearl District overlay. lt may even be detrimental to the urban quality of the
neighborhood. From a pragmatic standpoint, regarding the current zoning designation
and existing zoning codes that are in effect, have the site triangles been reviewed and
have they been provided. From the plan she saw the only access appears to be off-site
in the railroad right-of-way so that would be a concern. She also knows that the railroad
will only provide a yearly lease and if that lease is not renewed that would be a concern.
The site is fairly large, and it is buildable but what is the hardship for today's request?

t .:.,

Steven Watts, 403 South Cheyenne Avenue, Tulsa, OK; stated he has worked with the
developer on several projects downtown and he is definitely a good steward of the
community. The developer is very interested in preserving the neighborhood. What is
unique about this site is that it is bounded by two City of Tulsa parcels on the north and
the east, so the setback would require 25 feet from the street. The 4,293 square feet on
the ground floor would prevent about 17,000 square feet of developable building. ThÍs
is going to be really strong economic development for the City of Tulsa and for the
County. lt is very important that this site be developed; it is a blighted corner of the City
and people are invested in this corner to make it contribute to the economic base of the
City and the County.

to/22/2019-r23e (22)

l, 1Ò



Ms. Ross stated that this corner seems like an odd place for a self-storage facility. Mr.
Watts stated that south on Peoria there is a self-storage facility and there is a U-Haul
facility in the Brady District. With all the residential downtown there is a strong demand
for self-storage. This will be an amenity for the area.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Sager if the lease being negotiated with the railroad is a
year-to-year lease. Ms. Ashley Smith came fonruard and answered affirmatively. Mr.
Van De Wiele asked if the building is built what is the plan to access the property if the
railroad declines to extend the lease. Ms. Smith stated that she has every reason to
believe that they will extend the lease from year to year. Mr. Van De Wiele asked what
would be done if the railroad does not extend. No answer was given.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Wilkerson to give the Board a status report on the Pearl
District overlay. Mr. Wilkerson stated there was an amendment to the 6th Street lnfill
Plan, that was adopted by City Council July 3, 2019; it is a very recent amendment to
the plan. lt is not an overlay in the sense that there are design regulations and it is not
a regulatory document. The visionary portion of that is just that, it is a planning tool.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Wilkerson if there was a height limitatíon in the lM zone.
Mr. Wilkerson stated there is not. Building design is not integral to the concepts in the
SmallArea Plan but the active uses are.

Rebuttal:
fntrctrael Sager came forward and stated there are four-story buildings being built all
over downtown. Mr. Sager stated that he was the inventor of the Blue Dome District
and he has participated financially, physically, strategically and intellectually in over a
million square feet of projects in downtown Tulsa. He has his heart and soul in this City,
and he believes that his reputation is that he has always advanced things and moved
them fonruard. The Pearl District bounds from the IDL to 11th Street to Utica; it is huge.
Developers and planners trust the documents they review for accuracy of the future,
and he does not know anything about the 6th Street plan that was adopted. He did
reach to GuRuStu to see if he should reach out to people and was told no, this is a good
project. He êncourages the Board to help the developers to look forward.

Questions and Gomments:
Mr. Bond believes this is a flash point in the City for a lot of opinions, and GuRuStu has
as much standing with him as Paul Tay does; he is not an elected representative.
There are a lot of people that have concerns, pride and hopes in the Pearl District. Mr.
Bond thinks the City Councilor for this district has requested a continuance for a reason.
He will support a continuance for this request to the next meeting. lt is economic issues
that want to build on every square foot possible which is the definition of self-imposed.
The Board should give deference to the duly elected representative for the District and
continue this case.

Ms. Radney stated that she too would be inclined to see this case continued. lf the vote
were to be taken today, she would not vote in support of it. She thinks the objections

10/22/2019-1239 (23)

(r rl



raised by the interested partíes in the audience today are still open questions to her.
The new Pearl District plan is new, and it has not had an opportunity to be fully
dissected and interpreted by investors and other persons in the neighborhood who are
stake holders. A warehouse, and this is a warehouse, does not engage with the City
street front and with all the investments that are being made in the south end of Peoria
corridor her feeling is that 3'd Street and South Peoria intersection is more important
than we yet know. She would not be inclined to support it without more information.
She is also concerned about the ingress and egress, and she does agree that the
handicap accessibility on site would be of concern. She also agrees this is a self-
imposed hardship.

Mr. Van De Wiele stated there was discussion when lron Gate was looking at this
property, that this was the only industrial corner or! a four-corner of which the other
three corners are commercial. That is part of the reason that vote went the way ¡t d¡d.
Parking was another issue, also. This being an lM zoned district to him means
something. He has been on the developer's side of this sort of use before the City
Council, and he thinks there is a need of this type of use near where people are. The
application in itself does not bother him and he could get there on a hardship; this is a
strange piece of property. What bothers him is that there is not a design review board
at the City, and that lands here, but the Board is not seeing the plans. He means no
disrespect to the developer, but he knows the cheapest way to build these is stand up
metal panels and the most expensive way to build these is glass, rock and brick. The
developer will not have his vote if it is stand up metal panels. lf the street scape side of
this is brick, rock and glass with a Main Street feel he wilf vote for it. Mr. Van De Wiele
stated he wants to see all four sides of the proposed building with a description of what
the materials are, and he would like to know more about the parking; this would need to
fit in to this area of the City. He thinks there will be some issue with the parking.

Board Action:
On MOTION of ROSS, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Bond, Radney, Ross, Van De Wiele
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Shelton absent) to CONTINUE the request for a
Variance to reduce the required 1O-foot street setback in an lM District (Section 15.030,
Table 15-3) to the October 22,2019 Board of Adjustment meeting; for the following
property:

PRT LTS I THRU IO & LT 16 & PRT VAC ALLEY BETWEEN SL OF LTS 1 THRU 5 &
NL LT 16 BEG 2OS & 2OW NEC LT 1 TH W154.30 SW99.6I SE24I.5O NI72.36 POB
BLK 18, BERRY ADDN, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

22758-Eller & Detrich - Lou Revnolds

10122/2019-123e (24)

Action Requested:

/, ))



Special Exception to permit three households on a single lot; Special Exception to
permit a multi-unit house/triplex in the RS-5 District (Section 5.020, Table 5-2 and
Section 5.020-G, Table 5-2.5). LOCATION: 156 North Union Avenue West (CD
4l

Presentation:
Lou Reynolds, 2727 East 21st Street, Tulsa, OK; stated the site was a grocery store in
the 1920s into the early 1960s. Two families lived in the building, one downstairs in the
back and one upstairs in the back, and the grocery store was in the front. The property
was recently rezoned to RS-S with the thought that was the least intrusive way to get
zoned into the area. Sprinkled throughout the neighborhood there are family apartment
buildings and three blocks over there is a development and an old elementary school
was converted to an apartment facility. Mr. Reynolds stated he thinks the tri-plex is
consistent with the uses in the area and in harmony with the spirit and intent of the
Code. With the existing building it is not injurious to the neighborhood and it preserves
the historical character of the neighborhood. The building will remain a red brick
building and it will maintain the same footprint.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Gomments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of BOND, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Bond, Radney, Ross, Van De Wiele
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Shelton absent) to APPROVE the request for a
Special Exception to permit three households on a single lot; Special Exception to
permit a multi-unit house/triplex in the RS-s District (Section 5.020, Table 5-2 and
Section 5.020-G, Table 5-2.5), subject to conceptual plans 14.6 and 14.18 of the
agenda packet. The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in
harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code and will not be injurious to the
neighborhood or othenruise détrimental to the public welfare; for the following property:

LT 4 BLK 24, IRVING PLACE, C¡ty of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

**********

OTHER BUSINESS
None.

**********

NEW BUSINESS
None.

t0/22/2019-r239 Qs)

,l .)3



**********

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Chapman to explain about the training later this week. Mr.
Chapman stated the training is Thursday from 3:00 P.M. to 4:30 P.M. The session will
be held in Williams Tower I in the St. Francis room. Mr. John Tankard, INCOG staff, will
speaking to the Planning Commissioners about how to use the Comp Plan when
making their discretionary decisions, and they also apply to the Board. Mr. Daniel

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 4:05 p.m

Date approved:

McClure, Municipal League, will speak to the
surrounding Variances and Special Exceptions.

**********

I and statutory requirements

Chair

10122/2019-1239 (26)

{.}.l



IM

CH

ÞlGrlR:ME-M:Ei(

1

L
IL

H

s

75

IM

E4
7
7

IL -2 SUBJECT TRACT

{
q GH IM

B
ESPL

CH

75

I

}H
MPD-FBC1

RS.4

400
Feet
2000

L#
BOA-22757

19-12 01

).1

Þ



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9201 Case Number: BOA-22757
CZM: 36

GD:4
HEARING DATE:1111212019 1:00 PM (Continued from 1012212019)

APPLICANT: Michael Sager

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to reduce the required 10 ft street setback in an lM District (Sec.
15.030, Table 15-3)

LOCATION: 302 S PEORIA AV E ZONED: lM

PRESENT USE: Vacant TRACT SIZE: 25012.25 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: PRT LTS 1 THRU 10 & LT 16 & PRTVACALLEY BETWEEN SL OF LTS 1

THRU 5 & NL LT 16 BEG 2OS & 2OW NEC LT 1 TH W154.30 SW99.61 58241.50 N172.36 POB BLK
18, BERRY ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:

Subject property:

BOA-21942; On 9lO8l2O15 the denied Special Exception to permit a soup kitchen and grocery pantry
(Use Unit 5) in an IM district (Sec.901); Special Exception to permit required parking on a lot other
than the lot containing the principal use (Sec.1301.D); Variance to reduce the required building
setback (Sec.903).

BOA-17033; On 510911995 the Board approved a variance of the required setback from the
centerline of south Peoria Avenue from 50' to 41'6" to permit a sign (4' by 8',24' in height per plan
submitted. Subject to Traffic Engineering approval in regard to traffic light visibility.

Surrounding property:

BOA-22505; On 1012312019 the Board approved Variance to permit a structure to be located within
City of Tulsa planned street right-of-way (Sec. 90.090-A); Variance of the removal agreement
requirement with the City of Tulsa for structures in the planned street right-of-way (Sec. 90.090-A)

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN : The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Mixed-Use Corridor "and an "Area of Growth ".

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located at the SWc of S. Peoria and E.
3rd Street. The track is zoned lM and ls bounded by lM zoned Railroad Right-of-Way on the South;
MX1-P-U to the West across E 4th Street; and CH zoning to the North and East.

À.L
REVTSED'10/28120'19



STAFF GOMMENTS:
The applicant is requesting a Variance to reduce the required 10 ft street setback in an lM District
(Sec. 15.030, Table 15-3)

Tuble ?5--3: O, { und I Ðisfrirf Lot ond Euilding Regu/otions

lations
Minimum Lot Area ft.)
Minimum Street Fron (feetl
Maximum Floor Area RðtiË {FAR¡
Minimum Lot Are¿ Unit ft.1

Min. Open Space per Unit {sq. fr.}

5t

t2l
t21

;,,,ffi,' :ffi,+l,1
1o.oCICI

50 5ü 50 5û 50 5t 5CI

0.40 0.50 2.O0 8.00 û.5û û.75

t1l t2t t2] t31 t21 t21 t21 t2t
t11 t2I tzI t31 t2t t2l t21 tzl

TULSA ZONIHG CODE I August û6. :ü1Ë
page 15-7

Chapter 15 | Office. Commercialand lndustrial Districts
Section 15.CI40 J Other Relevant Regulations

Street 10

Fror¡ AG or R district 7st6l
From O district 7st6l

Max. Buildi Cover {9å of lotl
Maximum Building Height {feet} 35

East 3rd Street is planned as a CBD/ lndustrial Collector (80' minimum right of way width) at the
subject tract and S. Peoria is planned as an Urban arterial (70' minimum right of way width). The
applicant is not requesting their building to be located inside the right-of-way or the planned right-of-
way though according to the applicant the property owner has existing agreements with the City for
some parking to be located inside the right-of-way which is not shown on their site plan.

Approval of this varíance will require the applicant to either provide landscaping inside the ríght-of-
way or to seek and approval of an Alternative Landscape Compliance Plan.

SAMPLE MOTION:
Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to reduce the required 10 ft street setback in an lM
District (Sec. 15.030, Table 15-3)

Finding the hardship(s) to bea

a Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

o

&,Þ

'¡t 1CI tCI 10 TO 10 TO 1{t
10 10tsl l0tsl 10 lotsl rrtsl 7s16l 7st6l

7st6l 7st6l

Subject to the following conditions

REVTSEO9/30/201 I



ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessa4f hardships or practical difficulties for the propeñy owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provi sio n's i nte nded p urpo se ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed
by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted ís the mínímum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent propefty; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, sprnl and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

*.q
REVTSED9/30/201 9



d

Facing West on 3'd Street

SubjedTract

e,9



Focíng South on Peoria

F ç

lntersectíon of 3'd ønd Peoria

o?. u



CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)596-9688

cla n g e@c ityoft u I sa. o rg

LOD Number: 1

MichaelSager
PO Box 521064
Tulsa, OK74152
APPLICATION NO

Location:
Description:

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2"d STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

September 27,2019

Phone: 818.361.3085

zco-042342-2019
(PLEASE REFERENCE TH|S NUMBER WHEN CONTACTTNG OUR OFFTCE)

302 S Peoria Ave
Self-service Storage Facility

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECTAPPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING

I. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADD|T|ONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUTTE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (9r8) 596-960r.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWINGS, ETC
SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE.

2. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWTNGS rF SUBMTTTED US|NG PAPER, OR SUBMTT ELECTRONTC
REVISIONS IN 'SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS', IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON-LINE, FOR
REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND
REVISION MARKS.

3. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, tNDtAN NATTON COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (|NCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLTTAN AREA PLANNTNG COMMTSSTON
(TMAPC) rS AVATLABLE ONLTNE AT W\M /.TNCOG.ORG OR AT |NCOG OFFTCES AT
2W.2nd ST., 8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

4, A COPY OF A "RECORD SEARCH" T X IIS f IIS NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE "RECORD SEARCH'ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR
IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

J,'1



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOWARE FROM THE CIry OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

WWW.CITYOFTULSA-BOA.ORG

BLDC-042342-2019 302 S Peoria Ave September 27,2019

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment (BOA) to grant a variance from
the terms of the Zoning Code requirements identified in the letter of deficiency below. Please direct all questions
concerning variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative official decision, Master Plan
Developments Districts (MPD), Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes,
platting, lot splits, lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape and screening plans and all questions
regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC) application forms and fees to an INGOG representative at 59@8. lt is your
responsibility to submit to our offices documentation of any appeal decisions by an authorized decision making
body affecting the status of your application so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not
act as your legal or responsible agent in submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf. Staff review
comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Gode. The permit
applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the noncompliance and submit the
selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither representation nor recommendation as to any
optimal method of code solution for the project.

1. Sec.15.030-A Table 15-3: The Self-service Storage Facility is in an lM d¡str¡ct. The street setback is 10

ft. You are proposing a 0 ft street back from Owasso Ave, 3'd ST and Peoria Ave.

Review comment: This will require a Variance to reduce the street setback from 10 ft to 0 ft. Submit
a copy ofthe Variance approved by the BOA.

2. Sec.55.020 Table 55-2: You are proposing a Commercial/Self-service Storage Facility use. The

minimum parking ratio is .2 spaces per L,000 ft2 of indoor floor area. The area for this use is 80,356
ft2. The minimum parking requirement is L7 spaces. You are providing L6 off-site parking spaces.

Review comment: Revise your site plan providing L7 parking spaces. These spaces are required to
be located on the same lot as the Self-service Storage Facility. You may consider submitting an

alternative compliance parking ratio reviewed and approved through the special exception
procedures of 5ec.70.120 or an off-site parking agreement in compliance with 5ec.55.080-D. You
may wish to consider off-site parking per 5ec.55.080-D. lt is allowed when:

A. All or a portion of required off-street parking for nonresidential uses may be provided off-site,
in accordance with the regulations of this section. Required accessible parking spaces (see

Section 55.110 may not be located off site.

B. Off-site parking areas must be located within a L,000-foot radius of the use served by such

parking, measured between the nearest pubic entrance door of the use to be served and the
outer perimeter of the furthest parking space within the off-site parking lot. Off-site parking

lots are allowed only in zoning districts that permit non-accessory parking or in districts that
allow the principal use to be served by the off-site parking spaces.

C. Off-site parking areas must comply with all applicable parking area design regulations of Sec.

55.090. Off-site parking proposed to take place on a newly constructed parking area must
comply with the PK district lot and building regulations of 5ec.25.030-C.

D. The property to be occupied by the off-site parking facilities must be under the same

ownership as the lot containing the use to be served by the parking. The off-site parking area

may be under separate ownership only if an agreement is provided guaranteeing the long-

term availability of the parking, commensurate with the use served by the parking. The

agreement must be filed of record in the county clerk's office of the county in which the
property is located. Off-site parking privileges will continue in effect only as long as the

2

4.8



agreement, binding on all parties, remains in force. lf an off-site parking agreement lapses or
is no longer valid, then parking must be provided as otherwise required by this chapter.

E. lf you choose to provide off-site parking:
1. Show the location on your site plan;

2. Provide documentation the lot is under the same ownership as the lot with the office;
or

3. lf under separate ownership submit an agreement guaranteeing the long-term
availability of the parking, commensurate with the use served by the parking. This
agreement is also reviewed and approved by City of Tulsa legal. Once this is completed,
the agreement must be filed of record in the Tulsa county clerk's office resubmitted to
this office.

3. Sec.65.030: The landscaping and screening regulations of this chapter apply as set forth in the
individual sections of this chapter.

4. Sec.67.040-A: Outdoor lighting plans demonstrat¡ng compliance with the standards of this section
are required with the submittal of a site plan. lf no outdoor lighting is proposed, a note must be
placed on the face of the site plan indicating that no outdoor lighting will be provided. Applicants
have 2 opt¡ons for the format of the required lighting plan:

1. Submit a lighting plan that complies with the fixture height lighting plan requirements of
Sec.67.040-B; or

2. Submit a photometric plan demonstrating that compliance will be achieved using taller fixture
heights, in accordance with Sec.67.040-C.

Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. Link to Zoning Code:
http:/lwww.tmapc.orq/Documents/TulsaZon inqCode.pdf

Please notifv the reviewer via email when vour revlslons have been submitted

This letter of deficiencies covens Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this letter.

A hard copy of this letter is available upon request by the applicant.

J

END - ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WTH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CIry OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

o?.9



for a Variance to allow an electronic message center within 200 feet of an R District
(Section 1221.C.2.c), subject to being "as built" with changeable copy. This sign will
comply with Section 12221.C.2.c conditions. The Board has found that the R District
that creates the necessity for the Variance is actually an apartment complex northwest
of the subject property, and there are no other residentially zoned properties in the
immediate area. There are digital along Sheridan Road between Admiral and 19"'

Street. The sign will operate between the hours of 7:00 A.M. to 11:00 P.M. finding by
reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar
to the land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the
Code would result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional
conditions or circumstances do not apply generally to other property in the same use
district; and that the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the
public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive
Plan; for the following property:

PRT BLK 60 BEG NEC TH SW153.20 Sl50 E150 N178.07 POB .564C,
GLENHAVEN. CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

21 942-ftlalcolm Rosser

Action Reouested:
Special Exception to permit a soup kitchen and grocery pantry (Use Unit 5) in the
lM District (Section 901); Special Exception to permit required parking on a lot

otherthan the lot containing the principal use (Section 1301.D); Variance to reduce
the building setback requirement from the centerline of South Peoria Avenue to 50

feet; Variance to reduce the building setback requirement from the centerline of
East 3rd Street South to 50 feet; Variance to reduce the building setback
requirement from the centerline of East 4th Street South/South Owasso Avenue to
35 feet (Section 903). LOGATION: 302 South Peoria Avenue East (CD 4)

Ms. Snyder recuaed and left the meeting at l:41 P.M.

Presentation:
Malcolm Rosser, 321 South Boston, Suite #500, Tulsa, OK; stated he represents lron
Gate and appreciates the continuance the Board granted at the last meeting. This
allowed lron Gate to have a meeting with the interested parties, and that meeting was
held at lron Gate's current facility at Trinity Episcopal Church. ln addition to himself
there are other people that would like to speak, and there will be discussion about lron
Gate and the people they serve, and what will happen at the new facility which is
different than what happens at their current facility. Mr. Rosser had a diagram placed

on the overhead projector of the plat of the subject property. When Owasso was
dedicated the result was an irregularly shaped parcel that is bounded by streets on

three sides and on the fourth side by a railroad right-of-way. Peoria Avenue is an urban

09/08/2015-1147 (7)

w rlt güPï

o?.\0



ÉoA - &nLY F äL t ü{}'l Y

arterial which requires an 85 foot setback from the centerline; 3'd Street and Owasso

are both classified as commercial/CBD industrial collectors which require a 65 foot
setback so lron Gate is requesting a 50 foot setback on Peoria Avenue and a 50 foot
setback on 3'd Street and a 35 foot setback on Owasso, which essentially takes the

building to the property line. A number of the buildings in the area are outside the
requireã setbacÈ, both on the north and south sides of 3'd Street. He believes what lron

Gate is asking for is consistent with the existing structures in the area. The plan, as

designed, is tó take the building to the property line on the east and north sides. The

existìng building has parking in the street right-of-way and the proposed building will be

opposiie of that because the property will be behind the building. At this point Mr.

Rosser had several renderings of the proposed building placed on the overhead
projector. The Board has granted requests to reduce the setback in this area on a
couple of occasions in the past. The hardship for the subject property is the unusual

size and configuration of the lot, as well as the fact that it is surrounded by streets on

three sides and railroad right-of-way on the fourth side. So there is no way to add any

additional land area to the lot. Based on the other properties in the area he does not

believe it would cause a detriment or impair the spirit and intent of the zoníng code. Mr.

Rosser stated that what is proposed for parking is to have the parking in area that will

be leased from the Union Pacific Railroad which is located immediately adjacent to the

subject property on the south side. A lease, as consigned by lron Gate, has been

submitted to the railroad for their approval and that lease would renew automatically
every year. lt does have a clause that allows either party to terminate on 30 days notice

without cause, which essentially means that as long as lron Gate complies with the

lease the lease should be in place until lron Gate chooses to terminate the lease.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Rosser what lron Gate would do if the railroad chose to

terminate the lease. Mr. Rosser stated that lron Gate would do what several others

along the track would do; they would have to find other parking or shut down.

The area designated on the site plan has 35 parking spaces including two handicap
narl¿inn c.'âr.êe The nnd¡¡ rcouirement for the orooosed buildino. which is at 16.000
Hurr\rrrv vl/svvv r--t----

squarefeet, is 32 parking spaces so the parking is exceeded. The parking would be on

a iot adjacent to the principal use which he believes in harmony with the spirit and the

intent of the Code. lt is a common way to address parking requirements and would not

be injurious to the neighborhood, Mr. Rosser stated that the parties from lron Gate,
present today to speak, believe and can show this facility will in fact be a benefit to the
neighborhood and not a detriment. Mr. Rosser referred to the Downtown Area Master
Plañ which designates the various areas that are currently in existence for the
social/justice groups. There is no statement in the Downtown Plan that says lron Gate

should be located in the area that is identified as social/justice that he could find. Mr.

Rosser stated that other references have been made to the 6th Street lnfill Plan and

whether the proposed facility is or is not consistent with that plan, and he could not find

anything saying that it is not consistent with that plan. He believes staff found that it is
coñsistent insofar as allowing an institutional use by that social, educational, religious

use property. Mr. Rosser stated that he did find a discussíon of social service agencies
and ineir prâsence in the 6th Street area which is on page 43 ol the 6th Street lnfill Plan,

09/08/201s-1147 (8)

á. ll



rtL[ ü14irlßo,4^ êzl ? /¿- d t

Section 11.2.1.2. lt states, "Community Services nearby - there is a concentration of
community services located in this area, lndian Health Resource Center, Family &
Children Services, churches and other institutions. These services contribute to the
health and weltness of the neighborhood. These institutions are an asset in themselves
with the traffic they generate as equally important. These facilities provide a reason for
people from all over Tulsa to visit this neighborhood. This base of employees and
volunteers and the steady stream of people and families that visit them are an important
resource for a neighborhood trying to grow economically." Mr. Rosser stated as to
whether a particular use will be injurious to the neighborhood you have to look at the
character of the neighborhood. What is allowed today and what is not allowed. Mr.

Rosser had a map placed on the overhead projector showing a zoning map of the area.

The soup kitchen and pantry use is allowed by right without a Special Exception in the
CH and CBD Districts which is a significant portion of the neighborhood. That in itself

says the proposed use cannot be injurious to the neighborhood. This particular

location, another benefit it has it will be close to where many lron Gate guests currently
live. There are 380 pantry guests that live in the Pearl District and East Village area;

522 pantry guests live in the Kendall Whittier District; and 753 pantry guests live in the
Crutchfield District.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Rosser stated that when he looked the lron Gate website
he saw 1 ,260 pantry guests per week, yet if he added properly the figure stated today is
1,650. Mr. Rosser stated that his numbers are not necessarily per week but are
residents who use the food pantry.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Rosser about a curb cut onto Owasso because it is not

shown on the site plan. Mr. Rosser stated that is correct. Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr.

Rosser how lron Gate was going to receive food deliveries, trash collection, shuttle
service vehicles, etc. in one ingress/egress point. Mr. Rosser stated there is a loading
dock, and he pointed to the plan on the overhead projector, which will take care of the
food deliveries; shuttles will drop off similar to a bus which would probably be along
Peoria. Mr. Henke interjeeted that a vehicle cannot stop on Peoria or on 3'd Street. Mr.

Rosser stated that he would defer to the architect because he does not want to get
outside of his area.

lnterested Parties:
Conn¡e Cronley, 1711 South Gary Avenue, Tulsa, OK; stated she is the Executive
Director of lron Gate. ln the 1970s there was a sudden influx of homeless people that
gravitated to urban areas and Trinity Episcopal Church is located at 5th and Cincinnati.
The spontaneous act of compassion by the parish priest and two parishioners helping a

hungry homeless man started a ministry. Many people started helping the hungry by

handing out food in the cloister garden that had an ornate iron gate, and the word on the
street spread that if you are hungry go to the church with the lron Gate. The name
stuck. Over the years the ministry moved and separated legally from the church so lron

Gate can raise their own money. lron Gate has raised money to renovate the basement
of the church and have now out grown that. The misconception is that everyone that
comes to lron Gate is homeless but the growing number has been the working poor.

o9to8/2a15-r147 (9)

á. le



F:ll f r-rr1!'1i/

ß,o{-oz)q/J- 
Ë tf r' " I I i

lron Gate says that it is not homelessness that comes through the gate but poverty.

With the recession the number of people coming to lron Gate for food assistance has

grown 407o/o. The Board has decided that it is time to raise funds to build a new facility
ãnd have committed to a multi-million dollar campaign to do that. lron Gate looked at

*nèr" thã lr"rtr 
"ome 

from and how they get to'lron Gate. lron Gate believes 3'd and

Peoria is the best place to be. The people of Pearl District, Kendall Whittier, East

Village all they want to do is eat at lron Gate and all lron Gate wants to do is feed them.

lron Gate assures the neighbors that they will build a beautiful facility in the
neighborhood, and they will be good neighbors'

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Cronley about her numbers because they are different
than what appears on the website; on a daily basis how many guests come to the soup

kitchen. Ms.'Cronley stated that it fluctuates in the month because of food benefits. At
the first of the month the number is low, maybe 150 to 200, but at the end of the month

when SNAP benefits are gone there could be 400 to 500 people. The staff does not

count the people they count the plates. lron Gate may the only organization that allows
people to eat as muóh as they want because the soup kitchen may be the only meal of

ine Oay. Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Cronley if she knew how many of those people

walk, d-rive their own car, etc. Ms. Cronley stated many walk or ride bikes. lf they live in

one of the shelters the Morton bus picks them up and brings them to lron Gate twice a

day and takes them back. Ms. Cronley stated of the people that come to the soup

kitchen that about 23o/o walk throughout the morning; about 15% people ride the Morton

bus; a small percentage ride the City bus. Mr. Van De Wiele stated that he just trying to
get an approximate count of traffic because he works downtown. Mr. Van De Wiele
õtateO thai he typically was a Riverside to Denver commuter but is not anymore, so for

the last two or ihree weeks he has purposely been driving by lron Gate. He knows the
Board is going to hear the "not in my backyard" spiel from people, but when drives by

lron Gate somewhere between 7:30 and 8:30 there are dozens, upwards of 100 this
morning, of people laying the sidewalk, standing in the street, walking across the street
and hJthinks this is the feel the bulk of the interested parties are not going to enjoy
being next to. Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Cronley how they were going to deal with

that, to the extent that it is a problem, but it is where the people are before and after the
service is provided, Mr. Van De Wiele stated that he drove by at noon a couple of times
and there was a lot of litter on the parking lot, how is lron Gate going to handle that
situation at the new facility. Ms. Cronley stated that it is addressed with the design of
the building. That was one of the first things that the Zarrow Foundation, a major donor,

asked for. They do not want to see a line. They do not want to see people on the
street. The building was designed so that it is bigger so everyone can get inside. The
proposed building ñas two entry areas. There is a porch area with restrooms that is
open so they can wait until soup kitchen is open.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Cronley when the outer doors are opened and when the
inner doors are opened. Ms. Cronley stated that currently the doors are opened at 8:00

A.M. and the others will be opened at 7:00 A.M. The shelters close at 7:00 A.M. and

the day center opens at7:30 A.M. but not everyone lives in the shelters. The people

that live on the street, when the sun comes up they are ready to go somewhere. So

09/a8t2015-l147 (10)

e. 13



v¿- ¡ ;i [ iliif Y

lron Gate will open their doors as early as they can and as early they need to get people

inside. That is the whole point of a larger building.

Ms. Cronley stated that lron Gate's security system cleans up the parking lot all around

the church, the whole block after lron Gate is closed. Mr. Van De Wiele stated that to
lron Gate's credit when he leaves to go home he does not see any trash so they do a
remarkable job.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Cronley about the food pantry numbers. Ms. Cronley
stated the emergency grocery pantry is open three days a week and they see 100

families a day añd last month it was '135. Mr. Van De Wiele asked if that was 135

people or 135 families. Ms. Cronley stated that is 135 families. Mr. Van De Wiele
äsfèO Ms. Cronley how the families arrive at lron Gate. Ms. Cronley stated that most of

the families drive or carpool, about 75olo. Mr. Van De Wiele asked where these people

were going to park. Ms. Cronley stated because lron Gate will extend the hours they
will rolate ihrough, just the same as anyone going to a grocery store. Mr. Van De Wiele
asked Ms. Cronley if lron Gate runs out of food so that situation would encourage
people to arrive early. Ms. Cronley stated that lron Gate plans for that number of
people. Ms. Cronley stated that lron Gate is considering having a bus to drive through
the Pearl District to bring families to lron Gate.

Shane Saunders,427 South Boston, Suite #706, Tulsa, OK; stated that lron Gate has

outgrown the 3,000 square feet they have a Trinity Episcopal Church. The proposed

building is approximately 16,000 square feet so it is much larger. When staff set out to
find a ¡ocation that they thought would be appropriate for lron Gate's relocation they
wanted to do what was not only best for the orgânization and for the guests but also

what was best for the City of Tulsa. There was a list of criteria developed. The staff
knew that the bulk of the guests came from within and around the area of the lDL. Staff
knew that access to transportation was important. Staff looked at dozens of locations

and made offers on some. Staff thought this particular spot, this odd shaped parcel,

where an organization like lron Gate could make a substantial investment in the

neighborhood and improve it. He recognizes that there are neighborhood concerns. To

address migration concerns lron Gate has worked with Morton to adjust their bus route.

lron Gate is studying the feasibility of being able to provide their own dedicated
transportation. lron Gate has a security staff that addresses security concerns.

Mr. Henke asked Mr. Saunders asked how many security staff he had on a regular
basis. Mr. Saunders stated that it is between five and eight, depending on the time of
the month. Part of the campaign is to have resources to be able to support the
proposed facility so there would adjustments in that number upward. The hours of
operation will be adjusted but in general the services lron Gate offers will not change. A
part of lron Gate's commitment to the neighbors is that they will work with them. lron

Gate is making a good faith effort to respond to some of the concerns that have been

raised. lron Gate is a great organization and they are a great organization because
they do things the right way. That is not going to change. lron Gate is a private solution

to ã public problem. All of lron Gate's funds are raised privately. No state. No federal.

09t08/2ots-1147 (l l)

á.\L{



full -elq(s-
I

lron Gate operates with the generosity of the community and they believe this proposed

building will be an outward example of that philanthropic spirit.

Mr. Van De Wiele stated that in the description on the website regarding the study of

where tron Gate wants to move to, the thing that jumped out at him was it says, "the

architects consulted lron Gate throughout the whole process to determine that lron Gate

needs at least 14,000 square feet for the facility and at least 39,000 square fee! fo1

parking", but the site plan reflects 6,300 square feet for parking which is about 116 oÍ

what the archítects are saying is needed. Mr. Saunders asked if the 39,000 was

actually for the lot size recommended. Mr. Van De Wiele stated that is not what the

websitå says. Mr, Saunders believes the 39,000 square feet number was the

recommended lot size. Mr. Van De Wiele the tract size of the proposed site is 25,000

square feet plus the 6,300 square feet for the railroad lot. Mr. Saunders stated it is not

ideal but ít is the best lron Gate can come up with. Mr. Van De Wiele stated that his

concerns are that this appears to be a lot crammed on not enough land'

Mr. Henke stated that he has the same concerns. There have been four or five site
plans to review over two weeks because of the numbers for parking. lron Gate has not

äxplained how they are going to park employees, the guests and the volunteers. Mr.

Saunders stated that theie is no question, it will certainly be tight, Part of the constant

site plan revisions were as lron Gate received input and received more updates from

the railroad Mr. Rosser the existing setbacks would have to be adjusted closer.

Ms. Miller left the meeting at2z22P.M.

Mr. Henke stated that Mr. Rosser stated that he was glad the case was continued and

Mr. Henke stated that he is also glad the case was continued because there has been a

host of facts and circumstances ihat have been revealed in the last two weeks that the

Board did not know two weeks ago but know today. The Board works very hard to
gather information and do their due diligence in understanding the applicant's plan' Mr'

Henke stated that the only place he can see on the site plan where a bus can be

unloaded or loaded is on 4th Street. lt is not the Board's place to make assumptions or

speculate, the Board wants to hear from the applicant that they know how things are

goino to work and that they have a business plan. Mr. Saunders stated there are public

ór" Ëtopr on 4th Street and on Peoria. lron Gate's discussion for the Morton bus and

the potentially contracted bus would be a drop otf and pick up inside the parking loop.

Mr. White asked Mr. Saunders if he had checked with Morton about whether they would

be able to turn their buses around in the proposed area. Mr. Saunders stated the buses

are not like large City buses, they are only 30 or 40 passenger buses and they turn

around at the current iacility. Mr. White stated that is considerably larger. This proposal

is a reduced parking area with one line of 90 degree parking and one driving lane.

09t08t2015-t147 (t2)

!I
I,l-:'{

,.å
'ir
lj
*

æ. l5



fu,A -rJ q (r- 'I
.it
,al
HJ

, "!t*,
U ill¡

Ms. Miller re-entered the meeting at 2:28 P.M.

Mr. Rosser came foruvard and stated that he has reviewed the lease from the railroad
and it covers a total of 16,435 square feet which goes all the way to the centerline of
Peoria. Mr. Van De Wiele stated that way he was calculating was by using the scale at
the bottom of the site plan and only using the area where there are parking spaces, He

is not inclined to count the area from the fence to the railroad or the grassy atea. Mr.

Rosser stated that he is not either.

Garmelita Skeeter, CEO of lndian Health Care Resource Center, 550 South Peoria
Avenue, Tulsa, OK; stated the center has been there since 1999 and the feedback they
received from the community when they purchased the school to develop it into an

outpatient clinic the community did not want the center there. The public came out in
great numbers to testify that they did not want an lndian clinic in their community. They
wanted a business on the corner. They did not want another social service agency in

that area, At that time Youth Services and Family & Children Services were in the
neighborhood. The Center has purchased and cleaned up a three block area and

another social service agency in that community is going to do the same thing. They
will clean up the community. They are going to offer social services to help the people.

This is a social íssue much more than a location issue. lf people would address the
social issues that are going on in the City that lron Gate takes care of, as far as the
homeless, feeding and social services the Center sends staff to lron Gate once a week
such as mental health workers, dieticians, and work very closely with lron Gate. From
what she understands, when lron Gate gets a larger facility the Center will be able to
offer more services to them. This is very much a social issue. lt is for the entire
community. lt is for the City of Tulsa. lt is not just an area at 3'd and Peoria or at Trinity
Episcopal Church. Ms. Skeeter believes if lron Gate can move to the subject area they
will help everyone.

John C. Powers,2431 Tenruilleger Boulevard, Tulsa, OK; stated he served as rector of
Trinity Episcopal Church when it was founded in 1978. lron Gate has been open and

welcoming for nearly 37 years feeding hungry guests every single day including Sunday
and holidays. lron Gate has never closed. The church adheres to one important
tenant, that they respect the dignity of every human being, thus the moral and ethical
commitment to the hungry. tnê church haâ worked with friends and neighbors at 5th

and Cincinnati to address any problems that have arisen with this commitment and that
will continue. Mr. Powers stated that as an active lron Gate board member he pledges
to be open, to be good citizens, to be active residents in the Pearl District, and to be
good listeners and sensitive to community concerns. The lron Gate Board pledges to

build a stunning facility that will make the Pearl District proud. Pearl District owners and

residents are invited now, and in the future, to volunteer to help feed at lron Gate. For
all who take up that invitation it is an inspirational and transforming experience. Mr.

Powers hopes the Board will grant the requested Variance; a Variance that any
purchaser of the 3'o and Peoria property would need to request.

,1

Iu VI

09/08/201s-1747 (13)

Â. ((¿



rri-.I uijFìf
-etq(a' 

1 bl

Violet Rush, 1723 East 13th Place (1416 East 11th Street), Tulsa, OK; stated she is a
business owner in the Pearl District. She supports lron Gate's move into the
neighborhood. During the whole Pearl District, lron Gate debacle there have been
many arguments and in these arguments there are some serious flaws. Ms. Rush
stated that a lot of people say by bringing lron Gate into the community the property
values will lower. She does not think this is actually possible as property values are
most often assessed according to one of three approaches, the market value; the cost
to replace the property; or the income the property will bring into the community. ln
Tulsa County, as far as she knows, property value is actually assessed at fair market
value so it is not based on the kind of services that are offered on a property or the kind

of people that utilize those services. ln this case it would be those in poverty and those
living on the streets, The argument that a $4 million state-of-the-art facility designed by

an award winning architectural firm will lower the property value in an already
dilapidated area is completely flawed and she believes it is ludicrous. lf anything the
proposed building would increase the property value in the neighborhood. Ms. Rush
stated that another argument has been that there needs to be a better balance between
social services and businesses in the Pearl District. lf a person looks at the facts, one
in five Tulsa children goes to bed hungry every night. One in five people who are
elderly in Tulsa County also go to bed hungry every night. lf the neighbors really
wanted a better balance between social services and business interests she believes
there would an lron Gate in almost every neighborhood. lt is the right thing to do and
she supports what lron Gate does, and her support for the organization is not
conditional on who is using theír services.

Michael Sager, 823 East 3'd Street, Tulsa, OK; stated he is the seller of the subject
property to lron Gate. He is also a property owner, across the street from the proposed

lron Gate location. His property is zoned CH so this would be a moot point if lron Gate
were to move across the street. He was one of the original people in the Blue Dome
District and owned a large series of assets there. Today on 1tt Street he owns more
than ''120,000 square feet of property between Peoria and Cincinnati. He has owned a

lot of property on 2nd Street and'stili owns property on 3d Street. On 3d Street he has
develóped búsinesses like Juniper anO AI\¡1. He owns commercial property on 6th

Street. He has also sits on the Downtown Coordinating Council and they have no

official position on this issue but when the discussion comes up about crime the Tulsa
Police Department's website posts the crime statistics for the City of Tulsa. Downtown
has the lowest crime rate in the City of Tulsa. lf lron Gate moves to 3'd and Peoria part
of the lowest crime rate in Tulsa w¡il Oe moved to 3'd and Peoria. He has partnered and
been involved in many, many things in the neighborhood between Peoria and
Cincinnati. He supports the proposed project.

Leanne Benton, 605 South Peoria Avenue, Tulsa, OK; presented and had placed on

the overhead projector a document showing percentages for lron Gate soup kitchen.
According to lron Gate's statistics 78o/o walk, 10o/o ride the bus and 6% drive or ride the
Morton bus, The statistics also show that 43o/o live on the street, 21o/o live in shelters
and 33o/a live in apartments or houses. Statistics show the lron Gate food pantry guests

09t08t20ts-1t47 (14)

å,11



fuf+ -etQÇa-
i'r¡

: I

that 84% live in apartments and houses, 10% live on the street and 4o/o are classified as

other. As the President of the Pearl District Association she has had the privilege and

challenge of listening to residents, small business owners, and property owners in the

last few weeks. Thèy have voiced concerns over a 16,000 square foot soup kitchen

with many chronically homeless people walking in the middle of a re-emerging urban

neighborhood that is experiencing glimpses of revitalization. Some of the media has

portrayed the neighbor's response to lron Gate as fear. lt is not fear but facts that bring

ihe neighbors to iheir position of opposition; facts that will be clearly seen and spoken

through a video of recent articles, TV news stories, and quotes from lron Gate

repreãentatives. The proposed location for an expanding soup kitchen 
-and 

food pantry

isÀ't good for the Peari District and she does not think it is good for the Cíty of Tulsa. At
this time Ms. Benton had a video placed on the overhead projector.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Benton where the documents stating the percentages

came from. Ms. Benton stated that when lron Gate opened up their files the statistics

were in those files.

Jeff Swanson, 1607 Dorchester Drive, Nichols Hills, Oklahoma City, OK; stated he

attended Trinity Episcopal Church foryears and was married there 10 years ago,.and
he donated to lron Gate. He and his family have been personally and aggressively
confronted by the homeless poverty people that go in and out of lron Gate. lt is his

understanding that Trinity has had to call the police for help several times to address

this very real problem that produces real injury in this area. With his family he owns

three OúltOings located on the southwest corner of 4th and Peoria which overlooks the
proposed lron Gate site. His family has owned these properties since his grandfather
purchased and developed them decades ago. His grandfather passed away but passed

äway knowing that his investments were safe and would provide necessary income for
his fâmily for years to come because Tulsa Zoning Code does not allow for a facility like

lron Gate to be placed in the subject neighborhood. His grandfather knew this because

he served as a member on the City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment from 1978 to 1984'

A.s a member of the Board of Adjustment he assisted in enacting and enforcing the

standards that this current Board must uphold today. ln granting the Special Exception

this Board must find that the Special Exception will be in harmony and in spirit with the

intent of the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental
to the public welfare. While there is plenty of compassion for the homeless and the
poverty stricken, as well as those who have invested their lives and livelihood in

purchasing, investing and rebuilding the Pearl District, East Village and other areas

around the Pearl p¡itrict there compassionate arguments to be made on both sides.

This is not a standard that asks or even allows this Board to balance or weigh whether
lron Gate should remain in the downtown neighborhood or if it should be moved to the

Pearl District neighborhood. This Board is charged with focusing on ensuring that
granting this SpeCial Exception for this application will not be injurious to the new site's

ñeighbõrhood. Mr. Swanson stated that he has a letter from one of his tenants stating

the! will leave the property and not renew their lease if today's application is granted'

Mr. Swanson stated that he will suffer injury from that. This is a measurable injury. Mr.

Swanson stated that his realtor informed him that it would be very difficult to obtain

o9/a8/2ots-1147 (ls)

4.\B



{3û,4'-"/7 (:-'
n t )'j

r{

another tenant and if he does it will be for less rent and his property will dramatically

decrease in value. As a business owner and a commerc¡al property owner his

experience with regard to property value is that it is determined by rental income. He

will lose rental income. He will suffer injury. His property values will decrease. This

standard does ask the Board to weigh how much injury is too much; therefore, any

evidence of injury is enough to defeat this application. Mr. Swanson stated that with this

evidence by moúing lron Gate to 3'd and Peoria would be injurious to the neighborhood

or othen¡rise detrimental to the public welfare. Mr. Swanson stated that lron Gate's

application must fail. There is a similar standard in granting a Variance as well. This

Board must find that the application, ordinance, particular place or property would

create an unnecessary hardship. Such conditions to a particular piece of property

involved and would not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair
purposes and intent to the ordinance or the comprehensive plan. Mr. Swanson stated

tnai t¡me and time again this Board has ruled and the Oklahoma Supreme Court has

upheld that an expense that would never actually be incurred is not an unnecessary
hardship, but Council for lron Gate has told the Board is that there hardship has to do

with the size of the land. With regard to that, a hardship created by the owner of a
premise constitutes no valid basis for a Variance from a zoning ordinance- Mr.

Swanson stated that to allow a land owner to circumvent an ordinance by creating a
self-imposed hardship would emasculate the ordinance as effectively as repeal. The

Variance sought musi not cause detriment to the public good or impair the purpose and

intent to the õrdinance. The neighbors are providing information and evidence that is
concerning to public safety and that this is detrimental to the public good. Failure to
show any one of these requirements is fatal to an applicant's request for a Variance-

Mr. Swanson stated that in regards to the railroad lease, Union Pacific has only recently
learned of some of the ramifications associated with the lease and the migration to and

from the John 3:16 Mission, the day shelter, and others that would potentially take
people the most direct route which is down the railroad. Mr. Swanson stated that he

has'been told there are investigators assigned to review all aspects of this project out of

concern for safety. Mr. Swanson stated that in his dealings with railroad leases, they

have very strict out elauses that can be executed if and when the railroad feels it is not

safe or ¡n tne¡r best interest to allow the lease to continue. Mr. Swanson stated that he

has owned restaurants in the past and he does not see anyway delivery trucks can get

in or out of subject property without, from time to time, backing out onto the blind corner
around 3'd Street. That is definitely detrimental to the public good. That is a dangerous
situation and is violation of law" The neighbors have requested that lron Gate provide

information about the security and they have said they have no plans to have security
that will be going through the neighborhood to police and take care of the migration of
people atteñOing lron Gate. Mr. Swanson stated that to compare this to the lndian

bl¡nìc is like appies and oranges. The Clinic has nothing to do with this or the neighbors

concerns. Mr. Swanson respectfully requests this Board continue to uphold these
standards and deny this application.

Josh Ritchey, 418 South Peoria Avenue, Tulsa, OK; stated that if a person watches the

news or read the paper you will find all small business owners are lumped into one

category. Everyone thinks we are either wealthy, absentee land owners that live in

¡t.,
r]

;å
çtì1
¡i
*

o9/08/2ors-l 147 (16)

o?. \q



i
i
jj

':
'.r t't:
I

' *l.i/1
: , '.1:j:r

ßÐA- et q 4e-

palaces and run businesses in their spare time, or we are uncaring jerks that just do not

want lron Gate in their backyard. His business became profitable for the very time in
2A11. h 2A12 he applied for a loan and he was able to purchase his property on South

Peoria. He is not a wealthy land owner. He actively works the land. He has worked

hard to clean the property up, he has renovated the building and now he has moved out

of the building and found tenants that are opening a food truck park. This is not

normally a caðe where people make $25 million a yeat. His concern is that instead of
making 932,OOO a year 

'he 
might make zero and it might just be ovel. That propeÉy is

his investment and his whole life. He has invested everything he has into this land. Any

impact that occurs will be felt ten times more so by the small business because they

cannot hire security, cannot replace broken windows, clean up vandalism, or anything

that happens. Smáll business cannot recover. The Pearl's yard is prelty full as far as a

small neighbornood and social services; there is Indian Health Care, Family & Children

Services,-Youth Services, Tulsa Planned Parenthood, many churches. There is a lot of
people packed into the neighborhood that are doing a good job to help people. lron

batä nas requested to be rezoned as a social service. Mr. Ritchey believes that lron

Gate being lumped in with other social services would be kin to zoning all football

stadiums as football without regard to who plays. lron Gate is the Dallas Cowboys of

soup kitchens, they are nation's largest food only soup kitchen. lt needs to be

considered how farge of an operation ihey have. Mi. Ritcirey does not know if 3'd and

Peoria will be abte tó accommodate everything they hope to do. Mayor Bartlett, in every

intervíew, states that Tulsa has to keep and retain its young talent. The young

professionals have come back to Tulsa and are excited about what is going on. f9
keep the young professionals Tulsa must improve the public schools, need safe

neignOorhoods õurrounding downtown, and have streets with transit. The City of Tulsa

reliãs 1OO% on sales tax; that the roads, the police, etc. The County of Tulsa relies

1OO% on property taxes. So if lron Gate and the other social services is utilizing the

best highest use quality parcels of land within a mile of downtown, they do not pay

property taxes or'sales taxes, how is the City going to receive any money for

improvérents because they gave away land that can be used for so much more. Mr-

Riichey stated that in his opinion there are two ways this can go, the Board says no to

the reioning and lron Gate continues to look for a site, or the Board says yes and the

neighborhoõds businesses and homes are injured. Mr. Ritchey asked the Board to not

takã away the things he has built and worked for his whole life to maintain, Let the
pearl to continue tõ grow on its own and he encourages the Board to not approve the

lron Gate application.

Mr. Swiney left the meeting at 3:09 P.M.

Danny Overton,3015 East Skelly Drive, Suite #41O, Tulsa, OK; stated he specializes
in commercial real estate analysis and services. He, with the Pearl District, is open to

discussion with a compassionate ear to all matters concerning the homelessness.
Given the District has the highest per capita amount of social services offered in the City

of Tulsa the neighbors are well informed to the current situation of homelessness and

a9rc8l20ts-1147 (r7)

a,eÔ



;j

o9/08/20t5-1147 (18)

Éôl{ -,2JaqJ-
wish to be an ally to lron Gate and to the City in this regard. The City of Tulsa spends
thousands of dollars every year addressing and campaigning to show the City's interest
to retain talent, grow the City and young entrepreneurs. One way the success of these
goals is accomplished is through large and small area planning, which is a simple yet
complex concept. lf the citizens are trusted to have the information and to invest in its
self because they grow best together there are silent partnerships created with
thousands of people. That creates a bed rock for success. When those plans are not
consulted as a guidebook to deal with the changes that will naturally come along the
plan starts to fall apart, confidence falls, and the City's goals are not met. The Pearl
District has had hundreds of millions of dollars invested into it through federal, public

and private sources over many years with another $100 million on the way. Through
public and private funds, again, over the next 25 years a small paft of that investment
will be placed in the Pearl District to create dozens of jobs, and up to $250 million
dollars of tax income to the State of Oklahoma. This Board has had the honor of setting
some of these past goals by believing in these plans through votes cast so he speaks in
reverence rather than opinion as this Board can easily reference its successes in this
area. All of this became possible due to planning; planning among enemies and
friends. Mr. Overton stated that lron Gate has stated time and time again that they
speak for their guests. They have no interest in speaking about planning with HOAs,
the BOA, the PDA, and most of the City itself concerning growth potential for the small
area plans in place. A neighborhood that supports itself and focuses on small area
planning and the law and their common sense as their guide stones will thrive with any
kínd of mixture. There is significant social return on investment that will impact any area
negatively and positively by every decision that the Board makes, As mentioned in the
guide to planning the three main criteria for decision making is harmony with the spirit
and intent of the Code, non injurious to the neighborhood or othenruise detrimental to the
public welfare. ln all three there real feelings of doubt; by those standards that are set
that is a short coming. The answer for this application must be no. This application
does not meet the high standards that the Pearl has set for themselves, and that they
ask of their policy makers. People can change their priorities without changing their
principles. Obviously this Board is highly ethical as to address concerns at the last
meeting that not enough members were present to make a fair decision. The Board has
proved their concern for the respect and position of their job and everyone thanks you
for that. Please continue to support these ethics and deny this application.

Matt Jones, 415 South Owasso Avenue, Tulsa, OK; stated he south of the subject
property. He is a native Tulsan but left to go to Colorado then on to Austin, and now he

has returned to be near family. He has seen Austin and Denver do great things, and he
likes the potential of Tulsa. He thinks there is a lot here but it was a gamble because it

can go the other way. lf a small group of people are allowed to make all the decisions
maybe there is another place. lf a people cannot think outside the box the last thing you

want to do is make the box bigger. He is shocked that there is no City plan for social
services. He believes lron Gate should keep operating at Trinity and come up with a
plan that more people can be involved with.

a.å\



ßÐ/+- eJE Çs--

Mr. Swiney re-entered the meeting at 3:17 P.M.

Bob Bartz, Barber and Bartz Law Firm, 525 South Main Street, Suite #800, Tulsa, OK;

stated he represents the Pearl District Association as well as Mac Systems, lnc. Mr.

Bartz had slides placed on the overhead projector to refer to as he spoke. The Code is

enacted for the purposes of promoting the development of the community in accordance

with the comprehensive plan. The downtown Tulsa master plan identifies the Pearl

District as a mixed use aiea, and placing the lron Gate building in the Pearl District is

inconsistent with that plan. The northwest quadrant designates the social justice

northwest corner of the downtown area. Because of the existing zoning if the lron Gate

facility was placed in that area there would no Special Exception needed for most of the

propérties ihat could be purchased in that area. lt is his understanding that the

bowntown Coordinating Council suggested several locations in the northwest quadrant

that is designated in the master plan for social and justice yet those particular properties

were rejecté¿. The 6th Street lnfill Plan was adopted by the Planning Commission and

"pprouéd 
by the City Council and the plan contemplates social services, and there are

tour agenciés and organizations already in the Pearl District. What is significant is in
reliancä upon the Downtown Master Plan and the 6th Street lnfill Plan, over $100 million

has been invested by indivíduals in the Pearl District. The City would be setting a

dangerous precedenf if it were to disregard its own plans, the Master Development
plan-, and the pearl District Plan by allowing the composition of the Pearl District to be

dramatícally changed by having the homeless roam the streets in the Pearl District area.

Section tOôA ¡n tñe zoning code indicates the Board of Adjustment should not grant a

Special Exception if it will-be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to

the public welfate. Tom Baker, Manager of the Downtown Coordinating Council, stated

"you have to recognize the impact that the service has on a nearby community. The

result of that service in that area was creating a negative impact to some property

owners to develop their property." lf the manager of the Downtown Coordinating

Council says there is a negative impact caused by having that facility_in downtown then

that speaks for itself. lt will have the same negative impact in the Pearl District. Mr.

Bañz stated gave examples of the type situations that would cause injury to the

neighborhoodãr otherwise be detrimental to public welfare. Mr. Bartz stated that if lron

Gate is allowed to build on the subject property Mac Systems, lnc. will not build a
planned facility in the pearl District, A-Best Roofing indicated it will not go fonruard with

þurchasing an office building and will move their business from the Pearl District,

iìoberts and Jones Studio wii not finish the development of a building for architectural

business and will move, Good Day Properties, LLC will consider selling 33+ commercial

properties, O'Fallon Properties will not continue with any further projects, Carlos Moreno

indicated he will not move fonruard to purchase and devêlop a building located at 6th and
peoria for his creative agency, and there are businesses and agencies that currently

exist in the area that will have their programs in jeopardy, Mr. Bartz stated there have

been comments made about the proposed parking and he thinks a lot has come to light

on this issue today. Two weeks ago a Union Pacific official told a member of his firm

that the lease thai was being proposed was for beautification and parking only' This

official did not understand whãt lron Gate was doing, but he did say if there were people

091081201s-rt47 (19)

-vl i ,

&,,ex



ßoP- å-/ç 4 ¿-

congregated in the parking lot that would be grounds to revoke the lease. The

ptoõorãO lease is yeár to yãar so what happens if it does not get renewed? lt also has

ä e'o O"y terminafión clauée so what happens if Union Pacific is truly concerned about

people óongregating in the parking lot? Wnat has come to light today is the fuzzy math.

is ttrere reãlty-enoúgh p"*ing sþaces being proposed, if there are only 33 parking

spaces with appar"nìiy ìs to té staff people including security? Mr. Bartz trusts that the

Board will do ever¡hing necessary to make sure that a thorough parking study is

performed with reâl strt¡st¡cs that aÍe consistent with prior publications before

äntertaining a Special Exception. lt is critical for the Board and the City of Tulsa to not

disregard i-ne Obwntown Tulsa Master Plan. The City can ill afford to disregard it's

pubtiõhed Comprehensive plan when individuals come to Tulsa and are willing to invest

millions of dollars in future development.

Stuart McDaniet , 628 East 3'd Street, Tulsa, OK; stated he represents many of the

members of the East Village District and their concerns. He personally would not like

Tulsa to be known for haviñg America's largest feed only soup kitchen. lt is evident that

this is a sensitive subject ánd he is not proud that his City cannot come up with a

decision quicker withoui these problems, Other communities have addressed hunger in

many *"yr and he believes this is not the correct method. lron Gate needs to work to

prouid" measurable outcomes such as United Way and many other federally funded

organizations have. lron Gate is privately funded so they can do what they need to do.

Measureable outcome is the key to success, where they are tracking how many they

are no longer feeding rather thán how many they do feed every day' A measure of

success should not bie how large the numbers have grown, they should be striving to

have these numbers to decrease. This is a flawed model. Thís has forced the

neighbors, as a community, to discuss a topic everyone was previously fearful to

add'ress. Now there is a room full of compassionate people, passionate about the

individuals lron Gate serves and passionate about the community they are working hard

to improve. Many of these individuals have poured their life savings into an idea, an

idea that Tulsa cán be a better place and that they can actually play a part in making

that happen. He would respectfully request the Board reject the application, not end

lron Gate's mission but to allow the most creative group of individuals to start their work

on finding the right solution to the growing problem. People need to be focused on

possibly þairing 
-lron 

Gate with othãr compatible services that work to lessen these

individuals reliance on social services as a whole. People need to think of ways to build

the independence and self reliance these people so need. Tulsa is known for its giving

heart and how they take care of one another. lt is time Tulsans sit down and do just

that. The most phiianthropic city in America can do much, much better than this.

Jamie Jamieson ,754 South Norfolk Avenue, Tulsa, OK; stated this is a tough case, an

interesting case, and it does pose some real challenges for the neighborhood. lt poses

challenge-s for the City. lt poses challenges for dealing with the poverty in Tulsa.

Earlier someone referräd to the Pearl District being a "nimby" - not in my back yard -
and that is far from what the Pearl District is. The Pearl's plan is a great deal more

complex and as far away from a nimby. The Variances in this case have been self

inflicied and lron Gate does not even own the land yet. Just over a year ago was

09/0812015-r147 (2A)

&,e3



,: 
t

ßût|'J-lq]¿-' 
i ' 'i '

changed by the Planning Commission to being autocentric and commercial' This new

op"rãtion áoes not souñd autocentric nor is it a commercial operation- The Special

Exception is because the use is not permitted by right in a District because of potential

adveise affects. lf controlled in a particular instance it may be permitted. The lron Gate

cannot control it. The activities cannot be controlled because of the disproportionate

number of people who are homeless and visiting the soup kitchen. lron Gate cannot

control it no matter how responsible they may be. The scale of the operation is

fundamental to the problem that lron Gate has. lron Gate began very small but it has

become very large. f¡" disproportionate number of transient people among other

pedestrian" í" golng to be a pioblem for the businesses. Can all of these people really
'be 

wrong? ffre V¡tÉge at Central Park used to be in the middle of a totally.,unrgfle¡,mel

blighted-neighborhood with a transient problem, but it was very clear in the 6"' Street

fait Force þlan that the neighbors gave serious thought how the social services should

be integrate'd. They wanteã to seé them and they did see them as a benefit to the

cornru-nity because of the visitors to the neighborhood. The social services were going

to help iuel the economic development and hopefully the repopulation of the

neighborhood, but none of them were going to be disproportionate. Mr. Jamieson

staied he was puzzled why this applícation was tagged as a Use Unit 5 rather than a

Use Unit 2 which includes homeless centers. The Pearl District plan includes public

safety, affordable housing, creating a livable walkable neighborhood for all people, and

to foêter local businesJ and tocãt retail. The Pearl District is using tax payer's

investments in the realization of this plan and it is beginning to boost the city's tax base.

The pearl District is crucial to the future of Tulsa. That is not to establish a direct

connection between the realization of a plan and a homeless shelter, but the Pearl

District is in a very vulnerable situation. Economic revitalization has just started, These

are normal peopie who want to do something good. lt is a vulnerable tíme in the

redevelopment of the Pearl District.

Mr. Henke stated that he does not think the Zoning Code is discriminatory toward

Tulsans with mental problems or Tulsans from low or middle or higher incomes. Mr.

Jamieson agreed with Mr. Henke.

Mr. Henke stated that the soup kitchen is allowed in the Pearl District by right in three of

the four corners of the intersection of 3'd and Peoria. Mr. Henke asked Mr. Jamieson

how he would respond to that. Mr. Jamieson stated that perhaps the residents and

business owners would end up living with it and life would be a great deal tougher.

Mr. Henke stated that he realizes the Pearl District has been very unified in residential

development, commercial development and everyone has done a very good job 
-aS I

unified neighborhood to outline what it is the people would like to see in the Pearl

District. Mr-. Jamieson stated that the people in the Pearl are concerned about the injury

to the neighborhood which is more than their view; it is part of the City of Tulsa's

Comprehe-nsive plan and has been for eight or nine years. An enormous amount has

been invested in the fulfillment of that plan. That is the corner stone of most of the

people that have regístered an objection'

09to8l20ts-r147 Ql)

á,eq



-t
J,

I
i

3

!{!,i
t

I
l1

i*

þ0/1-;L/942,
Mr. Van De Wiele stated that he is the one who raised the nimby comment, and his

point was that that is all the Zoning Code is. lt is to determine what can go in your back

yard and can't- Everyone wants gas or electricity but he does not want a power plant or

iefinery in his back yard. Mr. Van De Wiele stated that his point in raising that is that

there ñave been lotð and lots of comments by property owners or the media, and he

does not think those comments to be valid but the people do have a legitimate concern

about what does go on in their back yard. lf a person lives in a residential area a

person should feel comfortable and confident that the people behind them is not a

power plant but is a residence.

Mr. Henke stated that his point is that the property directly across the street, any which

way you go, can be used for a soup kitchen because it is zoned cH.

Rebuttal:
Mr.'Malcolm Rosser came forward and stated that Mr. Swanson's and Mr. Ritchey's
properties are both zoned CH so a soup kitchen and food pantry is what they are zoned

ior and could be allowed without a Special Exception. What is injurious to the

neighborhood and to determine that you must look at the nature and character of the

neighborhood. The zoning in this case is indicative of the nature of the neighborhood'
He wants to make it clear that lron Gate understands the concerns of the neighbors and

are not saying they are fraudulent. Mr. Rosser stated that he thinks that if there were a

social service agency in Tulsa had erected a new facility and it had caused serious

injury everyone woulð have heard about it. The lndian Health Care Resource Center

was-one that had concerns about causing injury to the neighborhood, but that did not

happen. That is clear and he believes that will be what will happen in this case. lron

Gate could have asked Mr. Sager to get the property rezoned CH and there would have

been no need for a Special Eiception or Variance to the setbacks. ln regards to the
parking, it is tight but it complies with the Code and it will work at the subject site. Some

beoplJ may bè familiar with the Thunderbird Club House in Norman; it is a facility for all

mentally ill people of any type whether they are homeless, hungry or they have a hole.
It basiially offers these people a place to go and they can have a meal. The

ThunderbiiO CluO House is located in the middle a commercial/residential area between

a shoppíng center and an apartment complex. lt has caused zero problems. lt is very

similar to today's situation; they had another facility that was no longer working. There

were fears and there will always be fears, which is very understandable.

Gomments and Questions:
tallthesefolksarenotwrong,buthedoesthinkthereisa

great deal of fear of the unknown. The Board has seen that before. lt is not a viable

basis for the Board to deny an apptication. Mr. Van De Wiele believes there is a

substantial amount of legitimate concerns and he thinks a lot of that has to do with what

they have seen happené. The services that lron Gate provides are sadly a necessity'

He does not believe that it is the Board's job to determine whether this is the best

location or if there is another location that would be better. lt is whether this location

satisfies the criteria that the Board has to apply to their application. Mr. Van De Wiele

stated that he has very little concern with the concept of the setbacks because the

09/08120ts-1t47 (22)

e,e9



ßA,A-A/q qJ-- :

Board grants those types of relief regularly. lt has been in Swan Lake. lt has been

done iñ areas downtown where builðings were built years and years ago to the full

extent of their property and they have no setbacks. lt has been done in the Kendall

Whittier recently. fnehip side oi that is what is the hardship? Mr. Van De Wiele stated

he has concerns over w'hether the hardship is self imposed. ln regards to the parking

the applicant does comply with the legal minimum amount of property for parking that

woutd be required although it is not on their lot. But when the applicant has a Special

Exception and they are aðking for permission to have a use that would not othenruise be

allowed the Board has the leeway of requiring more parking than the Code requires'

The Board has done that on occasion. Mr. Van De Wiele stated that he does not know

how the architects came up with a requirement of 39,000 square feet of parking for a
14,000 square foot facility. He assumes that it was based on the number of people

coming anO going to the facility whether it be in their own cars, on a bus or shuttle. Mr.

Van Dê Wiele stated he is concerned over the numbers because the numbers on the

documents displayed were substantially different than the numbers the Board heard

from the lron Gatê representatives. lt seems there is a very high volume of people

coming to the facility and the vast majority of them seem to be walking while most of the

pantry-guests drive. Mr. Van De Wiele stated that he does not see that there is enough

bark¡Ãg on the site. He has to think that the railroad will terminate the lease once

someone is hurt on the railroad right-of-way and there is a worse problem. The lease is

almost so speculative that he is not sure the Board can grant much relief based on the

lease. Typically in the past, where there is an off-site lot parking, it is either that the

person o*ns thê other lot or they have a long term lease and the Board typically links

ih" 
"pproual 

to the term of the lease. Sometimes where there is an off peak use where

a cor."rcial facility is granting a Saturday/Sunday right to use the lot for a farmer's

market or something aldrg thailine. He is having a very difficult time getting over the

39,000 square feet of parking required. As to the use, which is obviously the hot button

for most people, on the one hand they really could erect this facility on any other corner

at 3'd and peoria or anywhere up or down 6th Street in the heart of the Pearl District. He

is at a loss as to why they didn't especially when Mr. Sager, their seller, owns the

property immediately north of the subject site. lt is an issue for the Board to deal with.

The Board has to aóp¡y the standard they have to find and that is the injurious nature or

the detrimental impait on the surrounding area. Mr. Van De Wiele stated that he

cannot say that it would not be injurious. He has driven through the area several times

in the last month and he can absolutely wrap his brain around the fact that if he owned a

property across the street from Trinity he would think there is no way he would ever be

able to sell it. That is not a fear it is a reality. Mr. Van De Wiele knows that it was said

that the doors would be opened to let the guests inside but they are going to need to

line up at some point. He cannot support this application for those reasons.

Mr. Flanagan stated that he does not think anyone in this room would disagree with lron

Gate's mission or what they do. lt is incredible and does help a lot of people. He

agrees with Mr. Van De Wiele in regards of the hardship; is it self imposed or is it not?

Féar of the unknown is not a viable reason to vote something down but there are

serious legitÍmate concerns about the parking. lf the vote were to be taken individually

on the requests then maybe he could support it.

09t081201s-1147 Q3)

e,aln



/fo^ -ë2/qUt
Mr. White stated that he agrees with Mr. Van De Wiele and Mr. Flanagan regarding the
parking and the safety. There has never been any question about lron Gate. They do a
great þU anO it is a super service. The only issue that he is concerned with, as a
member of the Board, is if this is the correct place for them to relocate to. Mr. White
stated that he has been on the Board since 1995, and he has been privileged to hear
the applications comíng from many people in the Pearl District. He was chairman of the

Board when the lndian Health Care Center applied and there was a lot of concern and it
worked out well. He has seen the Pearl District people spend millions of dollars

developing their property and the perceptions they have about what may happen have

to be conêidered. Mr. White stated that he would find it unconscionable to vote for
approval.

Mr. Henke stated that this has been a real challenge and he spent over 30 hours in the

last two weeks in driving to the sites, time on the internet, working through letters and
petitions, etc., and in looking at the Variances he believes there are valíd hardships that
are consistent with relief the Board has granted in the past. ln regards to the use as a
soup kitchen, in looking at the neighborhood there are other social services in the

neighborhood and it is not out character for that neighborhood. There can be a food
pantry and soup kitchen at three of the four corners at that intersection, and he has a lot

of coñfidence in lron Gate working to be a good neighbor and doing what they can to be

a positive influence for the neighborhood. Mr. Henke does not think the Code

discriminates based on a person's mental capacity or income level. At the end of the

day we are all Tulsans. lt is a real challenge for him to say that lron Gate cannot have

their facility at this site but you can have it less than 50 feet away. The parking is a

major problem. Mr. Rosser pointed out that the Code only requires 32 parking spaces

bui for an organizalion for the intensity of this use even using the most conservative
numbers, to have 35 parking spaces on a lot that is not completely under lron Gate's
control does not work. Mr. Henke stated that he would have to vote against that Special

Exception.

Mr. Henke asked Mr. Swiney if the Board voted on the use Special Exception and the
use is denied does the Board need to act on the other requests. Mr. Swiney stated that
the Board did not, if the use Special Exception is denied that denÍal vote moots out all

the other requests.

Board Action:
On MOTION of VAN DE WIELE, the Board voted 2-2-1 (Van De Wiele, White "aye";

Henke, Flanagan "no"; Snyder "abstaining"; none absent) to DENY the request for a
Special Exceplion to permit a soup kitchen and grocery pantry (Use Unit 5) in the lM
Distnct (Sectrcn 901); Special Exception to permit required parking on a lot other than

the lot containÍng the principal use (Section 1301.D). The Board has found thatthere
would be injury to the neighborhood or a detriment to the public welfare; for the
following property:

09/08/20ls-1147 Q4)

e,e1



f3oA - 3t14':> i

PRT LTS I THRU 10 & LT 16 & PRTVAC ALLEY BETWEEN SL OF LTS 1 THRU 5 &
NL LT 16 BEc 20S & 20W NEC LT 1 TH W154.30 SW99.61 SE241.50 N172.36 POB
BLK I8, BERRY ADDN, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

On MOTION of FLANAGAN, the Board voted 2-2-1 (Henke, Flanagan "aYe"; Van De
Wiele, White "no"; Snyder "abstaining"; none absent) to APPBOVE the request for a
Special Exception to permit a soup kitchen and grocery pantry (Use Unit 5) in the lM
District (Section 901). The Board has found that there would be injury to the
neighborhood or a detriment to the public welfare; for the following property:

PRT LTS 1 THRU IO & LT 16 & PRT VAC ALLEY BETWEEN SL OF LTS 1 THRU 5 &
NL LT 16 BEc 20S & 20W NEc LT I TH W154.30 SW99.61 SE241.50 Ní72.36 POB
BLK I8, BERRY ADDN, C¡TY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

Both Motions FAILED due to lack of a maiority vote.

Ms. Snyder re-entered the meeting at 4:18 P.M.

**********

NEW APPLIGATIONS

21943-Lamar Outdoor Advertisinq - Lorinda Elizando

Action Requested:
Verification of the spacing requirement for outdoor advertising signs of 1,200 feet
from any other outdoor advertising sign on lhe same side of the highway; Variance
of the height requirement for outdoor advertising signs from 50 feet to 60 feet
(Section 1221 .F.15). LOCATION: MsU East Admiral Place North (CD 6)

Presentation:
B¡ll Hickma¡, 7777 East 58th Street, Tulsa OK; stated the second Variance request in

this case regarding the height is that the sign must be moved and be relocated as a
result of an ODOT condemnation case. The existing sign is moving back to the subject
property. The existing bridge at 1451h that goes over 144 is being expanded which will
make it larger than other existing bridges in the area as well. Mr. Hickman presented
pictures on the overhead prolector to show the current sign in relation to the current
bridge. The request for the additíonal 10 feet in height is to get the sign above the
bridge and the new height of the bridge.

09/08/2015-t147 (2s)

e,a9



FrLt ##rw
Case No. 17032 (continued)

Mr. Gardner advised that the carport appears to encroach approximately 10' farther
into the required setback than most of the other carports in the neighborhood, which
are approximately 24' deep.

Protestants:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of ABBOTT, the Board voted 4-0-1 (Abbott, Bolzle, Doverspike, Turnbo,
"aye"; no "Râys"; White, "abstaining"; none "absent") to APPROVE a Variance of ihe
required setback from the centerline of lrvington Avenue from 50' to 26', and a
variance of the required side yard setback from the north property line from 5' to 0'to
permit a carport (not enclosed) - SECTION 403. BULK AND AREA
REQUIREMENTS lN THE RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unit 6; per plan
submitted and guttering required on the north side of the carport; finding that there are
numerous carports in the area, and approval of the request will not cause substantial
detriment to the public good, or violate the spirit and intent of the Code; on the
fcllowing described property:

Lot 29, Block 24, Maplewood Extended Addition, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County,
Oklahoma.

Gase No. 17033æ

Action Reouested:
Variance of the required setback from the centerline of South Peoria Avenue from 50'
to 41'6" to permit a sign - SECTION 1221.C.6. GENERAL USË CONDIT¡ONS FOR
BUSINESS SIGNS - Use Unit 21, located 306 South Peoria Avenue.

Presentation:
The applicant, Bobby Daniel, 1406 South Aspen, Broken Arrow, Oklahoma,
submitted a plot plan and photographs (Exhibit N-1) and stated that the sign would be
in the parking lot if installed at the required setback. He requested permission to
move the structure 8Tz" to the east.

Gomments and Questions:
Mr. Doverspike asked if the proposed location is farther from the centerline of Peoria
Avenue than the existing building wall, and the applicant answered in the affirmative.

ln reply to Mr. White, Mr. Daniel stateC that the proposed sign will be 4' by 8'

Mr. Doverspike inquired as to the height of the sign, and the applicant replied that the
pole is 2A' in height, with the total sign height being 24'.

05:09:95:680( l4)

ø?.eg



Case No. 17033 (continued)
Protestants:

None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of WHITE, the Board voted 4-1-A (Abbott, Bolzle, Turnbo, White, "aye";
Doverspike, "nay"; no "abstentions"; none "absent") to APPROVE a Variance of the
required setback from the centerline of South Peoria Avenue from 50' to 41'6" to
permit a sign (4'by 8',24'in height) - SECTION 1221.C.G. GENERAL USE
CONDITIONS FOR BUSINESS SIGNS - Use Unit 21; per plan submitted; subject to
Traffic Engineering approval in regard to traffic light visibility; finding that a portion of
the existing building is closer to the street than the proposed sign; and finding that the
sign would be in the parking lot if installed at the reguired setback; on the following
described property;

Lot 1 - 9, Block 18, Berry Addition, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

Case No. 17034

Action Requqsted:
Variance of the required maximum floor area ratio (FAR) from .50 to .59 to permit a lot
SPIit . SECTION 703. BULK AND AREA REQUIREMENTS IN THE COMMERC¡AL
DISTRICTS - Use Unit 11, located 225'west of South Memorial Drive on 31st Court
South.

Presentation:
The applicant, Phil Tomlinson, 1927 North Minnesota, Shawnee, Oklahoma, was
represented by Roy Johnsen, 20't West Sth Street, who informed that the application
invoives the sale of a three-story office building located on a 2.4-acre portion af a 7-
acre tract. He noted that the entire parcel contains three buildings. Mr, Johnsen
requested a variance of the required floor area ratio from .50 to .57 to permit
completion of the sale. He pointed out that OMH zoning to the west wot¡ld require
only 2.0 FAR and lL zoning to the south would have unlimited FAR. A plot plan
(Exhibit P-1) was submitted.

Protestants:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of BOLZLE, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Abbott, Bolzle, Doverspike, Turnbo,
White, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none "absent") to APPROVE a Variance of
the required maximum floor area ratio (FAR) from .50 to .57 to permit a lot splít -
SECTION 703. BULK AND AREA REQUIREMENTS IN THE COMMERCIAL
DISTRICTS - Use Unit 11; per plan submitted; finding that the requirement for

05:09:95:680(15)

e,30



Board Action:
On fVtOnOfl of BACK, the Board voted 4-1-0 (Back, Bond, Ross, Van De Wiele "aye",

Radney "nay"; no "abstentions"; none absent) to APPROVE the request for a Special

Exception to permit a school use in an RS-3 District (Section 5.020-C), subject to

"oncept,.l 
plans submitted today known as Option #2 with the third lane. The street is

to be installed at SemÍnole and Harvard this coming summer of 2018, and per the City's

¡nancial commitment as noted today on the record by Mr. Nick Doctor from the Mayor's

office. The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the

spirit and intent of the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenryise

detrimental to the public welfare; for the following property:

NW SE SE LESS N25 FOR RD SEC 29 20 13 9.62 ACS, City of Tulsa, Tulsa county,
State of Oklahoma

2250_FMark Gapron TILE OOPï
Action Requested:
@astructuretobelocatedwithinCityofTulsaplannedstreet
right-of-way (Section 90.090-A); Variance of the removal agreement requirement

wittt tt'''" City of Tulsa for structures in the planned street right-of-way (Section

90.090-A). LOCRTIOI¡: 1202 & 1206 East 3'd Street South (CD 4)

Presentation:
Mark Capron, 6111 East 32nd Place, Tulsa, OK; stated this request is for a small

awkward small piece of property. Anytime there is a right-of-way closed down it goes

through a process through Mr. Kovak'ô office who is the utilities coordìnator at 23'd and

Jacks-on. There is an alleyway closing right now. The proposal is staying out of the

existing right-of-way, but the planned right-of-way encroaches into the property. The

planne-rs are excited about the project and do not have a problem with the right-of-way

staying where it is, Mr. Capron stated that there have been meetings with all the utilities

and altthe concerns have been addressed.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Capron if he had crossed any hurdles regarding the site

lines with the traffic department. Mr- Capron stated that is one of things that came up

wÍth the City of Tulsa and it has been addressed.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Gomments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION "f 

BACK, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Back, Bond, Radney, Ross, Van De

Wiele "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) to APPROVE the request for a

10123120t8-t216 (tz)

e,ã\



å0A- ?zsas FIL t c0PT
Variance to permit a structure to be located within City of Tulsa planned street right-of-
way (Section 90.090-A); Variance of the removal agreement requirement with the Gity

of Tulsa for structures in the planned street right-of-way (Section 90.090-A), subject to
the conceptual plan dated August 8,2A18. The Board finds the hardship to be the size
of the lot and the shape of the lot. The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to
the property owner, have been established:
a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographícal conditions of the subject
proper{y would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property

owner, as distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations
were carried out;
b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to
achieve the provision's intended purpose;
c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the
subject property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning
classification;
d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-
imposed by the current property owner;
e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum varíance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the
neighborhood in which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently

impair use or development of adjacent property; and
g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good

or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan;

for the following property:

LOTS FOURTEEN (141 AND FIFTEEN ({5), BLOCK EIGHTEEN (f8), BERRY
ADDITION TO THE CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA,
ACCORDING TO THE RECORDED PLAT THEREOF.
ANb
THAT PART OF LOTS ELEVEN (11), TWELVE (r2) AND THIRTEEN (13), BLOCK
EIGHTEEN (t8), BERRY ADDITION TO THE CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY,
STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE RECORDED PLAT THEREOF,
BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS, TO.WIT: BEGINNING
AT THE NORTHWEST coRNER OF SAID LOT THIRTEEN (r3); THENCE EAST
oN THE NORTH LINE OF LOTS THIRTEEN ({3}, TWELVE (12), AND ELEVEN (rr)
TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT ELEVEN (r r); THENCE
SOUTHWESTERLY TO A POINT ON THE NORTHERLY RIGHT.OF.WAY LINE OF
THE M.K.T. RA|LWAY, SA|D pOtNT BETNG F|VE AND FIVE-TENTHS (5.5) FEET
NORTHWESTERLY OF THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT TH¡RTEEN
(r3); THENGE NORTHWESTERLY ON SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE TO THE

SoUTHWEST GORNER OF SAID LOT THIRTEEN {13); THENCE NORTH ON THE
WEST L|NE OF LOTTHIRTEEN (13) TO THE PO¡NTOF BEGINNING., Gity of Tulsa,
Tulsa Gounty, State of Oklahoma

t0/23/20r8-1216 (13)

4,3Â



0
Feet
200 400 BOA-22757 Nole: Gnph¡c overlays may not precisely

align with physical fealures on lhe ground.Subject
Tract

19-12 01 Aer¡al Photo Date: February 2018 4,33



I
a

t

Feet
100

Subject
Tract

BOA-22757
NANote: Graphic overlays may not precisely

afign wlth physlcal lealures on lhe ground.500

19-12 01 Aerlal Photo Date: Fabruary 2018 eê14



iiiiiii

II.¿\V VTtrOlId (NV J,:I!I.IS CUHJ
sÐ\ruoJ.s d'Ias

VS'INJ

Èã e 3 d g t< ¡l ó o

= 
ËiÈ

Èt1
I !,ii],: ¡rË!lilã

ág: !aåi!.;ìåoã s€!o ¡aã 9:
åË3:;E
tnnnr:lrl

F
À
U)

Þs

33::
I

g

.9

s
l
o
Ø

(
Ø

õ
ç+

r_11^o s

ú

!
ts

t!
U)

'.'.'+'+ 3uiøøø *
Ëë$.Ë :
É9RR tru

øcr ccc {
OOOO øOOOO ø)
JJ JJ II
l!lL l! tL É
¡oo¡ o
(DZTEF
=o¡o+ ãt--o'.-.-t-

/
\ ;

z
J
û-
uF
(t,

tr

=
J
U
lÉ
È

TULSA CITY BOAR D OFADJUSTMENT
saCASE NO

OFFI CIAL RECORD EXHIBIT
ENTERED rN rHE / Ø /s ll7MINUTESoFTHEMD
OFADJUSTMENT

e3g



TULSACITY
CASE NO

ADJUSTMENT

D

Legend

I Downtown Neighborhood

I Employment

I Main street

@T Mixed-use corridor

I Park and open Space

-.E
e

I t
tîdI E ü r!

,l;- 5 e$l
.:.!.:t."It.

i'¿,..

¿ ; s-l s !-:':.
.::l

,()
ir..v

I.i_.1

try"..
'r¡)

't

Fä
¡1. rÞa

m

q

-.-)

'()
i:
{1.
(_)

$ß l.r 1.. l

F ?:.j7 S

i
+ ;;". g! ¡,

ùJ.1
uJ

1
r'l

.l

-:Ì

qil
t:
.1

(_)

¿

(-)
IJJ

l,.J

c-l

t)
'i".

il
(._\

rI

Íq tu
q
rt'

I
l-

la

.r{ [ 1Pl 'i

f 5.î7 :i

Ê :ì cì/ .!

!r

.:i
(J
I

v)

l. 5 /'l '-s

!.1

\t
i-
u)

Õ
rï
L-
l!l

F
a

,úãi

.Ë.

t ''(.!:, ¡

np

t,

{:

ì
o
(/)

I
tir

/ fi.SI \

rJ"j
'ìì'

<¡

.K

lt
Q.
-,
q

¡j
.:J

O
U)
(n
-1

i)
v)

I / !/ 5 Èr- t
a

(a

Ò
!l\:
t.a

Lr
r1

[tt
Ui

.:l

l._l

iA

'll'

1: ¡i s7 .i

il,- l.U

(I

't
o
r,f
llr
1i

:t
,iI

r.'l
lr-
a
li
Y
(J
(.)
(.ì'

lll

''l
\.t\

.::)

c)

t-

t/)

l: 10 5l i,
J:

H
D'

F Í? :i / 5

r8

rrJ

600
Fest
30050

lrlrl
A

N a,gç



TULSACITY D OF ADJUSTMENT

CASE NO 1

oFFICIAL EXHI BIT

ENTERED IN THE 0

MIN UTES OF THE

OF ADJUSTMENT

MATERIAL SCHÊDULE g :T:"'
COLORS

F uM\rsqÐ¿--ÁRcoAreÁ!

MATERIALS

--+#++
rcsd$b

@tr8lJ5guG
FodúüM@A

Þb l€o!æ7-oã
b r€0Ð716
:õi-

14

&
.t-

<v)(hr,
J-
rJt¡ltu)

f¡l

ú
ot!
oz
Ff!
f¡F
.t)
!

=F
CONGtr

I W D.vdÐñd
E ftos6å tu*, hs,
E ay tuftiltd
E e Pd.r

EL1r,
w
-f



HARDSH IP

BOA-22757

TULSA CITY
CASE NO

D OFADJUSTMENT
s7

oFFrclAL RECORD EXHIBIT-
ENTERED rN rHE t o/ ç T
MINUTES OF THE TULSA CITY BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT

302 S Peoria

Tulsa OK74!20

o The hardship for 302 S Peoria was created by the City of Tulsa street
design.

o This tract has 429lineal ft. of street frontage.

a Streets border this lot on three sides causing an irregular shaped

tract, the fourth boundary is the Railroad "lMZoned Tract".

This requested building setback variance yields 4,293 sq. ft. as

buildable area and on a proposed four story building as much as

L7,000 sq. ft. of building space is gained if you grant this variance.

. The building line requested would result in building footprint 20'

back from the curb line and l-5' back from sidewalks on Peoria and

3'd Street.

o

&e8



Chapman, Austin

From:
Sent:
To:

Elayne Coffey <elayne524@gmail.com>

Tuesday, October22,2019 2:10 PM

Chapman, Austin
SW Corner 3rd and Peoria VarianceSubject:

Dear MR. Chapman,
I grew up in Tulsa and as a child my family made that turn at 3rd and Peoria to take my Dad to work at Bell

Telephone. The original Bell Telephone in Tulsa that is now a Cold Storage. I don't personally think adding a Four Story

Storage Building on the Corner of 3rd and Peoria is a good use of Space, especially infringing on the railroad right away

and asking for a 10 foot Setback off of Peoria. A Four Story Building with 170 units leased to people for storage would
not only cause Traffic Problems with trucks in and out but seems unnecessary for the area. As mentioned there are

already several Storage Spaces in Downtown Tulsa including the Old Bell Telephone bldg. at 3rd and Elgin which is now

a Storage Unit. This Street Front at 3rd and Peoria could be put to use to provide Services truly needed in the area by

the Citizens of Tulsa.

My husband Richard Coffey and I own the property at 6th and Rockford, its an old Vintage Texaco Statíon that we lease

to 'Nothings Left Brewery." A 2 Bay space. The old one bay space we completely blew out and made into a office space

that is currently leased to a development firm.
This property has been in our family since 1930. ln the last 3 years we have invested in to the buildings to see it last

another 80 years. We also invested
in to the property to the east of the old gas station which included lots going back to 7th and Rockford. We cleaned up

and invested in to the existing buildings sitting on those lots. We now have those buildings leased to business owners
that are investing their time and money in to the spaces because they want to be in the Pearl District.

Please consider the needs of the Citizens that live in the area. Also, the wishes of the Business owners that have invested

their time and money into the
Pearl District to make it as Unique as Kendall-Whittier, Brookside and Cherry Street.

Respectfully,
Elayne Coffey

1

å.r1



Sparger, Janet

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Chapman, Austin
Tuesday, October 22,2019 11:24 AM

SVanDeWiele@HallEstill.com; Austin P. Bond; Burlinda Radney; Jessica Shelton; Briana

Ross

Spa rger, Ja net; Wilkerson, Dwayne; Swiney, Mark; ABlank@cityoftu lsa.org

FW: Postcard from Google Earth

All,

Please see the email below from the applicant in BOA-22757.

Best,

Austin Chapman
Planner, City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment
Tulsa Planning Office
2 W. 2nd St.,8th Floor I Tulsa, OK74IO3

1.8.579.9471,

Determining compliance to zoning or building code requirements is not a function of this office

TUTSA Building Permits Division will address compliance upon application for a building permit or occupancy f

PLAHHIXG OFFICE 18) s96-94s6)

From: Michael Sager <sagertulsa@aol.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 22,2019 L1:L7 AM
To: Chapman, Austin <AChapman@incog.org>

Subject: Postcard from Google Earth

https://ea rth.a pp.eoo.sllivwZPb

#googleearth
FYlthe large white roof with busses isTULSAtransit. Please note on rr property. The TT location is on same railas
subject and one block east from ours.

1

J.rr0



MichaelSager
Blue Dome Properties LLC

P O Box 521064
Tulsa OK 74152
T:918-36L-3085

2

l. ,ll



Sparger, Janet

From:
Sent:
To:

Chapman, Austin
Tuesday, October 22,2019 9:46 AM
SVanDeWiele@HallEstill.com; Austin P. Bond; Burlinda Radney; Briana Ross; Jessica

Shelton
ABlank@cityoftu lsa.org; Swiney, Ma rk; Wilkerson, Dwayne; Sparger, Ja net

FW: Proposed Storage Building
Cc:

Subject:

All,

Please see the comments below regarding BOA-22757.

Best,

Austin Chapman
Planner, City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment
Tulsa Planning Office
2W.2nd St., 8th Floor I Tulsa, OK741O3

.579.947L

rmining compliance to zoning or building code requirements is not a function of this office

TULSA e Building Permits Division will address compliance upon application for a building permit or occupancy f

FLANNIHC OFFICS ) se6-e4s6)

From: Debbie Hill <pearldistemb@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 22,2019 9:32 AM
To: Chapman, Austin <AChapman@incog.org>

Subject: Proposed Storage Building

Mr. Chapman,

lown a business in the Pearl District and wish to address the proposalof a large, intrusive building being located at 3rd

and Peoria.

There are many challenges in creating a neighborhood which compliments the downtown Tulsa area and many of us feel

that using that space in such a way hinders the project we are trying to grow.

I'm concerned about the parking issues and the fact that all of the storage facilities that I have known about end up

having numerous auct¡ons due to broken contracts which creates much chaos (not to mention possible danger on a busy

corner like this one).

1

Please consider my concerns when addressing this issue.

J.YI



Best regards,

Debbie Hill
Owner
Pearl District Embroidery, LLC

716 S. Troost
Tulsa, OK 74120

918-269-3347
pea rld istem b(osma i Lcom

2

J.'IJ



Sparger, Janet

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

All,

Please see the request below for a continuance in BOA-22757

Best,

Austin Chapman
Planner, City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment
Tulsa Planning Office
2 W. 2nd St., 8th Floor I Tulsa, OK 74103

.579.9471

Chapman, Austin
Tuesday, October 22,201910:26 AM
SVanDeWiele@HallEstill.com;Austin P. Bond; Burlinda Radney; Briana Ross; Jessica

Shelton
Sparger, Janet; Wi I kerson, Dwayne; Swiney, Mark; ABla nk@cityoftulsa.org
FW:BOA-22757

rmining compliance to zoning or building code requirements is not a function of this office

TUTSA e Building Permits Division will address compliance upon application for a building permit or occupancy tr

PLANHII{G OFFICE ) se6-e4s6]

From: Robert Sartin <R.Sartin@barrowgrimm.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 22,2019 10:09 AM
To: Chapman, Austin <AChapman@incog.org>

Cc: Michael Sager <sagertulsa@aol.com>; Emily Kosmider <E.Kosmider@barrowgrimm.com>
Subject: BOA-22757

Austin-Asladvisedduringourphonecall, lrepresentthedeveloperinthereferencedBOAcase. MichaelSageristhe
applicant and consents to this request.

My client requests a continuance of the hearing until November 3, 2019, due to some design changes to the project that
could potentially affect the variance request. We will submit the new design drawings, as well as any change to our
variance request, as soon as we can.

We plan to attend the hearing this afternoon to request the continuance in person, but we wanted to let you know of
our request as soon as possible.

Let me know if you have any questions.

I

Robert

å.tltf



Robert B. Sartin
BARROW & GRIMM, P.C. I 110 W. 7th St., Ste. 900 | Tulsa, OK74ll9
91 8.584. 1 600 | 91 8.58 5.2444 Fax
sartin@barrowgrimm. com

BARRotñt&
G¡ltulvt Esr,11976

Counsel for the Business of Life

The information contained in the accompanying transmission is or may be protected by the attomey-client and/or work product privilege and is confidential. It is
intended only for the use ofthe individual or entity identified above. Ifthe reader ofthis message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any

dissemination or distribution of the accompanying communication is prohibited. The party sending the accompanying transmission does not waive the applicable

privilege. If you have received this communication in error, please notif, us immediately. Thank you.

2

J.rl5



l:

,'ïi[&==,
ilt

eÞA-2,^"191

Secrets in the Pearl

712 S. Troost Ave
Tulsa OK 74120

October 21st,2019

To whom it may concern

My company, Secrets in the Pearl, has had the pleasure of being in the Pearl District for the last

few years. We have recently learned of the plans to build a storage facility in our neighborhood

and are disgruntled by the thought of someone building another one within 1 mile of the one that

already exists. We have worked hard to get our clients to the Pearl District and it's access to
downtown as well as promote Route 66. The neighborhood is home to artists, designers,

architects and entrepreneurs who have worked hard to preserve its history as well as move

fon¡¡ard to Tulsas' Vision. We are not against development of the land but the purpose as well

as the architectural aspects of the proposed building differ from our interests

Thank yo your time

tl''Vv

Kim M
Owner

?.qb



Sparger, Janet

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

PLAT{HI¡F ffFIGE

Foster, Nathan
Monday, October 21,2019 4:44 PM

Kathryn Shackelford
Sparger, Janet
RE: 3rd and Peoria 9oA -e?À'1s 1

Kathryn,

Thank you for submitting your letter. We will forward this to the Board members

Let me know if you have any questions.

Nqlhon Fosler
Senior Plonner

TULSA

Tulsq Plonning Offlce
.918.579.9481
lnfoster@íncog.org

I

I
I

From : Kathryn Shackelford fmailto : katshack@ me.com]
Sent: Monday, October 2I,2OL9 4:31 PM

To: Foster, Nathan
Subject: 3rd and Peoria

This was my letter about the storage building issue.

Dear Mr. Chapman:

I own an 18,000 square foot building known as The Pearl District Design Center which houses a

wholesale custom furniture manufactur¡ng company as well as a des¡gner fabric showroom,
wallpaper showroom, custom embroidery shop, custom wood shop, artist studio and future home
to a design incubator/accelerator in the Pearl District.

The decision to locate here was mostly due to the proximity to downtown and the creative vibe
that seems to be ever growing in the Pearl. t 

?- 't{ 
"1



The proposed project to erect a four story storage facility on one of the most visible corners in the

Pearl is very disheartening to many of us who have invested in this growing area. l'm sure there

are many lots that would be more suitable as there would be no need for a known street front for
this kind of business. The fact that the facility is solely dependent on a year to year lease from the

railroad for parking should in itself disqualify the project in my estimation. Once the building is in

place I highly doubt that if the railroad needs repairs or other reasons for not renewing the yearly

lease, the occupants w¡ll force their tenants to evacuate the building for whatever period of
time. Year to year leases do not allow for exceptions of that sort.

Please consider the wishes of those of us who have invested in the Pearl and have a vision for a

community that will compliment our downtown Tulsa area.

Thank you for your consideration,

Kathryn Hall Shackelford

{

2

I.t{8



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

e.'f1



Philip J. Eller
Kevin H. Wylie
R. Louis Re¡'nolds
Shanann Pinkham Passle¡'

Danicl C. Cupps
Andrerv A. Shank
blt'idi L. Shadid
Mac D. Finlayson
Stt'vcn P. Flowers
Sloane Ryan Lile
Nathalie M. Cornett

AlConnsd
Donald L. fÞtrich
K¡therine Saunders, PLC

ferry M. Snider
fohn H. Lieber
Joshua M.Tietsort
Kenneth E. Crump fr.

EllerÐetrich
A P rqfe ssionn I Cor¡tor n t i on

November 5,2019

Telephone

(9r8) 7{7-8900

Toll Fr¿t
(866,) tt7-8900

Fncsíníle
(918')747-2665

llriter's E tlail
L Rclvr<l ds, ii: El k r Da v ic I t. c ont

VIA EI',TAIL ONLY
City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment
Attn: Mr. Austin Chapman
INCOG
2 West 2d StreeL Ste. 800
Tulsa, OK 74103
aclupflun@)íngtg,org

Re: Bo.A-22763 AppealofAdministrativeDecision

Dear Austin:

Please withdraw the above-referenced case from the November 12,2019 Board of
Adjustment agenda (continued from the October 22,2Q19 meeting). Should you have any
questions, please do not hesitate to call at (918) 747-8900.

Sincerely,

ELLER & DETRICH
A Corporation

Cc: Client
l :\ 1 9.(X)9n0(X) l \N&C\To Ausrin Chapman (20 1 9 I 1 05 )-docx

ñ
rvwrv. EllerDetrich.com

2727 East 2l.st Struet, Srrite 20O Tulsa Okl¡hom¡ 741l.t-3533

3./



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

3¿



{
ut
a
o)q

lr¡-
q)
ut-

R

RS

3
r¡J

g)
Ø

OL

(Ð
z

OL

E M CS

SUBJECT TRACT

I

M

o
o Ìtt

CS H CS i '.')

CS

-3

RM.1

RS.I

RS.2

E[

Feet
0 200 400

-#
BOA-22770

19-13 12

L{, I



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9312 Case Number: BOA-22770

GZM: 38

CD: 5

HEARING DATE: 1111212019 1:00 PM (Continued from 1012212019)

APPLICANT: Charles Lewis

ACTION REQUESTED: Verification of the 1 ,000 spacing requirement for a medical marijuana
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D)

LOCATION: 9306 E 11 ST S ZONED: CS

PRESENT USE : Office/Commercial TRACT SIZE: 37100.2 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPT¡ON: BEG 50S & 25E NEC NW NE TH 5280 8140 N280 W140 POB LESS N15
FOR ST SEC 12 19 13 .8514C,

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS: None

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is zoned CS and is located at the SE/c of
E. 11St. S. and S 93'd E. Ave

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting Verification of the 1,000 spacing requirement for a
medical marijuana dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D)

¡l{tllrro A medical rnarijuana dispensary may not be located within 1,000 feet of another
medical marijuana dispensary.

Dispensaries who recived their OMMA issued dipensary license prior to the December 1,2018 are
not subject to the 1,000 ft spacing requirement per Sec. 40.225-1.

¡ltLtts-l The separation distanae required under Section 40.225-D must be measured in a

straight line between the nearest perirneterwalls of the buildings{or portion of the
building, in the case of a muhiple-tenant building) occupied bythe dispensaries.
The separation required under Section 4û.225-D shall not be applled to lirnit the
location of a medical nurijuana dispensaryforwhich a licensewas issued bythe
Oklahoma State Department of Health prior to December 1, 2018 for the particular
location,

The applicant presented an exhibit with a circle drawn around their location and listing no
dispensaries within that 1,000 ft. They listed the next closest dispensary, Fort Apache.

SAMPLE MOTION:
I move that based upon the facts in this matter as they presently exist, we (accepUreject) the
applicant's verification of spacing to permit a medical marijuana dispensary subject to the action of
the Board being void should another medical marijuana dispensary be established prior to the
establishment of this medical marijuana dispensary.

q.L
REV|SEDl 0/281201 9



lo I oco

Subject Property (lmage Taken from Google). Staff Conducted a Site Vísít hut because of Traffic along
77th we were unable to get d current photo.

r{.3



4002000
Feet Subject

Tract
BOA-22770 Note: Graphìc overlays may not prec¡sely

al¡gn w¡th physical leatures on the ground.

ÊJ 19-13 12
AeriatphotoDate: February ror". 

al . L{



Feet
0 50 100

!#
BOA-22770 Note: Gnph¡c overlays may not preclsely

align with physical features on the ground.

Aer¡dl Pholo Dale: February 201 a{ ,

Subject
Tract

19-13 12



9o tA 0l¿ '7-ll17

1 q.L



CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (91 8)596-9688

clange@cityoft ulsa. org

LOD Number: I

Charles Lewis
7302E 12 ST
Tulsa, OK74112
APPLICATION NO

Location:
Description

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
I75 EAST 2Nd STREET, STIITE 450
TULSA, OKTAHOMA 74103

ZON¡NG CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

September 19,2019

Phone: 918.853.1020

BLDC-04286-20129
(PLEASE REFERENCE THIS NUMBERWHEN CONTACTING OUR OFFICE)

9306 E 1l ST
Medical Marijuana Dispensary

IN FORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECTAPPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO CóMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REV|S|ONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER r '

2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTAPPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOM A 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CIry OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SIJBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS ÐíJp.MINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT ¡NFORMATION

1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HISiHER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWINGS, ETC
SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE.

2. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWTNGS tF SUBMITTED USING PAPER, OR SUBMIT ELECTRONIC
REVISIONS ]N 'SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS', IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON-LINE, FOR
REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND
REVISION MARKS.

3. TNFORMATION ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, INDIAN NATION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
ITMAPC) IS AVAILABLE ONLINE AT W\AM/.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2W.2nd ST.,8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

4. A COPY OF A'RECORD SEARCH' T X IIS f IIS NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE 'RECORD SEARCH" ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR
IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revísions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

' t{.t1



REVIEW COMMENTS
SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TffLE 42AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

WWW.CITYOFTULSA-B OA.ORG

BLDC-042864-2019
19 20199306 E 11 ST

Note: As provided for in section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment (BoA) to grant avariance from the terms of the zoning Gode requirements identified in the letter of deficiency betow.
Please direct all questions concerning separation distance acceptance and all questions regardingBoA application forms and fees to the lNcoc BoA Paann"-t 9,l8-5g4-7s26. tt is your responsibility tosubmit to our office documentation of any decisions by the BoA affecting the status of your
application so we may continue to process your application. lNcoc does noi act as your legal orresponsible agent in submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf. Staff reviewcomments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code. Thepermit applicant is responsible for exptoring all or any options avaitable ,; ä;;;; ;;noncompliance and submit the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neitherrepresentation nor recommendation as to any optimal method of code solution for the project.

1' Sec'40'225-D: A medical marijuana dispensary may not be located within 1000 feet of
another medical marijuana dispensary. i

2' sec'40.225-H: The separation distance requíred under sec.40.225-D must be measured in a
straight line between the nearest perimeter walls of the buildings (or portion of the
building, in the câse of a multiple-tenant buílding) occupied by the díspensary.

, Review comment: Submit a copy of the BoA accepted separation distance of 1000, from
otherdispensaries.Pleasedirectallquestionsconcernine
and all questions regarding BoA application forms and fees to the lÑcoc BOA planner at
918-584-7526. The separation required under sec.40.225-D shall not be applied to limit the
location of a'medical marijuana dispensary for which a license was issued by the oklahoma
Department of Health prior to December 'l,,2}Lgfor the particular location.

Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. Link to zon¡ng Code:

Please notifu the reviewer via email when vour revis¡ons have been subm¡tted

This letter of defíciencies covers Zoning plan rwiew items only. You may receive additional letters from otherdisciplines such as Building or water/Sewer/Drainagé for items not addressed in this letter.

A hard copy of this retter is avairabte upon request by the appticant.

CODED zoNEN ING REVIEW
NorE: THls coNSTlrurES A PLAN REVIEW To DATE tN RESpoNSE To rHE suBMtrrËD tNFoRMATtoN ASSoctATED wtrHTHE ABovE REFERENcED APPLlcArloN' ADDITIONAL lssuEs unv ogvÉl-õp wHEN THE REVTEW coNTtNUES upoNRECEIPT oF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED lN THls LETTER oñ uÞoru ADDtîtoNAL suBMtrrAl FRoM THEAPPLICANT.

KEEP OU OFFICER DADVISE ANYOF BYACTION ETH octw TULSAF OFBOARD USTMADJ ORENT LSATU LITANMETROPONPLAN LiN THE OF TION

2

"t{.8



3 q.q



2 q,\Ù



Sparqer, Janet

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Lori Spataro < lorispatarook@gmail.com>
Saturday, October 19,2019 6:44 PM

esubmit; Chapman, Austin

Re: Case No. OA-22770 BoA - J,5.:1-\0

My apologies Austin, for addressing you incorrectly

On Sat, Oct 19, 2Ot9 at6:32 PM Lorispataro <lorispatarook@gmail.com> wrote:

Aaron,

ln connection with the above-referenced case number, we understand that the action requested is merely verification

of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana dispensary from another such dispensary; however, we

would like to express our objection to any medical marijuana dispensary being located directly across the street (to the

east) of our property. Additionally, such dispensary is located within walking distance from neighborhoods where there

are families.

While we understand that medical marijuana is legal in Oklahoma, it still poses a potential threat to attract the criminal

element as it is an all-cash business and, at least at a federal level, an illegal substance. Furthermore, is this what we

want Route 66 through Tulsa to become....the avenue of medical marijuana dispensaries every 1-,000 yards?

We would therefore object to having the dispensary located where it is proposed

Thank you.

Albert J. & Lori J. Spataro

L134 S.93rd E. Avenue

918.948.3s60

1 Ll .il



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

Ll. lI-"



OL IL
Ø

I CH

SUBJECT TRACT
s

cs CH

L CS

s

CH

RS

33 -1 RM

I

=ú
(\

t

=É, CH

IL
IL

BOA-227710 200 400
Feet

!4rJ 19-13 22 5.1



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9322
CZM:48
CD: 5

Case Number: BOA-22771

HEARIN G DATE: 1111212019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Brent Barnes

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to allow a Large (>250) Commercial Assembly &

Entertainment Use in the CS District in order to permit a Comedy Club (Sec.15.020 Table 15-2)

LOCATION: 5970 and 5974 E 31 ST S ZONED: CS

PRESENT USE: Vacant Movie Theatre TRACT SIZE: 93675.38 SQ FT

LEGAL DESGRIPTION: PRT LTS 2-4BLK 1 SHERIDAN CIRCLE & PRT LTS 1 -3&21 -22BLK1
& PRT LT BLK 7 LORRAINE HEIGHTS & PRTVAC EAST 32ND ST BEG 1OW NEC LT 3 TH 8225
S4O5 W225 N4O5 POB BLK 1, LORRAINE HGTS, SHERIDAN CIRCLE RESUB PRT 81 & 87
LORRAINE HGTS

RELEVANT US ACTIONS

Subject property: None

Surrounding Properties: None

RELATTONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Town Center" and an "Area of Growth".

Town Centers are medium-scale, one to five story mixed-use areas intended to serve a larger area
of neighborhoods than Neighborhood Centers, with retail, dining, and services and employment. They
can include apartments, condominiums, and townhouses with small lot single family homes at the
edges. A Town Center also may contain offices that employ nearby residents. Town centers also
serve as the main transit hub for surrounding neighborhoods and can include plazas and squares for
markets and events. These are pedestrian-oriented centers designed so visitors can park once and
walk to number of destinations.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is CS zoned property zoned property

housing a former movie theater located at the SE/c of 31st St. S. and S. Lakewood Ave.

.1. a
REVTSEDl 1/8/2019



STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting a Special Exception to allow a Large (>250)
Commercial Assembly & Entertainment Use in the CS District in order to permit a Comedy Club
(Sec. 1 5.020 Table 1 5-2).

5ubcategory
5uppüernental
ReEuBaËiûns

Ânirn¡l service 5F-q!isE s&q¿g.
0r shelter

ðnd Ent€rtð¡nrnent
ün'doon aluh
ûuher indø's,r

5rqall

Outdooir rllub
tther suEdlron

Bro¡dc¡st {rn 5n¡diry
Corurnencial Service 5Er¡iqn$S.fl*fl,

u5e
ot gtil ofiËt ('*{ G GG Çt cED tL m ftt

aJ F P F P P P

F P F P P P P

F F F P P P P

5 cJ 5 rJ 5 5 5

JUSE I¡ITEËTTtrÍ

PËI Fr¿1 Fff] trTJT Ê 5,

st eJ 5 5 5 Ê
J 5

Ê
J 5 cJ 5 5 tJ
f,j 5 5 f

J
fj 5 5

F P F P F. P P P P P P

Assemby and Entertainment uses are subject to following supplemental regulations

Section 40.040 Assernbty and fntertalr'¡ment
tltfireÐeven an assernb{y and enüertãinrnent uge Ís [oøated an a lot aburttÍng anr R-zoned lot, a
screening ¡wall on fenre rnust be provided aloflg the {omnìon ftú line ín araordance with the Fl
sereenäng fense orw¡ll standards of 5fi,

SAMPLE MOTION:

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to allow a Large (>250) Commercial
Assembly & Entertainment Use in the CS District (Sec.15.020 Table 15-2)

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.a

a Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any)

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenruise detrimental to the public welfare.

f.1
REVISEDl 1/5/2019



STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting a Special Exception to allow a Large (>250)
Commercial Assembly & Entertainment Use in the CS District in order to permit a Comedy Club
(Sec. 1 5.020 Table 1 5-2).

Subcategory

5upplernentol
Regu¡atiqng

Animal servicr 5'eftitn 4$-ü.¡0

Õr sheltsr

ðnd Entërtainment
lndoqr ch¡b
$lhËr indor,r

Ðutdror r[ub
tther rutdoür

Broadc¡st or sffd¡o
Comrnersial Servics 5nrripp.SS.Sfr0

Assemby and Entertainment uses are subject to following supplemental regulations

Section 40.ü40 Assembly and Entertalnnrent
Whenever an assembly and enbrtãinrnent use is k:cated on a lsÈ abutt[ng an fi-¿cned lot, a

screenlng n¡ual'l or fence rnrust be prnuided along the c{xnmon lot linre in acccrdance with the Fl

screening ferre crvr¡¿ll standards of SS.

SAMPLE MOTION:

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to allow a Large (>250) Commercial
Assembly & Entertainment Use in the CS District (Sec.15"020 Table 15-2)

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet.

u5e

a

Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any)

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare

5.J

o

0L om {rmü {r$ cs €€ c}¡ cEtr lL ltr $l

f,
J F P F P F P

F P P F P P F

P

5

P

f
J

P

5

P

5

P

,J

P

a

P

tJ

Fr T 5 5 5PËI Pt'¿l FI"¡1

st 5 I I
Ê 5 5

f
J 5 5 f,j 5 5

5 55 J 5 5 5

P P P F F P P F PF F

REV|SEDl 0/28/201 I



Rear of Subjed property

Front of Subject property

5.Ll



Føcing East on along 37't Street S.

Fdcíng West on ølong 37st Street S.

s.5



il

o
€

çt
-ll¡l
4fr
z

Ftlrìog r¡ã¿l€ !6{€ rwã

e
+

EXlsTlr.lG cor.lc PAv[vi
e
+

152'-7"

151'-7"

e
+ EXI6TINó CONC PAVIhIa

e
å

ËXlSTll.¡G col.{c PAVING

ü1

Hrnoç rãããt€ <rN¿€ lçv3

.tf

LAKEWOOD CENTER

59748 3IST STRSET
Tulsa, Oklahorua

74tXX

6o-
Io

.t

r
I
t-

I

I

I

I
I

I

I

Ir
I
t--

Êi+
å

t-
i- .¡, o

I
I

Ê
+

m
Xõt2
6r
oIo
-u
Þ

ñ

(D
g
tr
r-
Þ
[̂]
E
oo
Þ
áz-m

O
cr!
Io

oo
t'o

I
I

t--

F-
I

I

Ëã

s.I

225'-O"

(!
N.
I

o

rn
IX
l<n
| 
---l

lz
lc\
to
l=tc
l*
lc.

l5t_
lz-
IG\

*'E'lll 
ll I ll I I FEMTFASES,N,AR.HTTE.T

H lllllllllaRffiG

IIIIIIII I *"rui#å ra,ffi'''



ô
ll

o

ttt
E
*J
z,

r
z,

è
eÞ

& FL

tÉ
l5t-lr
l¡
IE
tn
I]l
lo
I(Þ
m

l3
rnlz

g

I"IULTI-PURPØ3E

l3
li
I'
l-0
IC
lfr
tll
lo
I(Þ
lml

ßIClrl-r
l;lr
IC
ln
l1)
lo
I(Þ
m

t3

Irt-lr
l-olc
ln
ru
lo
l(Þ
lm

tÞr'-1tr

(:
-1*7
rb
a

ä

T
LAKEWOOD CENTER

5974 E. 3 I ST STREET
Tulsa, Oklahoma

74lX){

¡r

Þ
NJ

* t 
g 

tl¡l 
I I I I i I I FEMIFASES,N,ARCHITECT

Ëllllllllleffic" 
I I I I I I I I I {,srw,ôr€,8$.**?,*,
ll I I I ll I I "*'!'.*ð'*'.*æ 51



æ.
v1

F] F-F [¡.] rziìÉ
ÌJ].¿Áti - =X ãEÞ
/lF:i-iX (¿uú
v
Þ m $'
t¿l f¿l EV.tts
J t-t
ìO1

F{h

IJ

P-l..lz :

Hli ifr

El; ii
4'" *$

äti Es

3IP ãË

Èli irlu
tI

_----

-f*'*''

l/16" = l'4"
PROPOSED PLA¡i

g
EI

m

4

RETAIL

<t
url
vl
<l

õl
EI
TI
ol
:l
FI
nl
nl
el

4

4

Exr6l. UltLrlY

I"1ULTI. PURPOgE
ô

collEDT ROOÌ'1

IIOVIE TIIEATER

COMEDY ROOI4

IIULTI- PURPOgE

A3



{
\¡

CODE ANALYSIS FOR 5974 E. 3I ST STR 5.

LOAD t9 t24
INTERIOR FINISH SCHEDULE

PROVIO= ØtEgæ-
Lr4ll cøLoR ÊÌ{Å¡.GL FÄrñ dPROVIÞÊ

DM'ÁLL

LæY

ulrLrlY
EÁR

FEÌÄL
æÆ

lllLll, Mt't
CLIJÞ
ñÈÁR

ROCfi

'âùETQ, 
GFÁÞE

'ÁFFËÎ

'ER,¡"ÍC 
ltLË, CO\4Þ

ro ll€ qal¡.a, ccfielq
3i¡os

,Êñ/r¡,ïc ftLE. coteÞ
ro n€ uÁ1t5, ccr.f¡rÈR.
nÁ98

OCTÎ1Ef,¿ 6R/\DÊ

'ÁFFËÎ

FLOOR

cÊtltÌt6, c¿trGFCt¡L
æAÞE

6rl'w,raßt@
!r:t.æÀ1s 9Ètl1<-o3€
9JOø1r¡ êUFr¡É¿
ürÄcl{Åã-g, ru{TE INú3R

2X' LÀY-N ÂA!'18/\
CËIL¡¡3. CSfiErc¡¡T
GRÁÞÊ

?X¿ LAY.N ÁCAJíIC¿
cElLû{(¡. CðiÌGFC|¡Læ

GJLII€

5IÉN. FANTED
Mt.caalg eËm<daê(
9r"toøñ{ €rFFÁ¡Ê,
u¡å{¡eLE ulrtË tN4æ

ÉYPen FAlnÊþ
ttn.æ478æt'læ
!íodlH guFF¿CE
:¡¡tl.¡Àã.Ê. LE¡{f r¡a

Ø-oe

GYFAfi, PÁIN1ËD
M{þAIê QEì11.4dLÔE

ur¡LL

LEGEND,

l-l lvsrr ro oursoE zs cn¡
lUll lpER 

FrxruRE

+ l.o,
UGIIT FIX'IURÊ

1* l,u,*o*., ucHT FrxruRE

4NEEÄL N¿ÍIEå

t r€ù lr¡alLg 10 Þ,r. 6ta t€ld+Î
2. rúal¡ ¡¡¡:6.

Â 5/9. 6ì?. tÞ. 4'IELAL Sì.ÞC

," co4DtNÁ1Ë COLOf?Flñt5H UlnÌ¡ AûGl¿
bÁnfroøt"t HNEII 10 EÈ tl¡ô*ue{-E €rÌçÁcË

4. FËLÞ VEßF'Í Ð<f6, E ,GÊ¡ËIICÍ
LIdd HXî¡FE

1. CONTRACÎOR SI.IÁLL CHECK AND VERIFÍ
EXISTING CONDITIONS AND OIME¡¡ÎONS BEFORE
SÍARNNG WORK. REIIIORK SISIING WALLS AS
REQUIREO.
2. ALL HIODEN STRUCÎURAL OISCREPANCES
MUST BË REPORTD IO ARCHfI€CT FOR
CORRECTIVE MËASURES PRIOR IO COMPLEIION
OF PROJECT.
3. ALL ELEC1RICAL WORK SI{ALL BE PERFORMED
ñ UCENSEO ELECIRICIANS.
4. ALL ELECTRICAL WORK SIIAI.L CONFORM TO
EI..ECTRICAL CODÊs.
5. CONTRACTOR SHAII VERIFI AI.L EIECTRICAL
LOAD REQUIRED.

EXISTING AØJÊTICAL
rlLE cErL[.1(i

b\Ùil Fç.ÎTFE "XI GYP.
FOAFp (BOTl.l 9tDE9)
OVER 4" I'GTAL 9ruD6
a l -4n Q.c.

4" I1E1AL $ILL PLAIE
r'J{crloREÞ 10 coNC^

EXIgTING CCNC,$LAts

wP. wAtt sEcTtoil
SCATE: 3/4'=1'-0'

!{FFLLIazotrrr¿-:
;i - :vF"!v

Ê rÈ8X crlu+Y - -ir-È .'¡ ¿å

Ð i!E
V <.Fà1 t-_16,

a
I

t,
tzl-lz g

$li ¡fi
UI
ã1, {+ilu rn
øill ii¡r¡ìll rg2ti åã

=IE 
ãH

Èli illIU
lI(

=ã___
i sFtu9

¿

0(cuPÁr{cY
TltÊ

TÛÍAL m(runÈs PRûr¡m

æ1

OCCUPA¡IT
LOAO

ETtr AREÂs

r¡ÍLñ6¡R

gAL
ruïæ
æY@

fldc Î€{ÊR
U5E

AREA {CROSS SF}

AIIOIVABI.¡ AREA

ALIOWA¡LÊ HÊIGHT

sgsillc DtSlCl¡ CRñIRÀ

CONSTRUCNON TY¡E

occupAilcY cRouP

BllllDlt{c coDts

E

lo

WATER

CLOSETS

u4

OCCUPATITS

a

5

lAvAmRts

B'

ltß ã
4æS
1ñæ

tþ9ç
ARÊA

TOTAL TIXTUREs REQUIRED

onilßlr¡G

ltDlg

20

FACTON

1

MA¡T

\2æ

IbO

!Þ

rÞ

æwl
IOAD 

'ACTOR

6

æT

b17.

REQUIRÍD

MTT

DEFERRED SUBMITTALS

r€lÈ¡ ñr(¡tlE ætt CALqLÁÎËD FER æÈ trc, 1¡8fE ¡ø!
a

2

uvamn6

flXruR6 IÊQD 8Y GEIDER

PTUMBING COUNT . NA'' 
ASSEMBLY

þE n¡Xnfi Þ6rrc 1o A Þdt ¡ tø n ffi 2ø w f^áÈtøslüÞtll ffiærcRffi ä', 4LÞM r rø¡rÊãà t& æM ø\

2ø

&l

TROVIDED

EXIT WIDTH ANALYSIS - ''A'ASSEMBLY

ì:31 fTOTAL 81

*
t?t

E¡

OCCUPANTS

OCCUPANT LOAD AND EGRESS ANALYSIS

úÊ?çñwa,

:srFmtru#)

{Á

.Ân g Á66FAY, ê

â¡ILÞM@E

BUILÞING SUMMARY

NOÎE.

*A4



0
Feet
200 400

BOA-22771 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aeúal Photo Dale: February 2018

Subject
Tract

lo
19-13 22

5



0
Feet
50 100 BOA-22771 Note: GnphÍc overlays may not preclsely

alígn w¡th physical features on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-13 22
Aer¡al Photo Date: February 2018

5 .t0



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

s. tf



AG

t

¡
I
I
t

tl IIIII'II

s

P

- - I

- -

l¡

PUD.375 CS

D-375D PUD-375C

RM-1

PUD.375B

RM-1

I
I
¡ OL

cs
I
I-

RS-3I
I_ I

I
-

SUBJECT TRACT

I-

I CS

I (t,

II
I

T

I

AG

¡
¡

¡
¡

AG

PUD.I59

It

\\\\\I\\

Feet
2000

BOA-22772 tt400

18-12 03



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 8203
CZM:51

CD:2
HEARING DATE= 1111212019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Cannabis Galleria lnc.

Case Number: BOA-22772

ACTION REQUESTED: Verification of the 1 ,000 spacing requirement for a medical marijuana
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D)

LOCATION: 6130 S UNION AVW ZONED: CS

PRESENT USE: Commercial - Gas Station TRACT SIZE: 22302.81 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 1 BLK 1 , WEST HIGHLANDS CENTER

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is a CS zoned property located at the
SWc of W. 61't St. S. and Union Ave

STAFF COMMENTS:
The applicant is requesting Verification of the 1,000 spacing requirements for a medical marijuana
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D)

¡[{IuzFD A rnedical marijuana dispensäry mãy not be loc¿ted within "l,(X]O feet of another
nredical mariiuana dispnsary.

Dispensaries who received their OMMA issued dispensary license prior to the December 1, 2018 are
not subject to the 1,000 ft spacing requirement per Sec" 40.225-1.

&alþl The separation distance requlred under Section 4O.225-D must be measured in a

straight line betrrueen the nearest perimeter walls of the fuildings (or portion of the
building, in the case of a muftiple-tenant building| occupied bythe dispensaries.
The separation required under Section 4.225-D shall not be applied to limitthe
locatit¡n of a nedical rnarijuana dispensãry for which a license was issued bythe
Oklahoma State Department of Health prior to Decernber I, 2018 for the particular
location.

The applicant presented an exhibit with a circle drawn around their location and listing no
dispensaries within that 1,000 ft. They also provide d a separate exhibit listing the nearest dispensary,
High Class, as being located at the SE/c of W. 61st St. S and S. 33'd W. Ave.

SAMPLE MOTION:
I move that based upon the facts in this matter as they presently exist, we (accepUreject) the
applicant's verification of spacing to permit a medical marijuana dispensary subject to the action of
the Board being void should another medical marijuana dispensary be established prior to the
establishment of this medical marijuana dispensary.

LT
REV|SED t 0/30/20'19



ì

.t

lntersection of 67't St ønd Union Ave

Çs

Subjed Díspensary



?¡
n)

I

t.
I þ'¡

îCIÐhm

.1

É

i,ìÍ
Þ

:

r'r' sl ;- o ç*,. ife*.. .d

:

À
d

(dlq¡nrrrfþÌqrqr t$:{W

...:! lå*

,.tlì-â

{ri

å
"tt'#f,. :

d

'V
1*

r2,
À- 3-

,4

,re{

ê

\.

*
f.v

.S, :
1!.

I

l

1

I

'l

I{
i

I

I
j
I

i
I

-1

¡

I

I
1

i

8U

d

Ë)ßrúhût]1ik\
.f..(*v

ñ"
ët

,!J

l¡
Uli.
r.

T:
q;

å

e

i

I \
- "" 

t_\..:-.... .{{'..'\"
4_
,

¡

.ra ,. .: ,r:

..t
t:1/
.ffi

td
F3

Çt

.,.¡¿

\!'\'

I

ql
q ),.¡É

'*

'l

ÆL

t

t"

,¿i

{-;a

;ø:
6Ë,
G) s.
Þj1

IE

r#'

,..¡:

t* i.tl*

4.a

5

'r
t'

i:

bf
' Þ.i-

F
--;',

-i#-.iÀf

("5)

ffi
'ln ,

'.! "'.11 f fl,fi
!, " f,

I



rrd self-storageÇ

a

ile church Q

)

A$AP Banuy $ervloer Q

¡larth'

***B3,ffi,ffi9

w 67ih å
¿

.6

Life Park Chrlstian
Fellowship

Þ

I r¡¡ålttFl

vr 58th s¿

I

l

i
,t.
'ç-

,%

9.

*H$li¿ffiill0

.itig,t nonrr, (p

Scrity's l-ounge Q
sa.sorocevÇ

w 5å$ st

lst St

Låurìdroñat I

Ashfo¡d overlookÇ

)

Parkvlew Terrace a?ll
Apartments Y

9

I

d'ìs
C-antvbis ga'llt 'ft A ',

È

3

w 61sr St W6lstSt

NQar¿st

HipÀ clall
14

wårrpr West Highlânds e"*Q

É
'+

U'ð(D
a
€
(!

€
T

¿&,

ó-
Éù

,q

a
þ

,þ-

\.
.Ð

!

Þ

n

f

6t6t s aj
c))

=

Þ
o

.9

¡:
:r
t
l

{;Ïi,' oK 74t3L sl?

lYorn sr

¡ :'l

Wú¡ÍrgS
Signs By Vanesra I4,*rth Pts

lT õ5$ Sr 5

l}*
- 11 6¡¡th Pi 5

(/,
ç
ã.oØa

SÞ
gf¡
E
Þ

ú

l,ltþ
6
ã.
€
0

{!"

d
ø

f
\^

5



þta|,æ ûf $hiilIr

fFtPTrfrt-.

COMMERCIAL DI

CANNABI ERIA
6130 S UNION AVE OK,.74

î'IË UCËH38, 15 IS$UEO ßY THË ÓKTAHOMâ sfÁTÎ DÊPANTMEHÍ OT HñATTTI,

FUIFILUåÞ TilE nEäUlRgMÊNTS OF TtTl^E tg O,$. å /fit04 ËT SËCL ANo 1lfi O|(IåHOMA

TBANSFENABIE

MÁYSUFJEST TÞ T¡IE HEPf,ESÊIVÎÁÍIOñIS

frulE. ttcÊlilgFE sHAlL oSSER!r'Ë

06t2ã12020

IJCENSE NTJMBËR¡

ñA\A4JOF.PY4Y

TRANSPORTATION LICENSE ON

-.i

ñ
tA



CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)596-9688

clange@cityoft ulsa. org

LOD Number: I

Thomas Gary
7423 HW 64
Haskell, OK 74436

APPLICATION NO

Location:
Description:

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
I75 EAST 2"d STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

August 5,2019

Phone: 918.304.9812

BLDC-038019-2019
(PLEASE REFERENCE THIS NUMBER WHEN CONTACTTNG OUR OFFICE)
6130 S Union Ave
Medical Marijuana Dispensary

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTAPPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
'175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUrrE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOM A 74103, PHONE (918) 596-960r .

THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WLL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWINGS, ETC
SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE.

2. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWTNGS rF SUBMTTTED US|NG PAPER, OR SUBMTT ELECTRONTC
REVISIONS IN "SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS', IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON-LINE, FOR
REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND
REVISION MARKS.

3. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, tNDtAN NATTON COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLTTAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSTON
(TMAPC) rS AVATLABLE ONLTNE AT W\ M/.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2W.2d ST.,8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

4. A COPY OF A'RECORD SEARCH' T X IIS f IIS NOT INCLUDED WTH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE 'RECORD SEARCH" ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WLL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR
IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

LI

(continued)



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CIry OF TULSA ZONING CODE TÍLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

WWW.CITYOFTULSA-BOA.ORG

BLDC-038019-2019 6130 S Union Ave Ausust 5, 2019

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment (BOA) to grant a
variance from the terms of the Zoning Code requirements identified in the letter of deficiency below.

Please direct allquestions concerning separation d¡stance acceptance and all questions regarding
BoAapplicationformsandfeestothe¡NcoGBoAPlannerat9!'@.ltisyourresponsibilityto
submit to our office documentation of any decisions by the BOA affecting the status of your
application so we may continue to process your application. ¡NCOG does not act as your legal or
responsible agent in submitting documents to the Gity of Tulsa on your behalf. Staff review
comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code. The
permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the
noncompliance and submit the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither
representation nor recommendation as to any optimal method of code solution for the project.

1. Sec.40.225-H: No medical marijuana grower operation, processing facility, dispensary or

research facility shall be permitted or maintained unless there exists a valid license, issued

by the Oklahoma Department of Health for the use at the location.

Review comment: Submit evidence you have been granted a state license and the date it

was a roved.

2. Sec.40.225-D: A medical marijuana dispensary may not be located within L000 feet of

another medical marijuana dispensary.

3. Sec.40.225-H: The separation distance required under 5ec.40.225-D must be measured in a
straight line between the nearest perimeter walls of the buildings (or portion of the
building, in the case of a multiple-tenant building) occupied by the dispensary.

Review comment: Submit a copy of the BOA accepted separation distance of 1000' from
other dispensaries. Please direct all questions concerning separat ion distance acceotance

and all questions regarding BOA application forms and fees to the INCOG BOA Planner at
9L8-584-7526. The separation required under 5ec.40.225-D shall not be applied to limit the
location of a medical marijuana dispensary for which a license was issued by the Oklahoma

Department of Health prior to December L,2OL8 for the particular location.

Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. Link to Zon¡ng Code:
http ://www.tmapc.orq/Docu ments/TulsaZoninqCodeAdoptedl I 051 5. odf

Please notifv the reviewer via email when vour revlsions have been submitted

This letter of deficiencies covers Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letterc from other
disciplines such as Building or Water/SewerlDrainage for items not addressed in this letter.

A hard copy of this letter is available upon request by the appl¡canL

2

[.I



END - ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEWTO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WTH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEWCONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION

ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLTTAN
FOR AZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

J

b1



Feet
200 400 BOA-22772 Note: G/aph¡c overlays may not precisely

align with physical îeatures on the ground.
0

Subject
Tract

18-12 03
Aerial Photo Date: February 2018

(" .lr



Feet
0 50 100

BOA-22772 Note: G,€,ph¡c overlays may not prec¡sely
al¡gn w¡th physical featurcs on the ground.Subject

TractÊJ 18-12 03
Aerial Photo Date: February 2018

C.n



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

Ltx



SUBJECT TRACT

R

I
I
i
(

RS.2

OM PUD-823
PUD.823.A

f
I

I

I

I

I

OL

I

I

RM-2

CS

500
Feet
2500

BOA-22773
19-13 26 -7. 

I



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:9326
CZM:48
GD: 5
HEARING DATEl. 1111212019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Gregg Sandella

Case Number: BOA-22773

ACTION REQUESTED: Verification of the I ,000 spacing requirement for a medical marijuana
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D)

LOCATION: 6519 E 46 ST S ZONED: lL

PRESENT USE: Vacant TRACT SIZE: 20599.61 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 5200 LTS 1011 & 5200 W3 LT 12BLK 1, KATY FREEWAY INDUSTR¡AL
PARK ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Subject Property: None

Su rrounding Properties :

BOA-22702; On 811312019 The Board accepted the verificatíon of spacing for a medical marijuana
from another medical marijuana dispensary located 4201 S Sheridan Road.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is Located East of the NE/c of S. Sheridan
Road and E. 46th Street S

The applicant is requesting Verification of the 1,000 spacing requirements for a medical marijuana
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D)

¡fit¿Ifrn A medical marijuana dispensäry may not be located within 1.0O0 feet of another
medical mariiuana dispensary.

Dispensaries who received their OMMA issued dispensary license prior to the December 1, 2018 are
not subject to the 1,000 ft spacing requirement per Sec. 40.225-1.

¡m"125-l The separation dist¿nce requlred under Section 4O.225-D must be measured in a

straight line between the nearest perimeter walls of the buildings {orr portion of the
building, in the rase of a multiple-tenant building) occupied by the dispensarües.
The separation required under Section 4O.225-D shall not be applied to limitthe
locatlon of a medical marijuana dispensary for whith a license was issued bythe
Oklahoma State Departmentof Health priorto December 1,2018forthe particular
location.

The applicant presented an exhibit with a circle drawn around their location and listing no
dispensaries within that 1,000 ft radius. The nearest dispensary listed is Rosebuds Dispensary

-7. 
1. REVrsEDlo/2'l2'1e



located 4111 S. TOth E. Ave. Staff is aware of a dispensary located at the SE/c of E. 42nd Street S and
S. Sheridan Road that is not listed on their exhibit, though it should be noted this dispensary is not
open for business as of the writing of this report and is still outside of their 1,000 ft radius. The
dispensary identified by staff (Seed Cannabis) received their spacing verification on 0811312019 in
BOA-22702.

r''
a

î
rT

t

1.,0üo Ft

ctt¡iJvnBts

$'{t¡
ril¿

f

-\r

Erba

6519 Ê 46'h St"

^åI
tt

t1

SAMPLE MOTION:

I move that based upon the facts in this matter as they presently exist, we (accepUreject) the
applicant's verification of spacing to permit a medical marijuana dispensary subject to the action of
the Board being void should another medical marijuana dispensary be established prior to the
establishment of thís medical marijuana dispensary.

J.3
REVtSEDI 0/28120 1 9



Ms. Ross asked Mr. Chapman if the Board had approved the spacing verification on
Forever Green, LLC. Mr. Chapman stated the Board has not and he could not find any
building permits that had been applied for, so he does not know their intent or when the
license was issued.

Ms. Ross asked Ms. Dampf if the other facility was currently operating. Ms. Dampf
answered no, not that she is aware of.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of ROSS, the Board voted 3-1-0 (Bond, Ross, Shelton "aye"; Radney
"nay"; no "abstentions"; Van De Wiele absent) I move that based upon the facts in this
matter as they exist presently, we gEg[ the applicant's verification of spacing to
permit a medical marijuana dispensary subject to the action of the Board being void
should another medical marijuana dispensary be established prior to the establishment
of this medical marijuana dispensary; for the following property:

E 50 OF W95 OF N/2 LT 6 & W95 OF S/2 LT 6 BLK 38, TULSA-ORIGINAL TOWN,
Gity of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

22702-Seed Gannabis Gomoanv ilLr c0PT
Action Requested:
Verificatíon of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 44.225-Ð).
LOCATION: 4201 South Sheridan Road East (CD 5)

Presentation:
Taras Filenko, 623 South Peoria, Tulsa, OK; no formal presentation was made but the
applicant was available for any questions.

Ms. Ross asked Mr. Filenko where the nearest dispensary is to his location. Mr. Filenko
stated that it is Verde in the 3900 block of Sheridan or about 1,600 feet away.

Mr. Filenko stated he did the OMMA study and checked weed maps and did a drive
around his perimeter to make sure he saw no dispensaries that weren't listed in the
1,000-foot radius.

a&tß/201e-1234 (14)

l.q



ftDrt\- earla *' FtL t t0P rlnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Questions;
None.

Board Action;
On MOTION of ROSS, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Bond, Radney, Ross, Shelton "aye"; no

"nays"; no "abstentions"; Van De Wiele absent) I move that based upon the facts in this
matter as they exist presently, we Æg[ the applicant's verification of spacing to
permit a medical maríjuana dispensary subject to the action of the Board being void
should another medical marijuana dispensary be established prior to the establishment
of this medical marijuana dispensary; for the following property:

LTS 33 THRU 35 & PRT LT 18 BEG SWC LT 35 TH E152 S4O W152 N4O POB BLK
2, KATY FREEWAY INDUSTRIAL PARK ADDN, City of Tulsa, Tulsa Gounty, State
of Oklahoma

22703-Eufloria. LLG

Action Requeated:
Verification of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D).
LOCATION: 11730 East 11th Street South (CD 6)

Presentation:
Tim Wortman, 7815 South Memorial, Tulsa, OK; no formal presentation was made but
the applicant was available for any questions.

Mr. Bond stated the Board is in receipt of the applicant's OMMA license on page 1A14
and the spacing verification on page 10.16 of the agenda packet.

Mr. Wortman stated that the closest dispensary to hís location is almost 6,000 feet
away.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of ROSS, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Bond, Radney, Ross, Shelton "aye"; no
"nays"; no "abstentions"; Van De Wiele absent) I move that based upon the facts in this
matter as they exist presently, we ACGEPT the applicant's verification of spacing to

o8/r312019-1234 (15)

J.5



Subject Tract

Facing West on 46th Street S.

1Ç



Føcing Eost on 46th Street S.

J.J



CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)596-9688

clange@cityoft u lsa. org

LOD Number: I

Greg Helms
4248 Main ST
Jenks, OK74O37

APPLICATION NO:

Location:
Description:

BLDC-42804-2019
(PLEASE REFERENCETHIS NUMBERWHEN CONTACTING OUR OFFICE)

6519 E 46 ST
Medical Marijuana Dispensary

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2"d STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74T03

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

SePtember 19, 2019

Phone: 918,298.7267

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWNG CODE OM]SSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL

BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE TI.IE FOLLOWNG:

1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED

3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMIfiAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE

PLANS EXAMINERS.

SIIBM/,TTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

III'IPORTANT I

1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL 15 INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWINGS, ETC.

SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE.

2. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWTNGS tF SUBMITTED USING PAPER, OR SUBMIT ELECTRONIC
REVISIONS IN "SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS', IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON-LINE, FOR

REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENT]FIED WTH CLOUDS AND

REVISION MARKS.

3. TNFORMATION ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, tNDtAN NATION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
(TMAPC) tS AVATLABLE ONLTNE AT \ A M/.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2W.2"d ST.,81h FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

4. A COpy OF A.RECORD SEARCH'Dlllg r lls NgT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE

PRESENT THE "RECORD SEARCH'ALONG WTH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF

APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD

OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR

IMMED|ATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

1. 1



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOWARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

WWW. CITYOFTULSA-BOA.ORG

BLDC-042804-20',19 6519 E 46 ST 19 2019

Note: As provided for in Section 7O.l3O you mey request the Board of Adjustment (BOA) to grant a

variance from the torms of the Zoning Gode requirements identified in the letter of deficiency below.
please direct all questions concerning separat¡on d¡stance acceptance and all questions regarding

BOA apptication forms and fees to the INCOG BOA Planner at 9!þ!@!!!lÊ,. lt is your responsibility to

submit to our office documentation of any decisions by the BOA affecting the status of your

application so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not act as your legal or

responsible agent in submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf. Staff review

comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code. The

permit applicant is responsibte for exploring all or eny options available to address the

noncompliance and submit the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither

representation nor recommendation as to any optimal method of code solution for the project.

1. Sec.40.225-D: A medical marijuana dispensary may not be located within 1000 feet of

another medical marijuana dispensary.

2. Sec.40.225-H: The separation distance required under 5ec.40.225-D must be measured in a

straight line between the nearest perimeter walls of the buildings (or portion of the

building, in the case of a multiple-tenant building) occupied by the díspensary.

Review comment: Submit a copy of the BOA accepted separation distance of 1000' from

other dispensaries. Please direct all questions concerning separation distance acceptance

and all questions regarding BOA application forms and fees to the INCOG BOA Planner at

918-584-7526. The separation required under 5ec.40.225-D shall not be applied to limit the

location of a medical marijuana dispensary for which a license was issued by the Oklahoma

Department of Health prior to December t,2OL8 for the particular location.

Note: All references are to the C¡ty of Tulsa Zoning Code. Link to Zoning Code:

http://www.tmapc.oro/Documents/TulsaZoninqCode.pdf

Please notifv the reviewer via emall when vour revisions have been submltted

Thls letter of deflciencies covers Zonlng plan review items only, You may receive addltional letterc from other
disclpllnes suoh as Bulldlng or Water/Sewer/Dralnage for items not addressed in this letter.

A hard copy of this letter is available upon request by the applicant.

END - ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PI.AN REVIEW TO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WTH

THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON

RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE

APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN

COMMI TUS OF YOUR AZONING

-'l.o\ 2



J
o

þtwfu uf (Dh{ahswr

$r*frt.,UwttfrryÍ-
COMMERCIAL DISPENSARY LICENSE

HEREBY GRÀNTFD TO

ERBA, LLC

6519 E 46TH ST, TULSA, OK,74145

THE UCËN5E ls lssUED SYTHE OK|AHOMA SrArE DEPARITMENT OF HEAITH, OKTAHOMA MEÐtCAl- MARltuAtlA AUTHORÍrYÎO CEßnFYIHE ABOVE HAS
FUTfITI"ED THE REQUIRCIIIENT5 OF TIfi€ 63 OJ. S 42OA ÉT sEQ, AÑD'TH€ OKI.AHOMA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE AT ÍìTI.E 31O CIMFTER 68L fHE UCEilSE 15

5UB'ECÍTO THE REPRESE?{TATIONS MADE ON Il{E APPUCATION TTIËREFOR, AND MAY BE SUsPENOED OR REI/OKEO FOR çÀUsE A5 PBOVIOED BVTAW AI{Ð
ßut!. uCENSEE 5H tI- OE5EßVE AÑO @MpLy Wfru ALt AppLtCÀ8E t-AWs, ORDINA¡|CEg ßUt ES ÂND ßEG-I,|ATIONS OF tHE SÍAIE OF Olt AtlOMÀ

1z23t2019
IICENSE NUMBER:

DAAA4lYR.TLGG

ÏOM BATES, I.D.
lnterim Commissloner

Oklahoma State D€pãrtment of Health

DO NOT COPY



"!-

I

MMJ Plantation

Dispensary

7620 E 46th St.

I

Rosebuds

Dispensary

4111 S 70th

E Ave.

1,000 Ft

Erba

6519 E 46th St.

llr

FI I uoelô



Feet
250 500 BOA-22773 Note: Graphic overlays may nol preclsely

align with physical ledtures on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-13 26 Aer¡al Photo Date: February 2018

'?'l )-'



Feet
0 50 100

E#
subiect BOA-22773 Note: G,Ë,ph¡c overlays may not preclsely

align wÍth phystcal features on the ground.

Aerlal Photo Dale: February 2018
Tract

-1. ì3
19-13 26



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

J.t'ì



I
I
I
I
t

PUD.799

,

Itì

AG

I
T
tIt

\ \ tt
I
I
t
I
I
I

T
I

T
T

R

S

Y

SUBJECT TRACT

o.

=o
rt,
o
a
q

R

;_l
) PL:
1-

I

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

s

,)

t
l
I
I
I

I
I

tr 1,7, Pt :

I
I

E 35 PL.

It

I
T
I
I
I
I
l

I\

AG

\
I
I

I t I

Feet
2000 BOA-22774400

19-12 24 8.1



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9224

CZM:46
GD: 9, 4

HEARING DATE: 1111212019 1:00 PM

Case Number: BOA-22774

APPLICANT: Josh Miller

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to allow a Parks and Recreation Use and a Cultural
Exhibit to permit the expansion of the Gathering Place and Contruction of the Children's Museum in a
RM-1, RM-2, and RS-3 District (Section 5.020, Table 5-2)

LOCATION: 131 E 31 PL S; 3137 S BOSTON CT E ZONED: RS-3,RM-2,RM-1

TR.ACT SIZE: 950256.58 SQ FTPRESENT USE: Parking for the Gathering Place

LEGAL DESCRIPTIONI ATractof Landthat¡spartofthevacatedplatof R|VERACREs,anadditiontotheCigofTulsafiledas
@tedplatofRlVERDALE,anadditiontotheCityofTulsafiledasPlal#2626;ANDapartofLotlofBlock1of3200
RIVERSIDE DRIVEADDITION, an addition to the City of Tulsa filed as Plal#29'17; AND Lot 7, of the AMENDED PLAT OF PRISCILLA HEIGHTS

ADDITION, an addition to the City of Tulsa, filed as Plat #1387, said plats filed at the office of the Tulsa County Clerk; AND a part of an unplatted tract
lying adjacent thereto in the East Half (El2) of the Northwest Quarter (NW4) of the Northwest Quarter (NW4) of the Northeast Quarter (NE/4) of Sect¡on
2a, Íownsnip 19 North, Range 12 East of the lndian Base and Meridian in the City and County of Tulsa, State of Oklahoma, according to the U.S.

Government Survey thereof, all of which being more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows :

Commencing at the Northeast corner of said NW4 of the NW4 of the NE/4 of Section 24; thence due West along the North section line of said Section
24 a distance oÍ 247.50 feet to a point; thence South 0'09'37" West a distance of 40.00 feet to the Point of Beginning, said point of beginning being the
point of intersection of the Southerly r¡ght of way line of East 31st Street South and the East boundary line of said vacated plat of RIVER ACRES; thence

due West along the said Southerly right of way line of East 31st Street South a distance of
478.15 feet to a point on the Easterly right of way line of South Riverside Drive, said point also being the Northwest corner of Block 1 of said vacated plat

of RIVER ACRES; thence South 12"37'OO" East along said Easterly right of way line of South Riverside Drive a distance ol 288.29 feet to a point of
curve; thence continuing along said Easterly right of way line of South Riverside Drive, along a curve to the right having a radius of 1519.39 feet and a
central angle of 8'55'59" a distance of 236.89 feet to a point of tangency; thence continuing along said Easterly right of way line of South Riverside

Drive, South 3"41'00'East, a distance of
75.00 feet; thence on a curve to the right having a length of 156.95 feet, a rad¡us of 432.00 feet, a central angle of 20"48'58", a chord bearing of South

83'16'31" East, and a chord length of 156.09 feet to a point of tangency; thence South 72"52'02" East a distance oÍ 487.75 feet to a point on the East

line of line of Btock 1, of said 32OO RIVERSIDE DRIVE ADDITION; thence North 00'16'26" East a distance of 221.35 feet to the Southeast corner of Lot

7, of said AMENDED PI-AT OF PRISCILLA HEIGHTS ADDITION; thence North 00"16'26" East a distance of 50.00 feet to the Northeast corner of sa¡d

Lot 7; thence North 56"59'58" West a distance of 88.26 feet to the North corner of said Lot 7; thence along a curve to the right having a length of 56.82
feet, a radius of
40.00 feet, a central angle of 81 '23'19", a chord bearing of South 72'06'00" West, and a chord length of 52.16 feet to the Northwest comer of said Lot 7;

thence North 26"42'52¡ West a distance ol 54.02 feet to the Southeast corner of of Lot 8, of said AMENDED PI-AT OF PRISCILLA HEIGHTS

ADDITION; thence North 89"56'52" West a distance of 98.78 feet to the Southwest corner of said Lot 8; thence along the East boundary line of said
vacated RIVER ACRES being the same as the West boundary line of said AMENDED PI-AT OF PRISCILLA HEIGHTS ADDITION, North 0"09'37" East

a distance of 400.66 feet to the Point of Beginning.

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:

Subject Property:

BOA-22557; On 12.11.18 the Board approved a request for a Modification of the conditions of a
previously approved Special Exception, 80A-22336, to extend the allowable time limit from October
31,2019 to December 31,2020. Property located South of the SE/c of East 31st Street South and
Riverside Drive.

80A-22336; On 10.10.17 the Board approved a Special Exception to allow a Parks and Recreation
use in an R district to permit a temporary accessory parking lot for the Gathering Place (Section
5.020), a Variance to allow a non all weather park¡ng surface (Section 50.090-F) subject to the
conceptual plan modified at today's meeting. The approval is subject to the following conditions: no

8.I REVrsEDlo/zBl2.1s



parking within 30 feet of the property line on the south side of the property; on the southeast corner
removal of three rows of parking as shown as etched out on the exhibit modified today, on the east
side north of Crow Creek the removal of four rows of parking as shown on the exhibit today, on the
northeast side of the property the removal of one row of adjacent parking along the fence line to 31't
Street, enhance screening to be installed abutting residentially used properties to the south and east,
the parking lot will be maintained and staffed while open for parkíng, gravel to be sparingly used for
maintenance only, and the parking lot will not be lit. Property located South of the SE/c of East 31st

Street South and Riverside Drive.

BOA-21784; On 09.23.14 the Board approved a Special Exception to permit offsite construction
facilities (Use Unit 2) including staging and storage of construction equipment and materials (Section
401, Table 1 and Section 1202.8), a Variance of 2-year time limitation on construction facilities to
allow 5 years (Section 1202.C.4.a) with the condition that at the end of the five year period the
construction office facility will be removed, Variance to permit construction facilities to be located
within 100 feet of an occupied dwelling without consent of the owner (Section 1204.C.4.c), Variance
from the bulk and area requirements setforth in Section 404.F. Property located NWc of East 31st

Street and South Boston Place AND SE/c of Riverside Drive and East 31st Street.

Surrounding Properties: None

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Parks and Open Space," "Arkansas River Corridor," and an "Area of
Growth".

Tulsa's park and open space are assets. These are areas to be protected and promoted through the
targeted investments, public- private partnerships, and policy changes identified in the Parks, Trails,
and Open Space chapter. Zoning and other enforcement mechanisms will assure that
recommendations are implemented. No park and/or open space exists alone: they should be
understood as forming a network, connected by green infrastructure, a transportation system, and a
trail system. Parks and open space should be connected with nearby institutions, such as schools or
hospitals, if possible.

The Arkansas River Gorridor is located along the Arkansas River and scenic roadways running
parallel and adjacent to the river. The Arkansas River Corridor is comprised of a mix of uses -
residential, commercial, recreation, and entertainment - that are well connected and primarily
designed for the pedestrian. Visitors from outside the surrounding neighborhoods can access the
corridor by all modes of transportation.

This Corridor is characterized by a set of design standards that support and enhance the Arkansas
River Corridor as a lively, people-oriented destination. The Corridor connects nodes of high-quality
development with parks and open space. The natural habitat and unique environmental qualities are
amenities and are respected and integrated as development and redevelopment occur. The future
development of this Corridor is intended to complement the residential character of adjacent thriving
neighborhoods by providing appropriate transitions and connections to the Arkansas River.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to

t3
REVTSEDl 0/281201 9



increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is Located at the SE/c of E. 31st Street S.
and Riverside Parkway. The Subject Site has been used as parking for the Gathering Place and
construction staging areas.

STAFF GOMMENTS:
The applicant is requesting Special Exception to allow a Parks and Recreation Use and a Cultural
Exhibit to permit the expansion of the Gathering Place and Construction of the Children's Museum in
a RM-1, RM-2, and RS-3 District (Section 5.020, Table 5-2)

RM

5ubcategory RD RT RMI.I Supplemental
2 3 ¡!. 5

R5-

RE
1 E 1 2 3

u5e

or Cultur¡l Exhihit
N¡tural Resource Prerervaticn
Parlcs and Recreatíon

Cultural Exhibits are required to operate on at least 1 acre of land per Sec. 40.200 in AG, RE and RS
Zoning Districts, this requirement has been met by the accompanying site plan:

Section 40.2m Lihrary or Cultural Exhlh¡t
l¡luset¡rns, planetariums, aquariums and other cr¡ltural exhibh uses require a rninirnum lotarea of
one acre in AG, RE and ilS zoningdistricts.

SAMPLE MOTION:
Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to allow a Parks and Recreation Use and a
Cultural Exhibít in a RM-1, RM-2, and RS-3 District (Section 5.020, Table 5-2)

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.a

Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any)

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare

t"\

5 S s 5 s 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 s Seclft*l
5 s S s 5 5 5 S 5 * ff 5 S

F P P P F p PP P P P P P

5 s 5 ,$ S 5 s 5 5 ,*' Ð 5 5

USE CATEGORY

REV|SEDl 0/281201 9



Board Action:
On MOTION of RADNEY, the Board voted 4-1-O (Back, Bond, Radney, RoSs, "aye";
Van De Wiele "nay"; no "abstentions"; none absent) to APPROVE the request for a
Special Ëxception to allow a manufactured housing unit on an RS-3 zoned lot; Special
Exception to extend the time limit to allow a manufactured home on the site for more
than 1 year (Sections 5.020 &40.21A-A); Variange to reduce the lot"width requirement
for a manufactured housing unit use in the RM-1 District (Table 5-3), subject to
conceptual plan 18.7. The Board finds the hardship to be the unusual shape and
proportions of the existing site. The manufacturing housing unit will be required to be
resubmitted for approval after five years, expiring December 2023. The manufactured
home is to be tied down and skirted. The Special Exception to permit the carport in

the street setback and street yard has been withdrawn by the applicant. The Board
finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenn¡ise detrimèntal to the
public welfare. The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical condítions of the
subject property would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for
the property owner, as distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict
letter of the regulations were carried out;
b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary
to achieve the provision's intended purpose;
c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to
the subject property and not applícable, generally, to other property within the
same zoning classification ;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or
self-imposed by the current property owner;
e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;
f. That the varíance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the
neighborhood in which the subject property is located, nor substantially or
permanently ímpair use or development of adjacent property; and
g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the
public good or irnpair the purposes, spirít, and intent of this zoning code or the
comprehensive plan; for the following property:

LT 1 BLK 5, GLEN ACRES SUB-WEKIWA, City of Tulsa, Tulsa Gount¡r, State of
Oklahoma

22657-Josh Miller ilLt 00Pï
Action Reouested:
Modification of the conditions of a previously approved case (B0A-22336) to
extend the allowable time limit and revise the surfacing requirements for a

temporary, non-all-weather surface parking area. LOCATION: South of the SE/c
of East 31't Street South & Riverside Drive (CD 9l

12111/20t8-r218 (28)

5I



ilL[ t&PT
t\ ^ A zlKl1

ÍW¡* 
t'¿7r'€ .*t- f

Mr. Bond ennounced that he is on t!'¡e Maple Ridge Neighborhood Associatisn
Board and does leave tl¡e room and recuse hirnself when neceSsary, but he is
also at the park twiee a week with his children.

Presentation:
Eñ Sta"a, George Kaiser Founciation, 7030 South Yaie Avenue, Suite ôÛ0, Tuísa, OK;

stated he carne to the Bcard in October zTfi about utilizing the Phase ll and Phase lll

site for temporary parking fcr the Gathering Place. The Gathering Place opened

Septembe r B, 2t48'and hãs had phenomenai amount of attenciar¡ee anel parkii-rg has

been that has been incredibly impoÉant. ln October it was intended to have a rock

aggregate parking area, but when he met with the neighbors in the hallway they were

cõñceineO about dust and how it would look and work. The neighbors were more

inter.ested !n a grass parking lot. With the amount of use the park has had the grass

has deteriorated to dirt so if it rains or there is inclement weather anytlme during the

week er weekeRd those lots are basically closed, and it forces people to drive to the

sateilite lots and use the shuttle buses oi they dodge into the neighborhood and lock for

a place to park. The park has partnered with the Home Owners Association, Tuise
police Department, the Mayor's Office, and parking enforcement is being worked on

r-eally hard. The City has a long-term view of maybe parking permits for the

neig-irborhoods, so there is a lot of short term, mid-te¡'m and long-terrn soluticns. Tc

lesãen the impact of pai'l.líng quicker foi'the neighboftood would be to make the parking

area all-weather" use. Wnãt is proposed is to use a Geotech fabric laid down with 4"

gravel and compressing it. There is a produci from Ramco, caiiecj Risonater, which is

ãn application which is sprayed on top of the gravel to reduce the dust by 95%. These

proOltts were referred to the park by someone who lives in Maple Ridge who works for

Wiiliams Williams uses !t sn all theír haul roads in neighborhoods and in agricultural

areas where dust affects crops and neighbors. lt will really substantially reduce the

amount of dust. This will allow the park to get the maximum 1,400 cars parked in the

area. The 3g-foot setback and fence line will stay. GKF sent letters out to all the

adjacent neighbors explaining this and teferencing the ¡NCOG ietter that was sent. ivJr'
G¿-.,- ^a^¿^r r^^ Lãã L^lr.^Å {^ aha¡,* aiv nain}¡trnr* ,rnd fhora hae hccn ¡hn¡¡i thfee e-ÞIAVa SîAIeû iìia i¡¡âu l¿i¡i\(tu lu .ãurJul -i^ ¡¡çiY¡rvrJrù qrrv rrrv¡v r¡se vvvr

mails, and through that engagement he has learned things about the lights so the lights

wiii be iemoved f¡"om the fêiae line. This'¡;ill gc a long ',i*,'41,'to reduce the amount of

impact the pai'k is having on the neighborhood.

Ms. Radney asked if there were impiications for the spray 'neing useci on the gravel for

the watershed of the river. Mr. Stava stated the product is environmentally friendly' Ms'

Radney asked how long of a time period does it take for the product to break dov¿n' Mr.

Stava ðtated that it ¡s iecommended to have a single application and after six months

another application which should last three to five years. The park would be míndful

that if dusi were seen there would be watering trucks used or another application of the

product would be applied. Based on the amount of volume of eighteen wheelers on the

i'raul roads the manufacturer thinks a parking lot would be fine.

12r12018-1218 (2e)

ô.[



Øþ& - â2 is 1 rll r c0P T
Mr. Van De \l/iele 

"sfåã 
if the Geotech fabric is a landscaping fabric. Mr. Stava

answered affirmatively but it is hardier than the typícal landscaping fabric. lt prevents

the rock from pushing down into the dirt so there is a barrier between the aggregate
gravel and the soil. Mr. Stava stated it will be necessary to excavate about four inches
of soíl off the top of the site to keep the grade ríght. Water will be conveyed over to
Crow Creek so there will be swales built.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Stava to explain where this would be done and the amount
of time it would be used. Mr. Stava stated that it will be done in the area on the north
side of Crow Creek excluding the ADA parking area, and the south síde of Crow Creek
30 feet off the fence line and all the way around. There are two curb cuts on 31't Street
and one curb cut on Riverside Drive which will remain.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Stava how long of a time frame he would like to extend the
request. Mr. Stava stated that he would líke to extend to the end of 2021, December
2021. Mr. Stava stated he anticipates attendance to subside and then when Spring
arrives attendance is anticipated to be heavy for the first full season. The park experts
on the team think things will start to subside in the seeond and third year for a new
normal. The parking lot is to keep people parked near the site rather than inside the
neighborhoods. The neighborhood parking has been problematic, the streets are
narrow and there has been a lot of illegal parking on both sides of the street. Mr. Stava
stated if the parking lots could be made more weatherproof, he thinks a lot of parking

would be stemmed from the neighborhoods.

Mr. Bond asked Mr. Stava if the parking lots would be used for different purposes after
2A21. Mr. Stava stated the Phase ll and Phase lll projects are still being worked on and
have been paused to see how successful the parking opening would be; see what
features are being used and what features are not being used. Those ideas will be

folded into the Phase ll and Phase lll development. Mr. Stava stated he knows that any
choice he has there have to be additional parking options. Parking options are also
being looked at up and down the river corridor by working with the Tulsa Parking
Authority. The west bank is also being looked at for a possibility for parking and a new
pedestrian bridge to bring people into the park.

lnter,ested Parties:
Ñiclq nôc&r, City cf Tulsa, 175 East 2nd Street, Tulsa, OK; stated he would like to let
the Board know about what the City of Tulsa is doing for the larger parking solutions,
specifically the residential permit parking prCIgram and the role this will play as part of
that equation. One the bigger challenges and concerns the City has heard from the
residents is happening in the neighborhood right now, the sudace lot being just a grass

lot right now causes concern in terms of its availability and access for the public due to
weather concerns or its over use. By having this lot be permanently available
regardless of weather conditions increases the use of this lot. The City is hoping it will
prevent residents from choosing the neighborhood as their first option. That allows the
Cíty to know this lot is available going forward as the City looks at traffíc patterns to

l2ntnats-tzl8 (30)

Í.1



&ü{&*Åâss1 FlLf SSPY
determine whether ûr not reeidentiai permit parking program is apprõpliatè and

applicable here.

Dena Rankinso p. O. Box 33384, Tulsa, OK; stated her physical address is 3148 South

Cincinnati Avenue. Ms. Rankins would like to request a continuance; she did not

receive a formai notice, bui she cÍid reeeive one frcm the Gathering Place- Several of
*ho noiahh^rs rnêr-e in attendance at the last meeting when the Gathering Place asked
It ¡v I lvrìrr rvvr v w v¡

to turn ihe subject property into a temporary lot, and concerns were volced. At tnat ilme

the neighbor, *"t" v*ry oþposed to it being a sod lot, and we were assured it would be

fine anã it is not fine. Íh* b"tt'',ering Place is a wonderful one of a kind gift to the City,

an.{ a..¡onrhnrtr¡ iq grateful to George Kaiser and the Fsundation^ lt's lack of planning on

,ilä JJ¡i'äï;|¡i-i be overstateci. The park is an A+ and the parkins is a faii' lr¡'ls'

Rankins stated she eannot get out of her clriveway, so it has ruined her livelihood. lvts.

Rankins stated that she aslied people if they were aware there were shuttles avaiiable

or if they had tried the parking lot and was always told no. These are people that do not

have thå patience and dc noi want to fight the traffic and they are just finding a place to

park anywhere they can. lt is a serious problem. She does not think the neighbors

have rra-d 
"n 

opportrnity to come together as a neighborhood and talk about this before
4t - ñ---r =¡ Ã-Jr..^r*^¡.r g¡.r¡a ^^ ¡L,a'rr¡ar¡lrl liÞa a ¡nnfinllencê nivina the residgntS thetne ijoarc¡ oT ¡\üjusiÍi¡gíii íuivõ, uu Þ¡¡t, wl,iiiiJ i¡ñv s vv.¡Lii¡vq¡ivv

opportunity to get together.

Mr" Bond asked Ms. Rankins if she thought it wsuld help the parking situation if the lot

were made an all-weather surface. Ms. Rankins a mother with a stroller and a two-
..-:= -tÅ i=-- n-+4 ê-¡-^ +^ .,^Ã ^ ^.*'-,r*6! n=rkinc lnf heCAUSe She W!!l Want te StfOll gn
yEaa-OiA iS nÇi guii¡g iv uÐs d V¡qvei ¡;sir\¡¡¡V iv' -Ú
ôavement. There 

"rã 
tningr that have not been thought out and the neighbors have not

i"iad the opportunity to co-ilaborate. The Gathering Place means weil but they have

damaged irre neignnorhood, damaged the entire neighborhood" This should not be an

afterthought for a development like this"

Ms. Radney asked Ms. Rankins if her request for a continuance is because she would

like to see some additional amenities or improvements. Ms. Rankins stated she wouici

iike to hai¡e the opportunitir to speak with her neighbors. She did not receive a notice

and she does noiknouu that evei^yone did. And she dces not kno'¡r if the residents have

haci a chance to coiiabo¡ate o¡r ihis and discuss this. This is somethíng that has literally"

been the wcrst situation for all the residents'

Mr. Van Ðe Wieie stateci the next meeting ís January 8th. Mr' Bond stated the

Neighborhood Association president Colin Koger was here for about ten minutes. Mr.

Van De Wieie asked îvis. Rankins if she thought the interested ¡"esiients wouid be

wiiiing to continue to the january 8th meeting? Would give enough time to gather the

inforñation needed. Ms. Rankins answered affirmatively.

Jane Haden, gCI26 South Cincínnati, Tulsa, OK; stated that she would like to know why

an endeavor this size and the amount of money that has been spent not attend to

parking? Why now are the residents looking at Phase l, Phase ll, and Phase lll? Why

8f



W *lå'ts ? t lL t C0P ï
was there not a parking plan io begin with? Why can't the people be held accountable
to get the parking plan now, not in stages but permanent?

John Huffines, 256 East 46th Street, Tulsa, OK; stated he is in attendance on behalf of
the Brookside Neighborhood Association where the Gathering Place is located.

Mr. Bond asked Mr. Huffines if he was the President or just a spokesperson for
Neighborhood Association. Mr. Huffines stated he is called the Tulsa liaison. He is

here for the Brookside Neighborhood Association, the new President Cindy Woodward,
asked him to attend the meeting today.

Mr. Huffines stated the NeÍghborhood Association ís asking for a continuance on this
item until the second February meeting so the association can communicate thoroughly
with the Brooksíde residents. This will allow time to schedule the Brookside
Neighborhood Association meeting and have a representative attend to explain this
particular exception to the zoning code.

Ms. Radney asked Mr. Huffines if he would have any concerns about such a short
period between the February decision that might be made by the Board and the actual
roll out of the spring season in March? There have been representatives from the park
and the neighborhood speaking about how the anticipation of the spríng season when
attendance is expected to ramp up. Mr. Huffines stated he is simply here as a
representative and is communicatíng what the President has shared with him.

Mr. Van De Wiele stated that Mr. Koger, President of the Maple Ridge Neighborhood
Assocíation, has provided a hand-written letter to the Board. Mr. Van De Wiele read the
letter to the audience and had it placed in the exhibits for the record, The letter stated
that Maple Ridge Neíghborhood Association is in support of the revised surfacing
requirements to an all-weather material with a proper dust suppression agent applied.

Jim LeClair" 1123 East 36th Street, Tulsa, OK; stated he represents the LeClair Family
Trust. The trust owns property at 3210 South Cincinnati which borders the parking lot
off Riverside. He is happy to hear that the generators will be turned off because they
run all night. The other concern he has is the section of the parking lot where Crow
Creek comes in because there has been a lot of material removed for drainage which
was established in the 1930s. His concern is that just upstream from this point the City
has two large water stations that collect water and empties inio the creek, and those
have eroded the banks of his property because it injects so much water during high
water. There is no protection and the water will just fill up the creek and go across the
lot so that is a concern. lt is very dangerous to walk down Cincinnati on a weekend
because there are so many cars, and people backing out of their driveways cannot see.

Rebuttal:
Jeff Stava came forward and stated he totally sympathizes and understands the
concerns. By putting this all-weather material in will help alleviate the parking concerns
and congestion that there is in the neighborhood. We came to the Board of Adjustment

r2nu2a18-t218 (32)

1.1



r t! r Í-'nÚT

fuft-Ð.,ess7 rlLL uur I

a little over a year ago with the idea of putting in a gravei parking ioi, and as pari of the

negotiations with the neighborhood, they were concerned about the dust and the impact
, - - rr, ^ t^L .-.^^ ^..,;r-L^.J t^ ^¡aa¡ la lrin¡{ai¡lr+ flaô+ rßrôo õ mic{olza lf rr¡illlI woulo navg, 50 lflg lul wa¡i ìiwltullttu tv gf c¡ùù. r]r ¡¡llltlÐrg¡¡l Lr¡slL Yvqù q rrilelqr\ç. fr Yvrr,

take the contractor six to ten weeks to do the entire project which includes excavating'

That needs to be done in January and February. lf the project is not started in the next

few weeks afrer the holidays are over, then the parking lot will not be installed befoi'e

March 1st. trJ!r". Star.,a stated all the notices were sent. The Gathering Place sent a
separate notice to all the same people that INCOG sent their notices to explaining in a

more concrete and granular way what was being requested, so we feel this is

something we need to do and need to get it done as quickly as possíble.

Ms. Radney asked Mr. Stava if he will actualÍy compact the surr,ace before or aiter thê
fabric is laid. fiylr. Stava stated that the lot wiil be compacteci before the fabric is laici,

then the gravel is laid down and then the gravel will be steam rolled to compact it. lr¡ls.

Radney ãsked if that process was done to prevent rutting. Mr. Stava answered

affirmatively. Mr. Stava stated at the very last there is a spray application.

Nick Doctor came fon¡vard and stated the step that will help alleviate the larger parking
,- | iL- ,-^:.-LL^-¿-^^J:- ¿L^ -^-:l^-+!al nn*l'ina narmit ^r^^F^m Áa llra l^ifir hae

conct,rfl$ ln ule' f lglgf luull¡Lruu lÞ LllEi ltiÐll¡('llLlql vallnlllv yfrrr¡rr1 yrvvtqtrt. , ¡s rrrv v'rJ ,rvv

iooked at othe¡ rnodels across the country, the City is doing everything it can to get that
program in place prior to the spring rush that was mentioned. A delay of another month

or two ín this process would hinder the Cíty to have the lot in place.

rr- n-r--,. ^-r-^J i-n- fì+--+*+- i4 1L-4 1^i*', h¡¡l alraar{r¡ narfnrrnad narkinn c!!!"\rêt¡c- nf the
MÐ. Ñ.áullËy iáùÁg(l lvlt. lJlJ\,tUl ll Lll(t \Jlly llsv qrrvqvJ yvrrvrtrrvv

neighborhood. Mr. Doctor stated the City has not. This is a brand new program for the

City and it ís something the City of Tuisa has never done before, but the urgency anci

the larger parking challenges that have been seen is causing the City to iook at some

more iñnovative ãolutions looking at cities like Houston and Austin, but the City is still in

the developrnent phase of the progrãm. $lls, Radney asked Mr. Doctor if the lot were

fully utilized how much load would be taken off the neighborhood, especially if there is

nof a capacity here. Mr. Stava stood and stated there are gûing to be 1,404 parking
el,ìâr.Êc.

M¡'. Van ûe Wieie askeci fi,¿Tr. Stava how many ca¡-s wiii be seen'uvhen the lots ere

operable. Mr. Stava stated there will be 1,4AA cars on the grass lot if all the area is
open anc! there is nothing saturateri. The¡'e has been sc much rain at add times, and

even a quarter of an inch of râin causes large areas to hold watei"thus clcsing areas CIf

the lot, so generally there would be an 800 or 900 car range for the lot, so it significantly
. r!r! ¡ - --- t-- *^-t,:^- TL^ l^¿ ^L^.,1-¡ l^^ ^l^l^ t^ l+ai¡I i.o**rraan

llmns tng amounl oT ullllz€)q ale¿i lul fjaf Klllg. lllu lLtt Þf luulu Lrìt cruli; tu r!\rrlr rrEtvvEsrr

1,200 and 1,400 cars with no issue. There are parking attendants that guide people in

and parking the people car by car to maximize the arnount of space used.

Ms. Back asked Mr. Stava when he received the statistics about the parking lot product,

how smooth will parking lot surface be? Mr. Stava stated it is not an ADA compliant lot;

there is an asphalt ADA compliant lot for those customers. The lot will not be like loose

gravel because there is a binder, so when it is compacted and rolled it becomes a pretty

1at11l.rñt a ltla 1?1\
L¿t, tthvLv LLtr \¿¿)

t.l0



gu/+zes't? rfl[ t{}Pï
flat solíd surface. All the parks built in the last 25 years, most parks have parking less
than two parking spaces per acre and this lot will have a little over eight parking spaces
per acre. Some of the main parking lot has been closed for food trucks allowing people

to use the area on the far back side of the main site, and the food trucks have been
taken and those parking spaces are open thus utilizing allthe parking spaces on the site
now.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Stava to what end ís the public educated as to the shuttle
service, the hours, where to pick up the shuttle servíce, etc. Mr. Stava stated the park

does a lot of social media and adveñising in the Tulsa World, and it has been included
in the coverage articles. lt is not a news worthy item, so it has to be a paid placement.

Other things that are being worked on for next year is there wíll be a bus service
provided direct to the site so people that do not have the ability to get to the site or don't
want to have the hassle of finding parking there will be a way to get to the site. Also,
coming out will be the BRT System which come up and down Peoria which staÍs next
summer or fall. There will be a downtown circulator which will connect to the site. Then
there is Bike Share and the scooters, so there is a lot of things that are being worked on

in all modes of transportation.

Dean Rankins came forward and stated that if a hospital were being built would the
hospital be required to have a hard surface lot for tens of thousands visitors? Why is
the standard set so low because there are literally up to a 100,000 people in a weekend
and it is not going to slow down. This is not a park, it is a free amusement park. This is
not a place where someone comes to swing on a swing, it's a place where people are
coming from all over to visit and they are not going to stop. Ms. Rankins stated that she
does not feelthat it is fair to have one person who knows about the meeting, and all the
neighbors aren't here today because there were several in attendance .before. She
again would request a continuance.

John Huffines came fon¡uard and stated that the Neighborhood Association would be
okay with a one-month continuance.

Ggmments- and Questions :

Mr. Bond stated that he does not see where a continuance is going to help, if there is a
problem and the neighbors are asking for a solutíon for parking. lt seems like if there
were a continuance in this matter it would be exacerbating the problem. Mr. Bond

stated he is opposed to the continuance.

Ms. Rankins stood and asked Mr. Bond to recuse himself from this case. Mr. Bond

acknowledged the request and stated that he does not think he is incapable of
rendering an objective decision on this request. Mr. Bond stated that Ms. Rankins is in
opposition with her neighborhood association right now.

Ms. Ross stated that she is in favor of a continuance to the first part of January for the
reason that she finds it odd that there are not more neighbors in attendance. She has
heard so many cornplaints about the parking and she finds it odd that there are not

t2/1U2At8-1218 (34)

6.\t



fås* -. âes.s"! f lL I tBP T
more people in attendance today. She thinks it is only fair to give the residents time tr¡

"ongr*gaie 
and she would encourage a meeting with the George Kaiser Foundation

^--l rL- FlL. ^3 T..l^^ ô¡ asar¡¡ar 
^,.^alianaanu tite vttv ul I ulÞ€l l'\., ctltÐvvçl \.|(¡ftÐtllr¡rù'

Mr. Bond stated there are two issues, one is what is going to be done today to fix this
parking problem anci the quickest answer is io utiiize the parking that is nct being

utilizeã. He does not want to slow down what can be done in the fastest way, which is

the short-term approval of this.

Ms. Back stated she believes the point is being missed that this is a temporary parking

lct, and the par.k is asking for itto be approved through December 31., 2A21' This is

2018 so it is a temporary fix to help the neighbors wiih the dusi ans to gei a iot of
park1ng off the street. She is hoping the George Kaiser Founcjaiion would be doing a

þ"rr"i.nt solution in the future. This is a temporary fix to address a problem of ciust

and a probtem of people parking on the street.

Ms. Radney stated she ís not inclined toward a continuance, although she does agree

that more neighborhood input would probably be very helpful. She does not necessarily
r--^... s--* ^* ^*^i^^arin^ -{¡n-tn+in* r¡¡haf arl¡{ifinna! infnrmafion fhe nelnhhoís WOUIdKntw Ironi ai¡ e¡¡g¡liEç¡Í¡iv ötaiiuPv¡¡rL vu'iqr qvvrvvr

be bringing to thã diaîogue. This seems to be mostly arr engineering. fix and for that

reason érlã ¡s not as inclined to have a continuation. Ms. Radney stated that she did not

catch that this was a request for a temporary surface that would effectively be in use

through 2A21, and she thinks that is entirely too long" She might be persuaded if she
L^-! *^-- ^^^i*na¡i¡4 êñ^ôê ahnr¡f fhe nrnrlr¡¡f hain¿-: ¡!icc.lrsser! and the clrlrahilitv ofiiac¡ íiìÛÌ-e efig¡íÌeeíiíiii 5PÊu5 du'üui ii¡Ë ¡.,i'ü"\¡L¡wr i,çi¡¡v ui€--çÚvu' q¡i-

that product; Irris is a discussion about a parking lot being used in all types of weather

and irom an engineering point that is a challenging use of the product'

Ms. Back stated that she too is not inclined to continue this ca$e. Ms. Back stated that

she w-,ent an line and looked up Rameo's Risonater, and it says that the product is

applied once and applied again in six months. Mr. Stava did say that if staff noticed

Oust ttre product woúld be ápplieci again, so thai would be a concjition ihai could be

incír¡ded in a motion to approve. That is why she wouid 
-0e 

more lr¡clineci to go with the

date that vïas ¡'equested but she would be open tc an earlier date.

Mr. Van De Wiele stated that he would have liked for there have been tons of

neigh'oorhood invoivement and meetings on this case, the 300-foot notices ï"e¡-e sent

and ihere were iîûre sent than there are people in attendance today. Likewise, to the

extent that this be continued into spring, which is generally the wettest time of year, the
--rr ---¡ L- l-:-- ¿L^ ^;ú,,a*i¡n -^.r ha{!a¡ Ërnm a ¡nniinrleiinn c-fan¡innini Îf¡Ïf

iJOAfC¡ WeUiO ilot Þe U.Jing lilts' Siiu¡:¡fiutl dt¡y UELIE¡ . r lLrrr! çr wvrrlrrruqtrvrr erq,,vHv,,r(' rvrr'

Van De Wiele stated he is not inclined to support a continuation. This original apprcval

from a timing standpoint was granted through October 31,2019 so there are ten months

left on the eiist¡ng iemporary nature of the parking lot without gravel. Mr. Van De Wiele

stated he would be inclined to approve the request to put down the grading,

compaction, the fabric, the gravel, etc. but a Ðecember 31, 2A21 is three years. To Ms.

Rani<¡ns point, Mr. Van De Wiele stated he does not want this to be a perrnanent gravel

lot, so hå does think there is a time period that a permanent parking solution for the

1)111/rO1R-171R r?l)

8.t}



ú&^ - &lss.t ilL t t0P r
main park proper and whatever is going to happen in Phase ll and Phase lll there is
plenty of time for that to happen or to come back to request a continuation. He would
certainly have no issue with the current October 31, 2019 and could be convinced to
extend it to December 31 ,2A2A to give it two seasons.

Ms. Radney stated that she would not agree on two seasons. She thinks this is an
emergency and agrees with the exception for the period of time that was originally
allowed for a temporary use, but she thinks that a better neighborho'od sensitive
permanent plan needs to be before this Board within the next year. lt may require an
extension of this exception to be granted in order to implement that, but an open-ended
opportunity to continue the parking situation is unacceptable.

Jeff Stava came fon¡rard and stated the Phase ll and Phase lll timing is really
2A2112022, so the park wants to use the site for temporary parking to alleviate the
impact on the neighborhood. There is a substantial cost to putting gravel in; it is not a
cheap deal, it is an expensive deal. Only allowing the park to use the site for one year,
the park may not do that for one year. The park really needs at least two years and
would like three years of use on it to get the long-term solutions concepted and built.
He does not thínk ayear is enough time to be able to use the site.

Mr. Van De Wiele stated that a year ago the request was gravel through October 31,
2019. He personally may be inclined to go a little farther than 2019 but three years is
too long-

Ms. Radney stated that for her a product that needs to be applied at least at six-month
intervals, and maybe possibly more frequently, that isn't persuasive enough that the
solution is going to resolve that problem on this particular lot. Ms. Radney suspects that
the neighbors are suggesting they would rather have a more permanent suface in
place. Speaking as person who occasionally does walk with a cane, she acknowledges
that there are many times that she will elect to choose someplace that might not
necessarily be the designated parking spot, but if she thinks she will be walking on
uneven surfaces the lot will not be fully utilized. She thinks that between now and the
end of 2A19 it may very well be that this solution works perfectly, and the Board could
see you again and agree to extend the request, but she is not prepared to say it is an
acceptable resolution barring a better understanding of how the product is going to
perform.

Mr, Stava stated there is no other alternative and his mind this is the alternative. So, if it
is not this it is grass and dirt, and there will continue to be the parking problems in the
neighborhood. This is the only thing that can be had that is affordable, reasonable for a
temporary use. Ms. Radney stated that in a year from now, if the product is performing
in the way ít is expected to be the Board would probably agree to an extension.

Ms. Ross stated that the thing that is concerning her is that she is not hearing that there
are plans to develop a permanent plan. This is a temporary fìx, and she wants to know
within a year what is going to be the permanent parking situation even íf it is not built

t2/11t2018-1218 (36)

(.t3



f il-.- - -, T
åuÊ -;<a_ss 7

yet. Mr. Stava stated that ii is going to take ionger than a year to come up with what
those coneepts wíll be. Not even all the concepts for Phase ll are complete. There is a
lnt of more r¡-rork anr! the Foundnfion nut a hold on that because thev wanted to seerit u. rY

how successful or not successful components of the park are. The park hâs only been
open 100 days; it is the most intense ti¡'ne. When a new venue is opened the most
intense time is the first four to six months. He does anticipate spring and summer being
busv, but he feels that he does not want to over react. He does not believe that a
í,4ûO-space parking ioi on the corner is ihe right ihing for ihe park or for ihe Ciiy or for
the neighborhood. That is why he is trying to come up with an economical yet solid
solution in the inbetween time when a better and bigger plan can be developed. Ms,
Radney stated that she concurs with all of that, but the park is not the only property

r rr a ! a- al ^,, !Á-, rl-^r -_--__ _f Ll-- --¡:_!-_:,--,owner ln Ints netEnDornooc, ano file InJUry irJ r,fie equt{y [rrar sefne of $ìe aûlorr¡rflg
property owners hãve suffered ís reai. The uncertainiy in the real estate markát, ¡ust
from the standpoint oí having an idea of what the 2019 season is going ta look like from
a parking standpoint, is real. Again, indifference to the concerns of the neighborhood
whieh Ms, Radney thinks are somewhat mitigated by agreeing not to continue this
resolution so there can at least be something that would be better than the existing lot is
a tittle tika splitting-the baby. Ms. Radney staied that she thinks people sirould under
value the fact that the impact on the neighbcrhood is mo!"e than just inconvenience, it is
actually material.

Board Action:
On MOTION of BACK, the Board voted 4-1-0 (Back, Bond, Radney, Van De Wiele
"ave": R-oss "!''!ar/": no "aLrstentions", none absent) to APPROVE the request for a
Modificatiorl of the conditions of a previously approved Special Exception, BOA-2233, to
extend the allowable time iimit from ûctober 31,2019 to December 3i,2i)2t. The
conditions of a previously appi'oved Variance, B0A-22336, to revise the surfacing
requirements to allow for additional rock and gravel for a temporary, non-all-weather
sudace parking area. subject to conceptual plan 19.22 of the agenda packet and is to
be in the same general location as restricted on Exhibit 19.8. The applicant has
proposed to use a Geotech fabric with four inches of gravel layer compressed and
sprayed with Ramco's Risonater Stabilization Dust Suppression Product, which is said
to be a safe non-toxic product for aquatic iife and water usage; it is supposecj to reduce
fl¡a rl¡ro* ¡rn *n (}ñ01 -lhie urarri¡f ha annrnrra,'{ ¡rn f.r ¡n¡l fhrn¡rnh fla¡arnh.ar ?'l 2ß}l\'fnritlu uuçi ui/ iv vv /u, ¡ ¡¡is cgL.gr.J L.* giJirr.v.sL-v ul, Lv ¡J!¡v r¡rrvvvrã vvvv!rlvvr !'t, -v-v, tvt

the following property:

PRT GOV LT 1 & PRT NW NE BEG 24,75 & 410.68 NWE NW NE TH W48{.57
sE303.97 TH ON RT CRV 236.89 SE104.61 F'37'1.67 N635.3 POB SEC 24 19 12
â't2^r -!{'. ,IÀl¡r Pl-l: ñ/tls, ñltsI: Ft-, ll¡ln Âlrrv lf,ll- lrutfi lùlul,litl ,< lnta') llllru,{-/ }l.¿- rrutlt< thv.r-ñUg¡ ñi-ù 

-Èv 
9l vg

s25o ezh.g sEcR E/2 NW NW NE N{20 POB SEC 241912 AND BLOCK 1,3200
RIVERSIDE DRIVE ADÐN SUB L9-10 PEEBLES SECOND ADDN, City of Tulsa,
Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

t2/1tD.AlR-t2t* l?7)

ßtq



lnterested Parties:
Ðoris Green, 3232 North Hartford Place, Tulsa, OK; stated she is in favor of the day
care center. She thinks it will be a nlce fit for the area because there are apartments
with severalchildren living in it.

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:,
On MOTION of BAGK, the Board voted 4-0-CI (Back, Bond, Flanagan, Van De Wiele
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; White absent) to APPFOVE the request for a Special
EÅception to allow a Day Care Center for children in an R District (Section 5.020). The
Board finds that the requested Special Exception is not in harmony with the spirit and
intent of the Code and would possibly be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise
detrimental to the public welfare; for the following property:

E 100 LT 4 BLK f , PERSHING ADDN, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of
Oklahoma

22336-.losh Miller ilL[ tûPï
Action Requested:
Special Exception to allow a Parks and Recreation use in an R district to permit a
temporary accessory parking lot for the Gathering Place (Section 5.020); VAríance
to allow a non-all weather parking surface (Section 50.090-F). LOCATION: South
of the SElc of East 31't Street South and Riverside Drive (CD 9l

Presentation:
William Jay Stava,lll,624 West 79th Street, Tulsa, OK; stated the planning process for
the Gathering Place started about five years ago followed by a series of community
meetings. One of the large concerns that came out of that was the concern for parkíng
withín the neighborhoods. There is a total of 525 paved spaces on the property with
lightÍng and storm water. ln the second year of the opening the Gathering Place has
been looking at other parking options. There has been a three-tier parking system
developed, which is one on site, two utilizing the Phase ll and the Phase lll area as a
temporary parking and the third is off-site parking with shuttle service to the Gathering
Place. Those are the three steps of parking that will be employed'upon the opening of
the park for at least the first year and possibly the full two years. Mr. Stava stated that
he met with the neighborhood and there was a lot of concern of the proximity of the
parking to the houses on the east side and the south side and the park is incredibly
sensitive to that. There was a parking study performed and it showed a maximum
1,652 parking spaces, 36 of which are paved on the corner of 31st and Riverside for
handicap parking. The park did not vrant to light the parking lot, did not want the storm
water because this area will eventually become addítional park land, so the park has

t0lr0/2a1.7-u93 (r5)

.lI 5



Itlt F 
^-a--

scA _åâ33L r iL L uuP r

tooked at having â maintaineci grass iot. There is a siaff cí 4û maRagement peÍsaiinei

w¡th S0 maintenance personne¡ that will be in the park, so the proposed lot will be a

maintalned lot, A.fte¡ speaking with the neighbors today in the hallway, he has agreed to

not have anything within 25 feet of the construction fence whieh will curtail the spaces,

deleted on the south side three parking rows, and on the north side have deleted four

parking rows and deleted al! the parking spaces along the fence to 31st Street making

ine pait ing away from the fence and closer to Riverside Drive. Mr. Stava stated that

ihere haci-been ôiscussion about noi using gravei, bui he woi¡id iike to be able to use

gravel for the repair or filling of low spots. There was ctncern about the fence, so ire is

loing to look at installing another layer of mesh to prevent people from seeing through

the fênce or some sort ãt material that cannot be seen through. The neighbors were

esneerne,J about the two-year time request, so the compromise ì¡ras until Octcber 3'!,

2019 so tlrat would be ihá ong time fo¡'the parking lot request. The lot r¡¿ill be staffed

and supervised when there are cais in the parking lot and it will not be lít-

Mr. Van De Wiele asked staff if there were lighting requirements for a parking lot- Mr'

Stava stated that it is his understanding that if the lot is not paved lighting or stormwater

ân unnaved lot. Ms. lrlliller stated there are a lot of parking lot requirements if it is
improved but otherwise no"

Mr. Bond stated that in full disclosure he was the former President of the neighborhood

association and the neighborhood association is not present for this presentation today,

so if anyone feels that there is a eonflict he will address that. Mr. Bond believes he can

look at this request objectivelY.

Mi". Bond asked Mr. Stava what happens to the parking lot after two years. Mr. Stava

stated that if the parking load still requires the parking there will be offsite parking with

shutfle buses available, What kicks in around 2A21 or 2022 is a downtown circulator

that brushes the park, so people can park downtown and get to the site.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked lui¡'. $tava what is the cur¡"ent anticipated time schedule for

opening the faeiiiiy" futr. Stava stated it is schedi;led for the summei'of 2018.

Ms" Back asked Mr. Stava if he wouid be usíng grasscrete. Mr. Stava stated that he

would either use a grasscrete in the driving lanes or fortified soils.

lnteresfed PartieFl
-a_ J ---J:-- ------¿ 

L..¿ a^ 
^ñ^ ^^Ë^ 

+^ñ¡r^Fd i^ ê^ÃâtihCrê ì_ÂJê!'f-l lnlêfesÌêfi i1âfT¡es r-¡aESgnI. IJU1 IIU (Jiii- U.íiltç lt.tlYYc¡rLr t'v Ðlreclr\¡¡¡ú¡v - r'--

9omments a4d Questions:
uþanprojectandthisisatwo-yearfixuntittheycanfigure

things out. The applicant has made real concessions to the neighbors, so he would þe

in favor of this application.

10/1012017-ú93 (16)

g.lu



uoR -aasstc [lt* ¿'t¡f T

Mr. Van De Wiele reiterated the conditions that were conceded by the apolicant to the
neighbors to verify everyone was clear on what was being proposed.

Board Action:
On MOTION of BACK, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Back, Bond, Flanagan, Van De Wiele
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; White absent) to ÈPPROVE the request for a Special
Exception to allow a Parks and Recreation use in an R district to permit a temporary
accessory parking lot for the Gathering Place (Section 5.020); Variance to allow a non-
all weather parking surface (Section 50,090-F)m subject to the conceptual plan modified
at today's meeting. The approval is subject to the following conditions: no parking
within 30 feet of the property line on the south side of the propertvt on the southeast
corner removal of three rows of parking as shown as etched out on the exhibit modified
today; on the east side north of Crow Creek the removal of four rows of parking as
shown on the exhibit today; on the northeast side of the property the removal of one row
of adjacent parking along the fence line to 31st Street; enhance screening to be installed
abutting residentially used properties to the south and east; the parking lot will be
maintained and staffed while open for parking; gravel to be sparingly used for
maintenance purposes only; and the parking lot will not be lit. This approval is granted
through October 31,2A19. The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be
in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code, and will not þe injurious to the
neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare. The Board finds that the
following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the
subject property would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for
the property owner, as distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict
letter of the regulations were carried out;
b. That literal enforcernent of the subject zoning code provision Ís not necessary
to achieve the provision's intended purpose;
c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are uníque to
the subject property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the
same zoning classification;
d. That the aiieged practieaí ditrieulty or L¡nnecessary hardship was not created cr
self-imposed by the current property owner;
e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;
f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the
neighborhood in which the subject property ís located, nor substantially or
permanently impair use or development of adjacent property; and
g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the
public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the
comprehensive plan; for the following property:

PRT GOV LT I & PRT NW NE BEG 24.75 & 4IO.6E NWC NW NE TH W481.57
sE303.97 TH ON RT CRV 236.89 SE104.61 8371.67 N635.3 POB SEC 24 lg 12
6.22ACS; 12 and BLK I 3200 RIVERSIDE DRIVE ADDN SUB L9-10 PEEBLES
SECOND ADDN, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

r0lt0t20t7-tr93 (r7)

g.11



Mr. Whíte asked if this was a private playground that is open to the public. Mr. Beach
answered affirmatively.

lntFfested P?rtigE:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of WHITE, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Henke, Snyder, Tidwell, Van De Wiele,
White "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) to APPROVE the request for a
Soecial Exception to permit a playground (Use Unit 5) in an OL District (Section 601,
ïable 1). This approval will be as located on pages 6.6 and 6.14. Finding the Special
Exceptíon will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code, and will not be
injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare; for the
following property:

3132 oF N264 E/2 NE SE SE SEC 23 2012; Nl98 oF S396 E/2 NE SE SE SEc 23 20
12; 5198 Ê,t2 NE SE SE LESS S30 & E16.5 FOR ST SEC 23 2A n
I.2O9ACS,HIGHLAND HILLS AMD, DEVONSHIRE PLACË FOURTH RESUB
BOULEVARD ACRES, C|TY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNü STATE OF OKLAHOMA

21784-Roy Johnsen

ActionRqquested: tltE tffiPY
Soçcial Exception to permit offsite construction facililties (Use Unit 2) incfuding
staging and storage of construction equípment and materials (Section 401, Table 1

and Section 1202.8); Variance of Z-year time limitation on construction facilities to
allow 5 years (Section 1202-C.4.a); Variance to permít construction facilitíes to be
located within 100 feet of an occupied dwelling without consent of the owner
(Section 1204.C.4.c); Variancq from the bulk and area requirements set forth in
Section 404.F. LOCATION: NW/c oT East 31si Street and South Boston Place ANÐ
SE/c of Riversidé Drivé ãñO fast 31't Street (CD 4, 9)

Ms. Snyder recused herself and left the meeting at 1:17 P.M.

Presentation:
Roy Jònnsen, 1 West 3'd Street, Suite 1010, Tulsa, OK; stated he is representing the
Kaiser Famíly Foundation. A PUD was approved by the City Council and Tulsa
Metropolitan Area Planning Commission in July 2A13 for the subject property wíth no
objectíons. Now is the time to prepare for the construction and this will be a large

09/23/2014-1t2s (6)

( .lß



60A- .a r1E+ fr üL å: [] !j p !t
difficult job with tremendous detaii. ln the Zoning code Use Unit 2 provides for Speciai
Exceptions in any district, and one of the Special Exceptions is the use of off-site
nrnnarfrr fnr nnncfr"rrn*inn nrrrn^êâc l\lr laff -Qfarra halr{ a nairrhhnrhnnrl rnaafinn l¡cf
l/rv}/grLy ¡vl vvtr9ttsvtru¡! lJui|Jvù99. ir¡¡. uer¡ vlqúú -¡sav ú r¡viY¡ivv¡¡¡vvu ¡¡iúgiii¡v ¡qsi

evening and presented a good outline of the project. The Gathering Place project will
be a wonderful project for the City of Tulsa.

Jeff Stava, 7CI30 South Yale, Suite 600, Tulsa, OK; stated this is an incredibllr complex
project. There will be a 100 acre parK þuiit between a river anci a neighborhooci. The
project has been in planning for almost seven years and publicly engaged for two years.
The contractor was hired in early May 2014 and through that process it was learned that
a very large layout area was needed ín order to stage construction for the project. The
iences wíii be erected this week for the project site anC ii wii! take about two weeks tc
get.ihe¡jte tyi.lV.containeci. in preconstruction the lay down yard wiii be Nocated on tire
sourn sroe oT ¡r-tstreet across Crow Creek to ihe back of the homes iocated on 33'd
Place across Cincinnati. This will include all of the Legacy Apartment Complex and the
Sundance Apartment Complex. There is also a lot on the corner of 31sI and Boston
Place that is owned for the Gathering Place. The apartments located on the east side
of Cincinnatí will not be torn down in this phase. There are severai tenants that have
snecia! needs and it r.s!!l be at least â vea!' as the transltion is beaun for those tenants.
Everything on the west side of Cincinnati including the Sundance Apartment Compiex
will be razed and the Variance request is to aliow the preconstruction yard in that area.
At this point Mr. Stava used pictures on the overhead pro.iector to give a vísual cf the
subject area and the proposed fencing. Many of the residents asked for a parking lot or
sfnrane in tha area closest to the houses it was rletermined that with -'all the morninq
noise it would be ill advised so by placing the buílding in that Iocation it will shleld the
residents from a fot of the noise that will occur. in the second stage of ihe project there
wiíi be approximately 7,000 trees and 50,000 piants will be brought in for stoi'age before
planting. lt is very important that the contractors be adjacent to the site to be able to
evaluate and see the condition and quality of the project as it progresses. lf there is a
problem they need to be able to immediately go back to the sarnple and rnodels that
have been approved so progress can smoothly continue, There will also be a
designated area for parkíng and construction trailers for all the subcontractors. There
will be anywhere from 5û to 1ûû workers at the begínning of ihe projeet anei go up to
annrnwirtrafahr Eflfl urnri¿oi< nn fha cita Snrno nf thac.a r,rrnrkarc' r¡rrili nark nn th¿r er lhionf-rlv.lJ r!.¡=rr r ai r-r uisv- vú. jlv v¡ r.¡vúv --v.i1v¡ il v-íi ii¡* iuvj*vi

site but it is also anticipated that sorne off site parking locations will be needed as well
for the vrorkers. [t4r. Sta.ra stated that his compan], had sent out a six page packet
notice to the all of the residents within 300 feet, they visíted door to door with the
residents that live within 1û0 feet, and they sat down with each of the homeowners that
are immediateiv adiaeent to ihe site. Ai! of the i'esidents eoncur that ihe bi¡ii,iína ís the
best and most passive use to be next to the project.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Stava if he worked with the residents on the layout of the
project. Mr. Stava answered affirmatively.

Mr. Stava had a picture of the proposed project building placed on the overhead
projector. The buiiding is 17'-6" from the edge oí the curb l¡ne, and ii sits 2û feet from

o9/n/2a14-rr2s 0)

6 .lcl



ôoA - ó2t1tl, ï ir ï. il'itïr-i
the front edge of an adjacent house. The fencing wilt be run behind the building on the
east side then block Boston Place to prevent construction traffic on the street, and
proposing to block 31"t Street west of Boston Court and at Riverside Drive. This will
prevent any detour traffic on Riverside from using 31't Street and traveling through the
neighborhood to go downtown. lt will also prevent construction workers from parking on
the street. The back of the construction site will be with the neighborhood and not have
the front of the construction site into the neighborhood. The street closures chosen
work for many reasons. The City must run a new major stormwater line which will cross
Riverside Drive to dump into the Arkansas River, and it wilt allow the 440,000 cubic
yards of dirt to be moved. The City hosted a neighborhood meeting with Maple Ridge
and some of the other neighbors regarding Riverside Drive, and he attended that
meeting. A lot of the concerns of the residents was what happens to the detour traffic if
the road is not closed, and that aided in the decision to recommend the street closure.

Mr. Henke reminded Mr. Stava and the audÍence that the Board of Adjustment does not
deal with street closures. Mr. Stava acknowledged the statement and stated that it is
important in context because the building is facing west and the back of the building is
facing the neíghborhood. There will be no construction entrances or exits anywhere
along the neighborhood side of the project site.

lnterestgd Partiesi
Mark Graham, 2551 South Owasso Avenue, Tulsa, OK; stated he has líved in Maple
Ridge for 35 years. This $300 million to the City is the result of a lot of community
conversation, a lot of empathy with the neighborhood, and there has been no hiding of
that fact. ln the last year in Maple Ridge the neighborhood has had gas lines replaced,
water lines being prepared for replacement, and in his neighborhood they have been
maneuvering detours for months. lt is a reality what people go through in order to have
a better city. This iconic gift wíll set Tulsa apart from any other city in the United States.
He would ask the Board not handcuff the construction with a requirement that will
potentially be more costly, more time consuming and could create more inconvenience
for the neighborhood and the city.

Blake Ewing, City Councilor, 175 East 2nd Street, Tulsa, OK; stated that as a Councilor
he becomes the complaint line for the citizens of Tulsa. People are concerned about
this project and how it might affect the way they live in the Maple Ridge neighborhood.
What he can attest to is that he knows Paul Zachary and the Cíty staff, as it relates to
the City of Tulsa's part of this project, are doing everything they can to mitigate the
imposítion to the citizens of Tulsa and the affected neighborhoods. He feels Mr. Stava
was quite thorough in his presentation at the meeting last evening. As Councilor he
know numbers matter, and the sentiment of the publíc matters as decisions are beíng
made in land use. There was frustration voiced in the meeting last evening but his
sentiment is that it was overwhelmingly positive. There is no way around what is
coming. Streets are going to be closed and people will need to take a dífferent route to
and from work. There are things in the city that are taken for granted, and at some point
those things caused great imposition. The Broken Arrow Expressway was not always ín
existence. Those were just neighborhoods that it now splits into two. As community

09n3/2014-r125 (8)

6.)0



ÊDA-&n34 î:ii îi :;îiî-f
things.like this have been dealt with before with the understanding thai it was for the
long term greater good of the community. The citizens have been able to see that such
i^.,^^+*^-+^ !-^.,^ *^.J^ +!-^ ^¡+., L.^{+^¡ an¡l {hn al'¡r* ta¡m aa¡ri{i¡a r¡raa r¡¡nth i{ in *hali¡VCtStfi¡çi¡¡tÐ Íiitvçi ¡iiaãUç ialç U¡iy UCILç¡, €urL. l,rlç ùl¡vll l,ç¡lll Ðavllllvrt vvclÐ vvvrrlr rr lrr (r¡s

long run. The proposals presented today are worth ¡t. This type of investment on this
scale requíres a great deal of space in order to stage the project, and they are already
short on space. The hardshíp, in his words, is the issue of how to make this enormous
oroiect haooen with the limited area utilized" Mr. Ewins thinks this is a iustified request"" v -' t"- _-¡- ---

and he believes his constituents would that statement.

Adarn Burney, 3û16 South Boston Place, Tulsa, OK; stated he'objects to the building
and the Va¡'iances. He thinks the park is a positive thing for Tulsa. He thinks it is
something that will be a worid class destination. He objects to the building because it is
a commercial entity entering a residential neighborhood. it is so ciose to ihe cur'o and
he believes it wili constitute a public nuisance. lt is so ciose to the street that it blocks
the sight triangle into the intersection of South Boston Place and 31't Street. Allowing a
building that large on a lot that smal! will constitute a problem for traffic flow. He thinks
that the spirit and intent of the zoning regulations are being exceeded in this instance
because of the five year request. lt has been stated that Phase I will take three or four
!!êâ!'€!- en he thinke- the \1eri=nî-a ehnulr{ on!r; he fnr four vê.4!'s not fir-¡e Hg a$gndgd thgtçq¡q -V ¡¡ç l¡at¡¡^9 iiiú Yqr.ql¡vv el¡vvrv v. ltt 4v

meeting last eveníng and he heard information that he has not heard before, i.e., from
the City Engineer regarding drainage. The ciraínage projects are goíng to be happening
concurrently with the constructíon of the park. One of the projects will be the drainage
on 30th Street which deadends into the park" The Engineer stated that at times the
efr.aaf r,r¡ill ha nlaqor{ anrl fhaf nraafac- a nrnhlcm fnr lhe rce-i¡lenfs nf Snrúh Fìnstnn Planegi¡ vvi ïï¡i¡ vv v¡vÙvv -i ¡v ia ¡sú va v-avs

Because of the street plan that has been laid out by the applicant for ciosing 31't Street,
if they also close 30th Street the residents wili ensentially be marooned. There has io be
an alternate plan for traffie beeause of the building, anci he would iike to hear about an
alternate plan. He believes this process could have been a lot simpler if the lot had
been ineluded in a PUD- lt is not included in the park plan. lt is a separate lot and that
is why there are all the Variances being requested. He has only heard a lot of thís
information in the Iast week and he lives six houses away from the project, and he did
not know it was going up until there were signs placed ín the subject property. He
understands the 300 foot ruie, but if they want to go above and beyond to communicaie
.¡+ith the community they need ga pest 300 feet to infcrm everyone. M¡'. Burney qucted
Sectíon 1202.C.4.b, "the ingress and egress of this building must be from an aterial or
nnlla¡far ¡T¡aat" Tlra annli¡an* hae efafa¡{ *ha* fha anfranna rrrill ha frarn fha rn¡acf cir{av\ii¡ç'viir'i ÞL¡ËE;È, ¡¡¡ç qvv¡iwça¡¡a i¡g- glqlçv L¡¡qL rrrv v¡rrrsr vv rrvr¡¡ sr¡v

There is no artería! or collector street on the west side of the building, it is part of the
construction s¡te. He feels that since the building is oriented as it is the applieant will be
inr-¡ilrlaiinn ní fhe znninn nnn'e He Íhinks ihe nark nhíeeÍir-¡e.-c, can ire nnet t¡,rithout the¡¡¡r-V¡gi-Vi¡ Vi 1¡¡V Àv¡¡¡i¡V vvvv' . ¡v .rrrr

building. They can construct a world c¡ass park without having the building in a
residential neighborhood.

David Brennan, 3020 South Boston Place, Tulsa, OK; stated he has lived in the
neighborhood for five years. On September gth he received a letter in the maí! from the
management team regarding the project, stating that the building would be erected.
That is the fírst he knew about it. There have been a iot oi things that have come up

092320t4-1125 (9)

I .Þ\



rt'l F ll- fl *tii} T
and the neighborhood was not aw¡
manasement team on septembe?:Fff",,äY Jf,;nîïoî"î"i'ig îil lR:
neighborhood and what was the neighborhood wílling to compromise on. The
neighborhood was informed that the building would be on the site for the duration of the
project. Hís first concern is the impact this project will have on his property value. He
did some research and it is not clear the benefits that will come from the park. Most of
the economic benefit wíll be from the quality of the part and for the dwellings that are
wíthin 500 feet of the park. ln his research he found that problematic parks decrease
property value by 5o/o for dwellings within 500 feet. A problematic park is a park that
has noise, lights, and parking. For the next five years The Gathering Place project will
be assumed and profiled as a problematic park thus decreasing the value of his home
even it is transitory for the next five to eight years. He will not be able to sell his house.
He is 60 years old and he could retire in five years and not be able to sefl his house
because of the devalued price. He believes there was a fabulous job done in selling the
park, but it could have been done better when it comes to the residents within 500 feet
of the project. He thinks there should have been a proportional consensus frorn the
community because this is a huge park, and what he saw at the meeting last evening
was minimal. This is a hardship on the neíghborhood. He would ask on behalf of the
neighborhood that they be allowed more time to consider other optÍons, like reduce the
building size. There ís a 1,000 square foot conference room with a second conference
room. He has never seen a construction building like this. The building is huge and it
does not fit the property. lt is 7,000 square feet being erected a 9,000 square foot piece
of propeily. This building ís ill conceived and he thinks it can be done better.

James Daniel "Dan" Simpson, 2916 South Detroit, Tulsa, OK; stated he will be
inconvenienced by all of this for the next four to fíve years as will any of his neighbors.
There will be a building that people may not want to look at, however, it is a temporary
construction building. A temporary building that will be used by the safety officers; site
management keeping as close to the project as possible. As for the street closures he
would like to hearthã option of moving the barriers when 30th Place is closed and when
they will be open and the installation of a gate. All of the neighbors will not agree with
hím but they will all agree that when this project is completed Tulsa will have a world
class park. lt is the largest gift to a city in the hístory of this nation, not just the state of
Oklahoma. He would encourage the Board to move fon¡vard and minimíze the
inconvenience where possible and get started.

Casey Robinson, 3A26 South Boston Place, Tulsa, OK; stated he lives three houses
away from the subject site and has lived there for four years. He did not purchase the
house ever thinking that a commercial building would be allowed in a residential
neighborhood. Forget how many millions are going into thís park. lf this were any other
project a cCImmerical building would not be allowed in a residential neighborhood. He
attended the meeting last evening and heard information that had never been heard
before. He would líke some more time to review the information presented. He would
like the Boa¡"d to consider that this is not the right place for the proposed buílding. He
also has concerns over whether the building wíll be temporary, because when he looks

a9/23/2014-1125 (ro)

8.>>



bo Þ - ãtr 3t il lt" fl L;[iit xí

at a building like that he does not think temporary. As a neighborhooci they would like to
have some assurance, something in writing, that the building will be temporary.

Ðebbie Saunders, 31'16 South Boston Court, Tulsa, OK; stated she learned something
today that she did not know, and she was not invited to the meeting of last evening. Her
back yard backs up to ihe projeci site, ancj she pointed to an area on the map that was
on the or.,erhead projector'. She knew the stagíng '+rould be placed in that a:'ee
designated on the map but she did not know the parking would be staged next to her
fence. This will be horrifying and she does not know if she will be able to stay. She and
her sister share in the care of their aging disabled mother. The noise will be unbearable
and wil! dri,¡e her dogs crazy. She would like to see the parking and the noisier
operations moved to another area.

Anita Saunders, 3126 South Boston Court, Tulsa, OK; stated she has been looking
forward to the start of this project, and she realizes there will be pains along the way.
Ms. Saunders stated that the neighborhood was not informed as to how things were
going to be laid out. She is concerned over the road closure because her street is a
dead end street. She thinks that once the street is blocked off it will become a turn
ara'r^..! a¡¿a Qlra ¡rn¡ln¡¡t+n¡{^ +h^+ *h¡=r-a rr¡i!! ha n.¡!¡+ æ¡l¡,,^ia{ar.l rr¡i{h *!--¡ ---+i+¡-l h¡¡fd¡\rii¡¡\j c¡iËc¡, iJi¡ç' U¡iL¡g¡ÞiciiiL¡Þ LÍ¡c¡t t¡tç'ls vv¡¡l lig I¡v¡Ðs t:rÐÐvuIdlsL¡ vvllll LllE Pll,,j('teL f',L¡t

she wishes they would move the parking or create some kind of bar:'ier befween the
back of the houses and the activity. She would like to have the Board give the
neighborhood additional time to work with Mr. Stava.

iôilli^ Va¡l¿ 2ô?ô C¡rrtl^ Þaofan Þla^a Trrlea !1l1' ctat^Å ^lr¡ fil^.I ^ f¡rrllra! la!!+r ¡1---¡¡¡-i- ¡'\¡¡ñ, üij¿U ùijui¡¡ ËUÞiUii -idvïi, ¡ iii-ç¡, =\lí\, õi€iiç\¡ Þiiv i¡iE;-\¡ C¡ ¡viÍ¡¡Ci¡ içiiiJi v¡

protest against the building. ln doing research she understands the applicant must
prove hardship to receive an approval. When she asked Mr. Stava what the hardship
was he answered $350 million cioliars. She cioes not think that is a harciship. There is
one hundred acres to place this building on and having one hundred acres is not a
hardship. There are. plenty of places awav from a single famíly neighborhood for the
building to be placed, it is just where the applicâilt wants it to go. ln spite of the
applícant saying this is for five years she knows the Board can grant thern an additional
five years. M¡". Stava told her that the proposed building would be the fírst building up
and the last buildíng down when Stage ll is ccrnpleted. Ten years ís not ternporary. A
ten yea;'censt¡'uctíon building at the end cf the neighbo¡'hood biock is gcing tc cause ihe
residents a hardship. nlockíng both ends of the streêt causes response time delays.
Th^+ ¡ê ^ ñ.,r^r:^ ÂÂ¡^¡., r^^-^-r ^^, needs io be add¡-essed. she wants to have thisi t¡<r( ¡o cr vul.flrrr Ðclrgry ,td¿-dt u €$tt.a

nneeting contínued to next mcnth because the neighbars were not gíven all the
informaiion and the neighbors need more time to gather data.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. York whei'e she was getting the ten year time frame. Ms.
York stated the ten year time frame comes frorn the fact that Mr. Sta,¡a told her in his
office on September 12th that the proposed building will be the first building up and the
last building down when Phase ll is complete. She understands that and is not against
the building because she agrees it is being placed in the best place, if the building is
built to the style, rhythm and size of the neighborhood. She is very concerned about the
road closures at both ends of the street because it really is a safety issue. She would

ñola7./'rnl1 I lt< ¡rl l\wttLrtLv ¡--rr¿J \r¡,/

g )j



request more time be given so the neig

arlerl f,ä*-il ffiffifï-f
gather data of the impact of this

ÊoA-
hbors can

oversized building on the little neighborhood.

Mr. Henke asked Ms. York if she was ob.iecting to the number of square feet. Ms. York
stated that she was not objecting to that but is objecting to the amount of space it
occupies on the lot. Another construction company has donated the metal building to
Manhattan Construction so they are saving money. This is about the residents lives,
our peace, our quiet and inconveniences.

Mr. Henke stated the Board must focus on this piece of property and the relief
requested for the building. Some of the neighbors may disagree with the height al2A
feet and some may be supportive with the design. Ms. York stated that if Manhattan
Construction wants the building to look like a tin construction building then reduce the
size of the building. lf they don't want to reduce the size and have the option of making
it something that will not devalue the homes over the next ten years that should be
considered. Mr. Henke stated the request today is for five years.

Jennifer Kisamore, 137 East 34th Street, Tulsa, OK; stated she lives at the corner of
34th Street and Cíncinnati. She would like to have the Board continue this request
because the size of the building and the closing of 31't Street. Traffic will be routed
down Cincinnati because it is a through street which is a narrow residential street that
people already run the stop sign at 34th Street. The community needs more time to
consider the issue.

Millie Glark, 3025 South Boston Place, Tulsa, OK; stated she is one of the elderly
people that lives on Boston Place which will be blocked off on both ends. Due to visual
and ambulatory difficulties she has she objects to the street closing because she will not
be able to get in or out. She also has reservations made to enter a retirement center
and if the street is blocked off and the neighborhood is marooned as an island how will
she be able to move. How will her property values be affected? Her moving into a
retirement center is totally contingent upon the sale of her house. She would prefer
something else be done for a short period of time. Mr. Henke stated the Board does not
have the ability to open and close street but he understands her concern. Mr. Henke
stated he will ask the City about marooning the neighbors.

Brooke Caviness, Senior Engineer, City of Tulsa, 175 East 2nd Street, Tulsa, OK;
stated the City is planning on performing drainage improvements to the neighborhood at
30rn Street. The plan is to parallel a line with another 48 inch line. When the
constructíon starts the City need to cut across Boston Place but the City will maintain
access. There may 20 feet of rock but the City will maintain access. lf there is a
situation where the City cannot maintain the access they will open 31't Street. The City
will not maroon any residents. The City anticipates the project to last approximately two
weeks to perform the work across Boston Place.

Herb Beattie, 3474 South Zunis Avenue, Tulsa, OK; stated he has been representing
the Brookside Neighborhood Association for over a decade. Projects like this are

09/23/20t4-n2s {t2)

( )'"\



6oA''t1 8'f I åL'il i:üi]-l
associatecj with street closings. l-le has attencieci many meetings with Mr. Stava, the
City Engineering Department, City Councilors and the neighbors for the last two or three
years on reiaied mattei's to this project. They have been consistentl'y' responsive,
considerate and gone cut of their way to understanding the needs and concerns of the
neighbors and to make adjustments where it is appropriate.

*lascn Brinner, 3045 South Boston Place, Tulsa, OK; stated he lives directly east of the
proposed construction office site. He is in favor of moving forward wíth the project. He

understands the reluctance of some of the neighbors and their concerns. He
appreciates what GKFF and Manhattan has done in turning the building and the whole
construction area so the backend faces the neighborhood. The look and feel of the
building wili blend in as well as possibie considering in the southwest portion there is
ooino to be nothino bui construction machinerv.g-_ -9 v -

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Brimer if his preference is the mock up presented today.
[tJ!r. Brirner answered affirmatívely.

il- L¡-*!-^ f ^¡¡ +i.- s¡a+!¡a at O.a4 E! if, an¡l :a-anfara-,f tha maa4in¡r aÇ 9.12 Ð Âf

Jeff Stava same forward. The original concept that was submitted there was a 14 foot
eave with a 20 foot peak on the building. There was an eight foot ceciar fence with
nlcnlin¡o in frnnl n# i* Âc ther¡,-rranf ¡¡r'nrlnr{ fha nainhhn¡'hnnrl thara !¡!tÂr'ê q-ô!'l!a nennle
lJigi,(¡a tVÞ ¡t ¡ ai ii¡ aL 1i¡ ll. r\e \r 19, riv¡ rr s. ve ¡ ¡vrvr .vvr

that did not want the fence and some people did not want the plantings. Mr. Stava
recommended that the fencíng around the building be vetoed, and just have the fencing
from the corner of the buiidíng across Boston Piace and plantings eisewhere. So there
would be fencing on the north and east sides and plantings across it so the buílding will
fit more into the fabric of the neighborhood. On the south side of the building there will
be doorway and no fence, and ihe síte will be open to 31't Street. On the west side
there will be a doonruay and no fence. The building would consist of stone and painted
shake style hardie board with a galvanízed metal roof. There are two houses in the
neighborhood with rnetal roofs and he plans to match the metal to the house that is the
¡^JL^^¡ -^Jl^ ^- *L^ 

^l^^1,¡qt it içta I ¡vt 1¡ ¡ v¡ i Li 19 v¡vv5a.

i ¡- lrl ,l^i¿^ :*Í^-*^-¡ ñt- Q+A.,^ lh^+ i.F L'^ -La, ,l¡{ naaâ *a nn harran¡{ llra firra r.,aor nariarl¡V¡4, UV¡¡Í1,ç ilÍlrr!lllEu lvll. srtclVCl Ll!a[ ll ll(t Ðl¡\,Lll\¡ llsE\i LL, Vv vsyvrrv lrrç r¡vç Jteqr }le¡rvv
being requested he would need to come back before the Boa¡'d for perrnission of an
extension. Mr. Stava stated that he was not aware of that until last evening.

Mr. l4lhite asked Mr. Stava if it would be a problem for hlm if the Board were ts make a
condition that at the end of a five year period the subject building were to be removed, if
the Board approves today's request. Mr. Stava stated that at the end of Phase I there
will be a pocket park that opens up to the neighborhood. That construction phase is
expected to end in 2017. So the building would stay up to five years then be replaced
by the pocket park.

fiq/t1Dûl¿-1|t5 (1?\

g -)5



þoA, 3 r18+ ãi ãL f, ffi.fi F Y

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Stava if construction of Phase ll were to start early what
would happen to the building. Mr. Stava stated there will not be a requirement for as
large a building for Phase ll and Phase lll so the construction office building will be
scaled down.

Mr. Tidwell asked if the construction office building would be moved to a different
location during Phase ll and Phase lll. Mr. Stava answered affirmatively.

Jana Monforte, 3041 South Boston Place, Tulsa, OK; stated she is thrilled about the
park, She feets that GKFF has done a great job in keeping the neighborhood informed
on what is going to happen. At times the residents are going to be frustrated but in the
end there be a park right across the street from her house. Sometimes you must give
up something to gain something.

Rebuttal:
Roy Johnsen came fonvard. The meeting last evening was packed and most of the
people at that rneeting are here today. The Board of Adjustment is dealing with two
issues, Special Exceptions and Variances. The Board must find "by reason of
extraordinary or exceptionat conditions or circumstances, which are peculíar to the land,
structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would
result in unnecessary hardship". lt seems like this project is right on the money in a
situation of an extraordinary circumstance. Many times a Variance being sought is a
small thing but this project is a large thing. There is nothing else like this ín the entire
cÍty. ln Use Unít 2, ít does not make any distinction from retail or industrial or office or
any other category. lt is a document that was written that says construction activities
can be on site. This is far past that simplicity. For example, there is an office building
on the north side of 31't Street and there is no parking on site. lt ís as good a neighbor
as anyone can have. This company is going to do the best they can to keep the dust
down and reduce the noise level. Use Unit 2 does not work for the present situation
because it is a very large project that will take a very long to complete. The conditions
for the hardship are met by looking at the facts. The neighbors have agreed with the
proposal. There are provisions in Use Unit 2,i.e., the length of time is two years. That
two year time limit simply will not work so a Variance is being requested. There is also
a provision that within 100 feet the resident's permission must be received. That
statement does not make sense, and the Board has the power to grant the Variance
requested for that. ln the zoning code there is a section that addresses the ingress and
egress from a collector street, and that collector street is 31st Street. Section G under
the Use Unit 2 states that a site shall not be located wíthin 100 feet of an occupied
dwelling without permission, but as a practical matter people will sign a statement such
as that. Mr. Johnsen did say that the four residents that are within 100 feet of the
project are in support of the project. A Use Unit 2 Special Exception in the residential
district is one of the things the Board can approve. This project is in a residential
district. ln the zoning code ít specífies certain things, i.e., maximum floor area ratio of
.5, maximum lot size of 12,000 square feet, minimum frontage of 100 feet, a minimum
building setback and these items símply cannot be met with the situation presented.

a9/23/2014-1125 (14)

g.?u



sÞA -$18rt Ëi tL il {:{}pY
The loi is smaiier than the 1Z,CIûû square feet. The minimum frontage of 1ûû feei is not
there. That is why the Variance for those items has been requested.

Mr. Van De Wíele asked Mr- Johnsen to speak to the need of the size of the building.
Mr. Johnsen stated there will be a lot of offices for meetings and the larger building will
provide greater protection to the people ts the north of the subject síte. The contractor
thinks the buildins size is apBroBri-ate for the leadershin crf the construction nroiect.- g -_-- _- -_t-t-_ -t--_- --

Mr. Tidwell asked Mr. Johnsen if there would be work performed on the site on
Saturdays. Mr. Johnsen stated there wor¡ld be work ail day during the daylight hours.

Gommenis anci Questions :

ii¡ir. Henke thinks there is a vaiíd hardship for the Variance reqi;ests. The Special
Exception cleariy neecis to be not detrimentai to the neighborhood, and there will þe
arguments on both sides to that, but what has been discussed today is probably the
most attractive temporary construction offlce building he has seen.

Mr. Van De Wiele agreed. Everyone is going to be inconvenienced to some degree.
Th¡¡ nlnc¡sr ônr¡ ic tho !'nnré¡ in¡nnrr¡¡nian¡a anr{ ha ¡a¡t¡in!,-r hac alroa¿{tr cfartar{ lanl¡inntrv. rvv, rsv gtr vgvt giq¡ ivq ivv¡ii¡ il,

for another route into downtown, When this project is finished it will be a great
improvement and asset.

Mr. Tidwell agreed there is a valíd hardship, and believes the Foundation wíll be
rÊsnnnsive fn nrnhlemc th:l mar¡ arise dr lrinn fha nnns,tn¡nJinn'''-J.'..'v...-

Mr. llfhite agreed with the othqr Board members. He would suggest that after ihe firæ
year tirrre frame is eomplete that the building be removed from the site. lle uneierstands
the applicant has stated that the building would be removed but the Board has not
stated that condition in a motion as of -vet.

Board Aetioni
On MOTION of V,AN DE WIELE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Henke, Tídwell, Van De Wíele,
White "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Snyder absenti to AFPROVE the request for a
Speciat Exception. to permit offsite const¡'uction facililties {Use Unit 2} including stagíng
and storage of construction equipment and materials (Seetion 401, Table 1 and Section
1202.8); Variance of Z^¡ear tlme limitaticn on constructlon facilities to allow 5 years
(Seetion 12A2.Ç.4.a), with the condition that at the end of the five year period the
construction office facility be removed; Vafiance to permit construction faciiities to be
ioeated within i0û feet of an occupied ciweiling rnrithoui consent of the owner iseciion
12Q4.C.4.c); Variance from the bulk and area requirernents set forth in Section 4A4.F.
The Board has found that the project in question is an exeeptional size and undertaking
as part of the City. The facilities to be constructed on the lot in question are located at
the optimal and most efficient location to provide the least amount of detrímental impact.
The applicant has agreed as part cf the approva! glven today that the north and east
side of the construction office will be covered by a stone and painted shake style hardie
boarci siding as presented at today's meeting. The south and west sides of the buiidíng

aqD\/?Al4-t t?5 fl sl

6.fl



ßo n -3tr8{ t'åL H t 1¡P Y
will be of typical construction material and will not be required to be fenced. Also, along
the north and east sides of the building there will be landscaping and plantings. The
Board has found in conjunction with the Special Exception that the Special Eiception
will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code, and will not be injurious to the
neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare, Finding by reason of
extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar to the land,
structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would
result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or
circumstances do not apply generally to other property in the same use district; and that
the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan; for the
following property:

Sl7 LT 1l & ALL LT 12 BLK ll, TRAVIS PARK ADDN; ALL 3200 RIVERSIDE
DRIVE ADDN; PRT cov LT I & PRT Nw NE BEe 24.7s & 410.08 NWc Nw NE TH
w481.57 SE303.97 TH ON RT CRV 236.89 SEt04.6t 8371,67 N635.3 pOB SEC 24
19 12 6.22ACS, CtTy OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

9rHER BUçINEqS

Beview and Approval of the 2015 City Board of Adjustment meeting dates.

On MOTION of VAN DE WIELE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Henke, Tidwell, Van De Wiele,
White "aye": no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Snyder absent) to APPROVE the 2015 City
Board of Adjustment meeting date schedule provided with the exception of the removal
of the November 24tn meeting and the December 22nd meeting.

09n3/2014-112s (16)

{.}$



CA

:., ,., .,,i:'

t

L.b
D|etÓrt

úúÚ

Sn#a
Y¡rd

\\r

-\.

-.{_\

¡¡mmjz
. P.d

I

' t..

t, 
,., .1,' .

\\

\

75
$aces Ìotåt
7

d

I

:*a ---:l ...

.',.. ' 
. -;.'.'.:

r

t

a

ê
o

o \
c

c

\

\
i
\

I

I

(

---__ I .J-----_ LO.f,. l_

--+-

O

s-,
:

TULSA
CHILDREN S

fVUSEUfú



trRæ#ffiCH ffiHGEãfuEGffiHffi
. Projected opening Summer 2O2'l
. 25O,OOO+ visitors projected annually
. Parking lot contains approximately 170 spaces
. 2O,OOO square feet of interactive exhibits and programs
. Discovery Lab will house and deliver programming for the Tulsa Public Schools STEM center
. Accessible Discovery Program provides25% of all programming at a free or reduced cost

'l ilr'

t,
:

,ll

| ,tl

g-30



. Science, Technology, Engineering, Art, and
Math (STEAM) education is vital to

in future generations.

. Experiences at Discovery Lab are designed to
help students , specifically
creativity and innovation, communication
and collaboration, and critical thinking and
problem solving.

. Exhibits will be a mix of high energy, high
facilitation, and high engagement areas,

. Experiences will complement and supplement
existing school curricula

e¡Out-of-schæI scienßc-l,earrring
oxpeníenceÉ¡ aûe ftrnda¡nental to supporting

ar' ð facllttatíng lüFetong scionce l,earrríng;'
- zor.o Oregon State Universiþ Stuöy

A E$flas# Ëæ ffis#ærstr



GATHERING PLACE"
TULSAS RIVERFRONT PARK

Dear Gathering Place Neighbors,

As you may have heard, Tulsa Children's Museum (TCM) is building its permanent location between
31.'t St and Crow Creek, the current site of the northern Gathering Place temporary parking lot. Their new
building will truly be a museum "in the park" surrounded by a complementary phase ll of the park yet to
be fully planned at this time (see enclosed diagram). ln order for this use to be allowed under the current
multi-family residential zoning, a special exception for a Parks and Recreation and Children's Museum
use must be granted by the Board of Adjustment. As a result, you will be receiving a notification from
INCOG in the coming days about the upcoming hearing on Nov 12th to consider the special
exception case.

We understand an ongoing concern for neighbors is Gathering Place visitors parking in the neighborhood.
While this issue has largely subsided through the summer, we are highly sensitive to the fact there are
still a few times a year (4th of July, Spring Break, special park-programmed events and holidays)
where parking availability becomes constrained. As a result, below are the m¡tigat¡on steps
Gathering Place is taking to compensate for the loss of the 400 parking spaces due to the construction
of TCM scheduled to begin in early 2020.

The temporary parking lot south of Crow Creek is being reconfigured to increase its capacity from
800 to 1000 spaces (expires per BOA requirements in December 2020).

Since the last Board of Adjustment hearing in December 20L8, Gathering Place has created 600
new parking spaces, connected via a park shuttle, just south ofthe 21't street bridge on the west
side of the river.
Further, L500 satellite parking spaces in southern downtown (in and around TCC) will come on-
line in late February 2020 as Tulsa Transit is launching their dedicated downtown to Gathering
Place shuttle that will operate every day May-August and Friday-Sunday from September-May.
Through these efforts, Gathering Place's permanent parking capacity increases by approximately
600-700 spaces more than what is currently available in the temporary lots (expires per
BOA requirements in December 2O2Ol.

Finally, the TCM site itself will consist of I75 parking spaces plus bus access, which will be more
than enough to accommodate projected TCM traffic. As you can see in the attached diagram, there will
also be a 4-8 foot landscaped berm around the parking lot. This berm will be similar to what's existing on
the far north side of the Gathering Place to shield noise and light from the adjacent neighbors.

To see TCM building and exhibit graphics and site layout information, TCM and Gathering Place

Construction representatives will be hosting a come-and-go open house on October 29 from 5:00-6:30
at the Boathouse Activity Space. Thank you again for your time and patience. And as always, we will
continue to work with neighbors to address your concerns. If you have any questions, please contact
me (igþv log ; 9t8-59L-241 6) or J osh M i I I e r (iosh @ekff . ore t 9t8-59 L-24261.

Sincerely,

Jeff Stava

Executive Di rector Construction
Tulsa's Gathering Place, LLC

a

a

o

a

6iI



Legal Descrlptlon:

A Tract of Land that is part of the vacated plat of R¡VER ACRES, an addition to the City of Tulsa filed as
Plat #1416; AND a part ol the vacated plat of RIVERDALE, an addition to the City of Tulsa filed as Plat#2626;
AND a part of Lot 1 of Block 1 of 3200 RIVERS¡DE DRIVE ADDITION, an addition to the City of Tulsa liled as
Plal#2917; AND Lot 7, of the AMENDED PLAT OF PRISCILLA HEIGHTS ADDITION, an addition to the City of
Tulsa, filed as Plat #1387, said plats filed at the office of the Tulsa County Clerk; AND a part of an unplatted
tract lying adjacent thereto in the East Haft (E/2) of lhe Northwest Quarter (NW4) of the Northwest Quarler
(NW/4) of the Northeast Quarter (NE/4) of Section 24, Township 19 North, Range 12 East of the Indian Base
and Meridian in the Gity and County of Tulsa, State of Oklahoma, according to the U.S. Government Survey
thereof, all of which being more particularfy described by metes and bounds as follows:
Cornmencing at the Northeast corner of said NW4 ol the NW4 of the NE/4 of Section 24;lhence due West
along the North section line of said Section 24 a distance ol 247 .50 feet to a point; thence South 0"09'37" Wsst
a distance of 40.00 feet to the Point of Beginning, said point of beginning being the point of intersection of the
Southerly right of way line of East 31st Street South and the East boundary line of said vacated dat of RIVER
ACHES; thence due West along the said Southerly right ol way líne of East 31st Street South a distance of
478.15 feet to a point on the Easterly right of way line of South Riverside Drive, said po¡nt also being the
Northwest corner of Block 1 of said vacated plat of RIVER ACRES;thence South 12"37'00" East along said
Easterly right of way line ol South Riverside Drive a distance oî 288.291eet to a point of curve; thence
continuíng along said Easterly right ol way line of South Hiverside Drive, along a curve to the right havíng a
radius of 1519.39 feet and a central angle of 8o55'59" a distance of 236.89 feet to a point of tangency; thence
continu¡ng along said Easterly right of way line of South Riverside Drive, South 3o41'00" East, a dislance of
75.00 feet; thence on a curue to the right having a length ol 156.95 feet, a radius of 432.00 feet, a central angle
of 20o48'58", a chord beadng of South 83"16'31' East, and a chord length of 156.09 feet to a point of tangency;
thence Soulh 72"52'02' East a distance ol 487.75 feet to a poínt on the East line of líne ol Block l, ol said 3200
RIVERSIDE DRIVE ADDITION; thence North 00"16'26' East a dístance of 221.35 feet to the Southeast corner
ot Lot7, ol said AMENDED PLAT OF PRISCILLA HEIGHTS ADDITION; thence North 00'1626" East a
distance of 50.00 feet to thé Northeast corner of said Lot 7; thence North 56o59'58" West a distance of 88.26
feet to the North corner of said Lot 7; thence along a curve to the right having a length ot 56.82 feet, a radius of
40.00 feet, a central angle of 81o23'19', a chord bearíng of South 72o06'00' West, and a chord length of 52.16
feet to the Northwest corner of said Lot 7; thence North 26"42'52" West a dístance of 54.02 feet to the
Southeast corner of of Lot 8, of said AMENDED PLAT OF PRISCILLA HEIGHTS ADDITION;thence North
89o56'52'West a distance of 98.78 feet to the Southwest corner of said Lot 8; thence along the East boundary
line of said vacated RIVEB ACRES being the same as the West boundary line ol said AMENDED PLAT OF
PBISCILLA HEIGHTS ADDITION, North 0"09'37" East a distance of 400.66 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Having an area oÍ 328,632 Square Feet or 7 .5443 Acres.

Bearings and Legal description based on the bearings described in Special Wananty deed, recorded
0212712009 as document #200901 7528 at the office of the Tulsa County Clerk.

This legal description meets the minimum technical standards
for legaldescriptions in the State of Oklahoma.
Prepared October 13, 2019
by Russell M. Muzíka, Oklahoma PLS No. 1603

GEODECA LLC
P.O.Box 330281,
Tulsa, Ok. 74133
91 I 949 4064
CA # 5524 exp 6130120

t

^
IE¡TT]ÐEtrA

\r ^No 
ruPeßY,xo co{F^ñY

EXHIBIT A

L.S. 1603

t3.t

1909064 Prop North of Crow Creek R0 (.3)



t

¡

I

trt

i

I
& I

tI
.1' nË
li"

!
I

{ ¡,l \

tf
..t:,

't
c

', lD

lr
ti
';: .¿.

:.iti irt-i r:

ì
t

^l¿lg[j 2(] I fl 1,1¿]¡ar I r:r;lnorlrl¡t:r

I
s, Google Earth

Inrngerì/ llarp i /5.'./rllq lt,:Lr7':...4r i1 .lrr';':'r', ou .'. ,,o,. r il i,r'È,ilr JÞt r'

E3l



0
Feet
200 400 BOA-22774 Note: G'€ph¡c overlays may not prec¡sely

align with phys¡cal îeatures on lhe ground.Subject
TractL--l-l 19-12 24

Aer¡al Photo Date: February 201E

ß .3



Feet
0 50 100

L -H
subiect BOA-22774 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely

align wlth physical fealures on the ground.

Tract
19-12 24

Aeriat Pholo Dale: Fabruary 2018

d 3\



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

83t



CS IL

Rf

o-

L

-3 SUBJECT TRACT

S

-353

PU

D

¡rt¡-t

ABAN ,<
t¡¡

AG

.s

CS

OLOL
CS

ruu;'l'l 2-RM=1ì a J.JY I I,

0
Feet
300 600 BOA-22775

19-13 36 q,l



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:9336 Case Number: BOA-22775

CZM:48
CD:7
HEARING DATE: 1111212019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Stephanie Dunn

ACTION REQUESTED: Verification of the 1,000 spacing requirement for a medical marijuana
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D)

LOCATION: 9402 E 55 PL S ZONED: lL

PRESENT USE: Vacant TRACT SIZE: 53025.81 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 23 BLK 1,5300 COMMERCE PARK

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Subject property: None

Surrounding Properties: BOA-22720: On 0812712019 the Board accepted a verification of spacing
for a medical marijuana dispensary located at 5459 S. Mingo Road.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located on a cul de sac located at the
SWc of E. 55th Pl. and S" 94th E. Ave

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting Verification of the 1,000 spacing requirements for
a medical marijuana dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D)

¡[nII5-D A medical rnarijuana dispensäry mã]/ not be located within 1,000 feet of another
medical marijuana dispensary.

Dispensaries who received their OMMA issued dispensary license prior to the December 1, 2018 are
not subject to the 1,000 ft spacing requirement per Sec. 40.225-1.

{O.tzFt The separation distance required under Section 4O.225-D must be rneasured in a

straight line between the ne¿rest perimeter walls of the buildings {or portion of the
building, in the case of a mr,lltiple-tenant building) occupied by ttre dispensaries.
The separation required under Section 4t.?25-D slrall not be applied to limit the
location of a medical marijuana dispensåry for which a license was issued bythe
ûklahorna State Department of Health prior to December 1, 2t18 for the particular
location.

The applicant presented an exhibit with a circle drawn around their location and listing no
dispensaries within that 1,000 ft. They listed the next closest dispensary at 5456 S. Mingo, Suite A.
The verification of this dispensary, whose address should be 5659 S. Mingo Rd. per staffs records,
was verified in BOA-22720.

q.L
REVTSEDI 0/281201 9



SAMPLE MOTION:
I move that based upon the facts in this matter as they presently exist, we (accepUreject) the
applicant's verification of spacing to permit a medical marijuana dispensary subject to the action of
the Board being void should another medical marijuana dispensary be established prior to the
establishment of this medical marijuana dispensary.

q.3
REVtSEDl 0/281201 9



View facing Northwest on 94th E. Ave.

View Facîng Eøst olong E.55th PI

ú\.q



Subiect Dispensary

5øl



lnterested Parties:
n¡ffiallGrassDispensary,2811East15thStreet,Tulsa,oK;statedhis
has dispensary is open for business and he has had his license since January' He

plans to Oispense to his patients at that location and renovations are taking place.

Ms. Ross asked Mr. Dildy if he had received his spacing verification from the Board of

Adjustment. Mr. Dildy ánswered affirmatively and stated that his dispensary is not

within a 1,000 feet of any surrounding dispensaries.

Commenb and Questions:
None.

Board Action:

-

ffiOTION of BOND, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Bond, Radney, Ross, Shelton, Van De

Wiele "aye"; no "nays;'; no "abstentions"; none absent) I move that based upon the

facts in this matter ås they exist presently, we DENY the applicant's verification of

spacing to permit a medicál marijuana dispensary because there is another medical

mar¡uãna dispensary within 1,000 feet of the subject site; for the following property:

LTS 20 21 & 22 F,LK 7, ROSEMONT HGTS, City of Tulsa, Tulsa county, state of
Oklahoma

Mr. Bond left the meeting at 1:52 P.M.

22720-Gharle¡ Roqeñt TILE COPT

Action Reouested:
ffi1,000-footspacingrequirementforamedicalmarijuana
ãffiãÇ from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D)'

LOCATION: 5459 South Mingo Road East (GD 7)

Presentation:
fra g"rs,4733 South Harvard, Tulsa, OK; no formal presentation was made but

the applican[was available for any questions from the Board.

Mr. Van De Wiele stated the Board has received a copy of the applicant's OMMA

license as shown on page 7.2 of the agenda packet'

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Rogers if he was aware of any other dispensary within his

1,000-foot radius. Mr. Rogers answered no'

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Rogers if he was aware of any other dispensary license

within the 1,000-foot radius. Mr. Rogers answered no,

08lz7Dar9-r23s (9)

úl.u



lJaa - ee7ô?ú FtL t c$F r
Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Rogers if he knew where the closest dispensary is located,

Mr. Rogers stated he is not sure, but he knows there is one north of his location.

Ms. Ross stated that the map shows the closest dispensary is 1,008 feet away and she

is concerned about the correct measurements.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Rogers if he had hired Sizemore Weisz to map out his

1,000-foot radius. Mr. Rogers answered affirmatively.

lnterested Parties:
ffi0East24thStreet,Tulsa,oK;statedthatheisabarberandheoWnS
the barber shop, and Mr. Rogers is going to lease on of his three suites. The plan is to
open a barber school and the medical marijuana is going to pay for the school so youth

can go to schoolfree.

Comments and Que¡tions:
None.

Board Action:
On trllOnOtl of ROSS, the Board voted 4-O-1 (Radney¡ Ross, Shelton, Van De Wiele
"aye"; no "nays"; Bond "abstentions"; none absent) I move that based upon the facts in
this matter as they exist presently, we AGII the applicant's verification of spacing to
permit a medical marijuana dispensary subject to the action of the Board being void

should another medical marijuana dispensary be established prior to the establishment
of this medical marijuana dispensary; for the following property;

LT 3 LESS BEG SWC TH N5 SE7.O8 W5 POB BLK SA,TULSA SOUTHEAST IND

DIST BSA-8 RESUB PRT BLK A TUL SE EXT, City of Tulsa, Tulsa Gounty, State of
Oklahoma

Mr. Bond re-entered the meeting at l:58 P.M.

22721-D'Andre Miles

-

Action Reouested:
Spec¡al Exceo,tion to allow a Market or Community Supported Farm Use in an RS-
3 District and to permit on-site sale of products; Variance to reduce the minimum
land area required for a Market or Community Supported Farm in a residential
district from 2 acres to O.44 acres (Section 5.020, Table 5.2 and Table 5.2 Note I
and Section 40.090-A). LOCATION: 344 West 63d Place North (CD 1)

Presentation:
Dîndre Miles, 2888 East 44th Place North, Tulsa, OK; stated he is the co-founder of
Betl's Farm and Garden; the garden has been selling their product for three years. Mr.

0812712019-1235 (lo)

ø\.'\



0
Feet
250 500 BOA-22720 Nolo: Graphlc oyoilays may not prcclsety

ellgn wtth physlcat lerfitro6 on Are gþund.Subject
TractE# 19-14 31

AorlatmoøDate: Fabrusry2lll q rt



1000'Radius

9402 E 55 Pl Suite B E55

E548T9

8TS

t¡J

al,
fll,t

ó

e

E58STS

I

tu PdÉ16td ohåÙúd lryÚd n4 ndhôÈM
h PÉoacd òyNcG reDåd b. dæ s'do ry@.6q|en$ d !¡@lno puft)c4
2 wd Sd S@ SúÞm Û*;dhtuMsdB è@wd.Ndltu Fm.rydâÞd
r&,OK7¿1ü úmhsffitoMñtudiljryoltulnhffi,

250 --- ùborftor@pry:NU ð16 @ q.1



1000'Radius

9402 E 55 Pl Suite B



X[f*nøt.-6'trtiftra6
COMM ERCIAL DISPENSARY LICENSE

þ|ø*t sf Ghl¡Ísne

alswcuMto ro

JADE WELLNESS CENTER LLC

@ffi
DO NQTCOPY

%48.q
ÐAAA-NJ7J.28N7

--/.'/'--: .'
\( iz\:.i-

)))ì*''
,'r'7t'- .:,-
r i ,1:' --

'\l¡.
,l-.

ii t!,..'\.
9402 E 56TH PL B, TìJLSA, OK 74145

01t29t2020

uct¡15[ NUMBfR:
wws.r-D.

lñÈilm commßrioñ.r
OUåhNSm kFnn,flù o!lted[h

q\\



DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
I75 EAST 2Od STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

TEL (918)5e6-9688
clange@cityoft ulsa.org

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW
LoD Number: I october 1,zo1g

Stephanie Dunn Phone: 916.289.0591
3905 W Utica ST.
Broken Arrow, OK74011

APPLlcArloNNo: BLDC-043639¿019
(PLEASE REFERENCE THiS NUMBERWHEN CONTACTING AUR OFFTCE)

Location: 9402É.55 PL
Description: Medical Marijuana Dispensary

CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBM¡TTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECTAPPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THË FOLLOWNG

1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REV]SIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, QKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS-

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLIANS EXAMINERS W,LL NOT EE ACCEPTED,

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWINGS, ETC.

SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE.

2. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWTNGS rF SUBMITTED USING PAPER, OR SUBMIT ELECTRONIC
REVISIONS IN 'SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS", IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON.LINE, FOR
REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. RËVISIONS SHALL BE IDENT]FIED WITH CLOUDS AND
REVISION MARKS.

3. INFORMAT|ON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, |NDTAN NATION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
(TMAPC) tS AVATLABLE ONLTNE AT WWW.TNCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2W.2nd ST., Bth FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

4. A COpy OF A "RECORD SEARCH" [åJ!g f IIS NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE "RECORD SEARCH'ALONG WITH THIS LEfiER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR
IMMEDIATE SUBMIfiAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

0\.11



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CIry OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

WWW.CITYOFTULSA.BOA.ORG

BLDC-043639-2019 9402E 55 PL October 1 2019

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adiustment (BOA) to grant a
variance from the terms of the Zoning Gode requirements identified in the letter of deficiency below.

Please direct all questions conceming separat¡on d¡stance acceptance and all questions regarding

BOA apptication forms and fees to the INCOG BOA Planner at 9!!!-584-7Ø. lt is your responsibility to

submit to our office documentation of any decisions by the BOA affecting the status of your

application so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not act as your legal or

responsible agent in submitting documents to the Gity of Tulsa on your behalf. Staff review

comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Gode. The

permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the

noncompliance and submit the setected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither

representation nor recommendation as to any optimal method of code solution for the project.

1. Sec.40.225-D: A medical marijuana dispensary may not be located within L000 feet of

another medical marijuana dispensary.

2. Sec.40.225-H: The separation distance required under 5ec.40.225-D must be measured in a

straight line between the nearest perimeter walls of the buildings (or portion of the

building, in the case of a multiple-tenant building) occup¡ed by the dispensary.

Review comment: Submit a copy of the BOA accepted separation distance of L000' from

other dispensaries. Please direct all questions concerning separation distancg acceptance

and all questions regard¡ng BOA application forms and fees to the INCOG BOA Planner at

918-584-7526. The separation required under 5ec.40.225-D shall not be applied to limit the

location of a medical marijuana dispensary for which a license was ¡ssued by the Oklahoma

Department of Health prior to December I,2OL8 for the particular location.

Note: Al¡ references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. Link to Zoning Code:

http ://www.tmapc.orq/Documents/Tu lsaZon i nqCode.pdf

Please notifu the reviewer via email when vour revisiong have been submitted

This letter of deficiencies covers Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Building or Waterlsewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this letter.

A hard copy of this letter is available upon request by the applicant.

END - ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH

THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON

RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE

APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN

AREA PLANNING COMM THE STATUS OF FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE

q.13
2



0
Feet
300 600 BOA-22775 Note: Graphic overlays may not prec¡sely

al¡gn w¡lh phys¡cal fealures on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-13 36 Aer¡al Photo Date: February 2018

q.l't



Feet
0 50 100

-#

Subject
Tract

BOA-22775 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely
align with phys¡cal fealures on the ground.

19-13 36 Aer¡al Photo Date: February 2018

q.l5



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

q,lþ



IA 4e
1x.f'l

L

I

ç aa,

SUBJECT TRACT

I
É

¡
2

I

É
I

-¿,1

I
¡

LEGEND

Sapulpa Corporate Limits

Tulsa Corporate Limits

AG

I
a

,

I RS-3

,

)

IÉ

Feet BOA-227760 250 500 lo,l18-12 10E.-E



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 8210
CZM:51

CD:2
HEARING DATE: 1111212019 1:00 PM

Case Number: B,0.A-22776

APPLIGANT: DonnieVolkl

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance of the allowable square footage for detached accessory buildings
in the RS-3 district. (Section 45.030-4.2); and a Variance to allow a detached accessory building to
exceed one story or 18 feet in height (Sec. 90.090-C.2)

LOCATION: 2626 W 79 ST S ZONED: RS-3

PRESENT USE: Residential TRACT SIZE: 93218.78 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: SE NW SE SW LESS N25 & W25 THEREOF FOR RD SEC 10 18 12
2.1 4ACS,

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Subject property: None

Surround ing Properties :

80A-16885; On 12127194 the Board approved a Variance of the maximum 750 sq ft for detached
accessory building- Section 402.8.1.d. Accessory Use Conditions- Use Unit 6- per plan submitted,
subject to a maximum of two accessory buildings on the property containing a total of 1999 sq ft,
subject to no bathing or cooking facilities being installed and no commercial use. Property Located
2627 West 79th Street.

BOA-16223; On 12122192 the Board approved a Variance of the maximum square footage allowed
for a detached accessory building from 750 sq ft to 2281 sq ft- Section 402.8.1.d. Accessory Use
Conditions- Use Unit 6- and to continue the remainder of the application to January 12,1993. Property
Located 2605 West 79th Street.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Com prehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Existing Neighborhood" and an "Area of Stability".

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique

lo.\ REV|SEDl 0/30/201 9



qual¡ties of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SU UNDING AREA: The subject tract is 2.14 acres RS-3 zoned lot located at
the SE/c of W. 79th E. St. S. and S. 28th W. Ave

STAFF GOMMENT: The applicant is requesting Variance of the allowable square footage for
detached accessory buildings in the RS-3 district. (Section 45.030-4.2); and a Variance to allow a

detached accessory building to exceed one story or 18 feet in height (Sec. 90.090-C.2)

2. RS-Z, R5-3. RS-4, R5-5 and RM Districts
ln RS-Z" RS-3, R5-4, RS-S or RM, zoned lots used for detached houses or
duplexes, the tota,l aggregate floor åreã of all detached ãccessory buildings and
af,tressory buildings not erected as an integral part of the principal residential
building may not exceed 5O0 square feet or 40lt of the floor area of the
principal residential structure, whicher¡er is greater. [1]

[1] For detached ä{{essory buildings located within rear setbacks see 590.{}3flr

.c.¿.

2. Detached Accessory Buildings in RE, RS, RD Districts and RM Zoned Lots
Used for Detached Houses or Duplexes.

¡r. Detàched ãccessory buildings may be located in rear setbacks provided
that:

(r) The building does not exceed one story or 18 feet in height and is not
more than 10 feet in height to the top of the top plate; and

Figure 90-9: Moximum Height of Auessory Buildings ln Rear Setbacks (RE, RS and RD Distr¡cts or RM Zoned Lots

Used for Detached Houses or Duplexes)

m¿x. l8'

mår.10'

dltdû e d 6 cæstory b u I I d¡ n g

STATEMENT OF HARDSHIP:
The South West corner of the property is the only place that the barn can be placed. The land is flat,
and doesn't flood in that area. The barn can not be put behind the home due to Lateral lines all
through the back yard. lt can't be place west side of the home due to a large pond. The South West
corner is the perfect spot, and will cause no issues for any of the surrounding neighbors. Most of our
neighbors have larger barns than we are requesting, and building the barn will not alter the essential
character of the neighborhood.

top plãtE

lo,3 REV|SEDI l/1/20'19



SAMPLE MOTION:

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance of the allowable square footage for detached
accessory buildings in the RS-3 district. (Section 45.030-4.2); and a Variance to allow a

detached accessory building to exceed one story or 18 feet in height (Sec. 90.090-C.2)

Finding the hardship(s) to be

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions

ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subiect property
would result in unnecessa/y hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That titerat enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provision's intended purpose;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subiect
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the atteged practical difficulty or unnecessaryl hardship was not created or self-imposed
by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject propeñy is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spinl and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

o

o

a

I o.,l
REV|SEDl 1/1/2019



t ii :; .,-, 
': . 

:i,r', i". I 
t,

Case No. 16875 (continued)
Lots 1-3, Block 1, Kendall Addition, Lots 5-9, Block 2, less north 6.75'of Lot 5,

Block 2, Kendatl Addition, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

MINQR V4\RIANCES AND ExcEPTþnlS

Case Ng. 16916

Action Requested:
Àmended site plan approval - Use Unit 14, located northwest corner of East 42nd

Street and South Memorial Drive.

Prgqentation:
fhe applicant, Harrison French, 502 Southwest A, Bentonville, Arkansas, submitted

an amended site plan (Exhibit B-1) anO requested that the store at this location

{Wal-tVtart} be permitted to connect a drive-though canopy to the exisiing buiiciing. He

informed that the canopy will serve as protection for customers using the pharmacy.

Protestants:
None.

Board Action:

-Ot UO1O¡¡ of BOLZLE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Abbott, Bolzle, Doverspike, Turnbo,

"aye"; rÌO "rìays"; nO "abStentionS"; none "absent") tO APPts9VE the amended site

plan, as presented.

Lot 1, Block 2, lndustrial Equipment Çenter, City of Tulsa, Tuisa Couniy, Oklahoma.

NEW APPL¡CATIONS

cåsê Ng' 1,8885

Action Rqgueqled:
Vãr¡ance oitne maximum 750 sq ft for a detached accessory building ' SECTION

4AZ.B.i.d. Accessory Uee Gonditions - Use Unit 6, located 2627 West 79th Street.

Presentation:
The applicant, Sara Hobbie, 2627 West 79th Street, was represented by Gary

Hobbie of the sâme address. He suþmitted a plot plan {Exhibit C-1) and explained

that an existing 26'bV 24'accessory building will be removed and replaced by a 30'

by 45' structure. Mr. Hobbie submitted photographs (Exhib¡t C-2) and noted that the

2'/z-acre is large enough to support the proposed building.

lo .5

1227:94:67l:(3)



Case No. 16885 (continued)
Comments and Questions:

Ms. Russeil informed that the applicant has an existing 649 sq ft accessory building

and the new structure will contain 1350 sq ft {approximately 2000 sq ft totali.

Mr, Bolzle inquired as to the use of the building, and Mr. Hobbie stated that he

restores ca¡'s and does woodworking.

ln repiy to Mr. Boizie, ihe appiicani siated that there wili be no cooking or bathing

rãciiiiies in ihe aæssory buiiding.

Protestants;
!tur lÇ.

Board Action:
On tl/lOTlON of BÕLZLE, the Board voieci 44-û (Abboti, Boizle, Ðoverspike, Turfibo,

"ayê"; nO "nAyS"; nO "abStentiOnS"; nOne "absent") tO APPROVF a VarianCe of the

maximum 750 sq ft for a detached accessory builciing - SÊCTlCIN 4Û2.8.1.d.

Accessory Use Conditions - Use Unit 6; per plan submitted: subiect to a maximum

of two accessory buildings on the property containing a totai of 1999 sq fq subject to

no bathing.or cooking facilities being installed and no commercial use; finding that the

t¡.aei- is iarge and approvai of ihe request wiii noi be dei¡'imantal to the a:'ea, cr violate

the soirit and intent of the Code: on the following described property:

NÊ/4, NW/4, SE/4, $W/4, Section 10, T-18-N, R=1?=8, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County,

Oklahoma.

Case Nq. 16886

Gomments and Questions:
Us nusseU aCvised that ihe ease wås originally scheduled for hearing on January
¿), .!qaÃ' h^r-¡:,êtrêr srlmâ nnticee io ol'ooertv owners stated that the case would be
ú'tr lgvv! llvttvlvrr vvÞrie

heard at this meeting. She stated that the application will be heard on January 24th

^- aaâa¿{r ¡lar{(¡ët ðtlrl lt \J1¡lg\1.

Case l.lo. {6-88J

Actign Requested:
Verrdnce of the ell-weather requirement for off-street parking and a variance of the

screening requirernent - SECTION 1303.D, DESIGN STAñÛARDS FOR ÛFF'

STREEIpARKING AREAS anci $ËeTi0i'¡ i302.4. SEîtsACKS - Use Unit i5,
located 9721 East 61st Street.

t 
^.^1,^^,¿11 

.l,l\

lo.b



rå$_ f; #ffii rCase l.{o. 16229

Action Recn¡ested¡
Variance of the rnaximum square footage allowed
detached accessory building from 75A sq ft t,o 2283.

Sectíon ¡lo2 . B.l. d. Accessory tse Conditions
Unit 6, loeated 26a5 West 79X11 Street,

for a
sq ft

Use

Presentatig¡:
The applicant, Míchael Yates | 2605 West 79th Street,
subnitted a plot plan (Exhibit E-L) and requested
permission to construct a three-car garage (9J-2 sq ft) on
his property. He infor¡¡.ed that there is an existing
L369 sq ft. tin building on the lot, which was constructed
along with the dwelting. Mr' Yates pointed ouÈ that his
2l¡-acre tract can adequately support t'he proposed
structure, and that there are buildings of similar sLze
throughcut the neighborhood"

Co¡nmen-ts a$d ouestions :
Ivtr. Jackere inquired as to the use of the existing tin
building, and the applicant replied that he stores lawn
moq¡ers anci suppiies Èo repair his rentai properties. He
added that Èhe previous o$/ner of the property is storing
some furniture in the building.

there was discussion concerning addítional relief that
might be req'uired "

Boa¡rlÀction:
on !{OTIOH af S. WlfITE, the Board voted 4-0-û (Bolzle'
Chappelle, s, !{hiteo T. White, tnayet'; no trnaystr; no
trabstentionstr; Ðoverspike, rrabsentrr) to APP-ROVE a
Variance of the maximum sq[uare f ootage a]-lowed for a
det,ached accessory building frorn 75a sq ft to 228L sq ft

Section 402,8.1.ð. Accessory Use Condit,ions Use
Unit 6; and to çg¡lTIlrUE the remainder of the application
to January L2, L993; Per plan submitted; subject to nÕ
corunercial use of the buii<iing; finciing thaÈ the tract is
large enough to accommodate the proposed structure; and
finding that there are other buildings Ín the residential
area that are sirnilar in size; on the following described
property:

{w/ 4, NE../4 , SE/ 4 , SW/ 4, Section 10, T-19-N, R-L2-E'
Iess t,he east, and the south 25' to center of road,
City of Tulsa, lulsa County, oklahoma.

L2 .22 ,92 t 623 (7 )

lo,1



Fdcing South dlong 28th W. Ave.

lo 8

Subjed property



Føcing East olong 79th St

lo ,1



Good, Felicity

From:
Sent:
To:

Mathis, Helen S. <Helen.Mathis@va.gov>

Monday, October 7,2019 8:48 AM
Good, Felicity

Hardship for Donnie Volkl Pole BarnSubject:

To Whom it May Concern,

The South West corner of the property is the only place that the barn can be placed. The land is flat, and doesn't

flood in that area. The barn can not be put behind the home due to Lateral lines all through the back yard. lt can't be

place west side of the home due to a large pond. The South West corner is the perfect spot, and will cause no issues for
any of the surrounding neighbors. Most of our neighbors have larger barns than we are request¡ng, and building the

barn will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood.

ltefen Sñ.onteíle frlatfüs, frfSA
Øepartment of Veterans flffairs
10159 ßast 1Itñ Street
9ñ rFbor
lÍußa, UK7412S

H'.ffi üchoose#A

1

/o lo



SITE PI.JTN
OF

2626W.79TH STREFT
'tulsA couNTY, SÍATE OF OKI-AHOMA

R-12-E

VICINITY MAP
1' = 2000'

80' 120'

I
@

¿

BENCHMARK O
3. ALUMINUM CF, SNPED 2016-1, SEf I¡
CONCRFE POSI, APPROX, 35' E, ANO 33.
N. OF IMERSECIION OF S, SOTH W. AVE
NÐ l{. StsT sT. s.

EW. - 697.92' (NÀVO '88) 0' 40

1" = 40'

I
I

lI
o

I
I

r

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

r

I

GRADING AND EROSION CONTROL PIAN

1. ALL GRADINO AND EROSION CONÍROL SHATL 8E
CONSTRUCTEÐ IN AC.OORDANCE WITH THE CURRENT CIÎI
STANDARD CONSIRUCTION SPECIFICATION.

2. ALL EROSION COÑTROL CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE INSPECTED
BY. THE PUBUC WORKS DEPARTMENT UTILITY INSPECTORS, IN
ACCORDANCE U'IH CTTY POLICY.

3. EROSTON CoNTRoL SHALL STARI WlH lNlTrAL CoNSTRUCTTON
AND BE PRACTICED THROUGHOUT THE PROJECT.

4. HAY BALE DIKES OR SILT FENCES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED
ADJACENT TO ALL DRAINAGE-WAYS. AND IN ALL AREAS THAT
WILL ERODE INÍO THE SIORM SEWER SYSTEM.

5. WHERE CONS'IRUCTION ACTIVITY TEMPORARILY CEASES FOR 14
DAYS, T}IE DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE STABILIZED WIITI SEED
AND 'MULCH.

6. THE CONÍRACIOR SHALL RE-SEED ALL AREAS DISÏURBEO
DURING CONSTRUCTON AND CONTRACTOR SHALL BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR SEEDEO AREAS UNTIL GROWTH IS

ESTABLTSHED t0 A UNTFORM HETGHT 0F'two (2) TNCHES.

7. THERE ARE NO OFTSIE MATERIAL, WASTE, BORROW, OR
EQUIPT¡ENT' SORAGE AREAS.

8. THE STORl'l WATER POLLIJTION PREVENTION PLAN SHALL BE
UPDATED AS NECESSARY TO REMAIN CONSISTENT WTH ANY
CHANGES APPUCABLE TO PROTECT SURFACE WATER RESOURCES
IN SEDIMENT EROSION SÍTE PLANS OR STTE PERMITS, OR STORM
WATER MANAGfLIENT SITE PLANS OR SITE PERMÍTS APPROVED
BY STAÍE OR LOCAL OFFICIAL FOR WHICH THE PERMITEE
RECEIVES WRIÌIEN NOÍICE.

LEGEND

POND

t

^ryY'.€/ I
I
I

I

I

@
@

i
\

a\
I \-
t\

'.\

6
\

I
I

I

{ø
o

8l
2tUI
Ij
rl
vl,
I
I

I

I -_\'-
FENCE

PROPOSED FLOII

PROPOSED CRADE

EUILDINC LINE

ÉFrf_

-)J
l,t

L
\
\L

PG

B/L

ÌULSA LAND SURVFÍING LLC
15O'I EAST 6TH STREET

TULSA, OK 7+120
(918) 7s+-6777

cA 6058
EXPTRES 6/30/2019

PROPERTI IS SUBJECI TO THE TULSA REGULATORY FLOODPLAIN

AT AN ELÉVATION OF 6A7.2, NAVD '88.

Æ
DRAWING PREPARED: JUNE 13, 201S

TLS NO,: 19-067 - 2626 W. 79TH STREEI

40'

PROPOSED
POLE BARN

FF=689.5'

I,

lo.t4



Sob'

v
å

ì

-SJ-
0g
ç\

gt'J

o
6\.

'tNnt}

rf"H

born

ércsl¡ Hæs<

I R I
LlÒ

lo I

,t0

1

\

"bab
t?srs

iìAfo

11 Yh 5 t"ee,t



Fvv: tsLUFr-5763-2019' 2626W 79th st s - mathis.shonteile@gmair.com - Gmair

q Search maít

FW: BLDR-S7ó3- ZO1g, 2626 W 79th st s lnbox x

Donnie Volkl
to me

Sent from Yahoo Maif on Android

- Fonryarded Message 
-From:'Fothergílt,Keri'.KFOTHERGILL@ciV ls,

To: "dggigslkl@yshoq,Cg6" <donnievotkt@yehoogg!0>
Cc "Tayloq Jeff" ..JÊÞylg@g!gq[glgg,9rg,
Sent Thu, Aug 8, 2019 at i0:20 AM
Subject FW: BLDR-S769-2018, Z6Z6W 79th st s

Ðonnie,

! contasted Jeff Taylor, copied on lhis email, and requsstêd the current LoDs to be addressed. Mr. Taylor sent m,

Please review and respond accordingfy, if you have any questions do not hesítate Mr. Taylor at 918-s96-7637 or I

Sincerely,

Keri

Kerl Fotherglll I Development Serv¡cea Ualson

Mayor's Office of Economlc Dey€lopment
Ciþ of Tulsa

175 E. 2nd Street. Tulsa, OK741O3

T: 918-576-5527

C:918-694-4196

Ë: kfothergill@citvoftulsa.org

lo.t)

[r;f Gmait

D

o(D

aa--ü
Os
¿.1\r

or
ail

&e,
arl

4¡&
ara

üo
a-
Ol;'
ar¡

t¡t1
ar¡

Gã
aIl}

3a

https://mall.google.com/mail/u/O/?plt=1#inbox/FMfcgxwDqfMMnmBXTJKgLxmkKLrcjBbh
1t1



FW: BLDR-5763¿018,2626 W 79rh st s - mathis.shonteile@gmail.com _ Gmail

3. 90.90.G: Detached Acceesory Buildings

a. Detached accessory buildlngs may be located ln rear setbacks ln RE, R$ and RD disfficts, provlded that:

(1) The building does not exceed one story or 18 feet in height and ¡s not more than 10 feet in height to the top of I

Review Comments: Revise plans to indlcate that the detaehed accessory bulldlng will not exceeci onê story or.t8 i

lY Gmait q Search mail

From: Taylo¡ Jeff
Sent: Thursday, August 8,2019 g:10 AM
To: Fothergill, Keri <KFOlHEBgltt@sLtysftuLæ4rS>
Subject: BLDR-5763-2A18,2626 W 79rh st s

l.Site plan: A site plan is required for this application.

Review Comments: Provlde a sÍte plan showing locatlon of house and any existing structures. Also indicate locati

2.45.030€ RS-2, RS.3, RS4, RS.5 or RM D¡strlcts

ln RS'3 districts, the total aggregate floor area of all detached accæssory buildings and acceesory buildings not er

Review comments: You are proposlng 1600 sq fr of detached acceasory structure floor area. The proposed detach
yol¡r lot. Reduce the size of your proposed detached ãccêssory struc{ure to be less than 806 sq ft of total floor are

D

aa¡a ¡¡
-..t3

oO

$:
A,C
tra

/DCr
ara

r¡æ
a.¡

aú
ara

rst'
art)

t¡{"?
ara

/$t'
a-
aa

Mathis, Helen S.

to me

From: Taylor, Jeff .JS'Iaylg@çify9ÍglCætg'

/o.n
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/O1?pli='l#inboxlFMfcgxwDqfMMnmBXTjKgLxmkKtrcjBbh 1t1



BLDR-5763-2018
Pole Barn
2626 W. 79th St

W 4

.&t'

..'

,t
1.,
g:

-#
,,FË-

:0,"9'

f3:t
,{ff""

0 ç



POLE BARN DRAWINGS

Donníe Yolkl
2626 W 79th St S

Tulsø, OK
App Nø ßLDR-00 5 763-2 01 I

By

Snowden Engíngeríng, Inc.
CA# 313 Exp 6/30/19

l0.lL



lr -ô¡

z
t,

3e
ãç

POLE LAYi]trT'

fersml Usq tõ¡ro sg. f¡"

Ëavè I

l,- ¿* 1e'

z.
t

-a>e lZ
Eave z

- Eq*lEÈo
Maestrd

ri)
sls
3
z.
q*

"\|
*r
th

t
I 7 10 tlz,'

7 101n!

t!
Ê
õ

et9+3G!ið

q
e
b

I
illr

q¿"tE€

a
I(¡

¡*-

9E

b

s_
I
4

o
!t
cr
l'

SD
I

qt
t-î-

õ,

${
g
t¡
G

(Ð

5
à

710tt" t @a

o

-¡

7t0

.l
i
I

I
I
I
I

562

+

'f?5f
wrÞt

Ëç
ËÈ¡

s3
l-Þ
¡¡ 

=f

{lô
9x
Èi õ

ùl¡úâd Crank
ES{FAÈ Numk 1&s
B?$20t8

39 9.



Date Sheet No. j,- of(*

Job

STI\|C'WE EN ENG¡INEEFIIIVG¡ Il\¡E.
STRUCTURALCONSULMNTS 9181252.4557
8128EAST63RD TULSA, ORLA74133

Location M'qty ';6¡rr*ø t#. ^t *f,¡,'.j t

Iluuo -

W-

tg}v du u*,r dF ["L îq '!¡1t **]l
-"V LtXr,* æ ûrlþLr-. bx-{?,ftv% t% fu-oi ^ør
akv¿4-rua w+n r/'"tütL TyLtg.gs þr{- r*&.*#
ItrlÐ L|-WL{- üMq eW lt4 YÉW fuWw¡,* yUÞrW
ü"VWP*&" ëf:ttWø¿-@ Ía fl?,llØ Chft tW t4'"YAø*\Wr.U#, 

"b 4 - vp pør ¿ær,,r"f ,

*,Ãà. Aç*iÅ P e¡+ry W4¡ T{Wg
4 WQ,

*.þ
t-"

þa "ft" t-r ,/*

þ¿* Ç-/G

rc.1$

rJq

,,r 
¿

rlqn"\! ø
$



Date

Job

Sheet No of

Location

E'NCII'VEIEN ENG¡TI\IEEFIII\IG¡ INC.
STRUCTURALCONSULTANTS 918/252.4557
8128EAST63RD TULSA,OKLA 74133

l**o çfa{'{È(-¿¿ Ë' i

'lÅJtÇ 1@a*.* '41øø* ffi*È.1 * Zol t - Øpz1- AXqW,E I
1lwvl"- l*ø* î *Lt-- v*À yat;r,îtr)Ç ç þÊw ,W*)å 

r*r
trmnw Lme (q, ry 

*tt ç+e furl.Ð fr%o,ú {**, {,L

lÅwtr; lø¡r* fruiø* I ü6 fr*"q
V*Ftæ*¡taW ç,
& tr,': = Û,tú
q 6- ån*,p*nt t*wap 4 s*¡¡r:¿*á" * l& ,& gof

WWffi #pp:u* ' ¡'f*t- ¡&PË¿r.*r)ß"r-& - ådrrun ##&{N4¡*

/0,ry



lo.)o



LL"i
t4t

€¡NCIWE EIV E:NGTINEEFIING¡ INE,
STFUCTURALCONSULTANTS WEE52-4557
8128 EAST6SHD TULSA, OKLA7413f]

Date Sheet No. +n
t"{ of

Job

Locatíon

??rftÞ w@D TWæ, Þf eTtlçFS
Mrtr{ê*p& N

V|'þ *Ir!,úuxur* Þ.Ë " e,rl tJ¡r--d.rx¡ssorep-c

ti. "

l^n

?*nçu [ætt* (aç e$"Eø_

wl &lu vw #¡ff'l*afftw YÐ wtÅtL
4 âfW, * Me&)qq %ûttq¡þÊffi
4 qvw \$f w ll" Þü,\

\r-

N
ì.¡

l,dl Ë",r.,ù.

Fro& FA.FæI
rlta

Ë #*{*lonl
"/ 

@"-

\=
I l{u

I
t li

xl t5

lo.U



Date f̂fi LJ.fSheet No.

Job

Location {¿ l%v

SI\ICIWEIEN EN G¡IÑIEEFIII\IG¡ INC.
STRUCTURALCONSULTANTS 9'18Æ52-4537

8128EAST63RD TULSA,TKLA 74133

lo.))



GABLE1 CROSS SECTION

ËifJ¡t* r: cHARcoÀL PÀNEL Loc pt-us ze srEEL

CIIARCOAL FÄsCIA 10 FT2 IN

PURLINS: 2 X 6 SOUTHERN yErtOW PINE FASIENEDLAYJNG FLAI

CoRNER posrs: TRFÁTED SOUTHERN yELLoW prNE 6

IÌfiERMEDIATE Pc}sTs: TREÀTED S0UîHERI,¡ YETIowPIN€ 6 X 6 SPACTNG 8 FT O.C.
ÞfiERIOR CARRTER: SOUTHERN \|ELLOW PINE 2 X t0I'WERIOR CARRIER: SOUTHERN YELLOW PiIiE-;; iöÞCTERIoR WATI.GIKTS: solrrnrru,I YELLow PINE 2 X

WAII LAìER 1: AL¿M0 WHITE PANËL Loc PuJS ?9STEËL PANEL

gl.El|?l-l-gRr BoARD: TREATED sout-Ft ERNYELI.OWPINE 2X6

lffi ".ut*r * rN. BELoWTHE rop oF sKrRr

ffirmj *nrNs s x¡/4 rN. BELow rHEroP oF

l,Ë'gjffi Ëii'#m,)ff :);"***
Ëüi..Sii'åiitr¡iffii
TOTALTRU5S LOADtrue = 2715.r.

RËêffiä,#ä, jirvureäjnen,,

t
I

-t\*
Él- ¿

s
_t
Sr

24ln-

v
1-
24in.

v
1-
24 in.

{/

1*
24in.

v

156 911€

11fi6 yElr-gR Frf\rrsHED FLO0R Hî. wrLL BE 1 v,l tn.BE|OWTHE TOP OFTHE SKIRT BOARD
4_IN. coNcRE-rE Floon rysÀucruR.Al srnÊNcTlr _3500 P.S.L
UNDISruRBED SOIL OR COMPACTED S¡qND FILLBÂCKFTLL 18 IN, HOLE WITI{ SAND/GRA\E. ETLL &,COMPACT

HliHi [ff 
*orrNc: Mrrì¡rMUM oF 2s00 p.s,r..+4 ln.

I ¡n.

9
tJ
iÈ

MichaelCrank

F:^tnt" Number: 16485 36129t2018 ffiant
NIT:

lnf *r 4w* þ.r¡.r,+ ,

i+ ll,ån *äLÐå*t

T*fr er Çþip-fl (fuÞ¡r,.#"

3/16 in-

\\

tl
146 1/16 in.

18 in

26 3lt6

\þ



¡<>\
erÞTE

Èdf¡esrrq¡u.¡!.

Wa! qrt
2x6

Sotrth€fir
Yellow plne

Sldrt Eoanf
2x6

Treahd
SouttËrn

YCIM Þlnê

EAST SIDE.GABLE SIDE 1 WALL GXRT VIEUT nfrffiîo
ãtrr¡Ue Sqtk¡ÈeÞÉe!æ¡qib

N

ñ

N

N

ri
N

I

P¡er FootiE
8x

SdrU Beg¡n

w l¿Vl

Michael Crank
Eslimate Number: 16185
6t29t201S

Ewv4rroç
]ñ¿w1

2
:

\->
-ç-

"ü

g çoe,êa. Fü&l
WÞ. *åJ r.¿,r:
ClÐtøe. e t^ryãe¡4
*¡fP¿{-'-.1æ|tr

+{úil
æ

¡f4e

d.n^¡æo
RJI,¿
Glr>eh

tþ
/'i

bÅ

40'

i

j
I
i
i
¡
I
I
I

i.i
T

{

114 t/trh.
1?0!r

"*ff
n

{
eru

V+

A\ l5



3l'16 in.

!'l

\\

I
ß

14ô 1fi6 in.

2ô:3ft6

\þ

GABLEÍ CROSS SHCTION

ffi*vm 1: CHARCOÀL PÂNEL LOC PLUS 29 srEEL

CHARCOAL FÀSCIA 10 FT 2 IN

PURLINS: 2 x 6 S0uTHERIIü YEttow PINE F;ASTENED
LAYJNG FIAT

å'
-J\*

Ë¡-r

REEOMMENEIÂT{oNs

INIERIOR FINISHED FLOORHT. BE I v,f ln.BELOW TIIE TOP OFTHE SKIRT
4IN. COIUÇRETË FLOOR STRENGT}I -3500 P.S.I.
UNDTSruRBEB SO¡L OR SAND FILL

;:RNER 
posrs: ITEATEÐ S0UTHERF{ yELLow prNE 6

I¡ITERI"IEDIATE poSTS: TREATED S0UTHERL| yEtIOW
PIN€ 6 ;X 6 SPACIIIG S FTO.C.
EXIERIUR CARRTÊR: SOUTIiËRN tELLoW plNE 2 X toIMTERI{)R CARRIER SOUTHERN YEII-OV, ÈiG;;ö
6ÐçTEPJOR 

WÁJL C;IKIS: SOUTHERN yzuow PINE 2 x
W.ALI- tA.fER 1: ALAMO WHIIe PANEL LOC PLIJS ?9STEEL PANEL

,EfiERIOR_S](IRT ETOARD: TREATED SDt II|EIìNYELTOW PINE 2X6

SIDING EEGINS 4 ÌiN. Be¡gq¡ ¡¡E.¡pp oF SKIRTBOARD

ffiru:ffiJ 
rrrrNs s u4 rf\¡. BELGwTHÊrop oF

s
¡

Fr

l5ô'91{6

44 ln.

241n.

{/

1--
24in.

{/
1--
24 in.

\y

1-*
24 in.

v
,\e\ 1 1/16

BACKFILL

COMPACT
1S ri\¡, HCÍ.-E ìiffrH RI.L&

CONCRETE PIER FOÛTTNG:
STRENGTTI MT-r

(lF:!500 P.s,I.

I in.

:-
MichaelCrank
Estimate Number: 164S5
6t29tzaß z ffitlail \oP ør lubr, F.¿åv ,

l¿e liå 
n 

,* rJ*u.l
-þ{" ærr ,äiÉiÈ{. 

{gs¡Þ¡îr:"

A NON-SIANDÀRD

v2 rN.)

KEl{ÌP{

ô)
ùÀ N?13



/0. àb



lo 11



fo.)S



Io rt



Feet
250 500 BOA-22776 Note: Gnph¡c overlays may not precìsely

align w¡lh physical features on the ground.

Aer¡al Photo Dale: February 2018
0

Subject
Tract

18-12 10

/o .?o



Feet
50 100

BOA-22776 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely
al¡gn w¡th phys¡cal îætures on the grcund.

Aerial Photo Date: February 2018
0

Subject
Tract

18-12 10

/o.l I



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

t0.3L



OL PU

RS-2 PU 2C

S cs

PU A
(t, 1-B

(tt

PUD.642

PUD.

uD-351

L
SUBJECT TRACT

-2 -3

400
Feet
2000 BOA-22777

ll,l19-1 3 29



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9329
CZM:47
CD: I
HEARING DATE: 1111212019 1:00 PM

Case Number: BOA-22777

APPLICANT: Todd Shust

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance of the 35 foot front street setback in the RS-1 district. (Section 5-
030, Table 5-3)

LOCATION = 4424 S GARY AV E ZONED: RS-1

PRESENT USE: Residential TRACT SIZE: 2456734 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: PT LT 1 BEG 1505 NEC LT 1 TH 576.49 CRV RT59.28 W183.38 N135
E191.20 BLK 5, VILLA GROVE PARK

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:

Subject property: None

Surrounding Properties :

Elc,A-22642; On 05.28.2019 the Board approved a Variance to reduce the minimum lot-width
requirement for lot 1 and a Variance of the street setback requirement (TableS-3), subject to
conceptual plan 6.23 of the agenda packet. Property located 4444 South Gary Avenue East.

BrC,A-21765; On 08.26.2014 the Board approved a Variance to reduce the minimum lot-width 100
feet to 85 feet and a Variance to reduce the front yard setback from 35 feet to 30 feet, subject to
conceptual site plan 7.1'l with the exception that the 25 foot building line is only approved at a 30 foot
setback. Property located 4444 South Gary Avenue East.

BOA-04013; On 02.13.1963 the Board approved a Variance of the front building line from 35 feet to
30 feet from the front property line and a Variance of side building line from 15 feet to 10 feet from the
sideline of the lot in a U-1-A District. Property located on the West 100 feet of the East 291.2 feet of
the North 150 feet of Lot 1, Block 5, Villa Grove Park Addition.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Existing Neighborhood" and an "Area of Stability".

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

l(,2
REVTSED t 0/291201 9



The Areas of Stability include approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality

of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located South of the SWc of E. 44th St
S. and S. Gary Ave inside an RS-1 zoned subdivision.

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting a variance of the 35 foot front street setback in the
RS-1 district. (Section 5-030, Table 5-3)

Ren¡lations I nr I ns-r I ns-z I as-r I ns-¿ I ns-s I no I nr Inn¡ Inr"r-r I nu-zlnu-rlnn¡¡r
Min. Buildins setbärks (fr.)

35 35 3535 35 35 35 35 3535 35 35
20 25 10 25 25 to 2535 Itgt 30 25 20

Street
Arterialor service rd.
Other streeE

STATEMENT
rest of the property is in a flood plain and on a big hill

SAMPLE MOTION:

Move to
(Section 5-030, Table 5-3)

. Finding the hardship(s) to be

o Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet

35
25

HARDSHIP: Potential Building Site location is the only logical place to build. The

(approve/deny) a Variance of the 35 foot front street setback in the RS-1 district.

Subject to the following conditions

ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subiect property
would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literat enforcement of the subject zoning code provisionrs /ot necessary to achieve the
p rovi sion's i nte nded p u rpose ;

c. That the conditions teading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subiect
property and not appticabte, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alteged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed
by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that witt afford relief; /, l

a

REVISEDl l¡l2019



f. That the varíance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, sprft and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

rl.Ll
REV|SED10i29/20'19



Fdcing North on Gdry Avenue

t{-

1ßli281281Ð 8gr:Ð2

lt 5

Føcing South on Gory Avenue



.i,

Subjed Property

btl



22642-TEP -TirnTenal FILI COPT
Açtion Raq,+¡estod:
Variance to reduce the minimum lot-w[dth requirement; Variance of the street
setback requirement (Table 5-3). LOCATION: 4444 South Gary Avenue East
(cD e)

Presentation:
Tim Terral, Tulsa Engineering & Planning Associates, 9820 East 4lstStreet, Suite 102,

Tulsa, OK; stated this request is basically a redo to a Board actíon that was approved in
August, 2014. The only thing that is not exactly the same is the front yard setback
request. The original applicatíon requested 25 feet and 30 feet was approved, and

today the request is for the 25-foot front yard setback. The only reason he is here today
is because the original Variances that were approved have expired; he found that out
when he went to the City for a lot line adjustment.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Terral to explain to the Board how this has changed. Mr.
Terral stated that it really hasn't changed; what has changed is the front setback on
both lots were approved at 30 feet in the original application and this application
requests 25 feet.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Terral about the lot width. Mr. Terral stated the lot width
was requested at 85 feet; Lot 1 is 88 feet and Lot 2 is 105 feet.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Terral to explain how the 25-foot building line will match up
with the houses to the north and south and the houses across the street. Mr, Terral
stated there are several lots in the area that are 2S-foot setback and there are some
that are 30 feet as well.

lnteJested Parties:
Shanna Marlow, 4424 South Gary Avenue, Tulsa, OK; stated she lives directly to the
north of the subject property. Ms. Marlow stated that several of the neighbors have
presented e-mail in opposition to this request. She understands there will be

development on the subject property, but the neíghbors would like it to be congruent
with everything else in the neighborhood. The residents feel that putting any kind of
structure too close to the street, because of the curvature of Gary Avenue it makes
houses appear even closer to the street, and ít would be a very short distance for a car
to back out of that becoming a hazard to pedestríans. Other newly built homes in the
neighborhood have been in line with the setback, so the neighbors feel there is no
hardship. The subject lot is over 370 feet deep and most of the houses in the
neighborhood are not over 9,000 square feet. There is plenty of opportunity to buÍld a
substantially sized house on the subject property without it being that close to the street.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Ulmer if the prior relief did these same two things. Ms.

Ulmer answered affirmatively; except for the front street setback they requested in 2014
a 25-foot setback and the Board approved 30 feet.

05t28t20t9-r229 (t0)

ll.-1



fuA- eDüqå,
Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Marlow if she knew how close her house sits to the

building line. Ms. Marlow stated that is probably more than 35 feet because her house

sits baõk quite a way. l.¡ls. Marlow stated there is new construction across the street
and that house is well within tl¡at setback also.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Marlow if she had as much an issue with the subject
property becoming two lots as opposed to how close the houses are built to the street'

Ms. wlarlow stated that it will be very tight to have two houses on the subject two lots

with any sort of room in between them. Moving the houses closer to the street is just an

added issue of trying to put two houses in the subject space; the character of the

neighborhood is already established, and the houses are just not that close together.

Rèbuttál:
T¡m Terral came forward and stated that originally there was a request for 25 feet so

that is what he was rêquested to ask for again. Mr. Terral stated that his client could

live with 30 feet, but there are defìnitely houses on the street that have 30-foot and 25-

foot setbacks. Mr. Terral stated that in regard to the bulk and area requirements the

subject property, the northern lot, should be fine in terms of the separation of houses.

Comments ald Questigns:
asworriedaboutthelotwidthbecausethehousestothe

south and across the street the houses are close together, and she sees others that are

not as eiose together. There is still the flood plain issue that restricts building. !n regard

tô thè setback ihe wsuld take issue witlr it if the setback were less than 25 feet.

Ms. Radney stated that with the flood plain issues the five feet will make a big difference

to a homeówner in terms of what they would be able to do with the back yard. Ms.

Radney stated she does not have a problem with the 25-foot setback, but she also

would not oppose the 30-foot setback.

Mr. Van De Wiele stated that there is a large portion of this huge iot that is unbuiidabie
because of the flood plain and the storm sewer easements. Mr. Van De Wieþ stated

that he would re-approve the same thing that was approved and has expired for a lack

of use, but he does know if he would go to 25 feet. Mr. Van De Wiele stated that he

would approve the width for the lot split purpose, and he would re-approve a 30-foot

setback.

B.oard Action:
On TION of BACK, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Back, Radney, Ross,,Van De Wiele

"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Bond absent) to APPROVE the request for a

Vãriance to reduce the minimum lot-width requirement for Lot 1; Variance of the street

sefOact< requirement (Table 5-3), subject to conceptual plan 6.23 of the agenda packet.

The Board has found the hardship to be the existing 100-year flood plain taking up

approximalely 213 of the lot, also, the 15" sanitary sewer easement that runs north/south

anä tf,e saníiary sewer easement that runs east/west, and the large storm sewer that

0s/28/2019-r22e (1t)

,l.E

ilLt tffiï



fu'Å*á],ebqr FlLt SBPT
runs across the back end of the property that is part of the City of Tulsa's storm sewer
system. The Variance is being approved at 3O-foot building line not 2S-foot building
line. The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have
been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the
subject property woutd result in unnecessary hardships ol'practical difficulties for
the propedy owner, as _distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict
letter of the regulations were carried out;
b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary
to achieve the provision's intended purpose;
c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to
the subject property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the
same zoning classification,
d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or
self-imposed by the current propeñy owner;
e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;
f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the
neíghborhood in which the subject property is located, nor substantially or
permanently impair use or development of adjacent property; and
g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the

þublic good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of thís zoning code or the
comprehensive plan; for the following property:

PT LTS 1&,2 BEG, I04.65 E. OF SWC LT 2 N 185 17 E I49 PARL TO N. L. LT 1 S
203.77 WLY 149 TO Bc LESS S 20 ST BLK 5; PT LTS 2 BG SWC TH Nl72 1 E1a4
65 PARL TO N. L. LT I S185 17 WLY TO BEG P¡-US R OF W ON S TO GART AV
BLK 5; PRT LTS 1 &2 BEG SECR LT 2 TH NWl0f .95 N20{.67 E152 SW223.66 POB
LESS S30 THEREOF BLK 5, VILLA GROVE PARK, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County,
State of Oklahorna

22644-M. Scott Phlsnz

ActiollFsouested;
Var'tañct io reOuce the rear setback requirement in an RS-1 District (Section

5.030-A). LOGATION: 4636 South Wheeling Avenue East (CD 9)

Presentation:
S¿õtt Þtrlèñ2, Architect, 34A2 South Peoria Avenue, Tulsa, OK; stated the homeowner
is seeking to come into the rear setback line by six feet to allow for the addition of
livable space and a detached garage. There are very large mature trees that keep the
homeowner from belng able to position the garage to engage into the existing house.

The rear property line is 25 feet and what is being proposed is six feet into the building
line. There is no ability to come to the front of the house for the addition because of

where the front building line is located.

05128/2|t9-122e (12)

n1



local restaurants for use and consumption in those restaurants; for the following
property:

s253.84 E515 Nlz SE NE LESS E50 THEREOF FOR ST SEC 6 19 l4 2.7IACS, CITY
oF TULSA, TULSA COUNü STATE OF OKLAHOMA

21765-Tim Terral
qt{}lltf
i,r:i,"i ä

Action Requested:
Variance to reduce the minimum lot width from 100 feet to 85 feet; VarÍance to
reduce the front yard setback from 35 feet to 25 feet (Section 403.4). LOCATION:
4444 South Gary Avenue (CD 9)

Presentation:
T¡m Terïal, Tulsa Engineering and Planning Associates, 9820 East 41tt Street, Suite
#102, Tulsa, OK; stated the subject site has a signifícant amount of flood plain on the
western part. There a large storm sewer easement and a sanitary sewer easement on
the back half. Ultimately there will be a lot split on the subject property. lf the site is
split down the middle it will be a couple of feet shy of the minimum lot width. There are
a number of lots in the area that are less than 100 feet in lot width. There is a
precedent across the street at 4455 South Gary, BOA-19467, whích was heard in 24Q2.
At that time the lot width was reduced to 78 feet. The request for the reduction of the
setback is because of the same issues of the flood plain. The lots in the surrounding
area vary in how far back they sit off the road. There are some that are 25, 30, 35 feet
and some more than that. Mr. Terral stated that he has received calls from some
interested parties and he has spoke with them and they seem comfortable with the
proposal. The house was demolished because it was not in good shape. With a lot
split there can be two new homes in turn increasing the value of the subject lot.

Mr'. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Terra! about the setbacks for the couple of houses to the
north and the couple of houses to the south. Mr. Terral stated the setbacks for those
houses are 25 feet and 35 feet. Mr. Terral pointed out several houses with varyíng
setbacks from the aerial map displayed on the overhêad projector.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Terral about the 85 foot lot width. Mr. Terral stated the 85
feet lot width is an average width. lf it were not for the flood plain the lot width would
possible average 98 feet. Mr. Van De Wiele and Mr. Terral discussed the lot widths of
several houses in the area that are on the aerial map displayed on the overhead
projector.

lntergsted Parties:
Mark Capron, 4445 South Gary Avenue, Tulsa, OK; stated he lives across the street
and down a couple of houses. His house is the case that was granted the same
exception in 2A02. There were serious criminal issues with the subject house before it
was razed so he is looking forward to the possibility of developing the subject lot. The

o8/2612814-t123 (to)

,1.8

r ll". fl



å ii. ij {: i'ui' i'
subdivision was platted before the war, World War ll, and there are a lot of
inconsistencies throughout the neighborhood. The area was subdivided into one acre
lots with small homes, and the platted lot lines from the 1930s or 1940s are lot different
than they are now because the area has been diced up. He thinks that is something
that should be taken under consideration. The neíghbors have been concerned over
how the lot was divided and that it may never be developed, so today's proposal would
seem beneficial. ln regards to the setback, because of the flood plain, the request
makes sense to him and he does not have a problem with the front setback. Mr.
Capron stated he is here representing himself as the homeowner and not as a

representative of his company.

Mark eastell, 4462 -South Gary Avenue, Tulsa, OK; statecl the lot he resides on is also
partially ín the flood plain. Hjs primary concern is that similar action was taken in the
neighborhood sometime in the last year, and it looks to him as if it would very difficult to
place a second home on the adjacent lot. He is concerned about the proximity to the
street because his home and several others have a larger setback. He is concerned
about the lots that have been split and whether or not the lots are being divided up into
too smallfashion.

Mr. Henke stated the neighborhood is zoned RS-1, not RE. The neighbors could get
together and have the neighborhood rezoned if they would like to do that.

Rebuttql;
Mr. Terral came forward and stated that if the 35 feet is too tight could a compromise be
met at 30 feet? He wculd be willing to meet the 3CI foot setback.

Commenb arld Questions:
None.

Board Actio_n:
On MOTION of VAN DE WIELE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Henke, Tidwell, Van De Wiele,
White "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Snyder absent) to APPROVE the request for a
Variance to reduce the minimum lot width from 100 feet to 85 feet; Variance to reduce
the front yard setback from 35 feet to 30 feet (Section 403.4), subject to conceptual site
plan 7.11 with the exception that the 25 foot building line is only approved at a 30 foot
setback. The Board has found that the property in question made up of these three lots,
as shown in the Board's agenda packet, have a unique shape, and certainly a

significant change ín the terrain. The lots are significantly covered by both flood plain
issues as well as various storm sewer easements impacting the buildable area on the
lot or the resulting lots. Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or
circumstances, which are peculiar to the land, structure or building involved, the literal
enforcement of the terms of the Code would result in unnecessary hardship; that such
extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances do not apply generally to other
property in the same use distríct; and that the variances to be granted will not cause
substantial detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the
Code, or the Comprehensive Plan; for the following property:

08126t2014-t 123 (11)

,1,1



i ì:ri

ir*
,, i: ìJ l:
i I L ' 

j- 
'

ir: i:,iì,i
l,¡' lr { ¡

6oA - &nlos
PRT LTS 1&2 BEG SECR LT 2TH NWIOI.95 N2O1 ,67 8752 SW223.66 POB LESS
s30 THEREOF BLK 5, VILLA cRovE PARK; PT LTs 1 & 2 BEc. 104. 65 E. oF
SWC LT2 N I85 17 E 149 PARL TO N. L. LT I S 203.77 WLY 149 TO BG LESS S 20
ST BLK 5; PT LTS 2 BG SWc TH Nl72 1 El04 65 PARL TO N. L. LT I S18s tz WLY
TO BEG PLUS R OF W ON S TO GART AV BLK 5, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA
COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

21766-Wallace Enqineerinq - Jim Beach

Action Re-quested:
Variance to reduce the lot wídth from 60 feet to 56 feet in an RS-3 District; Variance
to reduce the required setback from an Urban Arterial from 85 feet to 60 feet from
the centerline (Section 403, Table 3). LOCATION: 24A7 East 20th Street (CD 4)

Presentation:
Jim Beach, Wallace Engineering, 200 East Brady Street, Tulsa, OK; before startÍng his
presentation Mr. Beach pointed out to the Board that under "Staff Comments" in the
second paragraph it states the client wants to buíld two new residential units on each of
the two lots that are trying to be created, and there will only be two units total or one for
each lot. ln regards to the lot width Variance, the subdivision of this property on the
east side of Lewis, vírtually every lot in the area is the same size and shape. All the lots
are 56 feet wide. The two lots that are before the Board today are 47 feet and 65 feet
currently containing one resídence. He does not how this came about but they were
originally platted at 56 feet, so this would restore them back to the 56 feet. His client's
goal is to raze the exísting single family home and build two houses, one on each lot. ln
regards to the second Variance request, Lewis Avenue is designated an urban arterial
with a minimum right-of-way of 70 feet. Currently the east half of Lewis is 50 feet as if it
were a secondary arterial. The right-of-way is already wider than normal which is
partially squeezing the subjeet lots down. By allowing the setback at 60 feet it would
allow a líttle more room to utilize the full 56 foot width. Mr. Beach stated that he had
taken Google map measurements on a house to the north of the subject lot and there is
a garage on that house that is approximately two feet into the existing right-of-way. A
house to the south of the subject lot ís even closer to Lewis than the house to the north
of the subject lot.

lntef"estg4 Pgrtieq:
There were no Ínterested parties present.

Gomments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of WHITE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Henke, Tídwell, Van De Wiele, White
"aye"i r'ìo "nays"; no "abstentions"; Snyder absent) to APPROVE the request for a

08126/2\r4-n23 (12)

I l, lo



16i

Case No. 4013 l.lalker B. Allen, Jr. requesË for a variance of the front
...j,Ialker B. Allen, JE. building line from 35 feec to 30 feet from Ehe front pro'

Part of Lot t, Block 5,perty line; and request a variance of side buiLding line
Villa Grove Park from 15 feec Eo 10 feeÈ from the side line of rhe lot in

a U-l-A DisÈricc on The l,lest 100 feet of the East 29L.2
feet of the North 150 feet of Lot l, Block 5, Villa
Grove Park Addition. There appeared Mr. Irralker B. Allen,
Jr.

MOVEÐ by Avery (Subletc) that this appllcation be grante<
AII rnembers voting yea. Carried.

Case No, 4OL4 L"
Ì.tingo Assembly of God
Part of Section
L2-20-L3

The Nortb 460 feec of the E|, Eb, Eh, I{tIà, NEà, NEà, of
Secti.on 13, Township 20 North, Range *3 gasc, lulsa
County, State of Oklahoma.

MOVED by Avery (Shaull) That this maËËer be set down for
a public hearing.
All members voting yea. Carrled.

II

Case No. 4015'
Marshall Nash
Lot 7, BLock 18,
8ellaire Acres
Second Addition

i
Case No. 40L6{
Hanrey Lathram
LoËs 7 & 8, Block l,
36th Sereet Suburb

Case No. 40L7
Ida Sanders

MOVED by Avery (Shaull) that Èhe request for the exten-
sion to the frone of the presenc buÍlding be approved;
but, the request for a second sËory be denied.
All members voÊing yea. CarrÍed.

Ida Sanders request for pennission to operåte a home
beauty shop in a U-?-B ÐisËrict on Lot 10, Block 13,
Overlook Park Addítf.on.LoË 10, Block 13,

-- OverLook Park

?he lfíngo Assembly of God Chureh request for permission
Èo extend presenE church and use adjoinlng property for
church purposes on the following described proþerty.

Marshall Nash request for a modificaËÍon of side yard
requirements from 5 feet Ëo t,75 feeË in a U-l-C Dlstrlcl
on l.ot 7, BlocklS, Bellaire Acres Second AddicÍon.

MOVÊD by Avery (Shaull) that this appLicaEíon be approve,
A1L members vocing yea. Carrled.

Harvey Lathram request for permission to erecÈ an addi-
tion and a second sÊotT Ëo exisÈing buildlng Ëo be used
for residential purposes in a U-3-D Disrrict on Lots 7

and 8, Block 1, Thirty-sixth Street Suburb AdditÍon.
There appeared Mrs. Harvey Lathram.

ll.t¡



NSGIS?EñøD LAND SI/P'Ir'¡'YONS IN,SPECflON
PI,AT AND CENTIFICATE FOR MORTGAGE

LOAN PURPOSE

COLLINS i"AND SURVEYING, INC
3340 ï. 151st ST. S, - P.O. Box 250

KIEFER, OK, 74041

oFrIiE (918)3A1-9400 FAX (e18)3¿1-9404

Tulsa Abstract-
Customer.and Title Companv

Plat, Noi

J.O. NO.: 18-1,1-117

Borrower: vûaIlis Leland Albert ,fr
314630

12'tO

B/L=Butldl¡g llûe
U/E-uuUty Esbt.
F/E=F€ÂC6 E;mt.

oBll-out Butldi¡g ¡J¡€
Slt/E=Sid€wâL EÊmt,
R/ï=BlSht ol fay 4 *o*r"

D/E=Drajnage Esht.
B/E=Bürt6d Tel6. & Elsc. Cabl€
S/E=S6dcê Entranc€

KS
t0ulNs

SUB.]ECT PROPERTY L]ES W]THTN FLOOD ZONE ''UNSHADED X'' AN AREA OF M]NIMAL
FLOOD HAZARD AS SHOWN ON FTRM MAP#405381 0352L/ DATED I0/16/2012.

SUBJECT PROPERTY LIES WITHIN FLOOD ZONE "SHADED X'' AREAS BETWEEN L]MITS
OF THE 100-YEÀR FLOOD AND 500-YEAR FLOOD; OR CERTAIN AREAS SUBJECT TO
THE iOO-YEAR T'T,OOOTUC WITH AVERAGE DEPTHS LESS THAN ONE (1) FOOT OR
WHERE THE CONTR]BUTTNG DRAINAGE AREA TS LESS THAN ONE SQUARE MILE; OR
AREAS PROTECTED BY LEVEES FROM THE BASE FLOOD AS SHOI/ÍN ON FTRM
MAp#40s381" 0352L, DATED I0/L6/201,2.

The followlng documents dÕ not apply to
or affect subject property,'

Note; Dwelfing
encroaches -LU' u/L

Bk.
560
727 I
1,251,
1440
r'122
2404

Pq.
559
4'15
636
399
t29
280

I.4t+/- as shown
bË,

The followi-
blanket
documents
apply to and
affect
subj ect
property ¡
however, no
visible line
interfere
with existi

SEE ATTACHED T,EGAL DESCRTPTION

Property address: 4424 Sout.h Gary Avenue, Tulsa, Oklahoma

SURVEYORS STATEMENT \

COUINS I,AND SURVEIY-INS NC,. N OKLAHOIÁA CORPORÀI'ION, AND TI{E IJNDENSICNED REGISTERED PROITSSIONÁL

lN SURVÛYOR DO ¡TEREBY STÀ1E THAT IN OUR PROFESS¡ONÄL OPIMON, THE âBOVE INSPECT¡ON PfÀT SHOVS TIIE DTIEUING

AS rcCÀTED ON THE PREUISES DESCRBÐ, THAT IT IS EMELY lrlTHIN THE DESCRIBDD TRÀCT BOI'IMåAES M THERE ARE

No ENCNOACHUEI]ITS TI¡EREON BY VIS¡BI.E PERUANENT ¡UPBOVSMENTS, UI(CEPT ÁS INDICÀIED: THAT THE ÄBOYE INSPECI'TON PLÁT

SI¡OIIS AI.L RECORDED PLÀT EA¡IEUENTS ¡ND OTHEß SUCH EASJEUENTS IHICH HÀVE BEEN DISCLOSED BY À CUNRENT ITITÆ

OP¡MON OR BY COI¡UIÍI¡ENT ¡OR II,II.E TNSURÄNCE ÂND COPIES THEREO¡. PROVIDED TO US; THAT TI{IS INSPECTION PLÄT TÀS
pREpÀaED FOR IDENI'IFICATTON ONLY I'OR 'lT{E ì¡oRTGACEE ÂND I3 NoT A I,AND 0R BoUND.A¡Y UNE SURVEY, fiIÀT N0 PRoFERTY

COENERS ïENE SET. AND IS NOT TO BE USED OR RELND UPON. FOR THE ESÍÀ¡ilSHUENT OF ¡ NCE, B¡'Û,DING. OR OTHER

NÍPAOVEMENTS, T¡IAT UNDERCROUND UNLInÉS TDBE NOT Í'TELD LOCÀTED ND THENEFORE ANE NOT SHOVN ON THTS INSPECTION

PLÀT IINLESS SPECIFTCAIIY REQUESIED BY'I'HE CI,IDNT; THÁT ÎHIS INSPEffiIoN PIÀÎ fAS PREPARED SomLY FOR'I'IIE CIJENT

ilsTED reREoN ND mY NoT BE USED TOR N SUBSEQUENT ION CIOSING, MMNCE. OB OTHER TNSÀCTIONi AND THÀT
NO RESPONSEffi OR ruìffiS NSUT¡ED ¡¡EREÍN OR MREBY TO TM PRÉSENT OR ¡'UTURE I,AND OMER OF OCCMANT.

I
CIs\
i<

P

+ì.À
ñÀ

BIJRBD SERVICE CAALE LOCATIONS ÆE ÂPPÊOXIUÀTE, cÀr oI@ BEFoRE DIccINc 1-(800)-632-8643¿1 á,þ/-.,,-'-
ïm{ESS MY IIÂND AND SEÀI THIS DAfEr

FINAL; 12/2I/2018
K.S. COLL]NS
OKLAHOMA REGISTERED
IÁND SURVEYOR NO. 12õ9

E)@IRES:
ffi

I Sty
Stn/Frmo_

R

B/L

on di rt
Frm shed

L<)GÀ.TIøI"I *F åRÞ
oÀRAcÊ .aÞDt-il
ßE:€,l-.tï A.-l

It

/l,t 2



$^
,

J,_--+y' la,-&t, V rzt-tt'
äFfEH€,iøN%.

+\

ÈxtåTi¡-¡å
t
6 Çæt? €*$rtútÆ

ËËuflñt6 T¿

- 4r ca*úgçaaF

ü4ATCF{ tK¡911r"'¡Ci
OVgl WAæ ga_C,t<l>t(¿
,r.{ \\æ PRAharFJú

I
I

I

i
I

A*
+-- _rl

.- Fu.rtøve- c¡¡ç¡fþJÓ *+

n,

lq¿

lÈ
2.

,b
:l

'V- ed'-n¡ i I

Ftæp, F't-.Â't".{
lþì * ¿r -¿r

æ's/t- T
7
$

ó-
Õ+

T ê* _1
I
I'itl*atl.H

I
i
l

l+!
'--+

ü

vEt"¡T

4E ca¡,J€ 3-ÄÊ wi4x4 w\^/M
â,/EÊ \AFÞ€. Z*F1CIÈß, Ot-i
4tt *-Lz6;1/ cß¡ltjta* n¡-u
ótt (âvPAëTEp Éè3'Ê

i\
s>

*i Ay.? æ éâU}igt ¡it*¡i,¡.ç
äi{ ilÉnlr¡stÊÞ' 2*- w¡t'¡ rßÉ,1'f}.l6
\¡.r/ H-erúHfg 1a pþÀ.f øll ef EFlrNG

vr¡-{YL (åFrl.r€' I *sr.rruø
-¡a ¡4lrra+.f E*ÉTIñJo

çcnËrl.¡ BLEv¡rpX
r/qr ø*;e

7
s
r
:

J
{
2t
Eo
CI
{

s
0I

{
þ
I
úft
ü
Ì
0

a

e
+\

ËAFf alF'Y+rtøH
t/4il Wxt-e riü

CI
a¿s

I

I :l
Þõ4É¡.{slÕT-l

et -ð
e

!l r#-q*
Exlã1rNã

\\



12
Ð

r'N

UNG AN ,.
lN ü 'g A4"4(-

lvl¡ffiil
lrxr*TtÑ{3

-l

.\
r'
2

þ
ñ
:r
çt-{
à

=lt'
-,û

Vz't avr w o¡*t a
wr, sfuûå & wn
Vr.lTT rFl*uL êêNf tl¡nE7l-PL¡.NK

6lÞlN€ 1a ¡,4{:fd/'.i.
EX IÉT I Nã ¿VÊR.z/løtt o.á-?r w/
wAl¡R ßttH*ÎfvÉ
Þ\RRIÞRqtt co+c çt*¿;þ, w/+x4

WwM tvä,ß. vAÊr/ß Èó\RRISÊ.
øN 4T g.gLKT ¿ßANULAß,
FILL dhl ¿lrþ{aàÊTÉc} Þ.ÀËå

=sii

{_,}Ll¡1.
i-i

¿1

{'er rEq¡,fl- RE,IHF
g, 1*tt A,ë.- lt?ttQ
çA. çãßh¡BÊr

ëöt4T {a Þ eea¡r.

TYPI6A.L ËXTË,RI'R.
wALt- €Ë-C,T|4N
ltt n 1t -4tt æ^LÉ^

pwc €I.JFË'T .À.-?
3RÐ 6A-R Õ,A.R,å*CÊ, ÀÐÞITIøN

lt-6tl

--J
\l

lr. ¿¡¡ll

æ

{:'

,

1.ËL.ÂF{O WALLI€ PROPETETY

l(.tr'{



(continued) LM¿Èk latnb* el-4. .4ø_:.

þt¡ q{\ r'l t, U f p rúro,U 1lL{ - 1) s tcr rtLa-tu' 4;ot

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

9121t2019

Jeff S.
Zoning

Taylor
Official

Plans Ëxaminer ll

TEL(916) 596-7637
jstaylor@cityoftr¡lsa.org

Todd Shust
V¡ctory Remodeling

APPLICATION NO: BLDR-042030-2019 (PLEASE REFERENC,ETHIS NUMBERWHEN coNTAcTNe OUR
oFFtcE)
Project Location: 44245 Gary Ave E
Description: Addition

INFORMANON ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWNG CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECTAPPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WTH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETEÐ REVTSEDIADDIT¡ONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED
AT 175 EAST2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 741A3, PHONE (918) 596.9601.
THE C]TY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBM¡T REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBTI'IITTALS FAXED / E/iIIAILÊD TO PI;Á.NS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED,

IMPORTANT INFORMATTON

1. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS [4 SETS rF HEALTH DEPARTMENT REVIEW rS REQUTRED] OF REVTSED
OR AÐDITIONAL PI.ANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WTH CLOUDS AND REVISION
MARKS.

2. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, |NDIAN NATTON COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLÍTAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
(TMAPC) lS AVATLABLE ONLTNE AT WV1/W.|NCOG.ORG OR AT |NCOG OFFICES AT
2W.2¡d ST.,8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918)584-7526.

3. A COPY OF A "RECORD SEARCH'Lllg t x IIS NOT INCLUDED WTH THIS LETTËR. PLEASE
PRESENT THE -RECORD SEARCH'ALONG WTH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARÐ OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF W|LL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR
IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

\i i'e¡1,, ç"
I l.l5



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOWARE FROM THE CIry OF TULSA ZONING CODE ÎITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

IVWI¡,'. C{TYû{TU{- S ¡\-B 04. û&Ë

Application No. BLDR-042030-2019

Note; As provided for in Seo.tion 70.130 you may request the Board of Adiustment to grant a variance from the
terms of the Zoning Code requirements identified in the letter of deficiency below. Please direct all questions

conceming variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative official decision, Master Plan

Developments Districts (MPD), Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned distric'ts' zoning changes,

platting, lot splits, lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape and screening plans and all questions

regarding ¡BOA) or (TMAPC) application forms and feeE to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt ls your
responsibility to submit to our offices documentation of any appeal decisions by an autlrorized decision making

body affecting the status of your application so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not ac{

es your legal or responsible agent in submitting documents to the Gity of Tulsa on your behalf.
Staff review colRments may sornetimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code. The

pennit applicant is rcsponsible for exploring all or any options available to address the noncompliance and submit
the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither representation nor rccommendation as to
any optimal method of code solution for the proiect.

5.030-A: Setbackls) {Residential}: ln the RS-1 zoned district the minimum front setback shall be 35'
from the front property line.

Review Comments: Revise your plans to indicate a 35'front setback to the property line, or apply
to INCOG for a variance to allow less than a 35'front setback.

This letter of deficiencies covens Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this letter. A hard copy of this

letter is available upon r€quest by the applicant.

Please Notify Ptans Examiner By Emait When You Have Submitted A Revision. lf you originally submit paper
plans, revisions must be submitted as paper plans. lf you submit online, revisions rnust be submitted online

END -ZON¡NG CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIÉl¡| To DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WTH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON

RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITÎAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULgA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PËRMIT.

I t. it"



Feet BOA-22777 Note: Gnph¡c oveilays may not prec¡sely
al¡gn with physical features on lhe ground.

Aerlal Photo Date: February 2018
4002000

Subject
Tract

19-13 29

ll,lJ



Feet
50 100

BOA-22777 Note: Gnph¡c overlays may nol Nec¡sely
atign wlth phys¡cal îealures on the ground.

Aer¡al Photo Date: February 2018
0

Subject
Tract

I .tB
lr# 19-13 29



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

ll.ll



z

(,|

?-

I
^

(¡

3

s
A

\f',

(,)

(n

5
e 4

oI
e 7 e

5
,1,

I
e

^

5

(rr

I
e 5 s

6(¡
(n

(,|

I
e1

U|z
I

6
s

e II
1

I

SUBJECT TRACT

vvoÐ, Ð'Ll
c

I
I

400
Feet
2000 BOA-22778

19-12 01 /), /



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9201

GZM: 36

CD: 4

HEARING DATE: 1111212019 1:00 PM

Case Number: BOA-22778

APPLICANT: Jameson Shaffer

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to allow structures to project into the street right-of-way to permit
the construction of canopies (Sec. 90-090.4)

LOCATION: 423 S BOULDER AV Wl 410 S MAIN ST ZONED: CBD

PRESENT USE: Parking/Retail TRACT SIZE: 59999.79 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LTS 1 &2& N50 LT 3 LTS 7 &8 & N50 LT6ALL lN BLK 135 & N200
VACATED ALLEY IN BLK 135, TULSA-ORIGINAL TOWN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Subject property: None

Surrounding Properties: None

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Downtown" and an "Area of Growth.

Downtown Neighborhoods are located outside but are tightly integrated with the Downtown Core.
These areas are comprised of university and higher educational campuses and their attendant
housing and retail districts, former warehousing and manufacturing areas that are evolving into areas
where people both live and work, and medium- to high-rise mixed-use residential areas. Downtown
Neighborhoods are primarily pedestrian-oriented and are well connected to the Downtown Core via
local transit. They feature parks and open space, typically at the neighborhood scale.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel grovrrth to where
it wíll be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is an existing Parking Structure located in
the Central Business District along 4th Street between Main and Boulder.

/ 2.\
REV|SEDl 0/31/201 I



STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting a Variance to allow structures to project into the
street right-of-way to permit the contruction of canopies (Sec. 90-090.A)

Section 90"09û Setbacks

90.09û-A Measurement
Required setbacks are meåsured from the applicable lot line rþht-of-way,
planned right-of-way or location referred to below. Building setbacks ¿re
measured to the nearest exterior building riuall. Minirnum setbacks that appþ to
other features {parking areas, fences, storage areas} are meäsured from the
nearest point of the areä or feature forwhich a sethack is required. See 5-?Ë*-Q90:

Ç.for infornution on structures and building features that are allovyed to occupy
setback and yard areäs in R zoning districts. Unless otherwise expressly stated,
no part of any stru,cture may be located within the street right-of-way, nor within
the planned right-of-wäy of streets shown on the rnajor street and highway plan,
nor within 25 feet of the centerline of the rþht-of-way on streets not shown on
the rnajor street and hþhway plan. lf a variance of the prohibÍtion
against location of a stmcture within the right of way or planned right of way is
granted by the Board of Adjuutmenf, no pafi of any structure may be located
within the street right+rf-way, nor within the planned right-of-way of streets
shown on the major street and highway plan" nor uuithin 25 feet of the centerline
of the rþhrof-way on streets not shCI¡rn on the rnajor street and highway plan
unless a license has been granted bythe cigr, in the case of the rþht-of-way, or a
removal agreernent has been entered into, in the case of tlre planned rþht-of-
ï1råy.

As a part of their motion the Board may make a condition to their approval the preservation of the
existing street trees adjacent to the proposed canopies.

SAMPLE MOTION:

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to allow structures to project into the street
right-of-way to allow contruciton of canopies (Sec. 90-090.A)

Finding the hardship(s) to bea

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions

ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoníng code provision is not necessaty to achieve the
provísion's intended purpose ;

hJ

o

REVTSED'10/3'tl2019



c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subiect
property and not applicable, generally, to other propeLfy within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessaty hardship was not created or self-imposed
by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

/)1
REVTSEDl 0/3 1/201 9



-\l "

\I

Çlr'r -!. l

!t
=-1
f!:
T
!
t
f
a
I

l

)
II

a¡

.-,

-I.-.,

ffi
ffi
ràrb'

Focing East along 4th Street

t

It'

!"

¡¡,
Ë*¡l
t
1

t

I ).s

1í¡

ry'

Alf8ltßGtfrs smffrffi

Facing South on Boulder



GH2ARCHITECTS
Design. Service. Solutions.

October 11,2019

Felicity Good
Assistant Planner
2W.2nd St., 8th Floor
Tulsa, OK74103

RE: Main Park Plaza - Canopy Variance with the Board of Adjustments

Dear Ms. Good,

Please accept this statement of hardship, in addition to our application, for a variance to the
Board of Adjustments in preparation of the November 12th Board meeting.

Owned by Tulsa Parking Authority, Main Park Plaza is a mixed-use structure consisting of
parking and retail space, that currently has awnings and canopies that hang over the main
entry and retail spaces into the public sidewalks. We are proposing the replacement of the
worn awnings and canopies with metal-structured canopies to both improve the overall
aesthetic and prevent hardships in the following ways:

o The proposed improvements would update the retail spaces along Boulder Ave,
4th Street, and Main Street, ultimately improving the walkability of Downtown
Tulsa and falling in line with the current neighborhood and future plans for the
area.

o By not allowing the replacement of the awnings or canopies is providing the
tenants/small businesses a lesser facility than what they have originally leased
and greatly reduces the desirability of occupying the retail spaces for future
tenants.

. Located on 4th and Main St, the proposed changes directly affect the curb
appeal of a major walkable intersection. With the main entry overlooking Main
Street, there is an opportunity to utilize the wider sidewalks while also providing
sun shading for the tenants.

We believe the proposed ímprovement does not alter the character of the neighborhood but is
consistent in providing the same amenities as its neighbors in pushing for a more walkable
neighborhood.

Please let me know if there is any further information needed.

Thank you,

4*
Jameson Shaffer

32O South Boslon Ave, su¡te 1oo. Tulsô, Ok¡ahoma 74103

Tel 918.587.6158' Fax 918.587.0357. GH2.COM

/), 1

lntern Architect



À1c.., Læ<

Norl¿, S;J { t{IL St2

\
þ
{



T
4

N
T
ct
c
o
G

o
E(Ðóoú,5olEð
,Hë
GFNs.EC)d Eh¿ U)au
LC!o 'õø
o- 

=É.e ø¡UJ(Úo^

= 5õ
GHZARCHfTECTS

ssBú^É,slm
,1&$731$

."ì,;.;;;*,'

F,ji,iJ5sf'ø€

ndEfr* æ17ffi

SFNUMM

GSI

oþ(,
UJ

ts
Iu
É,

MAIN PARK PLAZ I
FACADE RENOVATION

R

F
g

ÉæærÆ

¡1@ærs

EE!E94!_

llÑru

¡@t

@l.@r¡¡'@

æ



ênuð^v r0p¡n0ã qlros !

l¡

irr

6H

gÈ

¡i
¡è

!

IE
t¿

I

I
I
I

-T

I

t
t.
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
t
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
t
I
I
I
I

€

Ø

Eg

"à5

ÉËi

Íå

iú
iil

ËE

Èt

!

\\

lôails uletl! iì¡nOs

.t

ål
ål

¡l

i

oo
I

f

2

=
P

ãl Llg l

;l i!'Ê' 
"l'*åilfiI

Main Park Plaza Facade Renovation GH2410 S Main Street, Tulsa, OK 74103

ARCH¡TECTS

tá

I

lI

ü
I

E
E

Site Plan

,l.t



e

I
¡

iltiil

Ëiii

Irl

^

^

o
3ÌEìlm
'(DJJ'm
lñ
t<

¡å
:È

ll

E
=zr,lojlñ
dlJ'lr

m
F

l-r

i9

l

¡d

ri

o

@

o

@

o

Þ
<lm
c,lÞ
ilo
ó.lJ

tm
lñ

J

ï

89

9Ë

t

s

No
I

ct

ål

il
dt

1

à

*q
'I
rË¡

o

I
$

a
ã

q

=
P

$

or
N
Þn
a)-{
m.)
I
Ø

ß

a
à

Ê

I

I
I
É

Main Park Plaza Facade Renovation

l0 S Main Street, Tulsa, OK74103 GH2
ARCHITECTS

l),10

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS



¡tåtÊ
t¡ Ëìl

I

I
I
Ë

tr illl

FliiËi
I
I
g

GH2

-

il
Ëi

¡

¡it
¡,¡

$

E
1

!

l!¡lï

ii¡t

I

-J.
".lf
l.lÞ\lz

tmlz
-t1
l{
io
tÞlz
R
l<
t(D
m
oi{

ie

¡
É
t{
I
¡
Ë

I

Main Park Plaza Facade Renovation

E

I

åå
¡a

¡l

410 S Main Street, Tulsa, OK 74103

SECTIONS AND DETAILS

-

!i
Ëå

ì
¡ll
flr!

ã

ü¡i¡i!lr!
ili
h;ir
È

¡

it
!l

ir

m
-.tm
:lÞ
d:lg

I
Þ
lo
iÞ
to
lm
lo
lÞ
lz
r
l{
I(o
lm
lot{
l9

l

o
qlO
il>

'lç
l<(o
ñ
1(l
IJ

le
to
lm{
Þ
F

'fI
-lA
:.1>
nlz

tmlzl{
n
l<
lo
t>tz
l1
l<
l(D
m
oi{

oI
N
n
T
--{
mô-t
UI

-FË
¿ Éql
ÈuÊ5
i ¡Íà
a:ø

3

I

Ên. ,lio;,

Ë''''i'.i;'

ð

T

I

o

lr

å

lr

*

7I

ts

x

lÞ

låþ

eã
Ed

9

ËF
!
¡

¡
I
¡

oz
fir
={el

zg
e
m
(Þ{
1t
Þ
o
o
flr
o
Þz
r

!

z
=
4

tr,

o
m
Þ

1(D

i-l
to
t>tz
ls

i1
lm
lo
l{

le

@
@z
frsa1
2I

zg
e
m
(Þ
I
'n

o
o
m

I

TÍ
ilz'lm
t2l{t¡
l<

I

(o
m
1(l
l{

ie

(.,o
I

d:

ì
{'

E

q

.l

cl

Ít

ål

1

¡

ilI

ARCHITECTS

t].tl



I

l$

I

'l

-€

ì
¡
t

1E ô

Jo
I

fr

2

=
4

¡
P

I
È

ã

I l6tI sll

!l*þ' ,jtlffËåls
Ê {? .'," 

I rglä

Main Park Plaza Facade Renovation GH210 S Main Street, Tulsa, OK 74103

It

IEil!liitåi

I

$tl
;ttr!i
g5Ë

6t
åc

I

I

rli¡!

I
t

I

ff¡
I'ls

OVERALL FLOOR PI.AN ARCHITECTS

/] tl



F\

-to:
#
af_.fi:::

g

lø

oþ(,
UJ

ts
I
o
É

c
.9
t!
oÊ(Ð6,oú.5
X Y.zË o<9 ad
'i 2o
lÉl-4
N .¡JlE O) rrl
È ËC)
v Urã
tcllJf sh
c a--t
r! oiti
= 5E

"*"-a"t***Á@
El)fu74t6

9r¿s73!$

----------:li:zl--
..; :,'l:*-.

'-a,.", 1

ÉJiÄ@
ë¡9

roffi

4102

N
T
c,

SHÉfl NUMAER

E?g"arcet-o.e Dffi"^nrt-oo CNaErHcANoPY-¡'ìcP

AREFLECIEÞ 
cEruNa FLAN 0r-i7..?

!
É

F

3

LONG IUE9Î CANOPY

RCF - Ì,ÎAIN

G

ñ
B

!i
lililf ii-

ÊË¡

E

E

í

Ei
É

È
6

q

.+
.t

.*L
s

g

c

Ir

-ll

,ô-

$

t

E

s

Ê

¿'t

s

0@xÑ

.nffieÑl@u

B



BOB KOLIBAS
ZONING PLANS RËVIEWER

TEL (918)596-9664

LOD Number: 2

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103-3227

GH2 Architects, LLC
320 S Boston Ave, Suite 100
Tulsa, OK 74103

ZONING REVIEW

September 24,2019

Phone: (918)s87-6158

APPLtcATtoN No: BLDC-33950-2019 lereesr REFERENcE uHEN coNrAcrrNl ouR oFFtcE)

Location: 410 S. Main Street
Descripti on : Canopies/Storefront replacement

tl.ltl

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REV¡EW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDIÏONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED
AT 175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601,
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A $55 RESUBMITTAL FEE, DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMIITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMANON

1. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF REVTSED OR ADDTTTONAL PLANS. REVISTONS SHALL BE TDENTIFIED
WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION MARKS.

2. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZON|Nc CODE, THE tNDtAN NATTON COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENï (INCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND THE TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING
coMMtsstoN (TMApc) ts AVATLABLE ONLTNE AT WWW.TNCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2 WEST 2ND STREET, 8TH FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103 OR TELEPHONE (918) 584-7526.

3. PRESENT THIS LETTER TO INCOG WHEN APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR
PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION.

(Continued)



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECÏIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
WWW,INCOG.ORG

Application No. 33950-2019 410 S. Main Street September 24.2019

This letter of deficiencies covers zoning Review items only.

You may receive additional letters from other disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for additional deficiencies regarding
Utility Easement placement which are not addressed in this letter.

f .) 90.090 Setbacks: 90.090-A Measurement Required setbacks are measured from the applicable lot line,
right-oÊway, planned right-of-way or location referred to below. Building setbacks are measured to the
nearest exterior building wall. Minimum setbacks that apply to other features (parking areas, fences, storage
areas) are measured from the nearest point of the area or feature for which a setback is required. See $90.090-
C for information on structures and building features that are allowed to occupy setback and yard areas in R
zoning districts. Unless otherwise expressly stated, no part of any structure may be located within the street
right-oÊway, nor within the planned righrof-way of streets shown on the major street and highway plan, nor
within 25 feet of the centerline of the right-of-way on streets not shown on the major street and highway plan.
If a variance of the prohibition against location of a structure within the right of way or planned right of way
is granted by the Board of Adjustment, no part of any structure may be located within the street right-of-way,
nor within the planned righrof-way of streets shown on the major street and highway plan, nor within 25 feet
of the centerline of the right-of-way on streets not shown on the major street and highway plan, unless a
license has been granted by the city, in the case of the right-of-way, or a removal agreement has been entered
into, in the case of the planned right-of-way.

Review Comment: The proposed canopies appear to be located in the City of Tulsa right of way. Canopies
which project into the Right-of-\May (R-O-V/) require a R-O-W license and removal agreement and a variance from the
COT Board of Adjustment (BOA). Please contact Chris Kovac @ 918-596-9649 for information on acquiring a R-O-V/
license and removal agreement and INCOG @,918-584-7526 ts apply for a variance from the BOA to permit canopies
to be located within the ROW.

NOTE: Please direct all questions concerning variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative
officíal, Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes, platting, lot splits,
lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape plans and all questions regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC)
application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your responsibility to send the
decision of any actions by the BOA or TMAPC affecting the status of your application to our office, so we may
continue to process ¡¡our application. INCOG does not act as yCIur legal or responsible agent in submitting
documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.

l),tt
2

END - ZONING CLEARANCE RE\¡IEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
ÏHE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUËSTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANÏ.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACÏION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE SÏATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION.



Feet
200 400

Subject BOA-22778 Note: G'€phic overlays may not precisêly
align wíth phys¡cal leatures on the ground.

Aer¡al Photo Date: February 2018
Tract0

19-12 01

tuL



0
Feet
50 100

Subject
Tract

BOA-22778 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not precisely
al¡gn wlth phys¡cal îeatures on the ground.

19-12 01
Aerial Photo Date: February 2018

/À .ll



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

D. lg



R RM.2 -1

D

PUD.536

E

SUBJECT TRACT

E 63 SrS

a.
T

U,

RM.2

PUD.352
RM.1

L- -
OM RS.2

cs
MXI-V-U

1

cs 1

S
P 1 IRM.IG

Feet
2000 BOA-22779400

18-12 01 /3.1



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 8201

CZM:51
CD:2
HEARING DATE: 1111212019 1:00 PM

Case Number: BOA-22779

APPLICANT: MD Haq

ACTION REQUESTED: Verification of the 1 ,000 spacing requirement for a medical marijuana
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D)

LOCATION: 6322 S. PEORIAAVE. E.; TENANT SPACE:6322 S. PEORIAAVE. ZONED: CS

PRESENT USE: Commercial TRACT SIZE: 57516.86 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 1 BLK 2 , SOUTH PEORIA GARDENS RESUB PRT TOWNE PARK
ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:

Subject property: None

Surrounding Properties: None

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is

STAFF GOMMENTS:
The applicant is requesting Verification of the 1,000 spacing requirements for a medical marijuana
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D)

{oJasD A medical marijuana dispensary may not be located within 1"0O0 feet of another
medical rnarijuana dispensary.

Dispensaries who received their OMMA issued dispensary license prior to the December 1, 2018 are
not subject to the 1,000 ft spacing requirement per Sec. 40.225-1.

straight line between the ne;rrest perimeter walls of the buildings {or portion of the
building, in the case of a multipletenant building! occupied bythe dispensaries.
The separation required under Section Æ.225-D shall not be applied to limitthe
locatio¡r of a medical rnarijuana dispensãryforrrhich a licensewasissued bythe
Oklahoma Ståte Depårtment of Health príor to December 1, 2018 for the particular
location.

/J .2
REVTSEOl 0/30/201 I



The applicant presented an exhibit with a circle drawn around their location and listing no
dispensaries within that circle. On the exhibit they provided a measurement of 1,090.44 ft between
themselves and the nearest dispensary though no context of where that measurement is taken from
the lots. Staff does not believe the applicant provided enough information for the Board to accept their
Verification of Spacing and provided notice of such to the applicant. The Board may consider a
continuance if that information is not provided at or prior to the hearing.

SAMPLE MOTION:
I move that based upon the facts in this matter as they presently exist, we (accepUreject) the
applicant's verification of spacing to permit a medical marijuana dispensary subject to the action of
the Board being void should another medical marijuana dispensary be established prior to the
establishment of this medical marijuana dispensary.

13.3
REV|SED t 0i30l201 9



RE-UP Cannabis Dispensary
6322 S. Peoria Avenue
Tulsa, OK74t36
Proof of distance from another dispensary:

xl
Ê61dSt

snrnusqrruÇ

ror-*r*lqa.*tÇ

åe
6górfs

L. n"*n{p

soownoui'Ç

hnüt*¡*ft@

U.xñr lteilt¡ ¡
gsroa Þl Pø¡t ftÊt

e

GooqL

enolodøcC+rrplQ

s.aAtA*l rorr**. Ç

å

rð1dg Ë tls 3tt¡l S

9
!l RiYürld.

-ð

c
Ë átd sl

lopSld¡9a

t!f
3

tI
t

laþt tø9

ta¡

ftI

¡

*r¿
.ff

t et

3

r

I

t*t
i
,

exlnarÇ

f
{
¿

I

I
i
I

ú

0..¡G

6r, 8orq. $¡ra
Frhbrr|mÀ{mt

?ffiç

I
gìEffi¿sni
,ñ ('lr{rrÎ

,

Cor tafr Sa*a rr4u Q
a

¡H¡
nnar 6Jun fox*o¡Ñ Ç

X"nroryr'f,nUoQ

Mürærnrt;rte9

O s*rC.. S.,t so,ro.
' aAi

a ttr*d

#1: Nearest Dispensary located at 6610 S. Peoria Ave {Suite D) Tulsa, OK74L36

= 1,090 feet away from, meeting the 1,000 foot minimum distance requ¡rement.

l{d

Ë

t¡r

Ê

4t

t
a
a

Þ
Ë
d
b
IAc
eÞ
o
C)
x
C'
ã

Qe*-g6ÉEt¡ *UþF

o
b
Õ,

ft
Ë
dt:
a
E
ô,
ô-

Oo
;äc'<
5€'o

ùr'

osâõ
3
È

rl,
il
3
(ð
o
õ

@

S{¡rmroAva

ñ
0

at

l].Ll



\,\

Facing South on Peorío

¡rt¡¡
,. j*¡Sù¡$¿æ, XËt¡

-

Itij i¡J;,'ii ì'; i!:; r:.'i

Subjed Dispensdry

l? s



Fdcing North on Peoria

I ],1



t ..)
-.-J

ptute rf @hlähnwu

ptenø9
+

NON TRANSFERABIF

ë

COMMEIìCIAL DISPENSARY LICENS.E

HEREBY GRANTED TO

RE-UP LLC

€;322 S PEORIA AVE , TULSA, OK, 74136

THE I-ICENSE IS ISSUÊD BY THE OKLAIIOMA:;fA'fT OEPARTMENT OF HEALIH, OKTAHOMA MEDICAT MARIUJAI'IA AUTHOÈ¡TYTO CERTIFYTHE ABOVË HAS
FULFILI-ED THE RËQUIREMEN TS OF TTLE 63 f.S. ç 42OA ET SEA. AND THÊ OI(LAHOMA ADMINIS TRATIVE coDÉ AT TITTE 310 CIIAPTER 68'. THE IICENSE Is

SUBJECT TO THE REPRESENTATIONS MADÊ OI'I 
.IHE 

APPLICATIOI¡ THËRËFOR, AND ¡TNY PE SUSPÈ¡¡O¿O OR ß€VOI(ED FoR cAUsE As PRoVIDED By I.Àw AND
RULE. LICENSEESHATIOESERVEANDCOMPLYWITHATLAPPLICABLËLAWS,ORDINANCE5,RULESANDRÊGULATIoNSoFÍFIESTATEoFoKLAHoMA-

02t26t2020

TICENSE NUMBER: TOM BATEs, J,D,
. lnterim Commissioner

Oklaliðma.State Oepärth€nt of HealthDAAA-EJYD-S1OB

TRI\NSPORTATION LICENSE ON LY



CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
I75 EAST 2"d STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PI.AN REVIEW

September 10,2019

Phone: 918.946.4588

TEL (91 8)596-9688
clan ge@cityoftulsa. org

LOD Number: 1

MD Haq
6322 S Peoria Ave
Tulsa, OK 74f 36

APPLICATION NO:

Location:
Description:

BLDC-038906-2019
(PTEASE REFERENCE THIS NUMBER WHEN CONTACTING OUR OFFTCE)

6322 S Peoria Ave
Medical Marijuana Dispensary

TION ABOUT

OUR REVIEWHAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWNG CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECTAPPLICATION FORMS, DRAWNGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLYWTH THE REFERENCED CODE SECÏIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWNG:

1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER i

2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEWCOMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDIÏONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVIS|ONS SHALL BE SUBMTTTED. DTRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST2'd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT RËVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS

SUBMITTALS FÆGD / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT,BE AC,CEPTED.

1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWNGS, ETC
SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WTH SIGNATURE AND DATE.

2. SUBMIT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWTNGS rF SUBMTTTED US|NG PAPER, OR SUBMIT ELECTRONIC
REVISIONS IN 'SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS", IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON-LINE, FOR
REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WTH CLOUDS AND
REVISION MARKS.

3. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZON¡NG CODE, |NDTAN NATTON COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLTTAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
(TMAPC) lS AVATLABLE ONLTNE AT \ M/W|NCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2W. 2d ST., 8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

4. A COpy OF A'RECORD SEARCH',IJLIIE f ilS NOT TNCLUDED W|TH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE "RECORD SEARCH" ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTACT¡ON AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BYTHE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR
IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revísions submittal procedure above.).

I1.8
(continued)



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOWARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
UTWW. CITYOFTULSA.BOA.ORG

BLDC-038906-201 I 6322 S Peoria Ave September 10,2019

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you rnay request the Board of Adjustment (BOA) to grant a
variance from the terms of the Zoning Code requirements identified in the letter of deficiency below.
Please direct all questions concerning separation distance acceptance and all questions regarding
BOA application forms andfees to the INCOG BOA Planner at918-5MJ526. lt is your responsibility to
submit to our office documentation of any decisions by the BOA afiecting the status of your
application so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not act as your legal or
responsible agent in submitting documents to the Gity of Tulsa on your behalf. Staff review
comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Codo. The:
permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to addreee the
noncompliance and submit the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither
representation nor rocommendation as to any optimal method of code solution for the project

1. Sec.40.225-H: No medical marijuana grower operation, processing facility, dispensary or

research facility shall be permitted or maintained unle5s there exists a valid license, issued

by the Oklahoma Department of Health for the use at the location.

Review comment: Submit evidence yoú haue been granted a state license and the date it
was approved.

2. Sec.40.225-D: A medical marijuana dispensary may not be located within 1000 feet of
another medical marijuana dispensary.

3. Sec.40.225-H: The separation distance required under 5ec.40.225-D must be measured in a
straight line between the nearest perimeter walls of the buildings (or portion of the
building in the case of a multiple-tenant building) occup¡ed by the dispensary.
Revíew comment: Submit a copy of the BOA accepted separation distance of 1000' from
other dispensaries. Please direct all questions concerning separation distance acceptance
and all questions regarding BOA application forms and fees to the INCOG BOA Planner at
9L8-584-7526.The separat¡on required under 5ec.40.225-D shall not be applied to limit the
location of a medical marijuana dispensary for which a license was issued by the Oklahoma
Department of Health prior to December L,20L8 for the partícular location.

Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. Link to Zoning Code:

http :l/www.tma oc. orqlDocumenls¡nnl€aZqn inglCede.pdf

Plea¡o notiÍv tha ævierrervir email when vour r¡vi¡ion¡ haw been submitt€d

This letter of deficiencies covers Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letterc from other
disciplines such as Building drWater/gewerlDraínagé for items not addrcseed in this letter.

A hard copy of this letler is avEilable upon rcquest by the applicant.

tì.1
J



NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEVV TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMI1TED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WTH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHÉN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON

RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM TI'IE

APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFIGE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN

AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR AZONING CLEARANCË PERMIT.

I? to
3



0
Feet
50 100 BOA-22779 Note: Gnphic overlays may not preclsely

afign wlth physical lealures on lhe ground.

Aer¡al Photo Dale: February 2018

Subject
Tract

Ël 18-12 01

l?, ll



Feet
0 200 400 BOA-22779 Note: Gnph¡c overlays may not precisely

al¡gn with phys¡cal features on the grcund.Subject
Tract

---H
18-12 01

Aerial Pholo Date: February 2018

l?.tL



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

l? ,13



R

{rl

5 L

IL

IM

SUBJECT TRACT

CH

IL

IM

400
Feet
2000 BOA-22780

l1. l20-1 3 31



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:0331
CZill:29
CD: 1

Case Number: BOA-22780

HEARING DATE: 1111212019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Tulsa Habitat for Humanity

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to reduce the side building setback on a corner lot from 40 feet to
30 feet from the centerline of an abutting street in an RM-1 district(Table 5-3; Section 90.090-A) and
Variance to reduce the building setback from 50 feet to 40 feet from the centerline of an abutting
street in an RM-1 District (Table 5-3; Section 90.090-A)

LOGATION: 1235 N TRENTON AV E ZONED: RM-1

TRACT SIZE: 7000.12 SQ FTPRESENT USE: Vacant

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 10 BLK 2, UTICA HGTS ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:

Subject property: None

Surround ing Properties:

BOA-07313; On 02.17.1972 the Board approved a Variance (Section 430- Bulk and Area
Requirements in Residential Districts- Under the Provisions of Section 1470) to waive the setback
requirements in an RM-1 District to permit lining up with other houses in the block. Property located
1304 North Trenton Avenue.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Existing Neighborhood" and an "Area of Growth".

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

frl,1
REV|SEDl 0/31 /201 9



ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is an RM-1 zoned tract located at the
SWc of E. newton Street and N. Trenton AVe.

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting Variance to reduce the side building setback on a
corner lot from 40 feet to 30 feet from the centerline of an abutting street in an RM-1 district(Table 5-
3; Section 90.090-A) and Variance to reduce the building setback from 50 feet to 40 feet from the
centerline of an abutting street in an RM-1 District (Table 5-3; Section 90.090-A)

Regulations

Toble 5-3: R Ðistrict Lot and Building Regulatians

I nr lns-r lns-z I ns-: lns¿lns-s I no I n¡ ln¡ø+lnr¡-rlnu-¿lnrvr-rlnun
Min. Building Setbacks {ft.)

35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35
35 35 30 25 2g 2g 25 'tt 25 & 10 25

5 5 5 5 sfsl sf6t sf6l sf6I st7¡15 5 5

25 25 25 2D zo 20 20 20 20 20 10 20
I nnnrol1¿000 7,000 5,000 ¿500 600 ¿000 1,200 1.200 500 204

35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35

Street

Arterial or service rd.
Other streets

5íde
Rear

Min.
Max. Bui 35

35
25
10

15
2,500

lfeetl

5,03tr8 Table Notes
The following notes refer to the bracketed numbers (e.9.," tl l'1 in -T-aÞ1.ç.5:.3:

fl I See -5--e-cliqn-40.?40 for detailed regulations governing rnobile home parks.

[2] Minirnum street frontage requirements applyto townhouse developments, not
to individualtownhouse units. fottage house developments require minimum
street frontage of 75 feet. Minirnum street frontage requirements do not apply
to nonresidential uses.

l,l.l
REV|SEDl 0/3 t/201 9



Section 90.090 Setbacks

90.090-A Measurement
Required setbacks äre meäsured from the applicable lot line, right-of-way,
planned right-of-way or location referred to below. Building setbacks are
me¿sured to the neårëst exterior building wall. Minimum setbacks thåt apply to
other features (parking areas, fences, storâge areas) åre meâsured from the
nearest point of the areå or feature firr which a setback is required. See 5_9_-8_Q99:

_Ç. for information on struf,tures ancl building features that are allowed to occupy
setback and yard âreås in R zoning districts. Unless othenruise expressly stated,
no part of any structure may be located within the street right-of-way, nor within
the planned right-of+vay of streets shown ûn the rnajor street and highway plan,
nor within 25 feet of the aenterfiinp sf the rþht-of-way on streets not shourn on
the n'lajor street and highuuay p[an.¡ lf a vari¿nce of the prohibition
against location of a structure withirr the right of way or planned right of way is
granted by the Board of Adjustmënt, no part of any structure may be located
within the street right-of-way, nor within the planned rightof-way of streets
shown on the major street and highway plan, nor within 25 feet of the centerline
of the right-of-way on streets not shown on the major streÊt and highway plan,

unless a license has been granted by the city, in the case of the right-of-way" or a
removalagreement h¿s been entered into, in the case of the planned right-of-
WåY.

STATEMENT OF HARDSHIP PROVIDED BY THE APPLICANT:

THE UTICA HEIGHTS ADDN Vl¿\S PLATTED IN 1923. PRIOR TO THE ADOPTION OF THE ZONING CODE AND
MAJOR STREETAND HIGHWAY PLAN. DUE TO THIS FACT. EAST NEWTON STREET & NORTH TRENTON
AVENUE WERE PLATTED WITH LESS THAN THE MINIMUM RIGHT-OF-WAY WIDTH REQUIRED FOR A
RESIDENTIAL STREET. Wll'H THIS APPLICATTON. t/VË REOUEST A VARTANCE OF THE BUILD|NG SETBACK FROM
THE CENTER LINE OF BOTH NEWTON AND TRENTON tN ORDER TO ALLOW FOR THE CONSTRUCTTON OF A
HOUSE ON THE SUBJECT LO'T

Applicant Sig

SAMPLE MOTION:

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to reduce the side building setback on a corner lot
from 40 feet to 30 feet from the centerline of an abutting street in an RM-1 district(Table 5-3; Section
90.090-A) and Var¡ance to reduce the building setback from 50 feet to 40 feet from the centerline of
an abutting street in an RM-1 District (Table 5-3; Section 90.090-A)

a Finding the hardship(s) to be

Per the Conceptual Pfan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

Subject to the followíng conditions

ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessa4l hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, ¡f the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

I r{.tl' REV|SEDI0/31/2019

a



b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
p rovisio n's i nte nded p u rpose ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed
by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted wíll not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

l"l.5
REVISÉDl0/31/20'19



,ñ=i'l
''''1
*)

:J
Þ'vr*

73r3

7304 (continued)

-
lction Reguested:

PresentatÍon:

Protests:

Board Action:

Actlon Requested:

Presentation:

lhe East 605r of Lot 1, Block 1, Gllbert
PLaza Addition to the City of Tulsa, Okla.

NE[.¡ APPLICAIIOI{S:

Variance (SectÍon 430 - Bulk and Area RequíremenÈs
in Residential DÍstrÍces - Under the Provisions of
Section 1470) to waive t,he seEback reguiremenÈs in
an Rll-1 Dfstrict to pernit lining up wlth other houses
ln the block on a tract located at 1304 North lrenton
Avenue

J. A. Davis, appllcant, advised the Board that the
structure is Ln place and that the request represents
a va¡iance of 6 U2 feet,

None.

On MûIION of l,frs. BIANKENSIiIP, the Board (3-0) apgroved
e Veriance (Section 430 - Bul.k and Area RequÍrernents ln
Residential DistrícEs - Under the Provisíons of Section
1470) to waíve the setback requirements Ín an RM-l
District to pernit Lining up wÍth other houses ln the
block on Èhe folLor¡ing described tract!

Lor 6, Block 10, Utica AddÍtion to the Clty
of lulsa, OkLahoma.

VarLance (Section 2A6 - Nr¡mber of ll¡elling Units on a
Lot - llnder the Provisions of Sectlon 1470) to permit
erecting more than 4O units on one Lot (384 uníÈs pro-
posed), and

Variance (Section t 129 (b) - GeneraL Requfrements -
Under the Provislons of Section 1470) to permit parking
riore tha!, one vehicle for each 600 sq. ft. of area in
frooÈ and side yards, and

Varlance (Section L130 - Setbacks - Under the Provlsions
of Section 1470) to modlfy the setback requirenents along
I-44 access road, all on a tract located west of Yal.e
and south of SkeLly llrive..

Clarke Ford, applicant, presented a pLot plan to the
Board (Exhibit tr6-lrr) ¡ â¡rd explained the proposal and
descrlbed Lhe surrounding zoning and lsnd use.

2.L7.72;L02(5)

l.l,u

73L4

?rpqests:. l{one.



Subject property lrom the intersection E. Newton and N. Trenton Ave.

I 
t{.-1



o
Lr,

EAST NEWTON STREET

135'- 0'

ilorEs:

sE L0ü10N:

LOf 10, &OCK ¿ UrcÀ HEIqß ADDN, IUL$ COUNT, OK

A.K.A. 1Æ N NENrcN AENUE E, US, OK 7116

1235 N TRENTON AVE, TULSA, OK 74106

PROPOSED SITE LAYOUT EXHIBIT

10t0712019

15'- 0"

l¡¡

oü
orl
Y
(Þ
o
É

BOOMTOWN
DEVELOPMENTCO.

2
Ð

t-
z
0l
N

F

o
oro

O

ft
Habita
Íor llumani
Tulsa

=oê

SËMCK FRd CEMEA
6 STRffi

Y()
d¡
F
ul
Ø
ö
ôt

SETBACK

15'SETBACK

RÉOUESEO YÆIM
z
R

õ
(f)o

o$

50'- 0'

40'- 0'
Ë

=..

P

3F

úë

PROPOSED
HOUSE

o
o
lr)

t--



Jeff S.
Zoning

Taylor
Official

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103Plans Examiner ll

TEL{918) 596-7637
jstaylor@cityoftulsa.org ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW
Jessica Shelton
Tulsa Habitat for Humanity 911?i201s

APPLICATION NO: BLDR-041069-2019 (P¿EASEREFERE/V?ETHIS NUMBERWHEN CoNTAcnNG aUR
oFFtcE)
Project Location: 1235 N Trenton Ave E
Description: New House

1

f 
ul.l

INFORMATION AEOUT SUBfIIITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMËNTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THË REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWNG:
1. A COPY OF THIS DËFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH RÊVIÊW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADDIT|ONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL ÐOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATÊD
AT 175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUTTE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EFIIAILED TO PLANS A<EMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IiIPORTANT INFORMATION

1. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS [4 SETS rF HEALTH DEPARTMENT REVTEW rS REQUTRED] OF REVISED
OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION
MARKS.

2. TNFORMATION ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, |NDTAN NATTON COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (|NCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLTTAN AREA PLANNTNG COMMTSSTON
(TMAPC) lS AVAil_ABLE ONLTNE AT WWW.|NCOG.ORG OR AT tNCOc OFFTCES AT
2W.2"d ST.,8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK, 74103, PHONE (918) 594-7526.

3. A COPY OF A "RECORD SEARCH' f lls f x llS NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE "RECORD SEARCH" ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR
IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWEÐ AT
\¡/}V\ts, CTTYQTUi-S A,B Û A. ÛRG

Application No. BLDR-041069-2019

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment to grant a variance from the
terms ol the Zoning Code requirementa ldentified in the letler of deficlency below. Flease direct all quest¡ons
concerning variancear special except¡ons, appeals of an administrative official decisioR, lìlaster Plan
Davelopmonts Diskiets (llPD), Planned Unit Developments {PUD}, Corridor {CO) zoned districts, zoning changes,
platting, lot splits, lot combinations, alternative compllance landscapa and scrcêning plans and all questions,
regarding (8OA) or (TMAPC) application forms and fees to an INGOG representative at 584.7526. lt ls your,
responsibility to submit to our offlces documentatlon of any appeal decisions by an authorized decigion making
body affecting the status of your applicatlon so we may continue to process yor¡r application. INGOG does not a6t
as your legal or reeponsible agent in submitting documente to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.
Stafl review comments rnay eometimes identify complianca metl¡ods as pmvided ln the Tulsa Zoning Gode. The
permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to addrcss the noncornpliance and eubmit
the selected compllance option for review. Slaf revlew makes neithar representatlon nor recommendation as to
any optimal msthod of code solution fcr the proJeot

Section 90.090 Setbacks
90.090-A Measurement
Required setbacks are measured from the applicable lot line, right-of-way, planned right-of-way or location
referred to below. Building setbacks are measured to the nearest exteríor building wall. Minimum setbacks
that apply to other features (parking are-as, fences, storage areas) are measured from the nearest point of
the area or feature for which a setback is required. See $90.090-C for information on structures and buildíng
features that are allowed to occupy setback and yard areas in R zoning districts. Unless otherwise expressly
stated, no part of any structure may be located within the street right-of-way, nor within the planned right-of-
way of streets shown on the major street and highway plan, nor within 25 feet of the centerline of the right-of-
way on streets not shown on the major street and highway plan.

l. Street setbacks are measured from the actual ríght-of-way line of the street (other than an alley),
provided that if the following measurement results in a greater set-back, fhe greater setback applies:

a. For streets shown on the major street and híghway plan, if the width of the planned right-
of-way exceeds the width of the actual right-of-wav. the measurement must be taken from the
planned right-of-way; and

b. For streets not shown on the major street and highway plan, if the width of the right-of-way
is 50 feet or less, the measurement must be taken from a point that is 25 feet from the
centerline of the actual right-of-way.

Review Comments #l: On RM-1 zoned lots the required front street setback is 25' pfus half the required
right-of-way width which is 25' for a total of 50' from center of street. You are proposing a setback of less than
50' from the center of the street to the proposed building. Provide a 50' front setback from the center of the
street or apply to INCOG for a variance to allow less than a 50'front setback from the center of the sireet.

{)}\'\
Review Comrnents #2: The ROüü width índicated on the major street and highway plan for this lot is 25' to
the center of Newton street. *{4 zoned lots require a side street setback of 15' plus half the right-of-way
width which is 25' for a total of 40' from center of street. You are proposing a setback of less than 40' from the
center of Newton street to the proposed building. Provide a 40' side setback from the center of Newton street
or apply to INCOG for a variance to allow less than a 40' setback from the center oî !æffir street.

Ñaroù

2

lLl.l0



NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THË ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUËS UPON
RECEIPÏ OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REOUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICË ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CIry OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TUTSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE SÏATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT,

3

Il¿,f



0
Feet
200 400 BOA-22780 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely

align with phys¡cal features on the ground.Subject
Tract

lll .l
20-1 3 31

Aer¡al Photo Date: February 2018



0
Feet
50 100

Subject
Tract

BOA-22780 Note: Graphic overlays may not prec¡sely
align w¡th physical îeatures on the ground.

20-13 31
Aerial Photo Date: February 2018

ltl. t



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

lr.l tl



ct-

IM

=ú

lM-

M-
c SUBJECT TRACT

irl
>t

IF

RD

ì

Ee

ì7

l

trr r

Feet BOA-22782
ls.l

0 250 500

20-1 3 35



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 0335 Case Number: BOA-22782
GZM: 30

GD: 3
HEARING DATE: 1111212019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Magdaleno Jaimes

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to permit a carport in the street setback and street yard
with modifications to the allowable height, width, length and setback requirements (Section 90.090-
c1)

LOCATION: 6851 E KING PL N ZONED: RS-3

PRESENT USE: Residential TRACT SIZE: 7562.05 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 2 BLK 5, VAL-CHARLES ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Subject property: None

Surrounding Properties: None

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Main Street" and an "Area of Growth".

Main Streets are Tulsa's classic linear centers. They are comprised of residential, commercial, and
entertainment uses along a transit-rich street usually two to four lanes wide and includes much lower
intensity residential neighborhoods situated behind. Main Streets are pedestrian-oriented plaees with
generous sidewalks, storefronts on the ground floor of buildings, and street trees and other amenities
Visitors from outside the surrounding neighborhoods can travel to Main Streets by bike, transit, or car
Parking is provided on street, small private off street lots, or in shared lots or structures.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYS¡S OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is an RS-3 zoned property located West
of the NWc of N 71st E. Ave. and E. King Pl.

ls.Ì
REV|SEDl 0/31 /201 I



STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting a Special Exception to permit a carport in the
street setback and street yard with modifications to exceed the allowable height, width, length and
setback requirements (Section 90.090-C. 1 )

1. Carports
farports are allowed in street setbacks and yards in R zoning districts only if
approved in acrordanre with the special exception procedures of -$.qç-tip-n

7.P,L-¿0. Any carport that occupies all or a portion of the street setback or street
yard areä must cornply with the following regulations, unless otherwise
expressly approved by the board of adjustment as part of the special exception
prcces5:

r. A carport mäy be ¿ detached åccessory building or an integral part of the
principal building.

h. The area of a carport may not exceed 2û feet in length by 7A feet in width.

c" A detached carport may not exreed B feet in height at ¡ts perimeter or 18
feet in height at its highest point. A carport erected as an integral part of
the principal building rnay not exceed I feet in height within 10 feet of a
side lot line or 1B feet at its highest point.

d. The carport structure must be setback fronr side lot lines by a minimum
distance of 5 feet or the depth of the principal building setback, whichever
is a greater dist¿nce from the side lot line"

Ë. The carport structure rrìay project into the required street setback by a
maximum distance of 20 feet, This distance must be me¿sured frorn the
required street setback line or the exterior building wall of the principal
building. whichever results in the least obstruction of the street setb¿rk.

f. All sides of a carport that are within the required street setback must be
rpen and unobstructed, except for support columns, which nray not
obstruct rnore than 1 596 of the area of any side.

E The entire ðrea under å (arpCIrt may be used only for storage of operable,
licensed motor vehicles (i.e., cars, boats, pickup trucks, vans, sport ut¡l¡ty
vehicles), which äre rustCImarily a{(essory to the dwelling. No other use of
the carport areå is allowed.

SAMPLE MOTION:

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit a carport in the street setback
and street yard with modifications to exceed the allowable height, width, length and setback
requirements (Section 90.090-C. 1 )
Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

ls.3
REVTSEDl0/31/20't 9



Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any)

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare

l5.rl
REVISED t 0/3't/2019



Facing West on King Pl.

Føcing Eøst on King PI.

/1. 5



\'.rF

Subjed Property

ls.L



Yet¿)

J_O

&,{r7q ïq pt
YAM

tl' 6't 5r ü

L 4b'ê"

t,z&t,8+ s1
Housç

*\
ç
-.\

,y1e.otr
Pççr,tt

f

I

\ C*?*Paw-iø¿ sqtrf
æ8kÍ&'

I
I

t'ertt:

\.
ls
\
ffì
N

¿

i-

l3
l\O
Ia
€sT¡JTT

¿

srre€tr
15, J



\
V}

\\$
q

fßair
VIEù,

sf/¿€€7

,3.ð



Jeff S. Taylor
Zoning Official

Plans Examiner

TEL(918) 596-7637
jstaylor@cityofr ulsa. org

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKIAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

Magdaleno James 3t29t2019

APPL|CATION NO: BLDR-24005-2019 (PLEASE REFERENCETHTS NUMBERWHEN coNTAcTtNG oUR
oFFtcE)
Project Location: 6851 E King Pl
Description: Carport

1

15.1

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECTAPPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY W|TH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADDIT|ONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTAPPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED
AT
175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUTTE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS Ð(nMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

1. SUBMIT TWO (2) SETS [4 SETS lF HEALTH DEPARTMENT REVTEW tS REQUTRED] OF REVTSED
OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WTH CLOUDS AND REVISION
MARKS.

2. INFORMATION ABOUT ZONING CODE, TNDIAN NATION COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (tNCOc),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLTTAN AREA pLANNtNc COMMTSSTON
(TMAPC) IS AVAILABLE ONLINE AT IMMru.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2W.2nd ST.,8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918)584-7526.

3. A COPY OF A'RECORD SEARCH, f IIS I x IIS NOT INCLUDED WTH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE "RECORD SEARCH" ALONG WTH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WLL PROV]DE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU
FOR IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittalprocedure above.).

(continued)



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TÏLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
lVWV,/. CITYOFT{,,'l- S A-B OA. ORG

Application No. BLDR-000000-2019

Note: As provided for in Section 70-130 you may reguest the Board of Adjustment to grant a variance from the
terms of the Zoning Code requirements identified in the letter of deficiency below. Please direct all questions
concerning variances, spec¡el exceptions, appeals of an administrative otricial decision, Master Plan
Developments Districts (MPD), Planned Unit Developments (PUÐ), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes,:
platting, lot spl¡ts, lot combinations, alternative comptiance landseape and screening plans and all questions
regarding (BOA) or {TMAFC) application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your
responsibility to submit to our offices documentation of any appeal decisions by an authorized decísion making
body affecting the status of your application so we mey continue to process your application. INCOG does not
act as your legal or responsible agent in submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.
Staff review eomments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code. The
permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any opt¡ons available to address the noncompliance and.
submit the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither representat¡on nor,
recommendation as to any optimal method of code solution for the project.

:

Special exception approval required; see $90.090-C1.

1. Sec.90.090-C.l Carports: Carports are allowed in street setbacks and yards in R zoning districts

only if approved in accordance with the special exception procedures of Section 70.120. Any carport

that occupies all or a portion of the street setback or street yard area must comply with the following
regulations, unless otherwise expressly approved by the board of adjustment as part of the special

exception process:

a. A carport may be a detached accessory building or an integral part of the principal building.

b. The area of a carport may not exceed 20 feet in length by 20 feet ín width.

c. A detached carport may not exceed I feet in heieht at its perimeter or l8 feet in heieht at its highest

point. A carport erected as an intesral part of the principal buildine may not exceed I feet in
height within 10 feet of a side lot line or l8 feet at its hishest point.

d. The carport structure must be setback from side lot lines by a minimum distance of 5 feet or the

depth of the principal building setback, whichever is a greater distance from the side lot line.

feet. This distance must be measured from the required street setback line or the exterior buildine
wall of the principal buildins. whichever results in the least obstruction of the street setback.

f. All sides of a carport that are within the required street setback must be open and unobstructed,

except for support columns, which may not obstruct more than 1 5% of the area of any side.

g. The entire area under a carport may be used only for storage of operable, licensed motor vehicles

(i"e., cars, boats, pickup trucks, vans, sport utility vehicles), which are customarily accessory to the

dwelling. No other use of the carport area is allowed

2

ll .lo



Review comment: The proposed carport is located in the street setback area and requires special
exception granted by the BOA. Please contact an INCOG representative at 918-584-7526 for further
assistance. Please note: the regulations underlined above must be addressed as part of the special
exception process as the proposed structure is not in compliance with said regulations as submitted. If
approved, submit a copy ofthe approved special exception as a revision to your application.

' ., ; ,,- ,¿.,t'.':1,);.,1:i¡,ir lr:1Ì.,,: i 'rl,' .r í: .r,i)1, .:ì,1

:t.:':t::\r 1,.¡¡r {i1; r'i:.].:Ì,., ,:...1 t'r. :, I j,,'.it i't'1,1, \,\),',it\,t1.--::',,r1t:' ,.-¡i -.. .'i.,,..r.,.',rj
,i:::)!- ,i;,,r;r:ti,i:'; 1r..,!1 !,1;r ti,r¡i:i i ;¡:1 'r.i,:.lrr I !'r: Ì/, L.r l¡ , r,.r; ,i ,;,,-,.,,

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIËI^/ TO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

1..'i) '()l\r t,\ri,. ,.r- rl 'l './l.l \]

3

Éil



Feet
250

Subject BOA-22782:;;:'-",#i"v,Zi:"?'lgf,i,:*'"i,":^i';:¿:"::tr5000 Tract
20-13 35

Aerlal Photo Dale: February 201E

t5 ,|,1-



0
Feet
50 100 BOA-22782 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely

al¡gn w¡lh phys¡cal fâtures on the ground.Subject
Tract

F.13
20-13 35

Aer¡al Photo Date: February 2018



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

F. l'l



t
CH

c

-It

T-
I

I

SUBJECT TRACT

-2

flilim- rl!trlr¡ËËt

Feet BOA-227830 250 500

L-H 19-13 17 /(.1



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:9317
CZM:37
CD: 4

HEARING DATE: 1111212019 1:00 PM

Case Number: BOA-22783

APPLICANT: Tony Jordan

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to reduce the required 25ft. rear setback in an RS-1/RS-2 District
(Sec. 5.030, Table 5-3)

LOCATION= 2407 E 26 PL S

PRESENT USE: Residential TRACT SIZE: 78425.75 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: PRT LTS 7 & I BEG 54.66W & 55 NWC LT 7 TH E280.72 5126.81
S\M8.21 W78.21 S2OO TO PT ON SL LT 7 CRVLF 26.65 SW125 TO SWC LT 7 CRVRT 41.15
N1Y367.75 POB BLK 1, WOODY-CREST SUB

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Subject property: None

Surrounding Properties :

80A-21806; On 11.25.2014 the Board approved a Variance to allow a swimming pool to be
constructed in the required front yard (Section 210.8.6) and a Variance to reduce the rear yard
setback to 22 feet on an RS-1 zoned lot (Section 403, Table 3), subject to the property as constructed
shown on page 8.10. Property located 2403 East 27th Place.

BOA-20834; On 01.13.2009 the Board approved a Variance of the rear yard requirement in the RS-2
district (Section 403) to permit a garage addition finding that the lot is exceptionally shallow depth and
at 122.5 ft does not permit the normal application of a garage. Property located 2504 East 25th Place.

BOA-20302; On 07.11.2006 the Board denied a Variance of the 25 ft. required rear yard (Section
403) in an RS-2 district, finding a lack of hardship. Property located 2518 East 26th Street South.

BOA-17049; On 05.23.1995 the Board approved a Variance of the required rear yard from 25' to 16'
to permit the addition of a second story to an existing dwelling (Section 403. Bulk and Area
Requirements in Residential Districts- Use Unit 6) per plan submitted, subject to the new construction
extending no farther into the required setback than the 1st floor of the dwelling, finding that a second
story could be constructed over the dwelling by right that would be higher than the proposed addition
over the garage. Property located 2604 East 26th Street.

80A-14616; On 09.17.1987 the Board approved a Variance (Section 430.1- Bulk Area
Requirements in Residential Districts- Use Unit 1206) of rear yard setback from 25' to 5', a Variance
of side yard setback from 10'to 2', and a Variance of the livability space from 5,000 sq.ft. to 4,000
sq. ft., all to allow for an addition to an existing dwelling unit, per plot plan submitted, finding that
simílar setback variances have been granted in the aÍea. Property located 2427 East 26th Street.

/[.)

ZONED: RS-1/RS-2

REV|SEDl 0/29/201 9



RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Existing Neighborhood" and an "Area of Stability"

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located East of Lewis Ave. between E.

26th St. S. and E. 26th Pl. S. The zoning so the property is split between RS-1 and RS-2.

STAFF COMMENTS:

The applicant is requesting a Variance to reduce the required 25 ft. rear setback in an RS-1/RS-2
District (Sec. 5.030, Table 5-3)

I ns-r I ns-z I ns-¡ I nç¿ I ns-s I no I nr I nu-o I nu-r I nu-z I nu-E I nn¡¡rRegulations lnr
Min. Building Setbacks {fr.}

35 3535 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 3535
25 1t 75 25 10 7535 35 30 75 20 20

5 5 5 5 stsl stsl st6I 5t6l st415 5 5

2Ð 20 20 2A 10 2025 ffi ,ffi 20 2A 20

strÊet
Arterial or service rd. 35

Other streets 25

Side nteriorl 10

Rear t5

STATEMENT OF HARDSHIP: For staff to be out of weather/heat/rain/snow

SAMPLE MOTION:

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to reduce the required 25 ft. rear setback in an RS-
1/RS-2 District (Sec. 5.030, Table 5-3)

a Finding the hardship(s) to be

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions

ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

tL3

a

a

REVISEDI,l/'l /2019



a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
p rovi sio n's i nten ded p u rpose ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessa4tl hardship was not created or self-imposed
by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted wíll not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposeg sprrd and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

lL.q
REV|SED t 0/29/2019



LT 1 BLK l; LT 2 BLK 1, LEADERSHIP OFFICE PARK, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA
COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

21 Ç96-Seisemore. Weisz Associates. lnc. å å1ff ü#P Y
Action Requested:
Variance to allow a swimming pool to be constructed in the required front yard
(Section 210.8.6); Variance to reduce the rear yard setbackto 22 feet on an RS-'l
zoned lot (Section 403, Table 3). LOCATION: 2403 East 27th Place (CD 4)

Presentation:
Mark Capron, 6111 East 32nd Place, Tulsa, OK; stated he represents the applicant. ln
1991 the subject house was built with a permit and a swimming pool was later built
under a permit. The house has a unique situation because it is with three houses on a
private access drive. Mr. Capron used an aerial photo of the subject property on the
overhead projector screen to show how the subject house is positioned and served by
the private drive. A survey was made and it was discovered that there is an
encroachment of the front yard with a swimming pool and a 2'-6" encroachment on the
east side.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Capron if the front yard was technically Lewis Avenue, Mr.
Capron answered affirmatively. According to the City of Tulsa Lewis Avenue is the front
yard of the property that has a 12 or 15 foot concrete wall. No one will see what is
going on in the yard. lt is not the practícalfront yard even though the striit interpretation
of the code states the front is Lewís Avenue.

Mr. Swiney asked Mr. Capron if there was any access to Lewís Avenue through the
surrounding concrete wall. Mr. Capron stated there is not. Mr. Swiney asked if the Post
l-lffino rlalirrora¡l fha rnlil frnrn fha nrirrafo ¡lrirrcr l\/lr 11r¡nrnn clefa¡l fhef ha r{irl nnf l¿nnu¡rv HrrúsLv rrrr. vsy¡ r.rs\ rrv

the answer to that question. Ms. Moye stated that the Post Office does deliver the mail
from the private drive because when she was taking site pictures the mail truck was
parked on the drive, and the parked truck can be seen in the picture on page 8.9.

Interested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Aetion:
On MOTION of VAN DE WIELE, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Henke, Snyder, Tidwell, Van
De Wiele, WhÍte "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) to APPROVE the
request for a Variance to allow a swímming pool to be constructed in the required front
yard (Section 210.8.6); Varianpe to reduce the rear yard setbackla 22 feet on an RS-1

1112s12014-1t29 (13)

lL.5



t |' :' . '

ÊSA -*l80b i i Ï'" T'" tu ìi i î

zoned lot (Section 403, ïable 3), subject to the property as constructed as shown on
page 8.10. The Board has found that this property which fronts onto a private drive, the
legal front yard faces Lewís Avenue, the propeÉy's practical rear yard faces the private
drive which is the legal back yard but is the practical front yard on the private drive
croating the hardship for which the Variances need to be granted. Finding by reason of
extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar to the land,
structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would
resuit in unnecessary harosnip; that sucn extraordlnary or exceptional conditions or
circumstances do not apply generally to other property in the same use district; and that
the variances to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan for the
following property:

PRT LT 6 BEG 25.01E NWC LT 6 TH 5{83.68 NE128.49 N155.6 W126.92 TO POB &
25.01 VAC STREET ADJ ON W BLK 2, WOODY-CREST SUB, CITY OF TULSA,
TULSA. COUNTY- -ST.Á.TE OF OKL.AHOMAr 

---rrr 
rt

2{8'1O-Eli lnqram

Action Requested:
Special Exception to permit a landscaping/irrigation business (Use Unit 15) in a CS
District (Seciton 701, Table 1). LOCATION: 6520 East Latimer Place {CD 3)

Presentation:
Shawna Hale, 1245 South Owasso Avenue, Tulsa, OK; stated she represents the
buyer and the seller as the subject property is currently under contract. The property
hae alraar{r¡ rrnrlornnno fho raznninn fhrn¡rnh *l.ra fho Trrlca Írlolrnnnlifan Âraa Þlqnninnr rq9 qlr gqvt ur rvvr vvr rv tr rv r v4vr rlr rv tl lr vsvt r (l lv rr lv . urgq rYlvl¡ vHvrrtq¡ r , rr vq ¡ lqr lt rrr rY

Commission. The business will provide securíty and general beautification for the
neíghborhood just because of their line of busíness. Neighbors have already let it be
known that they are happy to see the property occupied because of past issues with
vancialism and vagrancy.

Mr. White asked Ms. Hale if there would be outside storage of products such as sod or
dirt. Ms. Hale stated that due to the locatíon it is the intention to store 90% of the
equipment and materÍals indoors. The materials will be on site based on a job-by-job
basis. There will be trees stored outdoors. The front of the building is about 100 feet
from the street and the buildíng itself is about 100 feet long. Any outside storage would
be contained in the rear yard.

Mr. White asked Ms. Hale what the days and hours of operation for the business would
be. Ms. Hale stated the hours of operation would be the normal business hours of 8:00
A.M. to 5:00 P.M., Monday through Friday.

Interested Parties:
There were no interested parties present

tt/zs/2at4-1129 {r4)

lL. 6



;'llq
åË{

On MOTION of White, the Board voted g-0-2 (Wh
"nays"; Henl<e, Tidwell "abstaíned"; no "absences")

íte, Stead, Stephens "aye";
to APPROVE a varíance of

'{ ;
t: :
.:

{.'=t

Case No.20834
Action uested:

Prese ton:
Lou Reynolds, 2727 East 21't Street, Tulsa, Oklahoma. The house was built in
the early 1950s and has a one car garage. The lot is a rather shallow RS-2 lot.
The owners intend to iear down the garage and put in a breezeway. They plan to
install a new two car garage.

Comments a d Questions:
Ms. Stead asked Mr. Reynofds to confirm where the garage would be built. She
asked what the building was at the back of the house that could be seen from the
street. Mr. Reynolds noted that it ís actually part of the house. The addition had
been built in the 1970s.

lnterested Parties:
ïhere were no interested parties who wished to speak.

Board Action:

Variance of the rear yard requirement in the RS-2 clistrict (Section 403) to permit a
garage addition, located: 2504 Ëast 2bth place.

no
the

rear yard requirement in the RS-2 district (Sectíorr 403) to permit a garage additíon
finding that ihe lot is exceptionally shallow depth and al 122.5 ft, does not permit
the normal applicatíon of a garage, ln order to get a full two car garage ín there, it
needs the additional depth for that to be located toward the rear of the lot. Any
additional driveway will be concrete or asphalt This is per the plan on page 11.8
and profile view submitted today. The Board finds that by reason of extraordinary
or exceptionai conciitions or círcumsiances wh ích are pecuiiar to the land, structure
or building involved, the líteral enforcement of the terms of the Code would result ín
unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or
circumstances do not apply generally to other property in the same use distríct;
and that the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the
publíc good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the code or the
Comprehensíve Plan, on the following descríbed property:

LT 6 BLK 2, EASTWOOD ADDN RESUB L3 J p HARTER'S suB, city of rulsa,
Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

**********
Case No.20835

Action Resuested:
Variance of the maximum dísplay surface area permitted in an OH district {SectÍon
602.8.4.c); and a Variance of the setback requirement for a sign visible from an R

11"'1
01:i3;09:993 (13)



Case No.20302
Action Rqquqsted:

Variance of the 25 ft. required rear yard (section 403) in an RS-2 district, located:
2518 East 26th Street South.

/ô-
Presentation , 4

R¡chard Howard, 2431 East ô1st Street, Suite S\p¡tpresented the applicant,
Rodney Young. The home was built about 1951 anB th¡tproperty was subdivided
from a plat done in 1947. A garage and second storytyþ[he garage was added
sometime prior to 1965. The home has been in the fanffG[¡ce 1965. They plan
to add an exercise area to the lower level and also to makg*{îcm for some elderly
farníly members. They are willing to make some changes ín the plan for the
privacy of the neighbors, at the Board's dírection. The entire property is
surrounded by prívacy fence.

Comments and Questions:
Ms. Stead asked íf the apartment above the garage is a full apartment, to whích
Mr. Howard replied it has a small half-kitchen, Mr. Howard was asked if the
apartment had been rented to tenants. Upon checking with Mr. Young, he replied
that it has not been rented for "about five to ten years". Ms. Stead did not think
they have enough back yard for this variance. Mr. Dunham commented that the
front of the house is in line with the other houses.

lnterested Parties:

Kevin Anderson, 251A East 26th Street, commented that the site plan appears to
show more property to the front than there really exists. He mentíoned that hís
property and that of Mr. Zacharias, to the east, are at a lower elevation than the
subject property so a two-story house would not give them any prívacy. He
suggested that the deck area could be enclosed and save Mr. Young a lot of
monev. He had dr"ainaoe ccrncerns also. A. letter of onnosition was nrovider{' -! -'-'--g

(Exhibit E-1).

Sid Smith ,2457 East 26rh Place, stated he is south of the property. His objection
was to the second story addition, which would look over his pool.

Apnlicant's Rebuttal:
Mr. Howard stated they could put in skylights instead of windows, and noted the
heavily tree-lined property lines. Mr. Henke asked Mr. Howard to repeat the
hardship. Mr. Young wants to rnake space for his relatives and stated the
placement of the house before the Young's purchased it and prior to the current
zoning code.

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Tidwefl has seen a simílar situation and the two-story towers over the
neighbors and everyone loses privacy. Mr. Stephens and Mrs. Stead could not
see a hardshíp either.

ll"'6
t7:11:06:937 (9)



,¡

Board Action | 
^On Motion of Stead, the Board voted 5-0-û (Ðuntìqrfi,'Stephens, Henke, Stead,

Tidwell "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; no "absencçC}lo DENY a Variance of
tl-'¡ Dtr f+ .^^' 'i-"ri¡* ¿;, ii. iequiiËd rearyard (Section 403i in un ns-?dí&ffi-a¡ng a iaek of
hardship, on the following described properly: 

7
PRÏ LT 6 BEG 90.2Ë NWC TH SI-Y1i5.8 E1O5 NLY113.6 W105 POB BLK 1,
WOODY-CREST SUB, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

f*********

94se No.20303
Aetion Requested:

Variance of required parking for an existing commercial center from 155 spaces to
i34 spaces (Section 12i2.D), iocaied; 6û28 Soutïi iviernsríiai Drive.

Presentation:
Alan Harju, 62A2 South Lewis, Suite Ë, stated he is the manager for Copper
Mountain, LLC. He submitted a Parking Use Survey {Exhibit F-1) of the parking
usage on this site. They have done a major remodeling of the shopping center.
The center ís 68% occupied at this tíme" There was a 22% use ¡'ate of the parking
lot at noontime. The Mazzio's delivery store is considered a restaurant, which
requires 20 parking spaces, but it never utilizes that.

lnterested Parties:
Don Shinf, 1A747 South Quebec Avenue, stated he has the wireless cellular
phone store next door. His only concern woulcJ he overflow parking into his
parking area.

Comments and Questions:
There was a questíon and discussion as to the number of parking spaces

required. Mr. Cuthbeñson responded that it depends on the tenant mix.

Board Action:
On Motion of Dunham, the Board voted 5-0-0 iDunham, Stephens, Henke, Stead,
Tidwell "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; no "absences") to Æ,E!!sE a
Variance of required parking for an existíng commercial center from 155 spaces to
134 spaces (Section 1212.Dj, finding that by reason of extraordinary or exceptional
condilions or circumstances which are peculiar to the fand, structure or building
involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would result in
unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or
circumstances do not apply generally to other property in the same use district;
and that the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the
public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the
Comprehensive Plan, on the following described property:

,t 1

07:ll:06:937(10)



Gase No.,f 7049

Action Reouestpd:
Variance of the required rear yard from 25' to 10' to permit the âdd¡t¡on of a second
story to an exÍsting dweffíng - SeCnON 403. BULK ANO AREA REQUIREMENTS lN
THE RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unit 6, located 2604 East 26th Street.

Presentation:
The applicant, Rodney Ghan, 26A4 East 26th Street, submitted a plot plan and
photographs (Exhibit L-1) and explained that he is proposing to expand an existing
dwelling by the addition of an upstairs bedroom. He informed that the garage floor is
lower than that of the house and the bedroom will be lower than a typical twc story
home. The applÍcant stated that the existing dwelling is encroaching into the required
rear yard (16'from property line) and the new construction will not be farther to the
rear of the lot than the existing building wall. Mr. Ghan informed that the existing
window will be enlarged; however, it is located over the tub and will not give a direct
view of the neighbors back yard. Numerous photographs were submitted
(Exhibits L-2, L-3, L-5)

Comments and Questions:
Ms. Turnbo asked if the window will remain at the current location, and Mr. Ghan
answered in the affirmative. He noted that the new construction will align with the
existing wall, which is 16'from the rear lot line, and the application can be changed to
reflect 16'instead of l0'.

Mr. Doverspike asked if the neighbors have been advised of the project, and the
applicant replied that he distributed plans before the meeting.

ln reply to Ms. Abbott, the applicant stated that a small awning over the porch will be
replaced with a new covering.

Protestants:
Brad and Diane Fussell, 2551 East 26th Place, stated that they live directly behind
the property in guestion and the proposed addition will elevate the roofline
approximately 10'. He poínted out that the new room will loom over their back yard
and will invade their privacy and block the view. Mr. Fussell asked the Board to deny
the request.

Sara Bailey, 2553 East 26th Place, stated that she lives to the south of the subject
property and questioned if approval of the veriance would permit other construction
within 10'of the property line. She noted that the lot ís shallow and the dwelling has
the appearance of being very close to the lot line. Ms. Bailey asked the Board to
adhere to the setback requirernents that have been adopted and deny the request.

Letters of protest (Exhibit L-4) from Ms. Bailey and Mr. Fussell were submitted

05:23:95:681(t3)

/t,lo



Case No. 17049 (continued)
Mr. Ghan stated that mature trees and the slope of the land prohibit the construction
of additional living space at another location on the lot.

l\lr" Doverspike advised that, if approved per plan, any further expansion would
require additional Board approval.

Mr. Jackere stated that the applicant does not need Board approval to add a second
story 35' high on any portion of the dr,velling that is not over the 25' setback line.

Applic34fs Rebuttal:
Mr. Ghan pointed out that the new building wall will not extend farther toward the
neighbors to the rear, and the new construc{ion will improve the property and be an
asset to the neighborhood. Mr. Ghan stated that mature trees and the slope of the
land prohibit the construction of additional living space at another location on the lot.
He pointed out that a second story over the garage will b'e much lower than it would
L^ -^ ---, -^L ^- - -:-^ -- rL- J---^tll-. ¡----.,-- Ál^- Cl^^- 

-¿ 
¡l-^ -^-^¡^ :^ l-^l-.-, ^.^.'^Ape at any otngr p()lflt qfl $¡Ë gwËlllllg, usuáuÐË Ulrr ltuet tJt utn vatøYtr tÐ ulrluw Yrvurr\r

level.

Board Action:
On MOTION of TURNBO, the Board voted 3-1-1 (Abbott, Bolzle, Turnbo, "aye";
Doverspike. "ne¡l"; White, "abstaining"; none "absent") to AP-PROVE a V¡riance of
¿L^ -^-.,i-^) -^-- .,aa.J 3eaø .lÉ,' la 1ê.' la naæil lha a¡{¡{iti¡a a( a aa¡an¡l a}aat la atUIli M.ll!¡llltu lvcll ya¡\l llvlll t.\, tL, l(, rr¡t Pslllltr tlltt ovu¡llvtr vr q sewll\. Jtvrt ¡\i, sr

existing dwelling - SECTION 403. BULK AND AREA REQUIREMENTS lN THE
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unit 6; per plan submitted; subject to the new
construction extending no farther into the required setback than the 1st floor of the
dwelling; finding that a second story could be constructed over the dwelling by right
that would be higher than the proposed addition over the garage; and finding that
approvai oí ihe requesi wili not cause subsianiial detriment to the publie goôd, or-

violate the spirit, purpose or intent of the Code; on the following described property:

North 90', east '178' Lot 5, Block 1, Woody Crest Addition to the City of Tulsa,
Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

Caee No.17050

Action Rqguestç{:
Special Exception to permit a post office distribution faeility in a GS zoned district -
SECTION 701. PRINCIPAL USES PERi/|ITTED lN COMfIIERCIAL DISTRICTS - Use
Unit 2, located Admiral Place and Highway 169.

PJes-entation:
The applicant, John Wingfield, 8401 Connecticut Avenue, Chevy Chase, MD, war
not present.

05:23:95:681( t4)

tL tl



Gase llo. l,1615

âctJon Reguested:
Varlance - Sectlon 750 - Bulk and Area Requlremenfs ln Cornmerclal
Dtstrlcts - Use Unlf 1215 - Request a varlance of setback from the
cenferllne of 2lsf Street from ltOt fo 60t fo allow for an addltlon
fo an exlstlng bulldlng, located 1905 Easf 2lst Street.

Presentatlon:
The appl lcanf, Harry lfal lace, 1905 East 2lst Street, Tulsa,
0klahoma, stated fhat an addltlon ls planned for t{endyts Restaurant
at the above stated locaflon. He explalned that a varlance ras
acqulred for the orfglnal bulldf ng, and fhe ner consfrucf lon wlll be
added on the slde and al lgn rlfh the front bulldlng llne.

Copnts and Ouestlons¡
Ms. Hubbard explatned fhat the restaurant ras constructed ln 1979
and approved by the Board, pêr plot plan, but slnee fhey now plan to
devlafE from the plrn, addlf lonal conslderaf lon ls requlred.

Mr. Gardner asked If fhe ner consfructlon ls closer to Zlst Streef
than the old bulldlng, and Ms. Hubbard sfated that lt allgns wlfh
the older bufldlng.

Ms. lfhfte asked uhere fhe new addltlon wlll be locafed, and the
appllcanf lnformed that all ner construcflon rlll be on the east
s lde of fhe bu I lcl Ing.

ho¡t¡staqfs: l.l,one.

Egard lsf lon:
0n lOTlOtl of IlllTE the Board voted 5-0-0 (Chappelle, Smfth, llhlte,
nayen; no trnaysr; no nabsfenflonsr; Bradley, Quarles, rabsenftr) to
âFFROVE a lsrlarce (Sectlon 730 Bulk and Area Requlrements ln
õñffilal Dfstrlcts - Use Untt 1215) of setback from ti¡e cenferllne
of ?lst Streef from tlOt to 60r to allor for an addlflon ts an
exlsflng bulldlng; per revlsed plot plan; subJect fo no neÍ
consfructlon exceedlng fhe exlstlng sefback; flndlng that the ner
addlflon slll allgn rlth thE exlsflng Þulldlng along Zlst Street and

.the granflng of the varlance requesf rlll not cause substantlal
detrlment to thE publ lc good or lmpalr the splrlt, purposes and
lnfent of the Code or fhe Comprehenslve Plan; on the folloulng
descrlbed property:

Lots 13, and 14, Block 2, Reddln lll Addltlon, Clty of Tulsa,
Tul sa Countyr 0klahq¡a.

Casg lb. 11616

lctle!-Esssssts!'
Varfance - Secflon 430.1 - Bulk and Area Requlremenfs ln Resldentfal
Dlstrlcfs - Use Unlt 1206 - Request a varlance of rear yard setback
lrqn 25¡ to Jrr å vâFlance of sldeyard sefback from lOt fo 2t and a
varlance of the llvab¡llty space, all to allor for an addltlon fo an
exfsflng drell fng unlf, locafed 2427 East 26th Streef.

9.17 .87:499( l2)

tL.t\



*r 
Case No. 14616 (conflnued)

Congnts and 9uesflgns:
@fhattheamountofrellefforlIvabllltysPaceras

not knorn at fhe tlme of the flltng of the appltcatlon. He lnformed
thaf a varlance of I lvabll lfy space from 5'040 sg. ft. to
41000 sq, ft, ls requested.

Presenfatlon:
The a-ppl lcant, Adi-lanne
Oklahorna, rho submftted a

Sfone, 2427 East 26th Street'
plof plan (Exhlblf H-Î), stafed

Tu I sa,
that fro

bedroomfamllles are belng comblned and she ls proposlng fo add a

and attached garage to an exlstlng dwel I lng'

Addltlonal Oonents:
ædlffhegaragerlllexfendtothelofllne,andthe

appllcanf replled that lt rlll be 2t lron the lot llne and cover the
drlveway area. lf ras staled fhat fhe exlsflng small garage rtll be
converted lnto a bedroom.

l{r. Gardner lnqulred lf there rlll be a kltchen ln fñe ner area' and

ihe appi îcant repi le<i ihaf there slii be a bathroom acicieci, buf no
r- t¿^L^-KaTÇt¡it¡I.

Mr. Smlth asked hq the dratnage from the garage rlll be dlrecfed,
¡nr{ tt uaa e*o*al *ha* *h<¡ ^¡r¡ao l¡ ! ! ! ha cufferc{, znd ¡rater rrroof fqi¡g .a õ9i -itiWg iaa-¡ a.ae Ys'sY- -;t' Ú- Yr

dÍreefed doryn fhe drlvauaY.

Ms. l{hlfe lnqulred lf the house fo fhe easf has a stmllar addlflon'
and lt was stated fhaf the next door nelghbor has added a den" whlch
fs sfructuraily slmllar fo the proposed garage.

Eoard âctlon:
on Friaota ol Ðtllll lne Eoaro voied 5-û-û (Ûhappeiie' Smith, iÍhiie'
nayet; no nnaysn; no nabstenflonsrf; Bradley, Quarles, rabsentr) to
efrinOVf a Tartancc (sectlon 450.1 - Bulk and Area Requlrements ln
ñffitlal Dlstrlcts - Use Unlf 1206) of rear yard sefback frorn 25t
to 5r, a varlance of sldeyard setback from 10r to 2t and a varlance
of fhe llvablltty space from 51000 sq' ff. to 4,00A sq. ff. , all to
al tru lar âñ zÅ¡ll*laa +^ ân avlet!nn dne!! lna un!f. nê!' nlnf n!an
sf rvñ rvr srr suvi i ¡-\ii¡ -W- g¡i 9^t-¡ ¡íiV i¡-V¡ a ¡-iV ti¡- -, ¡t-- ltt-'

submlffEd; flndlng fhat slmllar setback varlances have been granted
ln the areai and ilndlng a hardshlp lmposed on the appllcant by the
narrorness of fhe lot ln the older addltlon; on the fol lorlng
descrlbed property:

Lof 14, Block 1, Kenlarn ll Addltlon' ClTy of Tulsa' Tulsa
County, 0kl ahoma.

9.17 .87 ¡499( l5)

tL.t3



Ë , .'j,--''-k-.

tE)¿.-r;o

Føcing Eøst lrom 26th St S.

- ì: ¡-1

.a

I,,H

Føcing West from 26th ft. S.



@v
aú

@æ
ffi
@
&g\
@&[
%€
F

{

1A

.^
E
ro
N
E
o

It!
P
Io

.Cl
5.nd

{

J



Jeff S. Taylor
Zoning Ofi¡c¡al

Plans Examiner lll

TEL(918) 596-7637
jstaylor@cityoft ulsa.org

Tony Jordan
Tony Jordan & Sons

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2"d STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

'10t412019

APPLICATION NO: BLDR-43150-2019 (PLEASE REFERENCE THIS NUMBERWHEN CONTACTTNG OUR

oFncq
Project Location: 2407 E 26th PIS
Description: Covered Porch addition

tL.t5

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE

PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL

BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED

3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED

AT 175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOM A 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.

THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE

PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS [4 SETS tF HEALTH DEPARTMENT REVIEW lS REQUIRED] OF REVISED

oR ADDITIoNAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION

MARKS.

2. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, |NDTAN NATION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION

(TMAPC) lS AVAILABLE ONLINE AT \ /\ M/.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT

2W.2nd ST.,8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

3. A COPY OF A "RECORD SEARCH' f tls f x llS NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE

PRESENT THE "RECORD SEARCH'ALONG WTH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF

APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU

FOR tMMED|ATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

WWW.CITYOFTULSA-BOA.ORG

Aoolication No. BLDR-43150-2019

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment to grant a variance from the

terms of the Zoning Code requirements identified in the letter of deficiency below. Please direct all questions

concerning variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative official decision, Master Plan

Developments Districts (MPD), Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes,
plaüing, lot splits, lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape and screening plans and all questions

regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC) application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your

responsibility to submit to our offices documentation of any appeal decisions by an authorized decision making

body affecting the status of your application so ìile may continue to process your application. INCOG does not

act as your legal or responsible agent in submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.

Staff review comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Gode. The

permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or eny options available to address the noncompliance and

submit the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither representat¡on nor

recommendation as to any optimal method of code solution for the project'

¿1: ln the RS-1 zoned district the minimum rear yard setback shall be 25 feet from the rear
property line to the proposed covered porch.

Review Comments: Revise your plans to indicate a 25' rcat setback to the property line, or apply
to INCOG for a variance to allow less than a25' rcat setback.

This letter of deficiencies covers Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this letter. A hard copy of this

letter is available upon request by the applicant'

Please Notify Plans Examiner By Email When You Have Submitted A Revision. If you originally submit paper
plans, revisions must be submitted as paper plans. lf you submit online, revisions must be submitted online

END -ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEWTO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH

THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON

RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN

AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

2

tL.ts



s

-W

?RATT.RWUAL

w@oJÍD ALVJTAUçI|)æ

/'1\ /1\ /TAPLA\Øæ

SUMMEROUR
^N0a550cr^Trsffi

THE

CADIEUX

R¡5IDENCE

MAINTENANCE

BARN

-M-aõ¡-
S!Mú¿EUR& MùIBAÉHTÈ6 IM

slMMrmun eÞ ¡G¡^r6 ñÞ ß Nd ro

fr¡@MñôÉßM{ôreÉþÂ

sñ¡rÉ oM¡Nto$ ao eúro á!D

lrctrE^noNs & !r!<fr ormú s4! !¡

/UPPLEXE]fiAL
jftøaA

E r!!,{!o,orcoì,¡(vcL,o¡

O n.' r,t!ú!r Lo¡.oNr'rq.1,oN



6\-

-t

PROPLRTY LIAL J

@

RLAR AR JL

fiom
./ecure./iorqge

Vine
Cose

lior.
¡oroge

I

G) Vorkshop

rcÊ4fttuæbb
Òdrld-CCbdm

\
g

&

-.......-

Porking Couri'

( ô

)
(D

ê
1

ffi- ÍøÌ* |{låffi

SUMMER
ffi

THT

GDlEU;

RESIDEN(

MAINTENI

BARN

----i9!ry99$l

--.;;õã;;

;ããi;--ffiñ
:*

-
;ñã--õ;;-

-
MAIA

rLOOR

PLAA

41.1

O ño. Rt(,ßrp,oq cô



f
¡ät

¡1!

Ll/

bl

ft"*zz"

Kiiche¡

lffiffir-

rt'.ì,...l..-ì.-.].T

H+
t

I

L¡vìng

it\ n

,-* o** "4

ia

iF

rË0

el

+

^<

\"1

d.

-

¡co¡'

¡

(-

I

Ã
\-i7

)
-l

¡*

J====iL---------'
n/
7

l'lech. Att¡c ,,¿rüþ

/
\
I

I

[*

u

l_

\
ri

I

q

qîúEP

qmeP -t

d
çT¡EE

€

D9

&

ò

@

l_r_\\v

'Æ THT

CADIEU)

RESIDEN(

MAINTENI

BARN

SUMMER
-.@

_--_--@-

_____lgg!99!l!

ããã;-ã@

.@

-
;iñ----ãñ;-
ry

-
JLCOAf

rLOOR

Pt,AA

41.2

r
c)ô



I

q

-r

d

J

a

wv l

!

-----_li r

-lii

l_Lt_l/

d1-_

ê}
*J

r-___--
I

I

l

__ I

-]:

T

*1.
sl.

"t

tr:f__E:l-* -_

c::

tr

t2: 12 -

_-:

3#-

.Æ
THE

cÀDr€u;

RESIDEN(

MAINTENI

BARN

5UMÀ,48R
ffi

41.5

_____19!g!g9lll

---iffi-

cÑreR3t

e-;;ñ-;ñ;;ã;
.ry

-
@-|iæñ-

-
-

POOr
?LAA

T-
-s\



I FXTFP|oP r

¡ i-.--

5

AÃc

5

*t
sð

n
5

/-:\ LXTT,RIORLLLVAT1OA

\i) rae vr - t -o'

,

I

l

Þ¡
hl

)----*-:/

H ltil.æ

1ffi
ffi
.),ll

N
N
i+1,

lruIUàl-llft
"tt+c
ll14-*

L

SUMN4ER
-.@

THE

CADIEU)

R¡5ID€N(

N4AI NTENI

"s,%- l'l q ï
P..i i|.'141àwffi

----i;;ãõ;;

.@

-
;Ël*--æõ;:

EXTLaO

LLLVATIO,

BARN

42.1

ñ
þg



\.\_\

-.u

|lLll-*.2Æ
I

I

I
I

/ldr.
dSbóE

L---)

.--5
,"É

)
I
I
I
I

I

I

I

I

!
I

I
¡

i

I

I

\

+
iitl ì

\,,--l,oo

l¡ t or.

l
Iffi:l

I

i
À

Ë

SUMMER
ffi

rffi
lHE

cÂDrÊu)

RESIDFN(

MAINTENI

BARN

------ Geúrc;

____:g!gvggs

;ieã; @
.@
'@

-

-
EXTE.RIO

LLTVA'TIO

42.2

I
È,



l/

t2
I

ì

Þ
h

s*

E

R

\\
,î

\

.:

SUMMÊR
ffi

45.1

-----i;;;õ;;

ïeã;-;ã@;

:

@

-
bulLPlA(

JLCIOt

r.Sjru
^ l"¿ø'i

u¿Wå
TH!

CADIEU:

RÊ5IÞEN(

MAI NTEN/

BARN

Ì
ç,
tJ



-turi¿"-

Drsing

Vìne
-/ioroge

SUMMER
ffi

.ffi
ÍHE

CADITU:

RSIDEN(

MAINTENI

BARÑ

-------ãñËñ;

___19!gvg!g
.---Gñãñ

@ñlaÆ¡lr

ãã=ì''!¡,.lÆ-
.ry

-;;;;-æ:-

=
butLPtA(

Jfcllot

,;
( ( 43.2

ñ
O Nor ¡'LunD 

'o¡cô

:-
})b



Þ
É

tl

JI

ti

/\,
//

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

-,f

¿rydt

l

I

I

I

I

)

)

)

SUMMER
ffi

-",iffiw"M
THE

CADIEU)

RESIDÈNC

MAINTENA

BARN

-----i;ñ&*-ñ

;*-;*-;^=;

-

-
,tGã;ñlerc
@

-
VALL

/LCTTOA

r 45.5

;;-
Þ ¡ô' Ã,!,n,r 

'o¡ 
co,1

f/
f



!
--lII:i
i

f
re?F

ßÞ-

-_*::=::::._J¿gPts

túh þ d dond ùd¡ rhß

d6FeScon,rÆ.

/bd@d*rubFd

v^a J¿

tug 
^oó 

!dè of FoPcry
@Èkdoftuhq@

¡\.\ PETAIL]fiLPLAA
\L/ \l/ "æ

SUMMER
ffi

-Æ
THE

CADIEU;

RÊSID€N(

MAINlENI

BARN

_____s9!:gsi:rsr

-ì;;6ã

coNrñô(3 É

;;ã;,,''",,"@-

:-

-
;ìñ;----ã6ã-
:

-
ARCHITLCTL

DËTAIL,4'I

PLAA

41.0(

u i,¡,ù,o,ncdl

ñ
!-)
9t



Tract5002500
Feet Subject BOA-22783 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely

align with physical features on the ground.

19-13 17
Aer¡al Photo Date: February 2018t(.4



0
Feet
50 100 BOA-22783 Nole: Graphic overlays may not precisely

align w¡lh physical features on lhe ground.

Aer¡al Photo Date: February 2018

Subject
Tract

l(-t7
L# 19-13 17



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

lL.Lg



ESSr

CS

q

RM.2

-1

OL

SUBJECT TRACT
c

E-4

S

E5P¿S

ETSrS

H

c
I U¡

aoo
ìq
o
=(t,

M

Feet
2000 BOA-22784

t7./
400

19-13 03



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9303

GZM: 38

GD: 5

HEARING DATE: 1111212019 1:00 PM

Case Number: BOA-22784

APPLICANT: Anthony Smith

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance of the 1,000 Spacing Requirements for a Medical Marijuana
Dispensary from another Medical Marijuana Dispensary (Section 40.225-D)

LOCATION: 814 S SHERIDAN RD E ZONED: CS

PRESENT USE: Vacant TRACT SIZE= 42898.06 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: W165 E180 OF TR 59 LESS N200 THEREOF, GLENHAVEN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Subject property: None

Surrounding Properties:

BOA-22725; On 08.27.19 the Board Denied a variance of the 1,000 ft spacing requirement for
medical marijuana dispensary from other medical marijuana dispensaries at a property located at
6545 E. 11 St S due to lack of hardship. The applicant in this case is appealing the decision of the
Board to District Court.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Mixed-Use Corridor "and an "Area of Growth ".

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

Mixed-Use Corridors are Tulsa's modern thoroughfares that pair high capacity transportation
facilities with housing, commercial, and employment uses. Off the main travel route, land uses include
multifamily housing, small lot, and townhouse developments, which step down intensities to integrate
with single family neighborhoods. Mixed-Use Corridors usually have four or more travel lanes, and
sometimes additional lanes dedicated for transit and bicycle use. The pedestrian realm includes
sidewalks separated from traffic by street trees, medians, and parallel parking strips. Pedestrian
crossings are designed so they are highly visible and make use of the shortest path across a street.
Buildings along Mixed-Use Corridors include windows and storefronts along the sidewalk, with
automobile parking generally located on the side or behind.

l7,l
REVTSED'10/29l2019



ANALYSIS OF SU ROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is Located at the NW/c of S. Sheridan
Road and E. gth St. S. The subject dispensary appears to be within 1,000 ft of the denied variance in
BOA-22725 though radius was taken from the entire building and not the tenant space, see map
below:

f0üt trf Radíus

. ,¡
Bt|A-227 25

r"
:r|

hr

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting a Variance of the 1,000 Spacing Requirements
for a Medical Marijuana Dispensary from another Medical Marijuana Dispensary (Section 40.225-D)
from the dispensary located at 6503 E. 11th Street (COO-027397-2019, issued 041112019, OMMA
license issued 1012412019 per City of Tulsa Permitting) .

t7 l
REVISEDl 0/29/20 1 9



{o.tzs-D A medical marijuana dispensary rnäy not be located within 1,000 feet of another
medical mariiuana dispensary.

Dispensaries who received their OMMA issued dispensary license prior to the December 1, 2018 are
not subject to the 1,000 ft spacing requirement per Sec. 40.225-1.

{O.ZZS| The separation distance required under Section 40.225-D must be rneasured in a

straight line betrrueen the nearest perimeter walls of the buildings {or portion of the
building, inthe case of a muhiple-tenant building) occupied bythe dispensaries.
The separation required under Section ü.225-D shall not be applied to limitthe
location of a medical marijuana dispensary for which a license was issued bythe
Oklahoma State Ðepartment of Health prior to December 1, 2018 for the particular
location.

STATEMENT OF HARDSHIP: None provided, to be provided at meeting.

SAMPLE MOTION:
Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to permit the subject medical marijuana dispensary in
BOA-22784 to be located within 1,000 ft of another medical marijuana dispensary (Sec. 40.225-D)

o Finding the hardship(s) to be

Per the Conceptual Plan(s)/Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions

ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subiect property would
result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficultíes for the property owner, as distinguished from a
mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literat enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
p rovi sio n's i nte nded p u rpose ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subiect
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the atteged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed by the
current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in which
the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or development of
adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan." ,'t't' ll.q

a

REVTSEDl '1l1/2019



being void should another medical marijuana dispensary be established prior to the
establishment of this medical marijuana dispensary; for the following propeñy:

S3O LT I & ALL LT 2 & N2O LT 3 & E5 VAC ALLEY ADJ ON W BLK I, LIBERTY
ADDN, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

22725-Marv Gooper

Action Reauested:
Variance of the 1,000 spacing requirement for a medical marijuana dispensary
frorn another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D). LOCATION:
6545 East 11th Street South (CD 3)

Presentation:
Rondld Durb¡n, Attorney at Law, 1602 South Main, Tulsa, OK; stated he currently
represents hundreds of medical mariiuana businesses across the State of Oklahoma;

he has been involved in this process since it started. Mr. Durbin stated that he worked

with the City of Tulsa on the Zoning Ordinances related to these issues; he worked with

INCOG, Súsan Miller, Janine VanValkenburg, City of Tulsa Attomey and one of the

issues that was brought out at the start of this process was that what would be done
when a business received their license first but did not apply for a Certificate of
Occupancy, and a business gets their license secondary but applies for a Certificate of
Occupancy first. That is exactly the situation in this case today. Mr. Durbin stated that
his client was licensed by the State of Oklahoma in January 2019, they obtained their
Bureau of Narcotics ticense on January 29,2019 which gives them the right to possess

medical marijuana. ln that interim and after that period Bloomers dispensary obtained

their license in April 2019. Mr. Durbin stated his applicant is asking for a Variance for
the first licensed business, that truly when they applied for their OMMA license and their
OBN license there was no other dispensary within a 1,000 feet of the subject location.

This is a situation where neither party acted in bad faith, there was no issue in regard to
Bloomers, neither party was trying to usurp the other because his client did not know

that Bloomers was going to apply for anything. Pharmacies are allowed to be located

across the street from one another. This will have a disparate ímpact on what his

clients are attempting to do and what they have done. They have spent a lot of money

on obtaining licenses and have done everything they have been required to do to be a
license business under the laws of the State of Oklahoma. What the applicants are

trying to avoid is the necessity of going to Court on this issue because it can have a
Cetr¡mental impact to either party; he does not want to get to that point. He asked and

hoped for the City of Tulsa to account for who came first in their Ordinances, but they
did not do that, añd there is nothing in the Ordinance that he is aware of that specifically
says whoever applied for the COO first. In this particular instance, the only fair
resolution to this matter is to allow both parties to continue. His client's family has

owned the subject property for more than 40 years, so they have been there a long time
and they want to continue to operate a business at that location, and this is the most

conducive business for them to engage in.

a8/2712019-1235 (20)

11.5



Ms. Ross asked Mr. Durbin why his client chose to wait so long to apply for a Certificate
of Occupancy. Mr. Durbin stated that his clients had a previous existing business at the

subject location and they already had a Certificate of Occupancy related to that
buslness, so they did not think there was goíng to be an issue. Mr. Durbin stated that
the City Ordinance was put on and taken off the agenda many times, and his client
missed the last time it was placed on the agenda and ultimately passed. There were
quite a few people who were oblivious, and the word did not get out to some people.

His cfients were operating under an existing COO and they did not realize that there
would be a requirement to receive a new COO. After his clients received their licenses,

they started working to get everything ready, then applied for their COO and that is
when the issue came up with Bloomers Dispensary. He thinks this is a reasonable

request from his clients.

Mr. Van De Wiele stated that from the prior hearing the Board understood that the
applicant had applied for the Certificate of Occupancy on May 21,2A19. Mr. Durbin

stated that the date is May 20, 2019. Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Durbin if that had

been issued yet. Mr. Durbin stated that it has not. Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Durbin
if the spacing was the only issue hanging his clients up. Mr. Durbin answered
affirmatively. Mr. Van Ðe Wiele asked Mr. Durbin what his understanding is of to the
Certificate of Occupancy date for Bloomers Dispensary. Mr. Durbin stated that
Bloomers was licensed by the State of Oklahoma in April 2019 and they received their
Oklahoma Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs license on May 2, 2419.
Unfortunately, OMMA website does not alone anyone to search for existing businesses
which is another problem and why this is going to come up again. OMMA had the
search website up and then they took it down, so there is no way of knowing about
spacing. lt is a flaw in the system, and it is something that needs to be resolved.

Mr. Bond asked Mr. Durbin to explain his hardship in this case. Mr. Durbin stated that
his clients would not be allowed to engage in the commercial business for which they
have obtained a license, and they were the first to obtain a license. They will be

commercially impacted in not being able to engage in a lawful business for which they
have been licensed by the State of Oklahoma.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Ðurbin if that was a financial hardship. Mr. Durbin stated

that it is a financial hardship, but it is a hardship in relationship to the building. That
building is not conducive to a whole lot of other enterprises currently; it is an old

building. To allow his clients to do this it will put the building back into viable economic
use, so it is an important thing for the City of Tulsa. Mr. Van De Wiele stated the Board
has to articutate a hardship that is neither financial nor self-imposed. Mr. Durbin stated

that he does not think it is self-imposed. When his clients applied for their OMMA and

OBNDD licenses Btoomers did not exist; they had not applied and obtaíned any
licenses. This burden is not self-imposed. lf the Ordinance would say to obtain the

COO first and then obtain licenses the City would have given clear guidance to
business owners; his clients did it in reverse and he does not think that is self-imposed.

a8/271201e-1235 Qr)

11.L



Most people make sure they are clear through OMMA first and then ask for their
Certificate of Occupancy.

Ms. Ross stated that she understands what Mr. Durbin is saying. The Board has had
this discussion for hours, what the Board ultimately discussed was that the way for the
Board to navigate this is the first to receive their license but to also apply for the COO
which puts the person in the process of receiving their spacing verification and that
would determine who established their business first. Otherwise, people could just sit
on their license and prevent others from moving into the area and yet the first party

never opens a business.

Mr. Van De Wiele stated that the Board is beyond who is established first. This is not a

verification of spacing, this is a Variance request. ln order for the Board to support this
the Board needs a hardship. Certainly Mr. Durbin's client did not impose the
Ordinances on themselves, but it is their order of behavior. The Board cannot say
because this is going to cost somebody a lot of money the Board grants the Variance,
the Board is legally prohibited.

Mr. Durbin stated that his client has owned the building and have owned it for over 40
years. They do not have the ability to locate elsewhere. They have the facility for which
they can operate and conduct this business, it is not a self-imposed burden. lt is not

something they created because of waiting. The same situation could have arisen had

they applied for the COO; there is nothing in the Ordinance for the City of Ïulsa that
says it is whoever applies for the COO first is the first legitimate established business.

Mr. Van De Wiele and Mr. Bond both agreed with that statement. Mr. Bond stated in his

mind he has settled on the fact that it didn't matter as long as the business were legal

and that includes the Certificate of Occupancy. Mr. Bond stated that he needs a

hardship that is unique to this, such as the geography.

Mr. Durbin stated that he will allow his client to speak to the hardship because he
believes they can speak to that on a more personal level than he can. Mr. Van De
Wiele stated that he wanted to make sure that it is clear, that it is not how this is going

to damage the applicant, it is what is unique about the property, this application that
presents a hardship such that the Board should grant relief from the 1,000-foot radius.

Mary Cooper, 6545 East 11th Street, Tulsa, OK; stated she is the owner of Mother
Road Extracts. lncluded with her application she answered the hardship questions

required for a Variance. Ms. Cooper stated the property is located within a 1,000 feet of
another dispensary; a unique hardship is created to said property because of the
ambiguous undefined dynamic laws, regulations, and ordinances enacted by the State
and local governments causing the physícal surroundings being the nearest licensed
medical marijuana dispensary to be a hardship and a practical difficulty. She believes

that City Councit enacted the 1,000-foot ordinance due to security concerns; the
subject property is secured with solid iron bars, steel doors, and live recording
surveillance as well as physical 24-hour security presence. Ms. Cooper stated that a

a812712019-r23s Q2)

t7.7



1,000-foot spacing verification is the reason for the Variance request, most generally,
CH zoned businesses are not required to perform spacing verifications in order to obtain
a Certificate of Occupancy. Ms. Cooper stated that no adjacent property will be
impaired and a commercial business on the subject property will encourage new retail
busíness in the corridor. She believes that the granting of this Variance will result and
benefit the public good of this area and seeks to repair the purpose, spirit and intent of
the Comprehensive Plan. She also obtained all of her adjacent neighbors, both
commercial and residential, letters of support of the medical marijuana dispensary
opening. She believes this presents a valid hardship for this request.

Ms. Radney asked Ms. Cooper if she was aware of Bloomers application for their
verification of spacing. Ms. Cooper stated that she was aware of Bloomers spacing
verification application when they personally came to visit her and told her, until then
she was not aware. And as of that time she had already applied for her Certificate of
Occupancy. Ms. Cooper stated that her timeline was a flurry of activity between
November and January; she stopped because she thought she had received everything
necessary in order to open a business. The only thing she thought she needed
differently at the time was the Fire Marshal's inspection.

Ms. Cooper stated that she obtained the City of Tulsa's Guide To Doing Business in

Tulsa, the Commercial Building Permit Process, the Certificate of Occupancy, the
application process; all of these she started researching in March. Not once did she
find that told her she needed to stop and file for a Certificate of Occupancy to receive
her spacing verification. Even after speaking with the permitting office she really does
believe that she has tried to follow every letter of the law.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Cooper what caused her in May to get back on the
process and file for the Certificate of Occupancy. Ms. Cooper stated it was because her
opening date was June 1't, and she thought she needed an inspection from the Fire
Marshal.

Mr. Bond asked Ms. Cooper how far she is from the other dispensary. Ms. Cooper
stated she is 450 feet away from the nearest dispensary, and 1,050 feet away from the
dispensary that is not within the 1,000-foot radius.

Leta Garmona, Bloomers Dispensary, 6733 East 11th Street, Tulsa, OK; stated she is
opposing the requested Variance due to the fact that the other dispensary is a little over
400 feet away. Ms. Carmona stated that she is aware that the other dispensary has a
processing and a grower's license, so to state that it would be a hardship, even
financially at best, they have the opportunity for two other businesses within the subject
building to be a viable business. ln researching, she believes the actual Certificate of
Occupancy that the other dispensary filed in May is actually done on a residential
property. The subject building is actually zoned residential. The area may be a

commercial area but that particular address is zoned residential; Ms. Carmona stated
she has the paperwork from the County Assessor's Office showing that zoning and she
did call to veriff that. Mr. Van De Wele stated that the Board's zoning map shows

08/27/2019-123s (23)

lJ.(



ditferently. Ms. Carmona stated that there was Homestead Exemption filed on both
addresses; the subject property faces south and the home that is attached to it faces
the east. Those were both , in 2A18, had residential taxes paid on both.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Carmona how that impacts things. Ms. Carmona stated
she does not know the rules regarding a commercial Certificate of Occupancy being
granted on a residential property.

Ms. Carmona stated the City Ordinance states that there needs to be a 1,000 feet
between dispensaries. Obviously, she was able to find her way through the system and
she obtained a lot of her licenses in April; started the process with the City in May. Ms.
Carmona stated she has her health department, Oklahoma Bureau of Narcotics, two
agricultural licenses, everything that is needed to go along with that so she was able to
muddle through the process without any guidance, so does not know why it was hard
for other party to do so.

Ms. Ross asked Mr. Wilkerson what the residential rules are in relation to what Ms.
Carmona is speaking about. Mr. Wilkerson stated that he is not sure what database the
County uses but he knows the staff does see things in the Assessor's office that are not
consistent with the Zoning Code. Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Wilkerson if that was
possible because this was a former residence at some point. Mr. Wilkerson stated that
it possible; the land use opportunities that are available are based on the Zoning Code
not the Assessor's designation.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Carmona if she had her shop open for business and
selling to the public. Ms. Carmona answered affirmatively.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Carmona when she received her Certificate of Occupancy
and when did she open for business. Ms. Carmona stated that she was before the
Board on the 23d, she obtained all of her Code Enforcement on July 31st, and her first
sale was on August 7th or August 1Oth, she is not sure.

Rebuttal:
Ronald Durbin came fon¡vard and stated that the opposition has just admitted that they
applied for their OMMA and OBNDD licenses before they came to the City and applied
for their Certificate of Occupancy. That would be rewarding one party for doing it that
way and penalizing another party who did it first that way. He thinks this would create a
situation where it is disparate treatment. When looking at the 1,000-foot radius from
other dispensaries and schools there is a situation created where there is no other
property in the City of Tulsa, it is used up. There is no other opportunity for his client to
find any other property. Mr. Durbin stated that his client filed for her growers and
processing license on a CH zoned property; that is not permissible in the City of Tulsa
and that is why he is not asking for a Variance on the property related to those issues.
Processing has to occur in industrial, heavy or medium, under certain circumstances.
He is only asking for the Variance related to the spacing distance. Again, both parties
acted in the same manner. They both received licenses first. The process has to be

08/27/2019-1235 (24)

t7.1



that the party gets their OMMA license first because there are so many other things that
OMMA is looking at, and what they are going to determine and classifo as a school and
what is not a school; before a person can obtain a fully executed lease that is really the
first step a person has to go through in this process. lf there is not a way for a person to
determine what is a City resource, to say there is another dispensary and this will not
get through, it does not exist. lt does not exist for Bloomers and it does not exist for his

clients.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Durbin if he was aware that OMMA is going to reverse that
process at the end of this week. Mr. Durbin answered affirmatively. Mr. Durbin stated
they also completely redefined the definition of what constitutes the entrance to a
school, the entrance to any piece of property in which a school sits so they have
broadened the definitions even farlher with regards to that under 2612. Under 1030
they changed completed the ability of cities and counties to zonei there are a lot
changes. That makes it very difficult for any business to relocate themselves rÍght now.
It would penalize his clients for trying to do what was right when there was no clear
guidance from the City of Tulsa that a person needed to get the COO before obtaining
licenses.

Mr. Van De Wiele stated that the Board is not here today to establish, using the word
establish in the motions, the Board is not here to argue about who established first it is
really just a question of whether the applicant should have a Variance. Mr. Durbin
stated that he understands that.

Ms. Radney asked Mr. Durbin if he would like to restate the hardship one more time.
Mr. Durbin stated that he thinks Ms. Cooper went through the list of all the hardships
that she would incur as a result of this. Again, the hardship is there would be no other
suitable properties, that he is able to locate and he does this every single day, in the
City of Tulsa for dispensary location that would now comply with the school distance
issue and the zoning issue related to who received Certificates of Occupancy first. This
puts the building in good use. He knows economic impact is not necessarily a factor,
but his clients have already done the work to remodel the building so they would lose all

that time, energy and effort to engage in thís business. Again, it would be penalizing his

clients for trying to do what was right and not applying for a COO first.

Mr. Van De Wiele stated that he has heard the comment from some of the billboard
companíes that there are virtually no spaces left, and they are 1,200 feet apart, in

highway frontage within the City in which a billboard can be placed, so the Board sees
very few bitlboard spacings. He does not know if a map were produced showing no
more spaces for billboards, he does not know if that would be justification for letting a
billboard being placed 800 feet away. Likewise, if there is a bar every 300 feet and a

bar wanted to open in between two other bars 150 feet away that in of itself gets a
person to a hardship. Mr. Durbin stated that in this instance those entities are not
needing to obtain State licenses for having the billboards. We are dealing with a

situation where a person is going to construct a billboard, can readily access the
information to find out if there is dispensary located in the 1,000 feet. ln this particular

17.ro

08/27t20t9-1235 Q5)



case, even ¡s Ms. Cooper had gone to the City of Tulsa and asked to verify that there
are not other dispensaries within a 1,000 feet of her location she would have been told

no, there are not because Bloomers did not exist when she was doing her applications.

Ms. Ross stated that Ms. Cooper had from January to May to apply for her spacing
verification and she didn't do it, she only did half the process. Mr. Durbin stated that if
the City had told Ms. Cooper to apply for the COO and get the spacing verification done.
Ms. Ross stated that Ms. Cooper is not asking for a Spacing Verification today she is
asking for a Variance, and the Variance requirement is that Ms. Cooper has to have a
hardship that is not financial or self-imposed. Mr. Durbin stated that this is not a self-
imposed hardship. Ms. Cooper already had a pre-existing Certification of Occupancy to
occupy the premises, she had applied for her OMMA licenses and did the work to get
the facility up to the standards of what it should be, and then she applied for her new
Certification of Occupancy for the dispensary.

Mr. Bond stated that for zoning purposes the Board cannot make a ruling which would
abrogate a City Zoning Code. The Board can simply give exceptions or variances in a
specific instance, case by case instance which is specific to the applicant. The Board
considers things like the geography of the location, the structure of the building, things
like that. To say hardship in dealing with this Variance that is what is asking about. ls
there something that is unique to this situation other than the ambiguity of law. Mr.

Bond stated that he does not have the power to vote any other way than what the
Codes provides the Board.

Mr. Durbin stated that as it relates to the building, the building is not conducive to very
many other uses; it is a very old building that is not conducive to other type of
commercial heavy operations that can relocate there without essentially scrape the
building and rebuild something new. There is not much else this building can be utilized
for given its location, given the property layout, etc. That is why the owner has not done
an¡ning with it in 20 years, because it is not conducive for engaging in any other kind of
business.

He would argue that the first licensed dispensary was his clients. They were licensed
from the State of Oklahoma, and that is the only way a person can become a license
dispensary is to be licensed by the State of Oklahoma, they were there first. lf anything
he thinks it was a mistake being granted to Bloomers, authorization that they were
1,000 feet from another dispensary, because the only way you can be licensed
dispensary ín the State of Oklahoma is to have obtained a dispensary license from the
State of Oklahoma which his clients did first.

Mr. Van De Wiele stated he ís not going to let the Board get into discussion on that
because the time for appeal for that has passed. Whether or not the Board should have
or should not have, and he would defend the Board's action, the time to appeal the
Verification of Spacing Bloomers ten days after the Board's ruling in that matter.

08/2712019-1235 Q6)

t1.tl



Mr. Durbin stated that his clients do not want to shut out Bloomers, that is not what they
are trying to do. lt is not Bloomers fault either.

Ms. Radney stated the applicant had a legal license for a specific address that had a
Certificate of Occupancy that the applicant was unaware would not apply even though it
was appropriate by right to operate that type of business out of the building, but what
the applicant was not aware of is that she did not have the right type of Certificate of
Occupancy because of involving legal landscape in which the Ordinances coming from
the City that would determine whether she could establish that business and conduct a
transaction there were evolving at the time. What is unique about this particular
applicant is that she held up a license prior to the nearest licensed established
business. Mr. Durbin agreed that is absolutely unique.

Mr. Durbin stated that was something he begged the City to address when it adopted
the Ordinances because he felt he would here in this situation at some point. Ms.

Radney stated that they are unique in that they hold a license to operate out of a
building that is less than a 1,000 feet from another licensed building, and its unique that
they held a Certificate of Occupancy at the time they applied, and its unique that the
business district the building is in is evolving into a unique business atmosphere in

terms of the relative concentration of marijuana related businesses. Mr. Durbin agreed.

Mr. Durbin stated that it is unique in that there is no other way for each of them to know.
There is nothing that Bloomers could have done because OMMA had removed the
listing long before either of these parties had applied. There is this quagmire of having
no way to determine if there was going to be an issue.

Ms. Radney stated that in so much that the applicant had possession of the property,

had a Certificate of Occupancy though not for this particular use, and if they had
obtained their license 38 days earlier they would not have to be here at all because it
would not have been subject to the 1,000-foot spacing.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Chapman if the OMMA listing could still be obtained,
though it has been modified. Mr. Chapman stated that he was able to get the list, with

addresses, and when he was dealing with the applicant, he was able to look at specific
addresses for licenses that were listed. It is not true that it was not available at the time
the applicant made an application. Mr. Durbin stated that the listing was off, it came
back on, it is off again and the only way a person can fully verify an existing business is
to use OBNDD; it is the only site that is consistent. Mr. Chapman stated at the prior

Board hearings he was able to access and use the information; to his knowledge it was
just last week that OMMA began removing addresses.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

08t2712019-1235 Q7)

t'1'. lz



Comments and Questions:
Ms. Radney stated that it is very difficult for applicants to be able to, in real time, know
that they have complete and accurate information, or at least has been. Ms. Radney
believes the hardship would be to deny the applicant the legal right to use the license
that was properly secured, but that have not been able to move fon¡rard with the
business because of the uncertainty.

Ms. Ross stated that she is on the fence. She has heard some things that were
convincing, and she does think that it was very confusing to a lot of people, so much so,
that the Board had to have a special work session to discuss it for two hours. She is still
struggling with the hardship; she does not believe the building cannot be used for any
other purpose.

Mr. Van De Wiele stated there may be 50 other place holder licenses sittíng out there,
who knows there may be two next door to each other that was received in December
2018, and they have literally done nothing with them. They come in two or three
months from now and space and they are rejected because they are ten feet away. On
that basis, would they all be qualified for a Variance?

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Radney if she could state a hardship for this case. Ms.
Radney thinks the evolving landscape of Ordinances is a real issue. Ms. Ross stated
the Ordínances have been the same all year long. Ms. Radney thinks that within this
new industry it is a new and burgeoning industry, so it is very difficult for them to know
where to go to receive accurate information in real time. Even the way and the manner
in which it rolled out of the City was confusing; that was not a linear process. lt sounds
like these people were engaged with the permítting office about their existing Certificate
of Occupancy; someone at the City should have at least suggested to them that if an
Ordinance were coming down that it would obviate the validity of the old Certificate of
Occupancy. The applicant had to have the address to get the license, so she always
comes back to that as a starting point. There was a clear intentionality to estabfish a
business on the day they received the license. The rest of this is somewhat sr.rbject to
interpretation.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked staff, he knows the City has taken the position that any new
medical marijuana business has to have a new Certificate of Occupancy; that is a true
statement, right? Mr. Chapman stated it is a true statement, but it is not limited to
medical marijuana use; when the use on a building is changed a person is required to
get a new Certificate of Occupancy.

Mr. Bond stated he has sympathy for the applicants, and he is trying to think of
something that is uniquely situated in this case. The problem is what will the Board do
when someone appears saying that they too were confused about the law.

Ms. Radney stated the Board granted the Variance for the dispensary in the CBD and
there were less grounds than this. Mr. Van De Wiele stated there are some parallels
between the two, and those dispensaries were closer than this. Mr. Van De Wiele

08/27120t9-r23s (28)

tl.tl



asked if Route 66 impacts one way or another? This is a unique area of town, but he
cannot say it is so unique that there should be dispensary every 500 feet.

Ms. Shelton stated she is leaning toward a no. She does not think there is anythíng
unique about this case. She does not think the confusing process should even be a
part of this discussion. She does not think there is anything unique about this property,
and a line has to be drawn somewhere and this application falls on one side of the line.

Ms. Radney stated that she appreciates the fact that right here at this particular juncture
on Route 66, the Board has approved a lot of interesting marijuana businesses. There
is extraction, there is edibles, there are dispensaries, there is a grower in the area, there
has been a Iot of intensity of interest in this corridor. This is a blue-collar corridor.

Mr. Van De Wiele stated this is certainly a concentrated business atea, but there are
houses in the a¡ea. Ms. Radney stated that it is a concentrated commercial district, but
this is a hard-commercial corner. There is a vacant lot on the corner of 1Oth Street and
67th, and the other houses along 10th Street are not in good repair and most of the
others going to the west along 10th Street are also vacant lots. lt is definitely a
neighborhood in transition, and she advocates strongly for neighborhoods that need
energy to bring them back. There is a considerable setback where the residential
district takes off. This segment of 11th Street is not terribly different than the Pearl
District, and she can respect all the objections, but she is for the Variance.

Board Action:
On MOTION of BOND, the Board voted 3-2-0 (Bond, Ross, Shelton "aye"; Radney,
Van De Wiele "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) to DENY the request for a
Variance of the 1,000 spacing requirement for a medical marijuana dispensary from
another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D) due to the lack of a hardship;
for the following property:

LTS 2l & 22 BLK 36, SHERIDAN HILLS, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of
Oklahoma

**********

OTHER BUSINESS
None.

NEW BUSINESS
None.

a8/27120t9-r23s (29)

t1.N

t**t******



CERTIFICATE of OCCUPANCY No: COO-027397-2019

PROPERTY

Address: 6305 E 11TH ST S SUITE A

ZONING USE

Zoning District:

Use:
Use Conditions:

CH, OL

Commercial/Retail Sales/Medical Marijuana Dispensary

BUILDING OCCUPANCY

Use Group Const. Type
M IIB

Building Gode Edition: IBC 2015

Occ. Load Descriptive Area
15 Entire Building

Floor Area
900

Posted

Floor area of Permit: 900

OCCUPANCY CONDITIONS

The above described property has been found to comply with the appropriate provisions of the City of Tulsa
Zoning Code and Building Code and is approved for use and occupancy as herein limited.

Any easement closed by City Ordinance is subject to the City re-opening the easement unless the developer
has foreclosed the City's right to re-open. lt is the developer's responsibility to file a lawsuit in the District
Court to foreclose the City's right to re-open a closed easement. This Certificate of Occupancy (and prior
permits) do not annulthe City's rights to re-open a closed easement.

Approval Date: April 1,2019 Code Official: Adam Murray

t1.t5



þ*wb sf (Dhlehsn s

Þtnofr|..,Øwttfrrafu
COM M ERCIAL DISPENSARY LICENSE

HFRFßY GRANTEO TO

BUDZ N'STUFF LLC
818 S SHERIDAN RD , TULSA, OK,74112

THÊ UCÊNsE IS I5SUED BY THE OKI"AHOMA 5I-ATÊ DFPAKÍMENÍ OF HEAL¡}I, OKTAHOMA MEDICAL MARIUJAÍ.¡A AUTHORÍI.Y fO CEKNFYTHE AEOVE HAs
FUI.FII-IED THE REQUIRÉMENTs OF Trrt"g 63 O.5. 9 42OA €,T sEQ. ANÐ THE OKTAHOMA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE AT NT[I. 31O C}IAPTER 681. THE LICTNSE IS

SUBJECT TO ÎHÊ REPRESENTATIONS MAEE ON THE APPUCATION THEREFOR, AND MAY BÊ 5U5PÉNDED OR REVOKED FOIN GAUSE.As PROVIOEO 8Y TAW Af$T¡
RULE. UCENSET 5HALL OBSERVE ÂNE CìOMPLY wlTI{ AI.I APPLICÂSIE I,Aw' ORDINÃ¡¡{IS,RULES ANÐ R€GUTANOÑE Of IHÈ SÍAIE Or O|(LAI.IOMA

09/10t2020

LICENSE NUMBER:

DAAA-EYXK-UB5H

TOM BATES, J.O.
lnterim Commlrs¡onêr

oklahoma Stste Department of Heahh

DO NOT COPY

\s
r-.



ffi*ffi
'oìû
jå
Eit
'6C
ir¡. ffi

1Þ

Íu

*

ffi

ò
3

Ð

.*.A
l6
:a¿Ð

Soutñ 6gth Eart^vân$e

w@
w ffi

ry

Av!Ìnua.

%
g

South fvc

^È..-

'å&
,!ûa

:ssç
tÊl

L)

tr f;*fiN!

#
*d

@

t1.t7

+z-



CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (9'18)596-9688

clange@cityoftu lsa.org

LOD Number: I

Anthony Smith
8,l8 S Sheridan Rd
Tulsa, OK 74f l5
APPL¡CATION NO:

Locatlon:
Description:

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
I75 EAST 2Od STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

October 1,2019

Phone: 918.951.2040

BLDC-041346-2019
(prEAsE RFFERENCE THIS NUMBERWHEN CONTACTING OUR OFHCq
818 S Sheridan Rd
Medical Marijuana Dispensary

INFORÍTIATION ABOUT SUBMITTIN(

OUR REVIEW HAS ¡DENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECTAPPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLYWITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWNG

1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WR]TTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTAPPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2^d STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBM/,TTALS FAXED / Eì,/IA/,LED TO PLANS FXAMNERS WL+ NOT BE ACçEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWINGS, ETC
SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH S¡GNATURE AND DATE.

2. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWTNGS tF SUBMITTED USING PAPER, OR SUBMIT ELECTRONIC
REVISIONS IN "SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS", IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON.LINE, FOR
REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED W¡TH CLOUDS AND
REVISION MARKS.

3. INFORMATTON ABOUT ZONtNc CODE, |ND¡AN NATTON COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLTTAN AREA P|-ANNING COMMISSION
(TMAPC) lS AVAILABLE ONL¡NE AT WVVW.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2W.2nd ST., 8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

4. A COPY OF A "RECORD SEARCH" T X IIS ] IIS NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE "RECORD SEARCH" ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT, INGOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR
IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

t1.t(



REVIEW COMTIIENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AÏ
WWW,CITYOFTULSA-BOA.ORG

BLDC-o41346-2019 818 S Sheridan Rd October 1 2019

Note: Ae provided for in Section 70.f 30 you may request the Board of Adjustment (BOA) to grant a

variance from the terms of the Zoning Gode requirements identified ln the letter of deficiency below.

Please direct all questions conceming separat¡on d¡stance acceptance and all questions regarding

BOA application forms and fees to the INCOG BOA Planner at 91.ÊÉ$@$. lt is your responsibility to
submit to our office documentation of any decisions by the BOA affecting the status of your

apptication so we may contlnue to process your application. INGOG does not act as your legal or
responsible agent in submitting documents to the Gity of Tulsa on your behalf. Staff review

comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code. The

permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the
noncomptiance and submit the eelected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither

representation nor recommendation as to any optimal method of code solution for the proiect.

1. 5ec.40.225-D: A medical marijuana dispensary may not be located within 1000 feet of

another medical marijuana dispensary.

2. Sec.40.225-H: The separation distance required under 5ec.40.225-D must be measured in a

straight line between the nearest perimeter walls of the buildings (or port¡on of the

building, ín the case of a multiple-tenant building) occupied by the dispensary.

Review comment: Submit a copy of the BOA accepted separation distance of 1000' from

other dispensaries. Please direct all questions concerning separat¡on d¡stance acceptance

and all questions regarding BOA application forms and fees to the INCOG BOA Planner at

9L8-584-7526. The separation required under 5ec.40.225-D shall not be applied to limit the

location of a medical marijuana dispensary for which a license was issued by the Oklahoma

Department of Health prior to December L,z0tg for the particular location.

Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. link to Zoning Code:

http ://www.tmapc.orq/Documents/Tu lsaZon i nqCode.pdf

Pleasa notlfvthe ¡evieurervia emall when vour revieione have been submltted

This letter of deficiencies covers Zoning plan review ¡tems only. You may receive addltional letters from other
disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this letter.

A hard copy of this letter is available upon request by the applicant,

2

t1 t8

END - ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED wlTH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDIT¡ONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE

APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.



l0a/20't9 Google Maps

Google Maps 818 S. Sheridan Rd

t:

lmagery @2019 Maxar Technologieg Map data @2019 50 ft

Measure distance

Total distance:734.57 ft (223.90 m) I
NJ

'\S¡

htþs/^,vww.goode.corn/maps/@36"14{13441,-95.965959,225rnldda=l3rnMe3



Feet
200 400

Subject
Tract

B O A-227 84 :Ë:",i,Fil:;"i:;',1::f"i.3'"i|:,!',;i:",i1
0

Aer¡al Photo Date: February 2018L# 19-13 03

11.1,o



0
Feet
50 100 BOA-22784 Note: Gnph¡c overlays may not preclsøly

align w¡th physical leaturøs on the ground.Subject
TractÉJ 19-13 03

Aer¡al Photo Date: February 2018

11,u



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

17. 2)



(t,

D

RS-3

U

I

0
¡I

CS

SUBJECT TRACT PUD

I -l

RM-1 !
U D-27

t
t

I

I
(¡

BOA-227850 250 500
Feet

lg,l!4- 18-13 14



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 8314 Case Number: BOA-22785
GZM: 53

CD: I
HEARING DATE: 1'111212019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Cindy Davis

ACTION REQUESTED: Verification of the 300 ft spacing requírement for a family home daycare
from another family home daycare (Section 45.070)

LOCATION: 7415 E 83 ST S ZONED: RS-3

PRESENT USE: Residential/ Family Child Care Home TRACT SIZE: 10798.57 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION= LT 12 BLK 3, SOUTHFIELD ESTATES

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:

Subject property: None

Surrounding Properties: None

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is zoned RS-3 and located at the NWc of
E. 83'd St. S. and S. 75th E. Ave.

STAFF COMMENTS: The Applicant is requesting Verification of the 300 ft spacing requirement for
a family home daycare from another family home daycare (Section 45.070)

lg.)
REVtSED I0/31/20'19



Section 45"t70 Family Child Care Homes

45,07FAFamily rhild care homes must he ån accessÐry use to an allwred househald livirç
useand be licensed bythe State of Ðklahpma.

45.07t-BApplicants for family child care homes rnt¡st obtain a znnirg dearance pelrnit and
a certificate of ocanpancybefore commencing operatbn.

¡t5.fl7ü{ family child care homes rnay provide supervision for m mare than 7 children.

45.07CI.ÞNo perssn nray be ernplq@ sther than a mernber of the househsld residlng on
the premÍses or a non-residenl zuhstih¡te caregÍler" ãs rn¿rlr be required for family
ctrild care homes ry th€ State of Oklahoma.

45,070-E Signs advertlsing a family child care horp arc prohibited.

.15.t7SF lrlo exterior build[ng alterations or site ¡nodifications may be m¡de that would
changethe residential rhara,ster of the premises.

45,07Þü*famiþchild care tlorne rnay not be established on arqr lotloca,ted wÍthin 3m fêet
of another lotoacr.rpÍ,ed by a famiþ child care horne if any boundaryof the subjett
lût abutsthe same street. For prrposes nf this protrisi,an, "streÉf'meåns aury

named or numbered street along its fr.rll length, regardless of any irÉervening
streets" Staþ{icensed famiSchild care hornes lawfully estahlistred on or before
Ocbber 22, 1985 that wouid be prohib'ited by the distance separation
reryrirements of this section are alloiled to continue ta ecci,st and operate.

Fþure 45-å Seporodon fiequrremane f,ur FomS Chlld f¿¡rs Homs.r

låmtU {hlfd {årÊ [ome
tÊpü,tû¡ífl t¡rYluú'r¡t$r¡f dûff ilr¡f srfltf
ÍIotdo{5 r¡o{ oÞor rflrr stffiil

flm{t

t-t-t l- T- T-'T-'-]

L++ -J
famify

rhlldeue
h¡mp

hmly
ûild {ðre
homp

t,_- I I

!lrs8l

min, fiû'

lncluded in your packet is an exhibit identifying properties within 300 ft of the subject property and a
list of registered Family Home Daycares within the zip code of the subject property. Staff does not
know of any family home day cares within 300 ft fo the subject property

SAMPLE MOTION:

I move that based upon the facts in this matter as they presently exist, we accept the applicant's
verification of spacing shown on the attached exhib¡t, indicating that there are no existing Family Ch¡ld
Care Homes operating within the required spacing radius of the subject lot.

/9. 3

REVTSEDl 0/31 /201 9



Subjed propefi

lß.q



l
i
JDistance O

E

lg.s
2,O73lt v



Oklahoma Department of Human Services
Sequoyah Memorial Offrce Building, 2400 N. Lincoln Blvd. . Oklahoma City, OK 73105

(405) 521 -3 646 . F ax (405) 521 -6684 . Internet: www.okdhs.org}tumtn Servidrsg
Oklahoma Child Care Locator

Selection Criteria: County:Tulsa; City Name:Tulsa; ZipCode:741331' St¿r Level:All; All Centers and Homes;
Facilities are sorted first by Star Level, then by town, then by zip code, then by Facility Name.
Click the facility number or name for more information and non-compliance issues.

Number å#lLi$:, "fJ;;'" 
FacltyName R3toudress cty Zip phonecapacty

rype

ú
K830054468

293t0 ** 9n/2018

LEGACY
CHILDHOOD
EDUCATION
CENTERS
GREENE-ROSS,
NICKIA CHILD
CARE HOME
BETHANY
COMMUNITY
SCHOOL
HAWKINS,
ORLANDO M.
CHILD CARE
HOME
TREEHOUSE
ACADEMY OF
TULSA LLC
JONES,
CARISSA
CHILD CARE
HOME
JEFFERSON
ELEMENTARY
EXTENDED
DAY PROGRAM
UNION
6TW7TIJ
GRADE EDP

GROVE
ELEMENTARY.
EXTENDED DA

JARMAN
ELEMENTARY

9135 E 615T
ST

(e18)
TULSA74t33 250-

5537
Center 90

*
K820053223

*
K830022042

59541 tr* 2/y2019

27151 # 51112007

6924E. 78TH
PL

(213)
TULSA74t33 300-

5805
(el8)

TULSA74I33 492-
5865

Home t2

120

Center
6730 S

SHERIDAN
90

7
û

K820054858 59767 rt 6n7t2ol9 9219E77TH
ST

(e18)
TULSA74I33 906-

3722
Home

a
K830025041

28727 *f l2lv20rt Center
6605 EAST
93RD ST

(er8)
TULSA74t33 392-

7852

{
K820047910

58519 *t tvl/2014 8806 E 79TH
ST

(el8)
TULSA74I33 630-

4366
Home 7

a
K830024436

28329 rnk 9nD008
84r8 S

Center l07TH E
AVE

(er8)
TULSA74I33 357-

4339
120

40

80

t20

120

a
K830025002

tt 5nt2or2

tr* 21y2007

10100 E 61

ST
TULSA74133

TULSA74133

TULSA74I33

TULSA74133

2879t Center
(e18)
357-
4321

(e18)
3s7-
8854
(el8)
357-
8945
(el8)

ú
K830021188

26657 Center
10202F,.
62ND ST

a
K830021189

¿

26604 *t llnt2006 9015 E.
uenter 

79TH sr
Center 7625F.87

16 .b
26921 trr 61112006 DARNABY



K830021463

Õ

K83002t464

¡
K830022851

26926

27442

trt

**

ELEM.EXT
DAY PROGRAM
CEDAR RIDGE

5ll/2007 ELEM-EXT. Center
DAY PR
GRISSOM

4/tt2oo7 Ëffi*"'*rER c.nt.,
PROGRAM

ST

9817 S

MINGO

6646 S 73RD
E AVE

357-
8749
(er8)

TULSA74I33 357-
4321

(el8)
TULSA74133 833-

9466
40

120

150

t2

K83002387s

K820047308

K830025017

K830054048

K820054701

K830054302

K820054956

K830025101

K830052305

K8200s3329

K830053740

a
K820033965 54982

.53511
K820037828

trt lly20¡ KINDERCARE
(MTNGO)

PETERS,
IIIII2OO9 TONYA CHILD

CARE HOME
RAINBOW

916/20II MONTESORRI
SCHOOL

'"' l0l10/2017
PRIMROSE OF
SOUTH TULSA

ASMA SHAHID
1.,, 216/2019 CHILD CARE

HOME

GRADE POWER
LEARNING

10185 s.
Center 85TH E.

AVE
8412 S

Home l07TH E
AVE

Center
962s S.

MINGO RD
TULSA74133

TULSA74133

TULSA74133

TULSA74I33

TULSA74I33

TULSA74133

(er8)
46t- 190

7000
(e18)
344- t2
1068

(e18)
252- 22
0079
(el8)
364- 200
0021
(els)
851- 7
9779
(e18)
250- 30
5500

Home

Center

Center

66258
IO3RD ST

9725879TH
ST

7715 E 9lST
ST

512U2018

8126/20t9

GARNER,
SARAH RANAE
CHILD CARE
HOME

LIFE TIME
61112012 FITNESS KID'S

CAMP

Home
9617 S 88TH
E AVE

(e40)
TULSA74t33 230-

0317
7

10642
SOUTH

uenter MEMORIAL
ROAD
8061 E

Center l06TH
PLACE

(el8)
TULSA74I33 364-

0551

t2/U20t4

;', g/9/2016

ri 413/2017

:, ltUzool

tUt/2001

CHILDREN'S
LEARNING
ADVENTURE
AUSTIN,
DANIELLE
CHILD CARE
HOME
AVANT GARDE
PRESCHOOL
AND EARLY
LEARNING
CENTER
REIDENBACH,
TERRI CHILD
CARE HOME
DAVIS, CINDY
CHILD CARE

(el8)
TULSA74I33 401- 439

9957

(e18)
TULSA74I33 694-

3250
Home

9320 E 76TH
ST

7

87
7607 S (el8)

Center SHERIDAN TULSA74I33 497-
RD 1335

8427 slll E (?^tsl
Home llÉ " TULSA74133 638-

5147

Home 74158 83RDTULSA74I33 (918)
sT 671-

t8.t

t2



HOME
GALBREATH,

n/28/2006åfii#åiJ"
HOME
OAKLEY,

tontzoto ååTiffi"
HOME
FAITH UNITED

III2SI2OO6METHODIST
CHURCH

tl/2812006ASBURY
PRESCHOOL

Home
10031 S

9IST E AVE

6534

(er8)
TULSA74I33 254-

7964

K820037866

K820041913

K830021482

K830023394

Home
9046F..
99TH ST

7

t2

Center
7431E.
91ST ST

(e18)
TULSA74I33 521-

0055

(el8)
TULSA74t33 254-

1934
(e18)

TULSA74|33 392-
lt28

89

Center
6767 S

MINGO 269

I of2

. Facilities with an OKDIIS Subsidy Contract are indicated by ¿ * preceding the NUMBER.
Printing problems? The browser File menu contains Page Setup options for printing. To ensure that all information
prints, please change the leff/right margins to "narrow" andprint in'olandscape" mode.

f O" back to the form to enter another search.

The case files of child care centers and family child care homes are open to the public. Appointments may be made
to view these files in the county OKDHS Licensing Services office. A Child Care Licensing Specialist will be
available to discuss the file with you and answer any questions you may have about the contents of a file. To locate
the telephone number and address of the Child Care Licensing Specialist for your county, please use the Licensing
information page. For more information about Child Care Licensing, review the Child CareLocator Fact Sheet.

Contact us by e-mail - Oklahoma Child Care Services

Last Updated: 12/07 /2017

/8.9

Next Page Last Page



dHñffiíð.-w
Oklahoma Department of Human Services

Sequoyah Memorial OfTice Building,2400 N. Lincoln Blvd. . Oklahoma City, OK 73105
(405) 521 -3646 . F ax (405) 521 -6684 . Internet: www.okdhs.org

Oklahoma Child Care Locator

Selection Criteria: County:Tulsa; City Name:Tulsa;ZipCodr74l33; Star Level:All; All Centers and Homes;
Facilities are sorted first by Star Level, then by town, then by zip code, then by Facility Name.
Click the facility number or name for more information and non-compliance issues.

Number åi}|jlåïg, tf.ï'. FacilityName fi:utt^udress city zip phone capacityrype

K820010841

K820011882

KOONS, ANITA
lll28/2006CHILDCARE Home

HOME
HAMILTON,

6115/2003 LINDA CHILD Home
CARE HOME

(e18)
TULSA74I33 249-

0169
(e18)

TULSA 74133 252-
0t57

7828879
ST

9314 EAST
93RD ST

t2

t2

2 of2

. Facilities with an OKDHS Subsidy Contract are indicated by ¿ * preceding the NUMBER.
Printing problems? The browser File menu contains Page Setup options for printing. To ensure thatall information
prints, please change the leff/right margins to "narrow" andprint in "landscape" mode.

f O" back to the form to enter another search.

The case files of child care centers and family child care homes are open to the public. Appointments may be made
to view these files in the county OKDHS Licensing Services office. A Child Care Licensing Specialist will be
available to discuss the file with you and answer any questions you may have about the contents of a file. To locate
the telephone number and address of the Child Care Licensing Specialist for your county, please use the Licensing
information page. For more information about Child Care Licensing, review the Child CareLocator Fact Sheet.

Contact us by e-mail - Oklahoma Child Care Services

Last Updated: 12/07 /2017

rg.1

First Page Previous Page



CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)596-9688

clange@cityoft ulsa.org

LOD Number: I
Gindy Davis
74158 83 ST
Tulsa, OK74133
APPLICATION NO

Location:
Description:

DEVELOPMENT SERVIGES
I75 EAST 2"d STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

October 15,20'19

Phone: 918.671.6534

GOO-044818-2019
(?LEASE REFERENCE THIS NUMBER WHEN CONTACTTNG OUR OFFTC1
7415 E 83 ST
Family Day Care

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADD|T|ONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2"d STREET, SUrTE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOM A 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601 .

THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWINGS, ETC
SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE.

2. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWTNGS tF SUBMTTTED USTNG PAPER, OR SUBMTT ELECTRONTC
REVISIONS IN 'SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS', IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON-LINE, FOR
REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND
REVISION MARKS.

3. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, tNDtAN NATTON COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (|NCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLTTAN AREA PLANNTNG COMMTSSTON
(TMAPC) tS AVATLABLE ONLTNE AT \ A M.|NCOG.ORG OR AT TNCOG OFFTCES AT
2W.2nd ST.,8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

4. A COPY OF A'RECORD SEARCH' T X TIS f IIS NOT INCLUDED WTH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE "RECORD SEARCH'ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR
IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

l6.l o

(continued)



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CIÍY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TÏLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

WWW.CITYOFTULSA-BOA.ORG

coo-044818-2019 7415E 83 ST October 15,2019

Note: Please direct all questions concerning spacing verification, variances and all questions regarding BOA

application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your responsibility to submit to our
offices documentation of any appeal decisions by an authorized decision making body affecting the status of
your application so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not act as your legal or
responsible agent in submitting documents to the Gity of Tulsa on your behalf. Staff review comments may

sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code. The permit applicant is
responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the noncompliance and submit the selected
compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither representation nor recommendation as to any optimal
method of code solution for the project.

Sec.45.070-G: Your proposed daycare is designated a Family Child Care Home. Family child care homes must be an

accessory use to an allowed household living use and be licensed by the State of Oklahoma.

Applicants for family child care homes must obtain a zoning clearance permit and a certificate of occupancy before

commencing operation. Family child care homes may provide supervision for no more than 7 children. No person may

be employed other than a member of the household residing on the premises or a non-resident, substitute caregiver,

as may be required for family child care homes by the State of Oklahoma. A familv child care home mav not be

established on anv lot located within 300 feet of another lot occupied bv a familv child care home if anv boundarv of
the subiect lot abuts the same street. For purposes of this provision, "street" means any named or numbered street

along its full length, regardless of any intervening streets (see Figure 45-2 below). State licensed family child care

homes lawfully established on or before October 22, 1985 that would be prohibited by the distance separation

requirements of this section, are allowed to continue to exist and operate.
Review comment: Submit a copy of the 300 foot Spacing and Separation Distance Verification, reviewed and approved

per 5ec.70.170. A variance reviewed and approved, per Sec.70.130 is required if your lot fails to meet the 300 foot
spacing requirement.

Figure 45-2: Separation Requirements for Family Child Care Homes

frmilv rhild r¡rp hnmp'*."../ -""-
separotion requirement does not opply
(lot does not obut some street)

street

-T--'-.r'-lII
_l

I

family
ch¡ld càre
home

family
child care

home

-l. 

I I

2

street

m¡n.300'

, g.ll



Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. Link to Zon¡ng Code:
http://www.tmapc.orq/Documents/Tu lsaZoni nqCode.pdf

Please notiñr the reviewer via email when vour revisions have been submitted

This letter of deficiencies covens Zoning plan review iûems only. You may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Building or Water/SewerlDrainage for items not addressed in this letter.

A hard copy of this letter is available upon request by the applicant.

J

END - ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEWTO DATE lN RESPONSE ïO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WTH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR AZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

,8 .,I



0
Feet
250 500

Subject
Tract

BOA-22785 Note: Graphic overlays may not prec¡sely
align w¡th phys¡cal lealures on the ground.

ts
18-13 14

Aer¡al Photo Date: February 2018

.r3



Feet
0 50 100 BOA-22785 Note: Glð,phic overlays may not proclsely

allgn wlth physlcal features on lhe ground.

Aarlal Photo Dale: February 2018

Subject
Tract

l8.tI
18-13 14



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

/g.ts



AG

CS CG GS
o(0
(0

Iô
f
o-

CG
z-7 lo

(Y)

t
N

cs c

I
I
I
l_

PU

RM-O ¡
I--

RS-3

AG

SUBJECT TRACT

o

RS.3

OL

PUD.742

PUD.742.A

IL

4002000
Feet BOA-22786

/1, 118-12 12



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 8212 Case Number: 8'0.A-22786

CZM:51

CD:2
HEARING DATE: 1111212019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Erik Enyart

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance of the dustless, all-weather surfacing requirement to permit a
gravel driveway in the AG district (Section 55.090-F)

LOCATION: 7323 S. ELWOOD AVE ZONED: AG

PRESENT USE: Vacant TRACT SIZE: 193171.97 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 5235 NW NW LESS N200 W550 & LESS W50 S35 THEREOF SEC 12 18
12 4.430ACS,

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Subject property: None

Surrounding Properties: None

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Existing Neighborhood" and an "Area of Stability.

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing resídential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is an AG zoned property located South of
the SE/c of S. Elwood and W. 71st St S.

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting a Variance of the dustless, all-weather surfacing
requirement to permit a gravel driveway in the AG district (Section 55.090-F)

/?2
REVTSEDl 0/31/201 I



55.09t-F Surfacing

t. All off-street parking årÊãs must be surfaced with a dustless, all-weather
surface unless othervuise expressly stated in this zoning code. Pervious
påvement or pervious pãvÊment systems are alloured subject to the
supplernental regulations of Section 55.090-F-4. Parking area surfacing must be
completed prior to initiation of the use to be served by the parking.

2. All motorized vehicles designed for travel upon public streets and that are
being parked, stored or displayed for sale must be parked, stored or displayed
on dustless, all-weather surf¿ce. This surfacing requirement does not apply to
junk or salvage yards. The hard of adjustffient is authorízed to grant a special
exception permitting the storage or display of motorized vehicles on a surface
other than one conslsting of a dustless, all+ueather surface if the lecation
complies with all applicable minimum building setbacks.

3. ln RE and RS zoning districts, driveurays serving residential duvelling units may
not exceed 5096 of the lot frontage or the following maximum widths,
whichever is Iess, unlesç a greater width is approved in accordånce with the
special exreption procedures of -5-e-ctign-7-9"!-2-ß- or, if in a PUD, in accordan(e
with the amendment procedures of5Êgting-30.fl10=1J,.{Refer to the City of
Tulsa Standard Specifications and Det¿ils for Residential Driveuvays #7t1-7041.

STATEMENT OF HARDSHIP: The applicant provided a statement justifying the requested relief that
is included with your packet.

SAMPLE MOTION:

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance of the dustless, all-weather surfacing requirement to
permit a gravel driveway in the AG district (Section 55.090-F)

o Finding the hardship(s) to be

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions

In granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property would
result in unnecessary hardships or practícal difficulties for the property owne4 as distinguished from a
mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
p rovi si on's i nte n ded p u rpose ;

/?,3

a

a

REV|SEDl 0/31 /201 9



c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessa4f hardship was not created or self-imposed by the
current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essentíal character of the neighborhood in which
the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impaír use or development of
adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and íntent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

I 1.rl

REV|SEDl 0/31/201 9



Subject Trøct

Focing North on Elwood

lq.5



NOTES "_*_"*""**

@
ætrr.úEÛE

ffidM{4ffi
wÆño€fth¡&,w@

wdesign
ARCH[rcruRE& INERIORS

I I 5 Ê. 3d sÞet, suite c
Tubo, OK 74ì20

Offlcê: 91 8.794.61 ó

www.wdesìgns¡lê.com

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

E DffitrrcSæPÐ

{---l Mr"* ADJÀCENT LOI ADJACENT LOI

ADJACENT LOT

'-@
egi¡#füi3¡l

+ rdoNÆr's

"æ EÑDilueFW

LEGAL DESCRIPÎION

LIVABILITY SPACE

t
u¡

ooo
ã
=U'

IÂURPHY
RESIDENCE

PRô.iËCt:

CCñ:Ui,i,/\l!l:

PROJECT #
19117

7323 S. Elwood Ave.
Tulsq, oK

71132

FARMHOUSE-.0]4æ
SURVEY DISCLAIMËR

flfififfiw_.
ffi@
ilËVlSlOi.lSr

I3SI]E DAIE:

08.05.2019

m@
SHËËT ÑAIUE]
ARCHIIECTURAL

STTE PLAiI

æ
SliÊEI,;:rrs

SPr

l

I
I

RESIDENCE

ADJAC€N1 LOT

ADJACENT LOT

ADJACÊNT LOT

3 glLr*FENCE DETAIL ? HAY BALE DIKE DETAIL I ång;lnecruRAL slrE PLAN '@



Exhib¡t A
19118 Board of Adiustment Application

Property Description

Descriplion

The South Two hundred thirty-five (235.0) feet of the Northwest Quarter of the Northwest

Quarter (NW4 NW4) of Section L2, Township 18 North, Range 12 East of the lndian Base and

Meridian, LESS AND EXCEPT the North Two hundred (200) feet of the West Five hundred fifty
(550) feet, and LESS AND EXCEPT the West Fifty (50) feet of the South Thirty-five (35) feet thereof
all situated in the County of Tulsa, State of Oklahoma, according to the U.S. Government Survey

thereof.

/77
1 91 1 8_PropertyDescription.docx 1 0/8/201 9



7323 S. Elwood Ave.
Tulsao Oklahoma

BOA.

October 2019

OWNER:
Precision Project Monogement,
9128 S. Braden Ave., Ste. 201
Tulsa, OK 74137
Phone: (918)97G6102

lnc

TANNER CONSULTING LLC, CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. CA 2661

5323 S LEWIS AVE, TULSA, OK 74105 | 918-745.9929

CONSULTANT:
Tonner Consulting, L.LC.
5323 South Lew¡s Avenue
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74105
Phone: (918)745-9929

BOA--
ocToBER 2019

t1 1



TABLE OF CONTENTS

I. PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

II. PROJECT CONCEPT.

EXHIBIT LIST:

Exhibit A: Aerial Photography & Boundary Depiction

Exhibit B: Conceptual Site Plan ...........

III. VARIANCE REQUEST AND JUSTIFICATION .......

2

3

4

5

6

BOA.-
ocToBER 2019

TANNER CONSULTING LLC, CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. CA 266I
5323 S LEWIS AVE, TULSA, OK 74105 | 918.745.9929 /ot.1



I. PROPERTY DESCR¡PTION

The subject property consists of 4.43 acres addressed 7323 South Elwood Avenue, in the City of Tulsa,

Oklahoma, and is more particularly described within the following statement:

The South Two hundred thirty-five (235.0) feet of the Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter
(N\¡/¡4 NW/4) of Section 12, Township 18 North, Range 12 East of the lndian Base and Meridian,
LESS AND EXCEPT the North Two hundred (200) feet of the West Five hundred fifty (550) feet,

and LESS AND EXCEPT the West Fifty (50) feet of the South Thirty-five (35) feet thereof, all

situated in the County of Tulsa, State of Oklahoma, according to the U.S. Government Survey
thereof.

The above described property will hereinafter be referred to as the "Site" or "Subject Property" and is

depicted on Exhibit A, "Aerial Photography & Boundary Depiction."

2

BOA--
ocToBER 2019

TANNER CONSULTING LLC, CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. CA 2661

5323 S LEWIS AVE, TULSA, OK 74105 | 918.745.9929 ll.to



II. PROJECT CONCEPT

The subject property is a vacant, wooded tract of 4.43 acres zoned AG Agricultural District. The subject

property has a flag lot configuration and has been in existence since 2000, if not earlier. The subject

property was acquired by Precision Project Management, lnc. in early 2018, who filed an application for

building permit (BLDR-039648-2019) for a single-family dwelling in 2019.

3

BOA--
ocToBER 2019

TANNER CONSULTING LLC, CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. CA 2661

5323 S LEWIS AVE, TULSA, OK 74105 | 918.745.9929
lol , ll



EXHIBIT A
Aerial Photography & Boundary Depiction

4

BOA--
ocroBER 2019

TANNER CONSULTING LLC, CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. CA 266'I
5323 S LEWIS AVE, TULSA, OK 74í05 | 918.745.9929 / q.lz



EXHIBIT B
Conceptual Site Plan

@ -'r*t-ffirbr¡Es

*ffi¡-rð

Ð
wdeslgn

^Jc{('s 
¡l\4d¡'mJ

@
|=:-J

E

g

J
d

AOJACErÎ LOf
^t¡JACEa{l 

LOI

aor^cEl{l t"ol

TANNER CONSULTING LLC, CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. CA 2661
5323 S LEWIS AVE, TULSA, OK 74105 | 918.745.9929

t^ut?íY
ttStDENC¡

ttoJ¡cl r
Iilat

tt¡¡ t. ürÞd Avr.
ldto. O¡
tattt

|^xMHOutts.o I 1

-

5

BOA--
ocToBER 2019 l,l.t3

A¡rr^cßrl Lor

RESIDET{CE
AÀrÀcÊxf LoT

I

ADJAC¡IfT LOI



III. VARIANCE REQUEST AND JUSTIFICATION

The subject property is in a unique area of the City of Tulsa, perched on a bluff overlooking the Arkansas

River. The rural residential tracts along the east side of Elwood Avenue apparently were created at a depth

of Tamile, and many have since been split into "front" lots and "back" flag lots. Exhibit A is an aerial depiction

showing the subject property and the neighborhood context and Exhibit B is a the Architectural Site Plan

submitted with the building permit application.

Tulsa Zoning Code Section 50.090-F.1. requires, in relevant part,

"All off-street parking areas must be surfaced with a dustless, all-weather surface unless

otherwise expressly stated in this zoning code."

Per the Architect's building plan set, the proposed dwelling will have a three (3) car garage with a paved

parking pad in front providing additional off-street parking. Further, the apron (defined herein as that portion

of the driveway within the Elwood Ave. right-of-way) will be paved to prevent gravel from being dragged

onto the street. Between the parking pad and the apron, the drive itself is proposed to be gravel.

The driveways serving the rural residential lots in this area are almost all gravel, especially when the flag-

lot configuration dictates a long driveway length. This application request a variance from the paving

requirement of Zoning Code Section 50.090-F.1. for the driveway between the parking pad and the apron.

At 5OO feet in length, the "handle" portion of the subject property flag lot is exceptionally long, owing to the
original configuration of the area with Tn-mile deep tracts. This unique configuration dictates the
exceptionally long driveway. The requirement to pave the entire length would constitute an unnecessary
hardship on the owner, as the owner does not need paving for access, will meet the purpose and intent of
the Zoning Code and Comprehensive Plan, and as further outlined in the following paragraphs.

The Zoning Code's paving requirement expresses intent to ensure cars are parked on a paved surface.
This will be achieved by the 3-car garage and parking pad. The Zoning Code's requirement is evidently
generally intended to apply to dense, "City lots," where the driveway is typically in the range of 25', and

where paving is thus expected along the entire length.

The variance requested is the minimum necessary, only that part between the parking pad and the apron.

The variance, if granted, will allow the proposed dwelling to maintain the rural residential character of this
established neig hborhood.

For all the reasons above, we believe that the variance requested (1) if the strict letter of the regulations
were carried out, the physical surroundings, shape, and other inherent physical conditions of the subject
property would result in unnecessary hardship and/or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, (2) that the literal enforcement of the subject Zoning Code
provisions is not necessary to achieve the provisions' intended purposes, (3) that the conditions giving rise
to the requested variance are unique to the subject property and not applicable, generally, to other
properties within the same zoning classification, (4) that the practical difficulty and unnecessary hardship
was not created or self-imposed by the current property owner, (5) that the variance requested is the
minimum variance that will afford relief, (6) that the variance to be granted will preserve the essential
character of the neighborhood in which the subject property is located and will not substantially or
permanently impair use or development of adjacent property, and (7) that the variance to be granted will

not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, or intent of the Zoning
Code or the Comprehensive Plan.

6

BOA--
ocroBER 2019

TANNER CONSULTING LLC, CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. CA 2661

5323 S LEWIS AVE, TULSA, OK 74105 | 91 8.745.9929
l1.trl



Murphy Residence
Tulsq County
7323 S. Elwood Ave., Tulso, OK74132
Job # 19147

wdesign
ARCHÍEIURE & IMBIOß
8l 5 E. 3d Steet, Suile C

luho, OK74læ
õfce:918.794.66ìó

Fu: 918.794.6602
w.wdesqñlìe.com

@"'@
'"tlåíïí" '

PFOJECT:

CONTRACTOR DIRECÎIVES
1. [LWOR(SWL@NFORMfOflEIMMNOMLRESIDENIIAL

æoE oF REGUU¡ONS (RC ð15),

5. fHE GGNIAÎOÑ OF THE ÞMUN6 NÞ $ECIFBTþNS SBALL
NOf CONROL ffÉ æNreTOR IN OMDING ßE WORK MONG
SUBCONRdO$ OR ESIABLISHIÑG frE æNT OF rcRK IO BE

2- RORrcBÞDING.ßEG€N€WæNÍMæRSSWIVISÍAND
INSÆd flE gTE ND FAMILhRæ TEMSELE MH THE üSTING
æNDMdS æCTNG IHÉ Nil WORK. BE êÐÊW @NrwOR
SHU NOT OISPTE OR A$ËRf ÍHAI THERÈ IS NY
M¡SUNDEreIANDING N ÈqÞ IO LOAIþÑ. trST, NAÍU*, OR
AMOUNI OF WGK 1O BE PERFORMED UNDER THIS @NRd ÞUE TO

ffE COImMRS FAIIURE TO INSPECT THE qG.

3. IHÉ GENEM! CONIMCTOR ND SUBæNRCÎOß AE
RæONIBLE FOR L@¡NG NO WRIilING ALL ãSING
UNDREOUNO WTITIÊS IN M Affi OF NEW WOM ÞRIOR 10
æMMENCÛÊNT OF NY EXMVAIId. dSNG UI!trIES SHON ON
ftE DMWNGS A* ÁPPROXIMTE ROUTIÑG LO*TONS Æ æSf
DFRMINÐ FROM A61NG SRVÉI BW SHOUÞ Nq BÊ

@NffiUÉO IO EruSENT M 4SNG WTITI*.

4. FIAD V$IW MNS THE COÑfMfrOR IS ÈQU¡RED IO F¡Eþ SUMY
TÊ ÑOEÞ @NOFION ANlm DMENSION PRIOR TO CONSNUfrION
OR PREPRTION OF SUBMTA SHæ OMMN6 ND IMÉGMTE
FIELD SURVI ¡ÑFORMTION IÑO THE CONTRUdON.

MURPHY
RESIDENCE

FARMHOUSE.-OI4

PROJECT #
t?l¿17

7323 S. Elwood Ave.
Tulso, OK

74132

ô NßÉryff @A@NFLIdBffEN DMWNæORBflEÉNA
ÑWÑG ND SPECIFI*IION ru. THE OMWN6 OR SPECIFIdION
Ail, @URNGilE GR4GR æM. NGER NUMBÊR OR HIGHÉR
OUffi SMLL GOWRN. IN ADDIIþN. W OES¡GN LLd MUS BE

rcÎFIÐ OFNND U DISC@ANCIES ìÑ ÞIMENSINND 5¿6,
PRþR 10 CdSTRffiON, IO ASISI ¡N ÞROVIÞING IHE æMÉ6

coñsuLtA[l l;

ITEMS

MUSÉreMH OWNÉR.

W DESIGN, LLC.

OÐNLS

1ÐEs,

GENERAL CONTRACTOR

' 
I ã S. ERAD€N AVE,, SUE æI

RËVisiO¡ìSl

iSSUE DAIE:

08.05.2019
@
S1-1ÈET NA^¡Êl

COVER
S}GËT

SitEÉT li:

CS

8. NE GilEru (:mflOR SruL BE RESPONSIEÊ FOR VRIryING
MWñD@Noo@RRouGHoÞË*N*Rqroaw,*^GoF rABLE oF coNTENTs PRoJEcr rEAMoP4tres,

9. CWGES TO BE Cñ AJæWD DMWNGS ANO $ECIFIdN
SHAIBEMÞÊAYANþÞENDAORAoNGEORoER.ÆOENOAG as aôVFR SHEET ARCHITECT
GHNGÊ@EßMUSAEpROEO BYTHENCHftT OF REæRD w DESTGN, LLCaNDflÉmHoLorNGJURrSDrCrrON. sp slTE PLAN stsEs3RÞSri6.ft.C

1o,THEúsNGGruEFAFEDsmwoFqìslñôcoNDmoNs - --- - ^ ^- 
fÜßa'o(7¿læ

pRouÞEDryoma.üEerw¡¡o¡suemËüeñ'íäå"ôìirv At FLOOR PLAN - FIRST FLOOR 1'.tfi*3år".o*",
APROXIMIE N ¡PI 1ø% rcCUMG. CONRøOR SIL FIAD
GRrfla[ ãlsNG æNDlrloNsaNo æoRÞrMEÀt NEcE$ffiY A2 FLOOR PLAN - SECOND FLOOR 

wELDoÑ r- rcwN'M NøR8

R6EfuES BE COMMONUW æMGHT ÀND OfHÊÊ BæERry
FIGWS IN THESÉ PUNS THESE MNS ANÞ DMWN6 ÆÉ NOf fO BE
MrcDUCEO, MNGÐ @ GOP¡ÉO IN N FGM æ MNÑR
MAÑtrR WßOW FIreI OBTAIN¡NG TE gPRS WÍEN
PERMISSbN NO MSST OF W DÊSIGN. !LC' NG AE ftEY rc BE
ÆSENEO TO NY THIÐ PffiWTHOW @IANINO SND ffifrEÑ
PENI$ION AÑÞCNSA WOESIGN, UC FÑOTR*æßIBG F@
N DISWPNCY BflEil ûSE MS ÁNÞ AW LOCA COæS
ND OÐ¡NNCES UUNG JuruSDrcfld OWR fHE CONSRUCfþN
SfrÉ W D6Id- LLC. RÉCdMENOS AAT THE OMER OF TH6E PUÑS
hVE TH4 RWIilÉÞ W ßE PROPER AUilORITIÈS TO DEÊRMIilE IF
ANY DI*RÉPAÑC¡ES EXST AND ilW AW ÑEOE$A* ØMÉøþÑS
MÞ€ PRIOR TO CONSÌRICION-

A3 ELEVATONS

A4 ELEVAIIONS

A5 ROOF PLAN

A6 WALLSÊCTIONS / EAVE DETAILS

A7 FINISH PLAN. FIRSI FLOOR

A8 FINISH PLAN -SECOND FLOOR

-t

:ll :::-.: - -::i.::::::l::!:l| ...' ....:.,'..' . -..--.):-:::::l: 
'; :7Á

ffi
Hüffi

-

\¡t



Focing South on Elwood

l"t t5



4002000
Feet

Subject
Tract

BOA-22786 Note: Gnph¡c overlays may not preclsely
al¡gn w¡th physical îeatures on the ground.

18-12 12
Aerial Photo Date: February 2018

11,tl



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

/ ,t.tg



SUBJECT TRACT

îÌ, #

CH

D-510

Ðc-r

F

(t,

E[er

Feet
2000 BOA-22787400

19-1 3 04 ao'l



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9304

CZM:37
CD: 4
HEARING DATE: 1111212019 1:00 PM

Case Number: BOA-22787

APPLICANT: Chong Xiong

ACTION REQUESTED: Verification of the 1,000 spacing requirement for a medical marijuana
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D)

LOCATION: Property Address: 4701 E l1 ST S Tenant Space: 4713 E I I St S ZONED: CH

PRESENT USE: Vacant Retail Space TRACT SIZE: 14000.24 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT-10-BLK-1 , WINSTON HGTS

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Subject property: None

Surrounding Properties: None

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA:
NWc of S. Yale Avenue and E. 11th Street

The subject tract is a CH zoned Tract located West of the
S.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The applícant is requesting Verification of the 1,000 spacing requirements for a medical marijuana
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D)

¡lfl,tusD A mdical marijuana dispensary may not be lorated within 1,0O0 feet of another
medical marijuana dispensary.

Dispensaries who received their OMMA issued dispensary license prior to the December 1, 2018 are
not subject to the 1,000 ft spacing requirement per Sec. 40.225-1.

rHLlzs'l The separation dist¡nce required under Section 4O.225-D must be measured in a
straight line between the nearest perimeter uualls of the buildings {or portion of the
building, in the case of a muhiple-tenant building) occupied by the dispensaries.
The separation required under Section 4n.?25-D shall not be applied to limitthe
location of a mediral marijuana dispensãryfor which a license was issued bythe
üklahoma St¿te Department of Health prior to December 1, 2018 for the particular
location.

The applicant provided an exhibit showing a circle with a 1,000 ft radius around the location of their
proposed dispensary listing no other dispensaries int that circle. The applicant also provided an
exhibit showing the next closest dispensary as being Route 66 Cannabis Dispensary located near the
intersection of E. 11th Street and S. Sheridan Road. At this time the applicant has not been issued a
Dispensary license from OMMA.

þ.)
REV|SEDl 0/30/201 9



SAMPLE MOTION:
I move that based upon the facts in this matter as they presently exist, we (accepUreject) the
applicant's verification of spacing to permit a medical marijuana dispensary subject to the action of
the Board being void should another medical marijuana dispensary be established prior to the
establishment of this medical marijuana dispensary.

?-o.l
REV|SEDl 0/30/201 9



Facíng Edst on 77th Street

Fdcing West on 77th Street

i--J

l¡li.lii,¡:.,l¡l l:r iir 1ì{ì

),0'\



Locotíon of Proposed Dispensary

at.5



ç + e Ô nces.ed.gov/programs/mapED/SafeMap/ * iEl Oi

8
þ





CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)596-9688
clan ge@cityoft ulsa. org

LOD Number: I

Chong Xiong
l8ll5 E 112 SN
Owasso, OK 74055

APPLICATION NO:

Location:
Description:

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Od STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

October 8, 2019

Phone: 918.407.0116

coo-044684-2019
(PLEASE REFERENCE THIS NUMBER WHEN CONTACTTNG OUR OFFTCE)
4713 E fl ST
Medical Marijuana Dispensary

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING

1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUTTE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOM A 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601 .

THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FÐGD / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWINGS, ETC.
SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE.

2. SUBMIT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWTNGS rF SUBMTTTED USTNG pApER, OR SUBMTT ELECTRONTC
REVISIONS IN 'SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS', IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON-LINE, FOR
REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND
REVISION MARKS.

3. INFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, TNDTAN NATTON COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (|NCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLTTAN AREA PLANN|NG COMMTSSTON
(TMAPC) tS AVATLABLE ONLTNE AT WWW.INCOG.ORG OR AT TNCOG OFFTCES AT
2W. 2d ST., 8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK, 74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

4. A COPY OF A "RECORD SEARCH" f X IIS T lIS NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE'RECORD SEARCH'ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR
IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

}s. I



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

WWW. CITYOFTULSA-BOA.ORG

AP Number Address Date

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment (BOA) to grant a
variance from the terms of the Zoning Code requirement¡ ldentified ln the letter of deflciency below.
Please direct allquestlons concerning separatiqn d¡stance acceþtance and all questlons regarding
BOA apptication forms and fees to the INCOG BOA Planner at 9!.È5s!ã3Q. lt is your responsibllity to
submlt to our office documentatlon of any declslons by the BOA affectlng the status of your
appllcatlon so we may continue to process your appllcatlon. INCOG does not act as your legal or
responsible agent ln submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf. Staff review
comments may sometimes ldentlfy compliance methode as provided in the Tulsa Zonlng Code. The
permlt applicant ls responsible for explorlng all or any options available to address the
noncompliance and submit the selected compllance optlon for review. Staff review makes neither
repreeentatlon nor recommendatlon as to any optimal method of code solutlon for the proiect.

1. Sec.40.225-D: A medical marijuana dispensary may not be located within 1000 feet of

another medical marijuana dispensary.

2. Sec.40.225-H: The separation distance required under 5ec.40.225-D must be measured in a
straight line between the nearest perimeter walls of the buildings (or portion of the
building, in the case of a multiple-tenant building) occupied by the dispensary.
Review comment: Submit a copy of the BOA accepted separation distance of 1000' from
other dispensaries. Please direct all questions concerning separation distance acceptance
and all questions regarding BOA application forms and fees to the INCOG BOA Planner at
9L8-584-7526. The separation required under 5ec.40.225-D shall not be applied to limit the
location of a medical marijuana dispensary for which a license was issued by the Oklahoma
Department of Health prior to December L,2Ot8 for the particular location.

Note: AII references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. Link to Zoning Code:

htto://www.tmapc.ors/Documents/TulsaZoni nqGode.odf

Please notifv thE revlewer via email when vour revislons have been submitted

Thls letter of deflclsncies covers Zoning plan review ltems only. You may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Dralnage for items not addressed ln thls letter.

A hard copy of thls letter ls available upon request by the applicant.

END - ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMIfiED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

2

)0.1



0
Feet
200 400 BOA-22787 Note: Gnphic overlays may not prec¡sely

align w¡lh physical features on the ground.

Aer¡al Photo Datê: February 2018

Subject
Tract

19-13 04

às.lo



Feet
0 s0 100

-----

BOA-22787 Note: Gnphic overlays may not prec¡sely
afign with physlcal leatures on the ground.Subject

Tract
19-13 04

Aer¡al Pholo Date: February 2018

lo.ll



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

ào.lL



RM.

s

SUBJECT TRACT

R
uD-796

PUD.796

MXl-U-55
Zoning Effective

11/06/2019
W

s RM.2

GH

CS

RM.2
Esx
=rr¡I
o.
Ø

o

Feet BOA-227880 200 400

19-12 14 Àl,l



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
GASE REPORT

STR: 9214
CZM: 36

CD:2

Case Number: BOA-22788

HEARING DATE: 1111212019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Mark Capron

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to reduce the required Transparency Percentages for a Building
Facade in a MX-1-U District (Sec. 10.030-C, Table 10-5); Variance of the required Minimum parking
ratios for an ApartmenUCondo in an MX-1-U District (Sec. 55.020; Table 55-1)

LOCATION: 2202 S PHOENIX AV; 1002 W 21 ST S; 2212 S JACKSON AV; 1002 W 21 ST S; 2143
S OLYMPIA AV W ZONED: MX-1-U-55

PRESENT USE: Tulsa Housing Authority TRACT SIZE: 1745321.31 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTIONI nrnncroruNDLyrNGrNBLocKFouR(4)ANDBLocKsrx(6)oFRrvERVrEWpARKADDrroNrorHEcrryoFruLsA,rulsAcouNry,
STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE RECORDED PIAT ÍHEREOF, AND BEING MORE PARTICUTARLY DÊSCRIBED AS FOLLOìA/S, TO-WT: BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST
CORNER OF SAID BLOCK FOUR (4); THENCE N89'24'57"8 AND ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID BLOCK FOUR (4) FOR A DISfANCE OF 645.00 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID BLOCK
FOUR (a); THENCE S00"40'03'E AND ATONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID BLOCK FOUR (4) FOR A DISTANCE OF 433.00 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF BLOCK FIVE (5) RIVERVIEW PARK
ADDITION; THENCE S89"24'57"W AND ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID BLOCK FIVE (s) FOR A DISTANCE OF 335.00 FEET TO THE \ /EST LINE OF SAID BLOCK FIVE (5); THENCÊ
S00'40'03"E AND ALONG THE \ /EST LINE OF SAID BLOCK FIVE (5) FOR A DISTANCE OF 167.00 FEET; THENCE S89'24'57"W FOR A DISTANCE OF 35.00 FEEI TO THE EAST LINE OF BLOCK
FOUR (4); THENCE S00'40'03"E AND ALONG THE EAST LINE OF BLOCKS FOUR (4) AND SIX (6) FOR A OISTANCE OF 510.00 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID BLOCK SIX (6)i THENCE
S89'24'57"WAND ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID BLOCK SIX (6) FOR A DISTANCE OF 275.00 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID BLOCK SIX (6); THENCE N00'40'03'WAND ALONG THE
\ /EST LTNES OF BLOCKS StX (6) AND FOUR (4) FOR A DTSTANCE OF 1110.00 FEET TO THE POTNT OF BEG|NNING, SA|D TRACT CONTATNTNG 10.82 ACRES MORE OR LESS. AND A TRACT
OF LAND LYING IN BLOCK THIRTY- THREE (33) AMENDED \A/EST TULSA ADDITION AND BLOCK THREE (3) RIVERVIEW PARK ADDITION TO THE CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNry, STATE
OF OKLAHOMA ACCORDING TO THE RECORDED PLAÍ THEREOF, AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOìA6, TO-WIT: BEGINNING AT THE NORTH\A/EST CORNER OF
SAID BLOCK THIRTY-THREE (33) AMENDED \ /EST TULSA ADDITION; THENCE N89"24'57"8 AND ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID BLOCK THIRTY-THREE (33) AMENDED \ /EST TULSA
ADDITION AND BLOCK THREE (3) RIVERVIEW PARK ADDITION FOR A DISTANCE OF 466.01 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A NON-TANGENTIAL CURVE; SAID CURVE TURNING TO THE LEFT
THROUGH AN ANGLE OF 156'55'18"; HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET; A DISTANCE OF 13ô.94 FEET AND \ /I-IOSE LONG CHORD BEARS N89'24'57'E FOR A DISTANCE OF 97.98 FEET TO A
POINT OF INTERSECTION WTH A NON- TANGENTIAL LINE; SAID LINE BEING ON THE NORTH LINE OF SAID BLOCK THREE (3); THENCE N89"24'57'E AND ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF
SAID BLOCK THREE (3) FOR A DISTANCE GF 411.4o FEET; THENCE N00'35'03"W FOR A DISTANCE OF 10.25 FEET; THENCE N89'24'57'E AND ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID BLOCK
THREE(3) FOR A DISTANCE OF 123.86 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID BLOCK THREE (3); THENCE S21"54'03"E AND ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID BLOCK THREE (3) FOR A DISTANCE
OF 212. FEET; THÊNCE 52344'44'E AND ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID BLOCK THRÉE (3) FOR A DISTANCE OF 169.37 FEET; THENCE S38'16'37"E AND ALONG THÊ EAST LINE OF
SAID BLOCK THREE (3) FOR A DISTANCE OF 176.82 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID BLOCK THREE (3); THENCE S89'58'50"WAND ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID ELOCK THRËE (3)
FOR A DIST.ANCE QF 574.62FEETi THENCE S00'34'57"E FOR A DISTANCEOF 142.43 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID BLOCK THREE (3); THENCE S89"25'04'WAND ALONG THE SOUTH
LINE OF SAID BLOCK THREE (3) FOR A DISTANCE OF 210.35 FEET; THENCE N00"35'01'W FOR A DISTANCE OF 19.97 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID BLOCK THREE (3); THENCE
S89"24'57"W AND ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID BLOCK THREE (3) RIVERVIEW PARK ADDITION AND THE SOUTH LINE OF BLOCK THIRW-THREE (33) AMENDED \A/EST TULSA
ADDITION FOR A DISTANCE OF 565.36 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID BLOCK THIRry THREE (33); THENCE N00"40'03"WAND ALONG THE ì ÆST LINE OF SAID BLOCK THIRry-THREE
(33) FOR A DISTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; SAID TRACT CONTAINING 15.50 ACRES MORE O.R LESS AND BLOCK ONE (1) OF RIVERVIEW PARK ADDITION TO
THE CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE RECORDED PLAT THEREOF

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:

Subject property: None

Surrounding Properties: None

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

Neighborhood Genter
Neighborhood Centers are small-scale, one to three story mixed-use areas intended to serve nearby
neighborhoods with retail, dining, and services. They can include apartments, condominiums, and
townhouses, with small lot single family homes at the edges. These are pedestrian-oriented places
served by transit, and visitors who drive can park once and walk to number of destinations.

)ì.1
REV|SED t0/31/2019



Park and Open Space
This building block designates Tulsa's park and open space assets. These are areas to be protected
and promoted through the targeted investments, public-private partnerships, and policy changes
identified in the Parks, Trails, and Open Space chapter. Zoning and other enforcement mechanisms
will assure that recommendations are implemented. No park and/or open space exists alone: they
should be understood as forming a network, connected by green infrastructure, a transportation
system, and a trail system.

Parks and open space should be connected with nearby institutions, such as schools or hospitals, if
possible. This designation includes neighborhood-serving parks, golf courses, and other public
recreation areas. Amenities at these park facilities can include playgrounds, pools, nature trails, ball
fields, and recreation centers. With the exception of private golf establishments, these areas are
meant to be publicly used and widely accessible, and infrastructure investments should ensure as
much. Local parks are typically surrounded by existing neighborhoods and are designated areas of
stability.

Destination and cultural parks. These areas include Turkey Mountain Urban Wilderness Area,
Woodward Park, River Parks, the Gathering Place, Mohawk Park & Zoo, LaFortune Park and similar
places. These parks offer a range of amenitíes over a large, contiguous area. Amenities at these
parks include not only outdoor facilities, but also events spaces, museums, club houses, zoos, and
park-complementing retail and service establishments which do not egregiously encroach into
protected natural areas. These parks draw visitors from around the metro area and have the highest
tourism potential. Ensuring public access (and appropriate infrastructure investments) is a major
facet of planning for these establishments. Destination and cultural parks are large scale, dynamic
parks that draw residents and visitors from the region and may be designated as an area of growth.

Local parks. This designation includes neighborhood-serving parks, golf courses, and other public
recreation areas. Amenities at these park facilities can include playgrounds, pools, nature trails, ball
fields, and recreation centers. With the exception of private golf establishments, these areas are
meant to be publicly used and widely accessible, and infrastructure investments should ensure as
much. Local parks are typically surrounded by existing neighborhoods and are designated areas of
stability.

Open spaces are the protected areas where development is inappropriate, and where the natural
character of the environment improves the quality of life for city residents. These include
environmentally sensitive areas (e.9., floodplains or steep contours) where construction and utility
service would have negative effect on the city's natural systems. Open space tends to have limited
access points and is not used for recreation purposes. Development in environmentally sensitive
areas is uncharacteristic and rare and should only occur following extensive study which shows that
development will have no demonstrably negative effect. Open space also includes cemeteries,
hazardous waste sites, and other similar areas without development and where future land
development and utility service is inappropriate. Parcels in the city meeting this description of open
space are designated as areas of stability.

Mixed-Use Corridor
A Mixed-Use Corridor is a plan category used in areas surrounding Tulsa's modern thoroughfares
that pair high capacity transportation facilities with housing, commercial, and employment uses. The
streets usually have four or more travel lanes, and sometimes additional lanes dedicated for transit
and bicycle use. The pedestrian realm includes sidewalks separated from traffic by street trees,
medians, and parallel parking strips. Pedestrian crossings are designed so they are highly visible and
make use of the shortest path across a street. Buildings along Mixed-Use Corridors include windows
and storefronts along the sidewalk, with automobile parking generally located on the side or behind.

?l3
REVTSEOl 0/31/201 9



Off the main travel route, land uses include multifamily housing, small lot, and townhouse
developments, which step down intensities to integrate with single family neighborhoods.

Existing Neighborhood
The Existing Neighborhood category is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-
family neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code. ln
cooperation with the existing community, the city should make improvements to sidewalks, bicycle
routes, and transit so residents can better access parks, schools, churches, and other civic amenities.

Areas of Stability and Growth designation

Area of Growth
The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where it
will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

Areas of Growth are found throughout Tulsa. These areas have many different characteristics but
some of the more common traits are close proximity to or abutting an arterial street, major
employment and industrial areas, or areas of the city with an abundance of vacant land. Also, several
of the Areas of Growth are in or near downtown. Areas of Growth provide Tulsa with the opportunity
to focus growth in a way that benefits the City as a whole. Development in these areas will províde
housing choice and excellent access to efficient forms of transportation including walking, biking,
transit, and the automobile."

Area of Stability
The Areas of Stability includes approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identif,T and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract was recently rezoned to MX1-U55 in order
to accommodate improvements planned by the Tulsa Housing Authority as a part of their River West
Development.

STAFF COMMENTS: The Applicant is requesting Variance to reduce the required Transparency
Percentages for a Building Facade in a MX-1-U District (Sec. 10.030-C, Table 10-5); Variance of the
required Minimum parking ratios for an ApartmenUCondo in an MX-1-U District (Sec. 55.020; Table
s5-1)

}t,¿l
REVISÊD1 0/31/2019



Minimum LotArea ft.
Townhouse

Allother
Minimum Lot Width

Townhsuse

Allother
Minirnum Street Fro {feet}
Minirnum Unit ft.1

Townhouse

Minimum B Setbacks
Street

R district
nonresidential diEtrirt
al

Build-to-Znne (BTZ) {minimurn/maximum in
feetï

street Ef¿ {9t}
Secondary street BT]¿ {q6}

triúle f tr5.. Lof sr¡d gufldtr'g @utürüsrE$tr ißJ cùaltç{ur.ilons
Min Setbacks {feetXsee also

1.600 street
7,5CI0 street or R district
3,500 Nonresidentialdistrict

Min. Ground Floor f He
20 Vedicalmixed-use.mixed-useandcommercial

50 other
25 Minimum Tränsparen{y {9t}

30

1ü

0

14

Ver[ical mixed-use
6round floor

200 floors
fomrnercial build and mixed-use

Ground floor
floors

10 Other
o Street-fa Entrance

Isùle 55- l; filrnimün¡ Jtfotor lle¡rfcle &øtfs,s

4t
20

35

2û
20

Yes

0

5

aftt

50
30

Áddtion¡l
rrslir€mentstnctrj

u5È

CBD

Distrirt

*i Âll0ther
Dßtricteånd Fl

OvËrliy[rl

cH D¡srr¡ctËnd
Dbtr¡rt

Measr¡rÊrn€nt lsps(e5 FËrJ'.I'I5E çÂTEGOEY

:rftrirEt¡oû!on Pl

¡loüs€hold
DÊfãihed houie
Ttü¡nfìouse

i/tûnufãctured uúrit

[i@tË I ¡utf tc

ldulrti-unir house
ùlulti-uinir hquse

SAMPLE MOTION:
Move to

Per the applicant's application they are requesting a reduction in transparency percentages from 20%
to 10o/o for other building and a reduction in the parking ratios to 1 space per dwelling unit.

(approve/deny) a Variance to reduce the required Transparency Percentages
for a Building Facade in a MX-1-U District (Sec. 10.030-C, Table 10-5) and a Variance to reduce the
required Minimum parking ratios for an ApartmenUCondo in an MX-1-U District (Sec. 55.020; Table
55-1 )

a Finding the hardship(s) to be

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet. 

'' 

.s

$.{lo 1.0t 2.00dn¡dling¡.¡nit
1"m 2.00dnrcllinsunit t!.t0

?.t0dr*dline unit i}.(m t.00
dn¡ellins ¡¡nit ttlo '1.00 3.00

urgrIr¡å wnr
0.to t.to 1.250-1 bedrosn &r¡ef llng uni¡

2.O02+ bedroorn d'rv€llanq ûnit o.tlt) 1.50
&ißffir.ffidrfr &ß trg 1.25

Æü¡ 2.00t*ffidr¡ffiñ#

REVtSEDl 0/31/20 t 9



a Subject to the following conditions

ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property would
result in unnecessa4f hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as distinguished from a
mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
p rovi sio n's i nte nded p u rpose ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessaly hardship was not created or self-imposed by the
current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the varíance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in which
the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or development of
adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

]\ .b
REV|SED t0/31/2019



Portíon of Subject Trdct tdken from Nogales Ave

à11



i

I

I

5

:Ég
ë¿

e
å

BþG O

\

B&7

MG9

rd hfr 3675
@lEF@d.tu: 43(F¡S)

R-12-E

I

ñ

WdãdS BZtrdmNì

Lo€lion Map

T
19
N

Bff3

sm10

Td hgft 90.0
Addq#ûñ:26.0(47,3*)

Soû Mdls Awn€ BU

Bft4

BLDG13

B@1

\
*ñ

*w dmoN

ldlld: @5
&ME Fâdôffi 113¡ (36,6%)

&ú ùtun Àvsu6 BU

IEE¡E=f--l-i

ae

ã

-

.4

Ð
.%

4

-ñ-

*#"'ü#

ffiRWËST Clll
HOUslilG D6ld

PrcEI

rct4@K3

-
æ.l_ttl
t_t______1--=1
t_1-----------+----tl_t_--l---

1_+______f--1
ËËææM

¡FEFÑÞæJ-

ZCP€',ùibit

1zo

=t
úo

b

dooú



f
ã

rìJ

O
2:ã

i"

7

¡

o
o
o
o

ffi

*
B

J

"g*" F.,.,i
.--.-*-.!--..-.-...'

'¡

ptrp

m

oo

()-

ooo QAO
t',r L)

&

:i

¡ ù-,.r¡j ".?¡& ".ãùdoGo oooo

Ëå
1

a
O
o.
O

lr)I
?
X

coao
o-o!-
o_

z
J
o-
lr¡
tsttl
F-z
l¡J
ú,
ú,
f
rJ

?
l

F)
l

:
o
f

o
¿
l
F

z

z
I
Éz

=o
o
f
o
I
I
z
9
o
f

¿

o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o

'' ' q,l' .,:ä- s$,*_ .* "¡, êr):,

l. f r¡-;ft r:: -.ld' 'i '',,-rdq,
' 

-'- 
r*r- -'-*-l

;!a- .

?
Å

l}

I

l

I

i

I

I

I

t

.l
I

I

I

J

&,
Þo

rj.. 

--__oo oä

'e;.rf, .- 
- :



1go g 1go , 3oo ft No

CURRENT SITE PLAN Proposed MX1-U-55 (ÐA
uRaAx Df sl6f! A55oclaT[5

RIVER WESÍ CHOICE NEIGHBORIIOOD IMPLIMENTAIION MASIER PLAN / IUL5A, OKTAHOMA / 30 AUGUST 2O18

2- l-rc



ffi

ruvÉR rcsT Glil
troustf,G DEstG{

PHÂ3E I

PW r &æ(3

"*!sw

#'S''s;s*"

li.rä1î":-e"""

o
I
t
ú
o

Éa
o

F-F:=
l--.1----------- --)l--1--.*--_------*-1

rr-___|__1rr---l--
L+_-:-_r:+ rl
ffi
¡u;dõãññd
Dro-
eG--ËiiõÃ@-

SliEFñrH-Ã* r

s¡rry-

ZCP-Exhibit

t--'
I

l'
I

ì

J

¡
¡

s@

gft2

B@1¡

40G4

tuErøaqD¿û rdæffi'ffi"tuù JâtuAwnw 8U
rdr@ s.5
a&td{dft 1r!0(s,6e.)

&oG 5

' i:.rri

,. i t---

&æ 10

8IF ô

4rc9

I

a

E@I

t.

ts

ËI
ì

ì

I

I

I

l

I

l

I

I

i
19
N

fd @t s7,5
8{q¡sFae& 2{-3(676%)

3rsl

R-12-E

Loca{on Map

Wsd 2d SL B? {ñûryì

I

f
I

P



@ RIVFR'fi/FSî CNI Pþii 8¿ Pilt
GARDËN 4

P

=P



8¡ildno Fmde TE@âGH SrÍmil

ksqdesigrr

Ë-

^111)

¿Þ

â 6

"Èffi*@

$ffif

*@'r#+

'ß¡ÂTt

' m¡twerc¡t
8qr3¡t{ooÊ8Í¡il
PIIASES I ND il

0

rc¡w3rRw
ffinreI^ta

¡lglMq

lffiruN
^ 

ary^rN

,-

i

t'

,l
!ll
itl

(r-

ì
o
=
ã
Éô
È

oo
d

BuldhqAGuû
8Í2 âËd

$-

\.r\t

I
3

109

7,239

893 l4Sr,.P .82

I
3

296

220
441

7818

1.902

1.537
2,6?0

€(-

1,217 100

t{9
t54

893
1,r33

4.973

A L.Í 1,2t7 199
8 Fønt 1.902 29ø
g R¡ght 990 112

C Frcnt 1,537 220
o rÞd 495 149
E Fþ¡* t.t33 t5,{
F F ol l.{63 2tO

fobl 10.865 t.630

te.4h
r5-0%
t'1.3Y¡
Á3fô
161
t3.6%
t3.?%
15.0%

f,æ0aF

fle (1?.t!¡)

EW
ñÆffiIN'6 (ffiCðDEEtrSE

A-201(A)



River West Phase I

Parking Analvsis

Parking Required per Standard Code

Parking Rate (MX district)
Parking Required (per code

Units Total

1 br Z+br
7415

1.1

59

L.75

16.5 103.25 t20

Proposed Parking Analysis

Market Rate Units

Affordable & Tax Credit Units (46% Car Ownership)

Actual Parking Spaces Needed

Parking Space Provided

On Street Parking

Units Percentage Rate Qty
2L

53

28% \Oj%PK
72% 46o/oPK

34

39

73

74

29

It l'\



LEGAL DESCRIPTION
PROPOSED MX1.U-55 ZONING

River West Choice Neighborhood

(Property Formally within PUD -796)

A TRACT OF LAND LYING rN BLOCK FOUR (4) AND BLOCK StX (6) OF
RIVERVIEW PARK ADDITION TO THE CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE
OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDIt\¡G TO T¡-iE RËCORDED PLATTHEREOF, AND BEiNG
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBEDAS FOLLOWS, TO-WIT: BEGINNING AT THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID BLOCK FOUR (a); THENCE N89'24'57"E AND
ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SArD BLOCK FOUR (4) FOR A DTSTANCE OF
645.00 FEET TO THE EAST LINE oF SAID BLOCK FOUR Ø); THENCE
s00"40'03"E AND ALONG THE EAST L|NE OF SAID BLOCK FOUR (4) FOR A
DTSTANCE OF 433.00 FEET TO THE NORTH L|NE OF BLOCK FIVE (5)
RIVERVIEW PARK ADDITION; THENCE S89'24'57"W AND ALONG THE NORÌH
LINE OF SAID BLOCK F|VE (5) FORA DTSTANCE OF 335.00 FEET TO THE WEST
LINE OF SAID BLOCK FIVE (5); THENCE S00'40'03"E AND ALONG THE WEST
LINE OF SAID BLOCK FIVE (5) FOR A DISTANCE OF 167.00 FEET; THENCE
589"24'57''W FOR A DISTANCE OF 35.00 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF BLOCK
FOUR (a); THENCE S00'40'03"E AND ALONG THE EAST LINE OF BLOCKS FOUR
(4) AND SrX (6) FOR A DTSTANCE OF 510.00 FEËT TO THE SOUTH L|NE OF SAID
BLOCK SIX (6); THENCE 589"24'57"WAND ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID
BLOCK SIX (6) FOR A DISTANCE OF 275.00 FEET TO THE WEST LrNE OF SA|D
BLOCK SIX (6); THENCE N00'40'03"W AND ALONG THE WEST LINES OF
BLOCKS SrX (6) AND FOUR (4) FOR A DTSTANCE OF 1110.00 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING, SAID TRACT CONTAINING 10.82 ACRES MORE OR
LESS.

AND A TRACT OF LAND LYTNG tN BLOCKTHTRTY- THREE (33) AMENDED WEST
TULSA.A.DD|TION AND BLOCKTHF.EE (3) RIVERV!E\ ./ PARK ADDTT|ON TO Tt-tE
CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNry, STATE OF OKLAHOMA ACCORDING TO THE
RECORDED PLAT THEREOF, AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED
AS FOLLOWS, TO-WIT: BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID
BLOCK THIRTY-THREE (33) AMENDED WEST TULSA ADDITION; THENCE
N89'24'57"EANDALONG THE NORTH LtNE OF SAID BLOCK THTRTY-THREE (33)
AMENDED WEST TULSA ADDITION AND BLOCK THREE (3) RIVERVIEW PARK
ADDITION FORA DISTANCE OF466.01 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A NON-

.TANGENTIAL CURVE; SAID CURVE TURNING TO THE LEFT THROUGH AN
ANGLE OF 156"55'18"; HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET; A DISTANCE OF
136.94 FEETAND WHOSE LONG CHORD BEARS N89"24'57''E FOR A DISTANCE
OF 97.98 FEET TO A POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH A NON- TANGENTIAL
LINE; SAID LINE BEING ON THE NORTH LINE OF SAID BLOCK THREE (3);
THENCE N89"24'57''E AND ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID BLOCK THREE
(3) FOR A DISTANCE GF 411.40 FEET; THENCE N00"35'03"W FOR A DISTANCE
OF 10.25 FEET; THENCE N89'24'57"E AND ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID
BLOCK THREE(3) FOR A DTSTANCE OF 123.86 FEET TO THE EAST L|NE OF

\r,ClVlL-5ãìVËR\.Pi'cjscts\i9ziC026 Rir;er West ihoice I'ie!ghi:o;'hcorj\Entitlemenis\Zcning and PUDi\PiJD-795 MXL legal..jocx
fj in Fril¡ i :nri îr r¡r;rr,i,1p 1iJ? i3 5iì5i21.9

àl.ls



SAID BLOCK THREE (3); THENCE 521"54'03"E AND ALONG THE EAST LINE OF
SAID BLOCK THREE (3) FOR A DISTANCE OF 212.36 FEET; THENCE
s23'44'44"E AND ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID BLOCK THREE (3) FOR A
DISTANCE OF 169.37 FEET; THENCE 538"16'37"E AND ALONG THE EAST LINE
oF sAtD BLOCK THREE (3) FOR A DTSTANCE OF 176.82 FEET TO THE SOUTH
LINE OF SAID BLOCK THREE (3); THENCE S89'58'50"W AND ALONG THE
souTH LrNE OF SA|D BLOCK THREE (3) FOR A DIST.ANCE OF 574.62 FEET;
TI-IENCE SOO"34'57''E FOR A DISTANCE OF 142.43 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE
OF SAID BLOCK THREË (3); THENCE S89'25'04"W AND ALONG THE SOUTH
LINE OF SAID BLOCK TI-IREE (3) FOR A DIST.ANCE OF 210.35 FEET; THENCE
NOO'35'01''W FOR A DISTANCE OF 19.97 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID
BLOCKTHREE (3); THENCE S89"24'57"W AND ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF
sAtD BLOCK THREE (3) RIVERV|EW PARK ADDITION AND THE SOUTH LINE
oF BLOCK THTRTY-THREE (33) AMENDED WEST TULSA ADDIION FOR A
DISTANCE OF 565.36 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID BLOCK THIRTY
THREE (33); THENCE N00o40'03"W AND ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID
BLOCK THIRTY-THREE (33) FOR A DTSTANCE OF 600.00 FEET TO THE POINT
OF BEGINNING; SAID TRACT CONTAINING 15.50ACRES MOREO.RLESS.

(Pioperty Outside PUD -796 - Currently RM-2)

BLOCK ONE (1) OF RTVERVTEW PARK ADDITION TO THE CITY OF TULSA,
TULSA COUNry, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE RECORDED
PLATTHEREOF

ï\CiVlL-5ERVER\Projects\.:t94û025 River Wesi Choice frl:ighborhcoci'r.Entiilernents\Zoning and PUD\PUD-796 MX1 legal.doCì<

pTD: SAI Deraiieci îcpog:'a::hic Sur're'y 1.i5.2u118

2

)"1. lL



CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (e18)5s6-9688

clange@cityoftulsa. org

LOD Number: 1

Mark Capron
123 N MLK Blvd
Tulsa, OK 74103

APPLICATION NO:

Location:
Description:

zco-042058-2019
(ptEAsE REFERENCE THIS NUMBER WHEN CONTACTTNG OUR OFFICÐ
800w21 sT
Apartment

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
I75 EAST 2"d STREET, SUITE 450
TI.ILSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

October 10,2019

Phone: 918.584.5858

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE

PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL

BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INGLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED

3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT

175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.

THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE

PLANS EXAMINERS.

SIJBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINËRS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HISiHER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWINGS, ETC.

SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE.

2. SUBMTT TWO (2)SETS OF DRAWTNGS rF SUBMITTED USING PAPER, OR SUBMIT ELECTRONIC

REVISIONS IN "SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS", IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON-LINE, FOR

REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND

REVISION MARKS.

3. INFORMATION ABOUT ZONING CODE, INDIAN NATION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION

(TMAPC) lS AVAILABLE ONLINE AT WWW.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT

2W.2nd ST., 8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918)584-7526.

4. A COPY OF A'RECORD SEARCH' T X IIS f IIS NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE

PRESENT THE "RECORD SEARCH" ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF

APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD

OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR

IMMED|ATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

}Jl,l-1



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

WW'W. CITYOFTULSA-BOA.ORG

zco-042058-2019 800 w 21 sT October 10 2019

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment (BOA) to grant a variance from

the terms of the Zoning Gode requirements identified in the letter of deficiency below. Please direct all questions

concerning variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative official decision, Master Plan

Developments Districts (MPD), Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (GO) zoned districls, zoning changes,

platting, lot splits, lot combinations, altemative compliance landscape and screening plans and all questions

regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC) application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your

responsibility to submit to our offices documentation of any appeal decisions by an authorized decision making

body affecting the status of your application so we may continue to proc€ss your application. INCOG does not

act as your legal or responsible agent in submitting documents to the Gity of Tulsa on your behalf. Staff review

comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code. The permit

applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the noncompliance and submit the

selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither representation nor recommendation as to any

optimal methsd of code solution for the proiect.

1. Sec.10.030-C3 Table 10-5: The apartments are in an MX1-U-55 zon¡ng district. The build-to zone

(BTZ) is the area on the lot where all or a port¡on of the street-facing building façade must be

located. The minimum and maximum setback range for the BTZ is 0 ft- 20 ft. Sixty percent (60%) of

the street facing building façade must be in the (BTZ).

Review comment: Submit a site plan that provides 60% of the street-facing building façade located

in the BTZ. The street-facing building façade must be in and extend along the length of the BTZ for a

minimum distance equal to a percentage (60%) of the width of the lot. The required minimum

percentage is calculated by dividing the width of the building façade located within the build-to-

zone by the width of the lot.

2. Sec.90.110-D: On corner lots, the buildings must be within the required BTZfor the first 25 feet

extending from the intersection of the 2 street rights-of-way'

Review Comment: Submit a site plan that locates each building at an intersection within the

required BTZfor the first 25 feet extending from the intersection of the 2 street rights-of-way.

3. Sec.90.140-A: Transparency regulations govern the percentage of a street-facing building façade that
must be covered by transparent elements (e.g., transparent windows and doors). Such transparent

elements shall be designed and maintained to provide views into and out of the building, and shall

not be permanently obstructed byfixed elements, such as signage, shelving, furniture, etc.

Review comment: The transparency requirement for apartments is 20% (Toble -10-5). Submit building

e_levations providing 2O% coverage of the street facing building façade with transparent elements.

Please provide legible dimensional graphics, and calculations, to verify compliance with required

street facing façade and transparency.

L. Sec.55.090-D: Parking areas must be designed in accordance with the dimensional standards of

Table 55-5, which shows minimum dimensions for various parking layouts (angles). Requiirements

for layouts or angles not shown in Table 55-5 may be interpolated from the layouts shown, as

approved by the development administrator.
Review comment: Submit a site providing the deign dimensions that comply with Table55-5 and

Figure 55-5.

2

11. l(



5. Sec.65.050-B: Unless otherwise expressly stated, the interior parking lot landscaping regulations

of this section apply to all the following:
1. The construction of any new principal building or addition to a principal building that increases

the floor area of principal buildings on the subject lot by more than 2O%;

2. The construction or installation of any new parking lot containing L0 or more parking spaces;

and

3. The expansion of any existing parking lot that increases the number of parking spaces or

amount of paved area by more than 33%.

Review comment: The proposed parking expansion increases the amount of paved area by more

than 33% (5862 sqft/L0480 sqft = 56%).Submit a landscape plan providing interior parking lot

landscaping in accordance with the requirements listed in 5ec.65.050-D. Note: The materials,

lnstallation and maintenance shall be in accordance with Sec.080 and Sec.090.

6. Sec.65.060-B: A "vehicular use area" is an area on a lot that is not contained within a garage or

similar enclosed or partially enclosed structure that is designed and intended for use by motor

vehicles, including parking lots, vehicle storage and display areas, loading areas; and driveways and

drive-through lanes. Unless otherwise expressly stated, the vehicular use area buffer regulations of

this section apply to all the following:
1. The construction or installation of any new vehicular use area with a contiguous paved area of

3,500 square feet or more; and

2. The expansion of any existing vehicular use area that results in the addition of 3,500 square

feet of paved area, in which case the vehicular use area perimeter landscaping requirements

of this section apply only to the expanded area.

Review comment: The proposed parking lot expansion is 5862 sqft. Submit a landscape plan

providing vehicular use area landscaping in accordance with the requirements listed in 5ec.65.060-

C2. Note: The materials, lnstallation and maintenance shall be in accordance with Sec.080 and

5ec.090.

7. Sec.65.100-A Preparat¡on of Landscape Plan

1. Except as expressly stated in 65.1û0-42, required landscape plans must be accompanied by

written certification from an architect, landscape architect or engineer licensed to practice in the

State of Oklahoma, that the landscape plan is in conformance with the minimum requirements of

this chapter.
2. Required landscape plans for properties that (a) are subject to an approved mandatory or

optional development plan or (b) have a lot area of more than 20,000 square feet and are

occupied by buildings with a combined gross floor area of more than 15,000 square feet, must be

sealed and signed by a landscape architect licensed to practice in the State of Oklahoma.

Review comment: The lot area is greater than 20,000 sqft and the building is greater than 15,000

sqft. Submit a landscape plan that is sisned and seal bv a landscaoe architect licen to oractice in

the State of Oklahoma.

8. 65.100-8 Required tnformation: All building permit applications for sites requiring landscaping must

include a landscape plan that complies with the landscape plan submittal requirements specified by

the development administrator. Such submittal requirements must be in writing and made available

to the public.
Review comment: Submit a landscape plan providing the following information:

1. The date, scale, north arrow, and name of the owner;

2. The location of property lines and dimensions of the site;

3. The approximate center line of existing water courses, the approximate location of significant

drainage features, the location and size of existing streets and alleys, existing and proposed

J

?-\. \ 1



utility easements and over-head utility lines on or adjacent to the lot, and existing and

proposed sidewalks on or adjacent to the lot;
4. The location, size and type (tree, shrub, ground cover) of proposed landscaping and the

location and size of the proposed landscape areas;

5. Planting details and/or specifications;
6. The method of protecting any existing trees and vegetation proposed to be preserved,

including the identification of existing and finished contours illustrating the limits of grading

near the drip line of any trees;
7.The proposed irrigation planfor eoch required londscope area, including o list of obbreviations

and symbols, water main size, water meter size ond locotion, point of connection, bockflow

prevention ossembly size, moke ond model;

8. The schedule of installation of required trees, landscaping and appurtenances;

9. The location of all proposed drives, alleys, parking and other site improvements;

10. The location of allexisting and proposed structures on the site;

11. The existing topography and proposed grading;

12. The area and dimensions of each landscape area and the total landscape area provided on

the site.

g. Sec.65.100-Dl: To accommodate creativity in landscape and screening design and to allow for

flexibility in addressing site-specific development/redevelopment challenges, the land use

administrator is authorized to approve alternative compliance landscape plans sealed by a

landscape architect licensed to practice in the State of Oklahoma.

Review comment: You may wish to consider alternative compliance landscape plan. Contact iay

Hoyt @ 9l8.584.7526for information applying for an alternative compliance landscape plan.

10. Sec.67.040-A: Outdoor lighting plans demonstrating compliance with the standards of this section

are required with the submittal of a site plan. lf no outdoor lighting is proposed, a note must be

placed on the face of the site plan indicating that no outdoor lighting will be provided. Applicants

have 2 options for the format of the required lighting plan:

1. Submit a lighting plan that complies with the fixture height lighting plan requirements of

9ec.67.040-B; or
2. Submit a photometric plan demonstrating that compliance will be achieved using taller fixture

heights, in accordance with 5ec.67.040-C

Review comment: lf site lighting is to be provided, submit an outdoor lighting plan in accordance

with a fixture height or photometric plan. lf no outdoor lighting is proposed, a note must be placed

on the face of the site plan indicating that no outdoor lighting will be provided.

Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. Link to Zon¡ng Code:
http ://www.tmapc.org/Docu ments/Tu lsaZon i nqCode. pdf

Please notifv the reviewer via email when vour reyisions have been submitted

This letter of deficiencies covers Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Ðrainage for items not addressed in this letter.

A hard copy of this letter is available upon request by the applicant.

END - ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH

THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON

RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE

APPLICANT.

4

2-1.)o



4002000
Feet BOA-22788 Note: Graph¡c oveÍlays may not precisely

atign w¡th physical features on the flmilnd-

Aerlal Photo Date: February 2t

Subject
Tract

' 19-12 14 It.)l

N

^\ I



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

ll,II



816 T

tr

n
Ø
¡(.,

U, E1 rs

SUBJECT TRACT

OM

OL
CH S

OL

Feet
2000 BOA-22789400

19-13 08 $l.l



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:9308
CZM= 37

GD:4

Case Number: BOA-22789

HEARING DATE: 1111212019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Jay Hubbell

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to reduce the 35 ft side setback from an arterial street in a RS-3
district (Sec. 5.030, Table 5-3)

LOGATION: 1948 S FLORENCE AV E ZONED: RS-3

PRESENT USE: Residential TRACT SIZE: 8398.4 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 2 , HICKORY MANOR 2ND ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Subject property: None

Surrounding Properties: None

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Existing Neighborhood" and an "Area of Stability".

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existíng single-family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA:
NWc of S. Florence Ave. and E. 21st St. S

The subject tract is an RS-3 zoned tract located at the

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting Variance to reduce the 35 ft side setback from an
arterial street in a RS-3 district (Sec. 5.030, Table 5-3)

}}I
REV|SEDl 0/31/201 9



Regulations RE I ns-r I ns-z I ns-: I ns-+ I Rs-s I RD I Rr I nm+ I nn¡-r lnu-: lnu-s I nr',tx

Min. Buildins Setbäcks tft.l

35 35 35 3535 35 35 .!*r 35 35 35 35

25 20 20 23 10 25 25 to 2535 35 30
5 5 515t 5t6I 5f6l 5r6t stTl15 5 5 5 5

2û25 20 20 2t 20 20 20 2t] 1025 25

Street
ArÞrialor service rd. 35

Other streets 25

5id€ lfl
Rear 15

STATEMENT OF HARDSHIP: None provided

SAMPLE MOTION:

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to reduce the 35 ft side setback from an arterial
street in a RS-3 district (Sec. 5.030, Table 5-3)

a Finding the hardship(s) to be

o Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet.

. Subject to the following conditions

ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subiect property would
result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as distinguished from a
mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provi sion's i nte nded p u rpo se ;

î Thof Íha onndilinnc laartinn fa lha n¿.c.r! nf fhc rcnttcsfert verianec erc uniouc to Íhe sttbieafv. rrrvr ar -"'-¿---

property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessaryl hardship was not created or self-imposed by the
current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in which
the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or development of
adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

Iì.3
REV|SEDI I/l /2019



Subjed property facing West

lntersectíon of 27't Street S. dnd S. Florence Ave.

r).q



þ
"<
t-
r>

(-

.J
çâ
¿
Ð
\)

t-
\h
*+

r^

ñ

tr \tË)'

6ÀrÉ

Ét(\.fY Ll¡rE 6o Èr)

a

¡Xtgfl¡Vt
iEreaxrr:
("nÀh6g

fr,9ç.44A
éî\ Z
rrr
ÊËÍr

t'L',)

Er'
þAÚK

YAßD

ADÐITIÞN Tþ
f{bRTÈ çE,tfUi

eg'

ç Çtsç..r,¡rr,Í. RvÉ S FLoßÉu€'E Avtr

)å.s

¡vlroDuE ot2
'fo

'¿t,

t8 "9
I

i

lcìr lY
ADtrtov

t
d

WLÉ Ts ¡\0Ðl$ot/ {
ôp
å
rfl

ã
Ë
?-
fn

-v

¿jY

ñ
(
)
ì!l

e.6

1

I

#\-

/-Y

r(

5q.5

5 FLoAET-rtE tVÉ

â¡r,.fl

¡lDÞ lfl0J
¿
ã
.S
v!

tL)
wI

( er-rn<n s¡YP¿ç'sQro .ffntt

oË ¡7gfiv\Nb lqú\Y EE 0çç

¡4uT ,14EAtüAÉt^E'./î3 AßÉ är¡pr)

åÉ ¡Un'rtov fo \úÉsr fßefEn.rl Lìrg qt'

fiuulTtor/ Tþ Yo*ti\ gAAeßrl LrdÉ l'g'

.f¡gg\fror'l 
frr rvlrüÞtf' oÊ )\ù SV 5-l' k

slúbi-E

ß"ÉSlDÉ.¡TLÉ
EÁlsT1N(,

FArtl t' '/

zaã
-1

¿

I

i

i

¡1

e
fl
4
ó
at
fî
4
E
r'r\

c

J

Fß'oñr
Vnn>

\n

i¡rælÉ' zìcl )

ÇRt¡lt
YAEP

ttÞÉr{r\rKElÞÉwALY-

.L EA5T ]/ {lKrp rfkr;r& fq0çü6tot"lt"16t



Jeff S. Taylor
Zoning Offìcial

Plans Examiner

TEL(9r8) 596-7637
jstaylor@cityofl ulsa.org

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2"d STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW
Jay Hubbell

5t13t2019

APPLICATION NO: BLDR-028456-2019 (PLEASE REFERENCE THtS NUMBER WHEN C)NTACTTNG oUR
oFFtcq
Project Location: 1948 S Florence Ave E
Description: Addition

¡NFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADDTTTONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTAPPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED
AT
175 EAST 2"d STREET, SUTTE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CIry OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. SUBMIT TWO (2) SETS [4 SETS rF HEALTH DEPARTMENT REVTEW tS REQUTRED] OF REVTSED
OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION
MARKS.

2. INFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, TNDTAN NATTON COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (TNCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLTTAN AREA PLANN|NG COMMTSSTON
(TMAPC) rS AVATLABLE ONLTNE AT \^^ 

^/v.|NCOG.ORG 
OR AT TNCOG OFFTCES AT

2W.2"d ST.,8'h FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

3. A COPY OF A'RECORD SEARCH' I tls f x llS NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE "RECORD SEARCH'ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WLL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU
FOR IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

).'I.t



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
WWW.CITYOFTULSA-BOA.ORG

Aoolication No. BLDR-028456-2019

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment to grant a variance from the
terms of the Zoning Code requirements identified in the letter of deficiency below. Please direct all questions
concerning variances, spec¡al exceptions, appeals of an administrative official decision, Master Plan
Developments Districts (MPD), Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (GO) zoned districts, zoning changes,
platting, lot splits, lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape and screening plans and all questions
regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC) application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your
responsibility to submit to our offices documentation of any appeel decisions by an authorized decision making
body affecting the status of your application so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not
act as your legal or responsible agent ¡n submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.
Staff review comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code. The
permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or eny opt¡ons available to address the noncompliance and
submit the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither representation nor
recommendation as to any optimal method of code solution for the project.

5.030-A :Setback(s) (Residential): ln the RS-3 zoned district the minimum side street setback
from an arterial street shall be 35 feet from the property line, or measured from the centerline of the
abutting arterial street add to the setback distance /. the rightof-way (ROVU designated on the
major street plan.

Review Comments: Revise your plans to indicate a 35' side street setback to the property line and
a 85' setback from the center of 21st ROW, or apply to INCOG for a variance to allow less than a 35'
side street setback.

This letter of deficiencies covers Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this letter. A hard copy of this

letter is available upon request by the applicant.

Please Notify Plans Examiner By Email When You Have Submitted A Revision. lf you originally submit paper
plans, revisions must be submitted es paper plans. lf you submit online, revisions must be submitted online.

END -ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEWCONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

2

}}.1



4002000
Feet BOA-22799 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely

al¡gn w¡th phys¡cal f@tures on the ground.Subject
TractE# 19-13 08

Aer¡al Photo Date: February 2018

1.1.



0
Feet
50 100 BOA-22789 Note: Gnph¡c overlays may not precisely

al¡gn with physical f@tures on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-13 08
Aer¡al Photo Ddle: February 2018

f-L.



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

)).to



1

SUBJECT TRACT

U,

L
T-

I

E

3

OM

v

OL

RM.2

RS-2

\ 7OM
I RM.2

CS [ofRM-'

TI

4000
Feet
200 BOA-22790

19-13 29 À3 1



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:9329
CZM:. 47

GD: 9

Case Number: BOA-22790

HEARING DATE: 1211012019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Jessie Strickler

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to reduce the rear 25 ft setback in an RS-1 District (Sec. 5.030-4,
Table 5-3)

LOCATION: 4728 S LEWIS CT E ZONED: RS-1

PRESENT USE: Residential TRACT SIZE: 15873.33 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 5 BK 1, REGENCY MANOR ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:

Subject property: None

Surrounding Properties :

BOA-09099; On 06.03.1976 the Board approved a Minor Variance of the rear yard setback from 25'
to 20'4" in an RS-1 District (Section 430- Bulk Area Requirements in the Residential District- Under
Provisions of Section 1630). Property located 4717 South Lewis Court.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Existing Neighborhood" and an "Area of Stability".

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existíng single-family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75o/o oÍ the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA:
NWc of S. Lewis Ct. and E. 47th Pl. S.

The subject tract is an RS-1 zoned tract located at the

1?r REV|SEDl 0/31/20 1 9



STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting Variance to reduce the rear 25 ft rear setback in
an RS-1 District (Sec. 5.030-4, Table 5-3)

Regulations I nr lns-r lns-z i*s-: lns-Elns-:lRD lRr in*roinur-rlnur-zl*¡q¡þlaH
Min. Building Setbacks {ft.}

Street
ArÞrialor service rd. 35
Other streets 25

Sid€ 10

Rear 15

STATEMENT OF HARDSHIP:

Per Application: Home was built closer to the rear boundary of lot. lt is more desirable to neighbors
for homeowner not to add on to the street side of home. More opens space in the front verses the
rear conforms better with surrounding lots.
SAMPLE MOTION:

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to reduce the rear 25 ft setback in an RS-1 District
(Sec. 5.030-4, Table 5-3)

a Finding the hardship(s) to be

a

a

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ofthe agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions

ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property would
result in unnecessa4l hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as distinguished from a
mere inconvenience, íf the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
p rovi sio n's inte nded p u rpose ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested varíance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed by the
current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in which
the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or development of
adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirít, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

13.3
REVTSEO'10/31/2019

35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 3535 35
20 25 'TO 25 ?5 10 25:ls 35 30 25 20

15 5 5 5 5 5 5 s{st st61 s{61 st61 s{7t

25 m 25 z{¡ zo ZO 20 20 20 28 10 2ø



9083 (contlnued)

Bo!ìTd Action:- - On llmfOll of SMITH, the Soerd (5-O¡ approved an Exceptíon (Sectlon
410 - Prlncipal Uses PetmiÈËed f.n Resldentfal Dtstricts - Sectlon 1205-
Coruunlty Servicee, Cultural and Recreational Facf.llttee) to use ProP-
erty for church use, subJect to e conceptual plot plan befng furntshed
to the Board by July L, 1976, subJect Èo the approvat of the dralnage

3::ä":i;::,:ïiTï*":ï'":ïT:::'.:",:ff Ë1ffi*14ä#,.îffiqåeb,-u"'.
southernnost lots @, ln an RD DisErfct on'dhe follorlng descrlbed
tract:

tots 3, 4, 5, 6, 8 & 9, Block 3, lese the eouth 20r of Lots 6 & 8
and che west 20r of Lot 6, Sanford HefghÈs Additlon to the Cfty of
Tulsa, Oklahma.

e09t

Actlon Requesfed:
Ìlinor Varlance (SectJ.on 430 - Bulk and Area Requlrements ln the
Residential Distrlct - Under Èhe Provlsfone of Sectlon 1630) for
a verl.anee of the tear yatd setbsck Etæ 25t to 20t 4'f in an RS-l
Dfstrlct located ac 47L7 South Lewle Court.

I¡resentation:
Don rihle eubml.tted the plot plan (ExhlbiÈ rrl-1") reguesting a ¡nlnor
varÍance of the rear yard setback in order that he night expand the
exleting structure as proposed.

Ilotests: None.

Board ActLon:
On l,lûIION of SMITH, Èhe Board (5-0) approved a Minor Variance (Sectíon
430 - Bulk and Area RequLrements 1n rhe Resldentlal DletrlcE - Under
the Provletöng of Sectlon 163O) for a varlance of the rear yard setback
frm 25r to 20r 4", per plot plan, ln an RS-l Dtstrlct on che followfng
deecrlbed Ëract:

.Jrr. , -L- ^tL-- ^E ñ- t-- 
^l-l-l¿oË I r ölocK t, Kegengy lEl¡or ¡l(¡stE¡.on L9 Ene u¡Ly ur rutuör rrKra¡.

ADDITI.OT,IAL TTEI{S:

EI.ECTIONS:

On NOMII{ATION of SMITH, the Board etected Dr. E. T. Guerrero Chalrman by
acclamatton.

there betng no further businees, Èhe ChaLr declared the meeting adJourned at
5:13 p.m.

6,3.76t213 (18)

'1

DAÈE A

Ghalrnan

]3.1t



t^.
ôa
-t

+r\
I

I

I

I
.d

.LEGAL DËSCRlgnON

LOT 5, BLOCK I
REGE¡ICYMANOR
TULSA, OKLAHOI'A

Iço
.,1
o
ç
¡tr

I.IJ

þ
C)
Ø

=
ul
J
CN

L-_-- J 'or

15'.{r Bt.

109.æ

\
I

I
I
I

I

I

J
6
o
6

16
d

\

bN
@

O 3/64" = 14"

E. 47TH PL. S.
Shset No-

4001

Flltjec{number 19001

Dab 08.25.2019

SITE PLAN

co
ETU
€l-8<()5
C, r,) liC,'= - -

Ef¿'8"; 
ÊfræE

-Str5ï

Jennifer Strickler
Design, LLC

æÉfrF|"
1d447416tuffi13



-+
a'vì
c(

UTILITY RMW REK WæR KEEP LOæ BSRü{G WAIS

ËMLYRw ßTga
I

t___
DM IHESE PMMON W&I,S

WORffi

2ffffiGE

ilnv DI¡N6

ã\ FIRST FLOOR EXISTING AND DEMOo \,Y 1lB" = 1'-.0,, Sheet No,

AlOOE

Proþctnumb€r 19001

Dab 08.25.2019

EXISTING ROOF PLAN

coEru
E .lf,El-o<o5
c} í'¡\o'='
E9;
Bø gfræE
-Str5ï
J

Jennifer Strickler
Design, LLC

&Êffift
Tds 4 7416

fuGrc13



c-i
r^t

W¡dül

WNÞOWSCfIEDULE

Heaqht Wiiìdo,vT\,Þè I 3'- 10' 10- 4tr rû- 4' fo- 2' 1{- i¡f 1q- o" T-5'

4-r
3-C
ã-r

4-(r I48

5-g t36
4-e 124

Wìdtt

DOORSCTEDT'-E

He¡ohÉ Dod Tvîe

5-d
3-(r
2-6'

6'-ð
6'- A"

a-g

60
s
30

h

õ

FATiLY RæM X¡fHR

wDRw

NTRY ONìG

æ wsEil cÉmR rc. 2 coluws

MOOR LJVilG

ñEwffimffP ].lO --\\
@

UTIL.fIY

14'- 8'

@@

ÆRSnË
IVÁULED CLGI

30

30

@

3{t

rctrour Rod
fs4cLGl

cLosEl
lc-q Ç1q

M. BATh
lE4'C[q

@

2qR GArcE

b

b

e{

o = 1'-0"
Sheet No.

4100

PrÞþctnumbêr 19001

Date 08.25.2019

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

coEru
E .ll)El-o<()5
O øFa(J'=-

EE¿
3,ø Êff æ':=
-Str5r
J

Jennifer Strickler
Design, LLC

æÉtrÈ
Tda * 7416



O
o
I
¡q

illl
lllr
:{

-lf =

I

ll

1
ll

I,-lf

_Jl--t 
I

ll

lì

))
(i

.._ _jL_.

il

I

¡

-J-']

-'li--

ir

lllt--
tl

ti

ti

-,.* rL=-

l-*l

il
lt
I
il
it
lt
il
ti
lt

'-- 
-ì T- --- -

lì

._-.- .Ji=- -:. .-,._i.
t

ll
ll
il
il
it
lt
ll
ti
il
I

r
rl

l

iF
il

tl

Ít,
ôô
z
P

c)
m

!
õ
og:c
3
F

C'oo

o
É
o

op
Ì\)
Ét'
No
.D

m
X
(n
_--lz
o
Ðoo-n
It
çz

Long Residence Addition
47285. Lewis CT. E.

Tulsa, Ok.74105

(-
o(]=

r tDf

IEH ,Ë e,'
Fl* - ø)
hdr ¡- 4'a rõ'c)x

o

13.8



q
w,
có

þæ1

{I2ffigEN CE*R BE¡ÍT¡

3l

/'\ ROOF PLAN

,cûAãN

"1çt
\l

'l

\i,/ 1/8" = 1'a0r'o ¡.101

Slìe€t No.

Proþdnumbêr 19001

Ifatê 08.25.2A19

ROOF PLAN

o
E TIJ

8pB
i?F
Ë ãx
ÞJv

ßøúEoE
eil l=
är

Jennifer Strickler
Design, LLC

&E-ffiñ.
ld4 4?416



o
rvld

FOU¡¡DÀT|oN PLAN ['loTÊS

1, FU'II$H FLOOR REFEREI'ICE ELEIATON = IOO.f. TYPICÁL FLOOR
SIAS SHAtt BE 4 THICK CONCRETE SLAB.of'I€RADE
REINFORCËÛ WtrH #4 AT 1 6' OC FÁCH WAY OVER IO ML
MIISMUM VAPOR BARRIER OVER 1'GP.ANUT,AúI BASË COURSE

ON COùTPAC]ED STRUCÍURAL FItl-
2. FOOîNGS SHALL BEAR EI'THER OI{ CO{,IPETEM NÀÏVE SOIL

OR COMPACTEÐ STRUCTURAT FItt AS PER TIE GEOÍÊCÈINICAL
REPORT" EXTERIOR PERIMETER FOOTNGS SIßI1 BÊAR NOl
I..ESS THAN 24 INCÈIES BÉLOW RNISH GRADE.

3, ALL ISOLATED FOOTINGS SHALL BE F1,

4. ALL CONNNLjOUS FTGSHALL BË CfJ-

NO'ÍEf4

{
NOTE *3

F-1 r-'t r r -'tfl It I
JL-J L-l L L_J

cFl | 1.6ï1',€', l(2!#1Co\ITToPANDæT,#3ïEAIl{¡"OC
MqBK I gZEßt Od-) I REINFORCËIIIENT

CONTI NUOUS FCIOTNG SCHEDIJIE

Ff

MARK

ISOLATED FOOTING SCHEDULE

3{r$4Ìt'"6'
SIZE(Lxl,lóOì

tStcåEAOIWAY BOTTO[,1

REINFORCEMENT

r

CJ

NATÊ#1 JI

-l

O 1iE'= 1'-O'
Shêât No.

s100

FÍojeútnumber 19001

Date 08.25.2019

Co
=]Uur ,tr'Þì-o<()5
(l) ø¡a
Ë ãx
EJv'Bø 

sff æ':=pil l=
b\fJ

Jennifer Strickler
Design, LLC

æÊffiFi,
Tr¡k¿ &?416

tu&g-6t3



Cltl

-ô

¿\ SOUTH ELEVATION ¡;\ SOUTH ELEVATION - EXISTING
\-l 1¡g'; = 1;-6" \:,/ 1/9,= 1,_O'

á\ NORTH ELEVATION r¡ NORïH ELEVAïION - EXISTING

I

\:/ '1l8'= l'agd \Y 1/8,'= 1,-0"
Sheêt No.

A200

Proiectnumber 19001

Dale 08.25.2A19

ELEVATIONS

o
=uJ=, .lf,oFO<()=
c¡ øÈ()'<-

EE¿
Bø sfræE
-StrEï
J

Jennifer Strickler
Design, LLC

mEñil
T&, q 74f6

tu {å83a.65r3



?
Gl/lrl

/â\ PARTIAL WEST ELEVATIONv 1/a'- 1'-g'

Æ\ PARTIAL WEST ELEVATION - EXISTING
\-,/ ltgi - 1,{" She€t No.

AA01

Pto.iecl number 19001

Dab 08.2s.2019

ELEVATIONS

o
EUJ
Er-8<()=
o ørÈ
Ê F.¿
€-3o'8ø 

ÉfræÊ
o,S tr8ï
J

Jennifer Strickler
Design, LLC

259¿ Ë- aðr Fl
Tub4 &7416

tuGg"6r3



, I
C4
á

ERAFTER FiSTUD

U 1'-61tT I,
1

I

12 1
SEE PLAN

coMPosñoN sHlNGtEs
ovÊR 30# FELT ON l|¡4'ï&G
PLYWOoD DÉCl(l'lG ON

RAFTERTS
TOPPLATE Ä
serpr¡H v

CEIUNG JOIST

DOI,tsLE TOP PLA'ÍEâ FASCIA BOARÐ

12' EXT GRÁDE SHËAIHING

VENEER, SEE ARCTI â4 SÍUD IVALL WTIH BATT

tNSr,{.A]l0N.

1/2 ÊXi GRAÐE PIYI¡IOOD 1I2'GYPSUM BOARD

SIILANCHORAGE
1, MIN SIU BOLTING TO CONC SHALL BE I/2 DIA SIMPSON

TITEN }E ANCHOR AT 5'4' OC IÍVI'TH 3 1i4' EIì/|SEDMÊM.
2 PROVIDEMTN{2}BOLTSPËRPIECE.

3, PLACE BOLT AÍ idN 1? FROM ÊNt} OF SII.I PTATE.

4, SIMPSOf¡ MASA ANCHORS MÀY BE USED Af 6'4' IN UEU
OF BOLTS

SIDEWALX OR FI¡IS¡I GRAÛE

{4 DOWEL Aï 16' OC

SIAB REINF. SEE PIAN

RN FLR

z
Sù
UU

SEE PI"ÂN

ôu-C)

uu
d
o
e,-\T-

314" = 1'-4"

SEE SCTIET FOR RBNF,

Sheet No.

A501

Proj€dnumþêr 19001

Dab 08.25.2019

WALL SECTIONS

co
=trl€pB<C)5
O úrFa()'=-

EE¿'ßø 
ú

0l ao':r
r¡,È tr
b\fJ

Jennifer Strickler
Design, LLC

æÊ&Pl.
rÈ.47416

tue69,613



Jeff S. Taylor
Zoning Offic¡al

Plans Examiner ll

TEL{918) 596-7637
jstaylor@cityofiu lsa.org

Jennlfer Strickler
Jennifer Strickler Design

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

9t1212019

APPLICATION NO: BLDR-04114{-2019 (PIEÁSEREFERENCE IH,s NUMBERWHEN coNTAcrtNG oUR
oFFtcE)
Profect Location: 47289 Lewis Ct E
Descrlption: Addltlon

INFORMANON ABOUT SUBMITI1NG REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECÏIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADD|ïONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATEÐ
AT 175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THË
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WLL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS [4 SETS rF HEALTH DEPARTMENT REVIEW rS REQUTREDI OF REVTSED
OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVIS]ONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION
MARKS.

2. INFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, tNDtAN NATTON COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (|NCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLTTAN AREA PLANNTNG COMMTSSION
(TMAPC) 1S AVATLABLE ONLTNE AT WWW.TNCOG.ORG OR AT |NCOG OFFTCES AT
2 W . znd ST., 8rh FLOOR, TULSA, QK, 74103, PHONE (91 8) 584-7526.

3. A COPY OF A "RECORD SEARCH'LllS t x tlS--trOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE'RECORD SEARCH'ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TCI YOU
FOR IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

13. t{



REVIEW GOMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

WWW.CITYOFTULSA.BOA.ORG

Apolication No. BLDR-O41141 -2019

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment to grant a variance from the
terms of the Zoning Code requirements ¡dent¡f¡ed in the letter of deficiency below. Please direct all questions
concerning variances, special exceptione, appeals of an administrative ofricial decision, Master Plan

Developments D¡str¡cts (MPD), Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corrldor (CO) zoned distrlcts, zoning changes,
platting, tot splits, lot combinatione, alternat¡ve compl¡ance landscape and screening plans and all questions
regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC) appl¡cation forms and fees to an INCOG rêpresentat¡ve at 584-7528. ¡t ¡s your
responsibility to submit to our offices documentation of any appeal decisions by an authorized decision making
body affiecting the Btatus of your application so we may continue to procees your application. INCOG does not
aet as your legal or responsible agent ¡n subm¡tt¡ng documenta to the Gity of Tulsa on your hehalf.
Staff review commênta may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code. The
permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any opt¡ons available to address the noncompliance and
submit the selected compliance option for review. Staff review rnakes neither representation nor
recommendat¡on as to any opt¡ma¡ method of code solution for the proleet.

ËQ!¡þ\: ln the RS-1 zoned district the minimum rear yard setback shall be 25 feet from the rear
property line.

Review Comments: Revise your plans to indicate a 25' rear setback to the property line or apply to
INCOG for a variance to al¡ow less than a 25' rear setback.

This letter of deficienciea covers Zoning plan review itema only. You may receive additional letters from othcr
disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this letter. A hard copy of this

letter is available upon request by the applicant.

Please Notify Plans Examiner By Email When You Have Submitted A Revision. lf you originally submit paper
plans, revisions must be submitted âs paper plans. lf you submit online, revisions must be submitted online

END -ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIËW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICAT¡ON, ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM ÏHE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CIry OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTINÇ THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLÉARANCE PERMIT.

2

)3 r-5



Subjed property

13., I

Sîde view of subject property from E. 4Vh



4002000
Feet BOA-22790 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely

align w¡th physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: February 2018

Subject
Tract

.,1
19-13 29

å3



Feet
0 50 100

-#
BOA-22790 Note: G,€,ph¡c overlays may not prec¡sely

al¡gn with phys¡cal fealures on the grcund.

Aer¡al Photo Date: February 2018

Subject
Tract

19-13 29

a3,ts



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

?3.11



7

t\

SUBJECT TRACT

IM

IM

1

L
IM

-3

H

IL

E

Feet
2000 BOA-22791400

20-1 3 31 ?t'l. l



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 0331 Case Number: BOA-22791
CZM:29
CD: 1

HEARING DATE: 1111212019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Amber Hager

ACTION REQUESTED: Verification of the 1,000 spacing requirement for a medical marijuana
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D)

LOCATION: 503 N PEORIA AV E ZONED: CH

PRESENT USE: Vacant TRACT SIZE: 21000.36 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LTS 17 THRU 22 BLK 13, CAPITOL HILL ADDN

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is a CH zoned tract Located at the NE/c of
E. Easton Street and N. Peoria Ave.
STAFF COMMENTS:
The applicant is requesting Verification of the 1,000 spacing requirements for a medical marijuana
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D)

¡lNtJ25-D A medlcal rnarljuana dispensary mãy not be located within 1"0OO feet of another
medical marijuana dispensary,

Dispensaries who received their OMMA issued dispensary license prior to the December 1, 2018 are
not subject to the 1,000 ft spacing requirement per Sec. 40.225-1.

¡f{Lzil$l The separation distance required under Section 40.725-D must be measured in a
straight line between the nearest perimeter walls of the buildings {or portion of the
building, in the case of a rnultiple-t€nant building) occupied bythe dispensaries.
The separation required under Section 40.225-D shall not be applied to limitthe
location of a nredical nurijuana dispensary for which a license was issued bythe
Oklahoma State Departrnent of Health prior to December l, 2018 for the particular
location.

The applicant provided an exhibit with a circle with a 1,000 ft radius drawn around their building
location with no dispensaries inside of that circle. The applicant listed Sativa Savvy, located at 1007
E. Archer St, as the nearest dispensary which is located more than 1,000 ft away.

SAMPLE MOTION:
I move that based upon the facts in this matter as they presently exist, we (accepUreject) the
applicant's verification of spacing to permit a medical marijuana dispensary subject to the action of
the Board being void should another medical marijuana dispensary be established prior to the
establishment of this medical marijuana dispensary.

N,I
REVTSED'10/30/20't9



Føcing North on Peoria

Focing South on Peoria

Ir3



Proposed Díspensary

ã"\.tl



CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (e18)596-9688

cla nge@cityoft ulsa.org

LOD Number: I

Amber Hager
503 N Peoria
Tulsa, OK7412O

APPLrcANON NO:

Location:
Description:

coo-043350-2019
(qLEASE REFERENCE THIS NUMBER WHEN CONTACTING OUR OFF¡CEI

503 N Peorla Ave
Medical Marijuana Dispensary

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Od STREET, SUTTE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

Qctober 7,2019

Phone: 206.755.2331

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBTIIITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE

PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL

BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWNG:

1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED

3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTAPPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT

175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-960I.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE

PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FnCp I EMAILED TO FLANS FSGMINERS WLL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT

1. IF A DES¡GN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LEfiERS, SKETCHES, DRAWINGS, ETC.

SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE.

2. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWTNGS lF SUBMITTED USING PAPER, OR SUBMIT ELECTRONIC

REVISIONS IN."SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS", IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON.LINE, FOR

REVISED OR ADDIT¡ONAL PLANS. REVIS¡ONS SHALL BE IDENTIF¡ED WITH CLOUDS AND
REVISION MARKS.

3. TNFORMATION ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, tNDtAN NAT¡ON COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (¡NCOG),

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
(TMAPC) tS AVATLABLE ONLTNE AT WWW.INCOG.ORG OR AT ¡NCOG OFFICES AT
2W.2nd ST.,8tt'FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

4. A COpy OF A.RECORD SEARCH" [,lll!g f lls NoT TNCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE

PRESENT THE "RECORD SEARCH" ÃLONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF

APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD

OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR

|MMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFF¡CE. (See revisions submittalprocedure above.).

(continued) 13,5



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

WWW.CITYOFTULSA-BOA.ORG

coG043350-2019 503 N Peoria Ave October 7,2019

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment (BOA) to grant a

variance from the terms of the Zoning Code requirements identified in the letter of deficiency below.

Please direct all questions conceming separation d¡stance acceptance and all questions regarding

BOA application forms and fees to the INCOG BOA Planner at 9!.$!$@!8. lt is your responsibility to
submit to our office documentation of any decisions by the BOA affecting the status of your
application so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not act as your legal or
responsible agent ln submitting documents to the Gity of Tulsa on your behalf. Staff review
comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code. The
permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the
noncomplianee and submit the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither
representation nor recommendation as to any optimal method of code solution for the proiect.

1. Sec.40.225-D: A medical mar¡¡uana dispensary may not be located within 1000 feet of

another medical mar¡¡uane dispensary.

2. Sec.40.225-H: The separation distance required under 5ec.40.225-D must be measured in a
straight line between the nearest perimeter walls of the buildings {or portion of the
building, in the case of a multiple-tenant building) occupied by the dispensary.

Review comment: Submit a copy of the BOA accepted separation distance of 1000' from
other dispensaries. Please direct all questions concerning separation distancç acceptance

and all questions regarding BOA application forms and fees to the INCOG BOA Planner at
9L8-584-7526. The separation required under 5ec.40.225-D shall not be applied to limit the
location of a medical marijuana dispensary for which a license was issued by the Oklahoma

Department of Health prior to December L,ãOLB for the particular location.

Note: All references are to the Clty of Tulsa Zonlng Code. Llnk to Zoning Code:

htto://www.tmapc.orq/Documents/Tu lsaZoninqCode.pdf

Please notiñ, the reviewer via email when vour revisions have been submitted

This letter of deficienciea covers Zoning plan review items onþ. You may receive additional letters from other
disclpllnes such as Bulldlng orWater/Sewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this leüer.

A hard copy of this letter is available upon reguest by the applicant.

END - ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW To DATE lN RESPONSE To THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCEÐ APPLICATION. AODITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADD¡TIONAL INFORMATION REOUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANÏ.

KEEP OUR OFF¡GE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECT|NG THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZON¡NG CLEARANCE PERMIT.

f.tl. h
2



v
_9J

HEREBI GNÀNTED TO

THE GREEN R

5I)3 N PEORIA AVE oK,7412b.

rUE UCEASE i5 ISSUEO ryTHË OKTAHOMA SìATE OEPÀRTMTT.Í OF HFÀLn{,
FUr.Fll¡gD l]tÉ RËqUtRËIvt[,NI' OF fmE Ë3 O.s. g ¡tzoÁ Et 5ÊQ. AND THf õt$AHOfVtA

SIJEJECT TO THE BEPRSSENIA¡ONS M*DC, O'{ THE APPT¡CÂI1Ofl TIEREFÛ8, ANÐ MAV
RUt6. !¡CEN5ÊE s¡rÂlt OSSEßVÊ 

^¡¡O 
(I¡{r4ply wrm flt A¡pt"tcÀ8lI tÂlr'tf,

07t16l2020

UCENSE ITUMBER: BATES, J.O.

ñA¡A/An4YXO.'078W ollleáfth

DO NOT COPY



Satlva Sawy
1007 E Archer St
Tulsa OK 74120

Proposed Locatlon

503 N Peoria Ave
Tulsa, OK 74f 20

z

'{
p
l
I

a
9
ÈI
¡

¡
Þ
II
¡

-
Í

0 9ffi.H'fto G..,r6a fæ Slrg

¡BdSì (U.3û o : ta*¡ I

I I rrå¡ttwr ¡lc
efuua.fr*wo.arÇ¡æFrñlûê 9.ñf,tfulfe$lm

Itñt¡

XC tloo{tmrt
E Fú¡è hcI

tt¡69 fhg

t

I
t

1æ0 fr.

9ffifiiw"

I

a

(¡ñg

¡ffi9

Qn*+r.ctlrtrørrr

Iurrstran ncraQ

Ildi.l

6
å

Q*,gos.-'

Fire Tree Market
Medical Gannabis D¡spensary

1217 E Admiral Blvd
Tulsa, OK 74120

¡It
3

1

â¡w¿n Cvç¡¿e,=

CÊCI¡EI

0
ûr ùlslder3

*ål',"/":i:tr9

i
t
E

I

Ê

z

I
N

¿

*

ã

I
s

5r I
SÁl$ t Svc

8¡lt Sñe¡ ! Âtilfffl

Ob¡¡ñ a S¡qn S¡oð

e

2

ð

s

t
t¡:

Ì
!

0Mrcr,È wdli

,
i
J

f'l,o v",Or QçIq

c

L'J_
-l-
;,A

- a ¡ n**a*oO Ácnñt MûoriY ¡uÈ¡r & crm¡itrt

z

I

@

Q laøso* aocr Slæ

o



"I

0
Feet
200 400

Subject
Tract

BOA-22791 Note: Graphic oveilays may not prcc¡sely
al¡gn w¡th phys¡cal features on the ground.

]"\,1
b# 20-1 3 31

Aer¡al Photo Date: February 2018



0
Feet
50 100 BOA-22791 Note: Gnph¡c overlays may not prec¡sely

align with phys¡cal features on the ground.Subject
Tract

20-1 3 31
Aefial Photo Date: February 2018

1q.8



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

].1. I



RS-2

IL

CS

-t

ç
-{

gç

ç

SUBJECT TRACT

IL

838

IM

s
u¡
ñt

BOA-227920 200 400
Feet

19-13 23 15.'



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9323
CZM:.48

CD: 5
HEARING DATE: 1111212019 1:00 PM

Case Number: BOA-22792

APPLICANT: Josh Kunkel

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to permit a Large (>250 person capacity) Commercial
Assembly and Entertainment use in an lL District to permit expansion of an existing gymnastics
facility (15.020-C)

LOCATION: 7020 E 38 ST S ZONED: lL

TRACT SIZE: 60086.91 SQ FTPRESENT USE: Gymnasium

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: BEG 30S & 147.59W NEC SE SWTH W267.50 S215 E255.5 5215 E11.97
N430 POB SEC 23 19 13 1.37944CS,

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS :

Subject property: None

Surrounding Properties: None

RELAT¡ONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Com prehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Employment" and an "Area of Growth"

Employment areas contain office, warehousing, light manufacturing and high tech uses such as
clean manufacturing or information technology. Sometimes big-box retail or warehouse retail clubs
are found in these areas. These areas are distinguished from mixed-use centers in that they have few
residences and typically have more extensive commercial activity. Employment areas require access
to major arterials or interstates. Those areas, with manufacturing and warehousing uses must be able
to accommodate extensive truck traffic, and rail in some instances. Due to the special transportation
requirements of these districts, attention to design, screening and open space buffering is necessary
when employment districts are near other districts that include moderate residential use.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is an existing lL zoned property currently

â5,r
being used as a gymnastics facility

REV|SEDl 0/31/201 9



STAFF GOMMENTS:
The applicant is requesting a Special Exception to permit a Large (>250 person capacity)
Commercial Assembly and Entertainment use in an lL District to permit expansion of an existing
gymnastics facility (1 5.020-C)

Subcategory
Supplernental
Regulations

u5ê

and Ênterteinment
Irdoor d,ub
fther indoor

Small to

Outdoor ch¡b
Otbersrtdoor

SAMPLE MOTION:
Move to

f;n$innrt$fl40.
.SeEüe-n-{-o,g4$.

(approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit a Large (>250 person capacity)
CommercialAssembly and Entertainment use in an lL District (15.020-C)

. Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

. Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be ín harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare

15.3

s s S s Þ s s

PfzT PTzT PÍ21 s s 5

5 s s s I 5 5

5 s s s 5 5
s s s s s s s

REV|SEDl0/3't/2019



^¿;

lill:'il t"'ülti ll1ì j,l)

þÊÛß'p''

Subject Property

Facing Edst on 38th Street

)5ï



Fdcing West on 38th Street

15.b



Sh€€tlntumalþn

GENERALSflENOIÊS
1.UMNururumYffi&Mþru

¿aK&utuE{mYw$N^
sffi
{ffiruErcmuw
twtMrerc,&hlm,ffiMgm,m.ßw.uwruænffi
WWffi$ffiMguE

4MWÐffiÆMKçW
l,trB8lilffi

PARI$E StJlrlilARY
E qlw

gE: 1Ei

Rffi: æffiffiqT
6ffi

M d9Æ

II¡PRERVIOUSARÊA

I

ñ
I

I o 10 61. ðæ

ffi'
cÂtÍtoa¡

È@!@YW

ffisl*dEãÆÆre
d@CE@Wffi
mffimrkÐ
ËM'gDÉædE
*æÌdffiÈffi
FO*ldlffilmÐæ
atltrzffiæ5ffiþ
e6MFÞ@lt6El,ffi

il
a2

henx I

^Wms&

Gßæd,t*
Mffi

+Ê8æa
Èffi

f

ri

&æ9Æ
Êim,m

s¡Ë¡t¡\
¡;i;Ê!

':;i¡'

ã¡

lrçd
ieÌ
;;

rü;å
teç
;¡

l

ltETlroD.
elltrlàil¡ll

-------s!Ê!!s-
unllæ

ffiw
360'l#'-
Âcoun¡v
\¡Jttlllrtt¡ lr¡

þ !!dr L

Eo!t6(.t
.c
-9T
E

5

É

i
Ct
ui

F

Ë

.þ

I

c400

v
tJ\
J



CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)596-9688
clange@cityoft u lsa.org

LOD Number: I

Josh Kunkel
2417 E AdmiralBlvd
Tulsa, OK74110
APPLICATION NO:

Location:
Description:

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
I75 EAST 2"d STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

September 12,2019

Phone: 918.208.0620

BLDC-o40178-2019
(qLEASE REFERENCE THIS NUMBER WHEN CONTACTTNG OUR OFFTCE)

7020 E 38 ST
l/R & Addition

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECTAPPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADD|T|ONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUTTE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FÐGD / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WLL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

¡MPORTANT INFORMATION

1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWINGS, ETC.
SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE.

2. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWTNGS lF SUBMTTTED US|NG PAPER, OR SUBMIT ELECTRONIC
REVISIONS IN "SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS', IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON-LINE, FOR
REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND
REVISION MARKS.

3. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, tNDtAN NATTON COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (|NCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLTTAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
(TMAPC) rS AVATLABLE ONLTNE AT WWW.TNCOG.ORG OR AT |NCOG OFFTCES AT
2W.2d ST., 8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918)584-7526.

4. A COpy OF A "RECORD SEARCH" DLIISI f ilS NOT TNCLUDED WrTH TH|S LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE "RECORD SEARCH" ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR
IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

!5.1



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
WWW. CITYOFTULSA-BOA. ORG

BLDC-040178-2019 7020 E 38 ST Seotember 12.2019

Note: Please direct all questions concerning special exceptions. appeals of an administrative and all questions
regarding BOA application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your responsibility to
submit to our offices documentation of any appeal decisions by an authorized decision making body affecting
the status of your application so we may continue to process your application. INGOG does not act as your legal
or responsible agent in submitting documents to the Gity of Tulsa on your behalf. Staff review comments may
sometimes identify compliance methods as provided ln the Tulsa Zoning Gode. The permit applicant is
responsible for exploring all or any options available to address lhe noncompliance and submit the selected
compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither representation nor recommendation as to any optimal
method of code solution for the project.

1. Sec.15.020 Table 15-2: The proposed Gymnasium is designated a Commercial/lndoor Assembly and

Entertainment Use, lndoor Large (>250 Person capacity). lt is in an lL zoned district. This will require

a Special Exception approved by the BOA.

Review comment: Submit an approved BOA Special Exception to allow a Commercial/lndoor
Assembly and Entertainment Use, lndoor Large (>250 Person capacity) use in an lLzoned district

Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. Link to Zoning Code:
http://www,tmapc,orq/Documents/TulsaZon inqCode.odf

Please notifo the reviewer via email when vour revisions have been submitted

This letter of deficiencies covers Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such ag Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this letter.

A hard copy of this letter is available upon request by the applicant.

2

END - ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN ÏHE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOURAPPLICATION FORAZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

IS.1



Ë Ì..1r .l

4002000
Feet BOA-22792 Note: Gnph¡c overlays may not prec¡sêly

al¡gn w¡lh physical features on the ground.

Aer¡al Photo Date: February 2018

Subject
Tract

19-13 23

c..3.t



0
Feet
50 100 BOA-22792 Note: Gnph¡c overlays may not preclsely

ailgn wlilt phys¡cal îaatures on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: February 2018

Subject
Tract

I
19-13 23

}s .l



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

fs./À



IPU

CH

v,

E17PL

SUBJECT TRACT

IMX

L

PUcs

H

(t,
Þ

I
T
1r,

CH

E
q
P

CS
(

OL

RM.2

24

a9

E t8 SrS

sr

F C
I

I

ì

i-5081rt-J oL_ OM

PUD.2I

CS RM.O

RS-3

E22STS

BOA-227930 200 400
Feet

19-13 07 ât.l



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:9307
CZM:37
GD:4

Case Number: BOA-22793

HEARING DATE: 1111212019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Tracey Diehl

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to permit signage in the Right-of-Way (Sec. 60.020-E)
and Special Exception to allow Directional and Way-Finding Signage for business establishments in

an IMX District (Sec. 60.090-3);Variance to permit Directional and Way Finding Signage to be
permitted in the right-of-way and not on the lot containing the use (Sec. 60.090-3)

LOCATION: PEDESTRIAN BRIDGES CONNECTING ST. JOHNS HOSPITAL ABOVE WHEELING
AVE. BETWEEN E. 19rH ST S. AND E. 21sr ST. S. ZONED: IMX

PRESENT USE: St. Johns Hospital/ Pedestrian bridge TRACT SIZE: 247739.8 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 2 BLK 2; LTS 1 & 3 THRU 5 &7 LESS BEG NWC LT 1 TH E10
SW22.29 N20 POB FOR RD BLK2 & LTS 1 THRU 4 LESS 534.26 LT 4 BLK 3; LT 6 BLK 2; LTS I &
1 0 BLK 2; LT I BLK 2; LTS 1 THRU 1 0 BLK 1 ; LTS 1 1 THRU 1 5 LESS PRT LT 1 5 BEG SECR LT
15 TH W12 NE16.91 512 POB BLK 1; LTS 11 &12BLK2 & LTS 5 THRU 12 & 534.26LT 4 BLK 3 &
TR BEG SECR LT 12 BLK 3 TH W159 5137.66 E139 NE16.86 N48 NE11.31 N69.66 POB,REDDIN
THIRD ADDN: AND INCLUDING THE S WHEELING AVE RIGHT-OF-WAY BEWEEN E 21 ST S
AND E 1gTH ST S

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:

Subject Property:

BOA-19277; On 01 .22.2002 the Board approved variances to the sign limitations for P and O
Districts.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Regional Center "and an "Area of Growth ".

Regional Centers are mid-rise mixed-use areas for large-scale employment, retail, and civic or
educational uses. These areas attract workers and visitors from around the region and are key transit
hubs; station areas can include housing, retail, entertainment, and other amenities. Automobile
parking is provided on-street and in shared lots. Most Regional Centers include a parking
management district.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to

)ü.1



increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The action requested is for the Pedestrian Bridges
connecting St. Johns'Hospital on Wheeling Avenue between 1gth St. South and E.21st St. S.

STAFF GOMMENTS:
The Applicant is requesting a Special Exception to permit signage in the Right-of-Way (Sec. 60.020-
E) and Special Exception to allow Directional and Way-Finding Signage for business
establishments in an IMX District (Sec. 60.090-3) and a Variance to permit Directional and Way
Finding Signage to be permitted in the right-of-way and not on the lot containing the use (Sec.
60.090-3)

{ffiSignslocatedinorth'atprojectintotheright-of-uuãyorplannedrþht-of-wayofa
pubtic street" unless a specíalexception has been approved byth* bsard of
adjustment in accordance wüth the procedures of _5__e__c$ipn_20.!_?0_and a ticense has

been granted by the city in the case of the right-of-way or a rem{}!rðl agreement
has been entered into in the case of the p[anned right-of-uray. flitle l1 S l40O ¿nd
foltonuing sf the Tulsa Revised Ordinances grants a license far certain signs located
ln the'Central Business Districf as therein definedl.

60.09ÞD IMX District

1. Applicability
The regulations of this sestion apply to sþs in all IMX zoning distrirts. See also
the seneral reeulations of Section 60.040.UU

z- Signr Allowed
ln additiun to any sign exceptions altouued pursuant to.5-.çç-t!g¡¡.É9,03-9, the
folfrorrring signs are the onþ signs aillowed in IMX zoning districts:

r. Directional and way*finding sigrs;

b. On-premise buiHing slgnature signs;

e- On-premisewallsigns;

d. On-premise projecting signs;

E, On-premise {ãn'oplr sign,s;

f. On-premise märquee signs; and

g- On-premise. monument-sQ¡te ground signs.

ß
Directional and way-finding s¡grrs for business establishments hcated in the
IMX district may be permitted by special exception

Wuch s¡grrs are subjectto condltions {including but not limited to

regulatíon ef the location, number, sign area and height sf such signs)
established by the board of adjustment in approvinrg the special exception.

)l' ,?
REV|SEDl 0/31/201 9



Applicant has been advised to communicate with City Engineering and begin review for a license
agreement.

STATEMENT OF HARDSHIP:

Wayfinding signs are necessary for safe travelwhen on campus and nearby streets.

SAMPLE MOTION:

Special Exception:

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit signage in the Right-of-Way (Sec.
60.020-E) and a Special Exception to allow Directional and Way-Finding Signage for business
establishments in an IMX District (Sec. 60.090-3);

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ofthe agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions (including time limitatíon, if any)

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare

Variance:

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to permit Directional and Way Finding Signage to be
permitted in the right-of-way and not on the lot containing the use (Sec. 60.090-3)

o Finding the hardship(s) to be

o Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

. Subject to the following conditions

ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical condítíons of the subject property would
result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as distinguished from a
mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achíeve the
provision's intended purpose;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classificatíon;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or sellimposed by the
current property owner;

l¿q

a

a

e. That the variance to be granted is the mínimum variance that will afford relief;

REV|SEDl 0/31i201 9



f. That the variance to be granted wíll not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in which
the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or development of
adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or ímpair the
purposes, spirít, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

x.t
REVtSEDl0/31/20't 9



The NWi4 NW/4 NW/4 of Section 11,T-19-N, R-13-E of the lBM, City of Tulsa,
Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma, formerly described as Lot 3, Block 2, Wren
Park Addition, less the S 30' thereof.

*L********

Gase No.19277
Action Requested:

-Variance 

of SeCt¡on SOZ.g.t restricting identification signs in the P dístrict to 1 sign for
each street frontage and limiting the display surface area of signs within the P district to
not more than two-tenths of a sq. ft. of display surface area per lineal foot of street
frontage. SECTION 502.8. ACCESSORY USES lN THE PARKING DISTRICT, Accessory
Use Conditions; a Variance of Section 602.8.4 restricting signs in O districts to not more
than one sign for each street frontage of a lot and limiting the display surface area of signs
within O districts to not more than two-tenths of a sq. ft. of display surface area per lineal
foot of street frontage. SECTION 602.8. ACCESSORY USES PERMITTED lN OFFICE
DISTRICTS, Accessory Use Conditions; a Variance of the provisions of Section 1104.D
requiring "every structure" to be set back from the centerline of an abutting public street
designated on the Major Street and Highway Plan (MSHP) a horizontal distance of not
less than one-half of the right-of-way designated on the MSHP, SECTION 1104,D. BULK
AND AREA REQUIREMENTS, Building Height, Setbacks and Yards; a Variance of the
provisions of Section 1221.C.1.a which restricts signs, if visible from an R district, from
being located within 50' of the R district, SECTION 1221.C. USE UNIT 21. BUSINESS
SIGNS AND OUTDOOR ADVERTISING, General Use Conditions for Business Signs; a
Variance of the provisions of Section 1221.C.4.a which restrict the,size of nameplates
attached to the face of a wall to not more than 4 sq. ft. in display surface area and to
permit building wall identification signs and building plaques to be a size and contain
display surface area approved by the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission
(TMAPC) as a part of a detail sign plan. SECTION 1221.C. USE UNIT 21. BUSINESS
SIGNS AND OUTDOOR ADVERTISING, General Use Conditions for Business Signs; a

Variance of the provisions of Section 1221.C.A.j to permit directional, warning and building
identification signs to exceed 3 sq. ft. of display surface area subject to the approval of
such signs by the TMAPC as part of a detail sign plan under Planned Unit Development
rrr¡ /117 QEnrtfìNt ,tDt4 î I tetr ilNilT t4 Rl lc.lNtrs,s, q,llìNs aNn ôl ITDôoRttv, lta. vLvrrvrr

ADVERTISING, General Use Conditions for Business Signs; and a Variance of the
provisions of Section 1221.C which require that all signs and parts thereof will be set back
one-half of the right-of-way width designated on the MSHP or 25' if the street is not
designated on the MSHP. SECTION 1221.C. USE UNIT 21. BUSINESS SIGNS AND
OUTDOOR ADVERTISING, General Use Conditions for Business Signs, located NE/c E.

21'r St. & S. Utica Ave.

Presentation:
Charles E. Norman, 2900 Mid-Continent Tower, submitted photographs, maps,
sketches and a site plan (Exhibits C-1, C-2, and C-3). This application is for relief
for identification and directional signs in PUD 417, St. John Medical Center. This is
in an older neighborhood with lot frontages of 40' to 50', allowing only one sign per

lot.

]6. b
0l:22:02:834(9)



Gomments and Questions:
The staff recommended approval per the staff report.

lnterested Parties:
par¡l tCtr¡pl n*¡ns, 1638 E. 17$ Pl., stated he is the president of the Swan Lake
Neighborhood Association. They would like to make a recommendation to the
Board that the City of Tulsa set up a guideline separate from other sign guidelines
for medical conidors and campuses. They suggest the signs need to be bigger
and easier to read for people dealing with emergency medical situations.

Board Action:
On MOTION of Dunham, the Board voted 5-0-0 (White, Dunham, Turnbo, Perkins,
Cooper "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; no "absences") to APPROVE a
Variance of Section 502.8.1 restricting identification signs in the P district to 1 sign
for each street frontage and limiting the display surface area of signs within the P
district to not more than two-tenths of a sq. ft. of display surface area per lineal foot
of street frontage; a Variance of Section 602.8.4 restricting signs in O districts to
not more than one sign for each street frontage of a lot and limiting the display
surface area of signs within O districts to not more than two-tenths of a sq. ft. of
display surface area per lineal foot of street frontage; a Variance of the provisions
of Section 11A4.D requiring "every structure" to be set back from the centerline of
an abutting public street designated on the Major Street and Highway Plan (MSHP)
a horizontal distance of not less than one-half of the right-of-way designated on the
MSHP; a Variance of the provisions of Section 1221.C.'l.a which restricts signs, if
visible from an R district, from beíng located within 50' of the R district; a Variance
of the provisions of Section 1221.C.4.a which restrict the size of nameplates
attached to the face of a wall to not more than 4 sq. ft. in display surface area and
to permit building wall identification signs and building plaques to be a size and
contain display surface area approved by the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning
Commission (TMAPC) as a part of a detail sign plan; a Varìance of the provisions
of Section 1221.C.4,j to permit directional, warning and building identification signs
to exceed 3 sq. ft. of display surface area, subject to the approval of such signs by
the TMAPC as part of a detail sign plan under Planned Unit Development No. 417;
and a Variance of the provisions of Section 1221.C, which require that all signs
and parts thereof will be set back one-half of the right-of-way width designated on
the MSHP or 25' if the street is not designated on the MSHP, peFplan, subiect to
the approval of the detail sign plans by the TMAPC under PUD 417, finding there
are unusual and unique characteristics to this development, to which the zoning
code cannot be made to apply and the public purpose that would be served
outweighs any harm to the area or to the purpose and intent of the code; subje++e

, on the
following described property:

Area A: SW/4 SW/4 SEl4, Section 7,T-19-N, R-13-E, and all of Block 1, Reddin
Thírd Addition; Area B: Lots 2 - 18, Block 3, Edgewood Place Addition; Area C:
Lots 1 - 5, Block 2, and Lots 1 - 11, Block 3, and the N 4.57' of Lot 12, Block 3,

)

01:22:02:834(10)

l('.'1



tlor'rr¡hi¡r: rl!{orú E¡l¡ge: gDa$ 8¡diEu¡a7

Click to rierç this area on the Google Map-s¡,r'eb page in a nert'tt'indolt

Surnrnary Data þaræl with m¡rterl \¡IEV¡' PH}FERr!' DA:[A PA{IË

AcerElt ¡f R345509SÌ71495{l

Süus d&rs Tt¡.SÀ 74104

(ffi E¡me Sr .r)åfH FtEIIICAL C€f{TtR I8ûC CJO HIC-I(EL &, æt¡lR*3{Y t LC

Éir rrH rnk¡e ¡4,tzt'o:l$ L¡trúht L7aêüf,

l¡styæf¡t¡ræs Taarbuilt 1970

5/þf/r/,n
}U.ß



=

o

ú

ã

g

E

.t

=

A 4."..,",ri,r,.,

Sign Recommendation N13

Exbting

Sign Type:

Quant¡ty:

Loætion:

lllumination:

Approx. S¡ze:

H:

W:

OAH:

HOG:

Comment:

Act¡on:

Recommênded

Sign Type:

s¡gn Code:

Quant¡ty:

Attachmënt:

lllum¡nation:

Appþx. Sizê:

H:

W:

OAH:

Comment:

Brand Moments

ASC-RTF-CUSTO[¡

2

BaæiPl¡nth

lnternal

0'-0"

0'-0"

0'-0"

Retroñi

G Williams Medical Plaza

B Main Entrance

Bernsen Drop-Off t
Bernsen Medical Plaza I

Recommended - SideA Remmmended - Side B
Techni€l Suryey: Requ¡red

code Complianl: Yes

o-)
þ

Williams Medical Plaza ÐI Bernsen

EMERGENCY È

-.9



Sign Recommendation

Exbting

Sign Type:

Quantity:

Locâtion:

lllum¡nation:

Approx. Size:

H:

W:

OAH:

HOG:

Comment

Action:

Recommendêd

Sign Type:

s¡gn Code:

Quant¡ty:

Attachmênt:

llluminat¡on:

Approx. Size:

H:

W:

OAH:

Comment:

BEnd Momenb

ASC-RTF.CUSTOM

1

Base/Plinth

lntemal

Retrofit

0'4"
0'4"
0'-0"

Tæhn¡æl Survey: Requ¡red

Code Compliant Yæ

Recommended - SideA

/a
:-e

E
o

ú

!

=

ã

A A.cer,.i,,n

Nl4

Medical Office Buildings 6G Main Entrance I Bernsen Medical Plaza

Main Entrance êl
EMERGENCY 1

Recommended - S¡de B



t, 9.r,¿ Sp ,-.(l , V P As røotg,füner of rhe properry risred berow cerri*r that I
ú*. gru"t.il;hftectural Graphics Inc, and theii peimit expeditor Expedite The

AFFIDAVIT OF PERMIT AUTHORIZATION

This affidavít certifies that the party listed, who is not a lessee,licensed archítecl
engineer, or contractor, ho.s been granted authorizatíon to obtaín a permit(s) on
behalf of a property ownen It must be filled out completely by the properQr owner if
another party is submittíng a varíange application(s) on the owner's behalf.

Diehl, my duly authorized agent, permission to obtain the sign variance and related
documents necessâry for the construction (or installation) of signs at the following
address:

1923 S. Utica Ave, Tulsa, OK 74104

Address of permit location

I understand that I am authorizing them to apply for necessaryvarianqe, sign permit
and related permit documents. Thls is limited to what is necessary for sign variance
projects to be leted.

C-,

ill in name

)omplete by

Signature of Property

Notary

State of

Cityl County of S/ ¿ öütS

I,

Date

o t7

otary Public in and for the aforesaid State hereby
appeared before me in the State and

/? dayof"20/?.
Òc-r

Notary Public

ânat

certi$r that
City/County aforesaid and executed this affidavit on this

My Commission Expires úe I 7 day of
Month year

Seal

Sign/date

Com # 1

6 21

Stst€ of Mis
St. Louis Co

B
otaN U N1y ola Seary

soun
UN

Àr.ll



Resolved On:

Comments

óO.020-E Signs located in or that project into the right-of-way or planned right-of-way of

a public street, unless a license has been granted by the city and a special exception has

been approved by the board of adjustment in accordance with the procedures of Section

70.120.

Corrective Action

Review Comments: The proposed directional Medical Plaza sign appears to be located in

the City of Tulsa ROW. The ROW width along S. Wheeling Avenue is 50 feet total. The

minimum setback for the proposed ground sign is 25 feet from the ClLot S. Wheeling

Avenue. This sign projects into the Right-of-Way (R-O-W) of this street and therefore

requires a City of Tulsa R-O-W license and removal agreement and a Special Exception

from the COT Board of Adjustment (BOA). You may relocate the sign to comply with the

minimum setback requirements or contact Chris Kovac @918-596-9649 for information

on acquiring a R-O-W license and removal agreement and for INCOG @ 918-584-7526

to apply for a special exception to permit a sign to be located on the pedestrian bridge in

the ROW.

Results per page 10v 7- 7af t

Need Help? Email (mailto:cotdevsvcs@cityoftulsa.org?subject=CSS%2OHelp)or call us at (918) 59ó-

9456

@ 2Ot7 - City of Tulsa, OK I Terms of use 0 I Privacy 0 I Accessib¡l¡tv 0

/l//3 )zr"t'oq ),L'l)-



Resolved On:

Comments

6O.O2O-E Signs located in or that project into the right-of-way or planned right-of-way of
a public street, unless a license has been granted by the city and a special exception has

been approved by the board of adjustment in accordance with the procedures of Section

70.t20.

Corrective Action

Review Comments:The proposed Bernsen Medical Plaza sign appears to be located in

the City of Tulsa ROW. The ROW width along S. Wheeling Avenue is 5O feet total. The

minimum setback for the proposed ground sign is 25 feet from the C/L of S. Wheeling
Avenue. This sign projects into the Right-of-Way (R-O-W) of this street and therefore
requires a City of Tulsa R-O-W license and removal agreement and a Special Exception

from the COT Board of Adjustment (BOA).You may relocate the sign to complywith the
minimum setback requirements or contact Chris Kovac @ 9L8-596-9649 for information
on acquiring a R-O-W license and removal agreement and for INCOG @ 918-584-7526
to apply for a special exception to permit a sign to be located on the pedestrian bridge in

the ROW.

Results per page 10 1- 1of 1

Need Help? Email (mailto:cotdevsvcs@cityoftulsa.org?subject=CSS%2OHelp) or call us at (918) 59ó-
9456

@ 2AL7 - City of Tulsa, OK I Terms of use 0 | Privacy 0 | Accessibility 0

^l 
/L/ t"^,tL/ Lr.û



Feet
50 100

subiect BOA-22793 Note: Gnphìc overlays may not precisely
align with phys¡cal fealures on the ground.

Tract0

L# 19-13 07 Aer¡al Pholo Date: February 2018 It .l



0

Feet BOA-22793 Note: Gnph¡c overlays may not prec¡sely
al¡gn with physical features on the ground.

400200
Subject
Tract

19-13 07 Aerial Photo Dale: February 2018

}u.l5



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

Àr.tb


	2019-11-12-BOA-TGOV-Agenda.pdf
	Complete Agenda Packet.pdf
	3504_001.pdf
	Complete Agenda Packet.pdf


